
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 29 JANUARY 2015 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 6th November 2014 (previously circulated).  
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
5. Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2015 (Pages 1 - 176) 
 
 Please note, the street lists are very long documents and are available online. In the 

interests of saving paper, they have not been appended to paper copies of the agenda for 
Members. If Members would like a paper copy of any or all of the wards, please telephone 
Democratic Services on 582170 and they will be printed for you.  

  
6. Member Development Update (Pages 177 - 183) 
 
7. Appointments to Committees and Changes to Membership  
 
 
 
 



 

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Janet Hall (Chairman), Roger Mace (Vice-Chairman), Melanie Forrest, 

Tim Hamilton-Cox, Joan Jackson, Geoff Knight and Roger Sherlock 
 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Tony Anderson, Roger Dennison, Ian Pattison and Emma Smith. 
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - 01524 582074 or email 

pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 21st January 2015.   

 



 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2015 

29 January 2015 
 

Report of the Chief Officer (Governance) 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To enable Committee Members to consider arrangements for determining the outcome of 
the review of polling districts and polling places in the Parliamentary Constituencies of 
Morecambe and Lunesdale and Lancaster and Fleetwood. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the Committee considers whether it wishes to make any changes 

to polling districts or polling places in light of the responses received 
during the review, and to give reasons for its decision. 

 
(2) That the Committee authorises publication of the outcome of the review 

on the Council’s website.  
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 Section 17 of the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 

introduced a duty on local authorities to carry out and complete a review of 
polling districts and polling places between 1 October 2013 and 31 January 
2015 and then in the period of 16 months beginning with 1 October of every 
fifth year after that. This ties in with fixed term Parliaments so that a review is 
completed before each Parliamentary election. 
 

1.2  For clarification, a “polling district” is defined as the geographical area 
created by sub-dividing a constituency/ward; a “polling place” is defined as a 
designated area for a polling district in which polling stations are located and 
a “polling station” is defined as the room in which polling takes place.  
 

1.3 On 17 December 2014, Council delegated consideration of the review to this 
specially convened meeting of Council Business Committee to comply with 
the legislative timetable. Council also delegated powers to this Committee to 
authorise publication of prescribed statutory information about the outcome of 
the review and resolved that Returning Officer, in consultation with the 
relevant ward Councillors, be authorised to make any necessary changes to 
polling places that may arise other than as part of a review. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



2.0 Boundary Changes 
 
2.1 Since the last polling district review in 2011, the Local Government Boundary 

Commission for England (LGBCE) has carried out a review of the City 
Council’s wards and changed the boundaries and names of some wards. 
There are some complex changes to parish wards too, as a consequence of 
the City ward changes. For example, the number of wards in Morecambe 
Town Council has increased from 6 to 11.  As a consequence of the 
boundary review, changes have been made to the polling districts. 

 
2.2 The electoral register on the new boundaries and the draft polling districts set 

out in this report was published in January 2015. Any amendments which are 
made as a result of this report will be reflected in the next publication. 

 
3.0 Consultation  
 
3.1 The consultation on the review of polling districts and polling places started 

on 8 August and the deadline for responses was 19 September. All 
Councillors were sent the pages relevant to their ward and, where there were 
changes as a result of the boundary review, the paperwork showed which 
roads, or parts of roads, would move in or out of their ward. Those schedules 
of streets have not been appended to this report again, in the interests of 
saving paper, but a paper copy is available for any Member on request from 
Democratic Services and they have all been published with the agenda 
online. 

 
3.2 Parish Council and Parish meeting clerks, the local County Councillors and 

the two local Members of Parliament were made aware of the review. 
 
3.3 A notice of the review was published on the Council’s website and at both 

Town Halls. 
 
4.0 Responses to the Consultation 
 
4.1 Four written consultation responses were received in time for the deadline 

and a late written response was received in December. All are appended to 
this report for Members’ information (Appendix A). The Elections Manager 
also spoke to two Bulk Ward Councillors. Some of the issues raised were with 
the boundary changes which were not the subject of the consultation, having 
already been determined by the order bringing the LGBCE’s 
recommendations into effect. However, the following issues were raised: 

 
• Regarding a polling station at Lancaster Royal Grammar School in John 

O’Gaunt ward, the respondent anticipated the new residents moving into 
The Residence would need a more accessible place to vote. Voters at 
The Residence will in fact vote in a polling station located in The Gregson 
on Moorgate, being part of Bulk ward. 

• A ward Councillor for Castle ward rightly noted that some properties were 
missing from the schedule of properties being transferred to Scotforth 
West ward and these have now been corrected. He also asked if the 
residents in Aldcliffe who will move from Castle ward to Scotforth West 
could continue to vote at the Boys and Girls Club. Unfortunately, this 
would entail creating a separate polling station for those few properties 
which is not feasible so the recommendation is that those residents vote 
at Lancaster Methodist Church with the other residents in their new polling 

Page 2



district. 
• In the same response, it was noted that Marsh Community Centre was a 

very busy station and would now have more voters added to the register 
as a result of the changes. In view of this, and because the number of 
electors is likely to grow in the area, officers are investigating using 
Lancaster Cricket Club for the MARB polling district. Failing that, an 
additional station will be located in Marsh Community Centre for MARB.  

• A response was received from Scotforth Parish Council expressing 
concern that some residents in the current Ellel ward who will be relocated 
to the new University and Rural Scotforth ward might be expected to vote 
at a station located in the University grounds rather than Rowley Court on 
Scotforth Road. Voting at the University would cause problems with 
parking and finding the polling station on the large campus. In view of this, 
it is recommended that electors in those properties continue to vote at 
Rowley Court although this is outside their new ward. 

• The low number of electors in Heysham Village area mean it would not be 
feasible to have a polling station in Heysham Village itself. It is proposed 
that voters in the village that were in Heysham South Ward and are now 
included in Heysham Central Ward should vote at Heysham Mossgate 
school.  For the area of Westgate ward which forms part of the Heaton 
with Oxcliffe parish, it is recommended that those voters continue to vote 
at Westgate Primary school station and that no other arrangements are 
made. Postal votes are available for all elections, provided the elector 
applies within the deadline, so there should be no danger of lack of 
engagement or of disenfranchising voters because their station is some 
distance away. 

• Concerns were expressed about Sandylands Nursery. As this venue is 
not suitable for a combined election it will only be used for a small, 
unparished polling district (HENC) for the 2015 election. The polling 
station for HENA, which is a larger polling district and part of the 
Morecambe parish, will be located Sandylands Primary School. 

  
5.0 Polling Station issues 
 
5.1 Room B12 at St Leonard’s House has been used as a polling station for the 

BLKA polling district for a number of years, however the building has now 
closed and an alternative has been sourced. The Kings Community Church, 
Phoenix Street, Lancaster will provide suitable accommodation. 

 
5.2 More polling stations will be required at St Christopher’s Church Hall and it 

may be necessary to use the Main Hall rather than the Council Room. 
 
5.3 Father’s House Elim Pentecostal Church Hall was used for the European 

Parliamentary Election (EPE) in 2014 for the first time, because demolition 
work was ongoing at the Skerton Learning Centre. That work is not yet 
completed and it is recommended that Father’s House be used again for 
SKEB polling district, as the feedback about the venue was positive. 

 
5.4 Yealand Village Hall will need two polling stations as a result of the boundary 

changes. 
 
5.5 For WESE polling district, officers are looking at the possibility of putting a 

new polling station at Trimpell Sports and Social Club because it would be 
difficult to house another extra station at Lancaster Road School. 

Page 3



 
6.0 Returning Officer’s Response 
 
6.1 The Returning Officer, who is also the Acting Returning Officer for the 

Parliamentary constituency elections, has no further comments on the polling 
districts and places proposed in the appendix to this report, except to note 
that there are currently 18 polling districts in the Lancaster and Fleetwood 
constituency which are sited within the Wyre Borough Council area and that 
he will be consulted on those when Wyre undertakes its own review. 

   
7.0 Conclusion 
 
7.1 The Committee is asked to consider the schedules of polling districts and 

polling places set out in the appendices to this report and decide whether any 
changes should be made and, if so, the reasons for the changes. 

 
7.2  On conclusion of the review, the Council is required to publish details of the 

actual designations of polling districts and polling places agreed as a result of 
the review and details of where the results of the review have been published. 
This will be done by way of press release and details of the agreed proposals 
will be available at the Customer Service Centres in Lancaster and 
Morecambe and will also be published on the Council’s website. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
 
None. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The Council has a legal obligation to carry out this review within the timescale set out in the 
report.  
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications as a direct result of this report. The fees paid for polling 
stations used in elections are paid by the Cabinet Office for Parliamentary elections and by 
the Council for City Council elections, or the fees are split in the case of a combined election. 
Parish Council elections, if contested, are paid for by the City Council when held together 
every four years. Polling station fees for individual by-elections held outside the four yearly 
elections are charged to the Parish Council. 
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
Human Resources: 
None. 
Information Services: 
None. 
Property: 
None. 
Open Spaces: 
None. 

Page 4



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.  

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 
 

Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers 
Telephone:  01524 582057 
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



P
o
lli

n
g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

01
4:

 P
ro

p
o
se

d
 P

o
lli

n
g
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 P

o
lli

n
g
 P

la
ce

s 
 

In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab
ou
t t
he
 s
tr
ee
ts
 a
nd
 p
ro
pe
rt
ie
s 
in
 e
ac
h 
po
lli
ng
 d
is
tr
ic
t h
as
 b
ee
n 
pu
bl
is
he
d 
on
lin
e 
w
ith
 th
e 
ag
en
da
 

ht
tp
://
co
m
m
itt
ee
ad
m
in
.la
nc
as
te
r.
go
v.
uk
/ie
Li
st
D
oc
um

en
ts
.a
sp
x?
C
Id
=3
05
&
M
Id
=6
35
5 

 B
ar

e 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
, A

dd
re

ss
 

an
d 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
  

BA
RA

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Co
ns

tit
ue

nc
y 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 B
ar

e 
N

or
th

 P
ar

is
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BA
RA

 
 

St
 C

hr
is

to
ph

er
’s

 C
hu

rc
h 

H
al

l C
ou

nc
il 

Ro
om

  
St

 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

’s
 W

ay
 

M
or

ec
am

be
  

LA
4 

6E
E 

 

BA
RA

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 B
AR

E 
re

gi
st

er
, h

ow
ev

er
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

w
ar

d 
ha

s 
m

ov
ed

 to
 th

e 
Po

ul
to

n 
W

ar
d.

   
 Th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 s
til

l b
e 

at
 S

t 
Ch

ris
to

ph
er

’s
 C

hu
rc

h,
 h

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 m

ov
e 

in
to

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
H

al
l i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
ns

 
at

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 
 

BA
RB

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Co
ns

tit
ue

nc
y 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 B
ar

e 
So

ut
h 

Ea
st

 P
ar

is
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BA
RB

 
 

G
re

at
 W

oo
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Be
au

fo
rt

 R
oa

d 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
6U

B 

BA
RB

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
Ba

re
 w

ar
d 

an
d 

is
 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 T

O
RD

 re
gi

st
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

W
ar

d.
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

BA
RC

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Co
ns

tit
ue

nc
y 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 W

es
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 B

ar
e 

So
ut

h 
W

es
t P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BA
RC

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r R
oa

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
La

nc
as

te
r R

oa
d 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

BA
RC

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
Ba

re
 w

ar
d 

an
d 

is
 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 P

O
LA

 re
gi

st
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

Po
ul

to
n 

W
ar

d.
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

 

Page 11



 

B
o
lt
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

ly
n
e 

W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 P

la
ce

 
Po

lli
ng

 S
ta

ti
on

, A
dd

re
ss

 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

BO
SA

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Bo

lto
n-

le
-S

an
ds

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
N

or
th

 W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BO
SA

 
 

Bo
lt

on
-le

-S
an

ds
 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Ce
nt

re
 

Pa
ck

et
 L

an
e 

 
Bo

lto
n-

le
-S

an
ds

  
LA

5 
8D

W
 

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 B
LS

A 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f t
he

 B
ol

to
n-

le
-S

an
ds

 W
ar

d.
   

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

BO
SB

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Bo
lto

n-
le

-S
an

ds
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

So
ut

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BO
SB

 
 

Bo
lt

on
-le

-S
an

ds
 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Ce
nt

re
 

Pa
ck

et
 L

an
e 

 
Bo

lto
n-

le
-S

an
ds

  
LA

5 
8D

W
 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 S
LY

B 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f t
he

 S
ly

ne
 

w
ith

 H
es

t W
ar

d.
   

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

BO
SC

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 N
or

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 Sl

yn
e-

w
ith

-H
es

t P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BO
SC

 
 

H
es

t B
an

k 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l 

H
an

gi
ng

 G
re

en
 L

an
e 

H
es

t B
an

k 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
2 

6J
B 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 S
LY

A 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f t
he

 S
ly

ne
 

w
ith

 H
es

t W
ar

d.
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 12



 

B
u
lk

 W
ar

d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
, A

dd
re

ss
 

an
d 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
  

BL
KA

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BL
KA

 
 

Ki
ng

s 
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
Ch

ur
ch

 
Ph

oe
ni

x 
St

re
et

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

1D
D

 
 

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
cl

os
ur

e 
of

 S
t L

eo
na

rd
s 

H
ou

se
, t

hi
s 

is
 a

 n
ew

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n.

 
 Si

gn
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 g
ui

de
 e

le
ct

or
s 

th
e 

sh
or

t d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
w

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 
 

BL
KB

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BL
KB

 
 

Ri
dg

e 
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
Ce

nt
re

  
Ri

dg
e 

Sq
ua

re
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
3H

R 
 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

 

BL
KC

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

BL
KC

 
 

Th
e 

G
re

gs
on

 C
en

tr
e 

33
 M

oo
r G

at
e 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
3P

Y 
 

Th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

 

 

Page 13



 

C
ar

n
fo

rt
h
 a

n
d
 M

ill
h
ea

d
 W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
,  

A
dd

re
ss

 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

CA
RA

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 C

ar
nf

or
th

 
To

w
n 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
RA

 
 

Ci
vi

c 
H

al
l, 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
 

N
or

th
 R

oa
d 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

5 
9L

J 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

CA
RB

  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 C

ar
nf

or
th

 
To

w
n 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
RB

 
 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
Ch

ild
re

ns
 C

en
tr

e 
Th

e 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

H
ub

  
Ke

lle
t R

oa
d 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

5 
9L

S 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

CA
RC

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 C

ar
nf

or
th

 
To

w
n 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
RC

 
 

Cr
ag

 B
an

k 
V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

Cr
ag

 B
an

k 
Ro

ad
 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

5 
9J

N
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

CA
RD

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 N
or

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
To

w
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 C
ra

g 
Ba

nk
 

W
ar

d 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
RD

 
Cr

ag
 B

an
k 

V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
Cr

ag
 B

an
k 

Ro
ad

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
5 

9J
N

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 B
LS

B 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f t
he

 B
ol

to
n 

le
 S

an
ds

 W
ar

d.
  

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 14



CA
RE

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 N
or

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 W
ar

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 M

ill
he

ad
 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
RE

 
 

M
ill

he
ad

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

Ce
nt

re
 

Ca
rli

sl
e 

Te
rr

ac
e 

W
ar

to
n 

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
5 

9H
D

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 W
AR

B 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f t
he

 
W

ar
to

n 
W

ar
d.

 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n.

 

 

C
as

tl
e 

W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

CA
SA

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r C

en
tr

al
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
SA

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r B
oy

s 
an

d 
G

ir
ls

 
Cl

ub
  

D
al

la
s 

Ro
ad

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

1T
P 

 

A 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 A
ld

cl
iff

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ov
ed

 to
 

Sc
ot

fo
rt

h 
W

es
t w

ar
d 

so
 th

os
e 

vo
te

rs
 w

ill
 v

ot
e 

at
 L

an
ca

st
er

 M
et

ho
di

st
 C

hu
rc

h.
 

 Al
l r

em
ai

ni
ng

 e
le

ct
or

s 
st

ay
 w

ith
 th

e 
CA

SA
 

re
gi

st
er

 a
nd

 th
ei

r p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
 

 
CA

SB
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
SB

 
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

M
ee

ti
ng

 H
ou

se
 

M
ee

tin
g 

H
ou

se
 L

an
e 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
1T

X 

A 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 C
AS

B 
ha

s 
m

ov
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

w
 

M
ar

sh
 w

ar
d.

   
Th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

fo
r 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 e

le
ct

or
s 

in
 C

AS
B 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
  

 
CA

SC
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

CA
SC

 
 

St
 T

ho
m

as
’ C

hu
rc

h 
H

al
l 

M
ar

to
n 

St
re

et
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
1X

X 

Th
e 

fo
rm

er
 C

AS
C 

m
ov

es
 w

ho
lly

 in
to

 th
e 

ne
w

 
M

ar
sh

 W
ar

d.
  T

hi
s 

ne
w

 C
AS

C 
is

 fo
rm

ed
 fr

om
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 D

U
KE

 re
gi

st
er

. 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n.

 

Page 15



 

E
lle

l W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

EL
LA

  
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Co
ck

er
ha

m
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LA

 
 

Co
ck

er
ha

m
 V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
Co

ck
er

ha
m

 
LA

2 
0E

G
 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

C 
re

gi
st

er
.  

 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 
st

at
io

n.
 

EL
LB

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 El
le

l P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 N
or

th
 W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

 
EL

LB
 

El
le

l V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l  
M

ai
n 

Ro
ad

 
G

al
ga

te
 

LA
2 

0L
Q

 

A 
sm

al
l p

or
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

he
rn

 
ed

ge
 m

ov
es

 to
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
W

ar
d.

  T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 E

LL
D

 
re

gi
st

er
.  

 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 
st

at
io

n.
. 

EL
LC

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 El

le
l P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 N

or
th

 W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LC

 
 

El
le

l V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
M

ai
n 

Ro
ad

 
G

al
ga

te
 

LA
2 

0L
Q

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

E 
re

gi
st

er
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 

st
at

io
n.

 

EL
LD

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 El

le
l P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 S

ou
th

 W
ar

d 
     

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LD

 
 

El
le

l V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
M

ai
n 

Ro
ad

 
G

al
ga

te
 

LA
2 

0L
Q

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

F 
re

gi
st

er
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 

st
at

io
n.

 

Page 16



EL
LE

  
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 El
le

l P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 S
ou

th
 W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LE

 
 

D
ol

ph
in

ho
lm

e 
V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

G
re

av
es

 H
ill

 L
an

e 
D

ol
ph

in
ho

lm
e 

LA
2 

9A
J 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

G
 re

gi
st

er
.  

 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 
st

at
io

n.
 

EL
LF

  
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 O
ve

r W
yr

es
da

le
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LF

 
 

O
ve

r 
W

yr
es

da
le

 P
ar

is
h 

H
al

l 
Th

e 
Ra

ke
 

Ab
be

ys
te

ad
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

2 
9B

Q
 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

I r
eg

is
te

r.
  

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 

st
at

io
n.

 

EL
LG

  
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Th
ur

nh
am

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

EL
LG

 
 

G
la

ss
on

 D
oc

k 
Vi

lla
ge

 H
al

l 
Bo

di
e 

H
ill

 
G

la
ss

on
 D

oc
k 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

2 
0B

D
 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 E
LL

J r
eg

is
te

r.
  

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 

st
at

io
n.

 

Page 17



 

H
al

to
n
-w

it
h
-A

u
g
h
to

n
 W

ar
d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

H
AL

T 
  

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 
 H

al
to

n-
w

ith
-A

ug
ht

on
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
AL

T 
 

Th
e 

Ce
nt

re
 @

 H
al

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ro
om

 O
ne

 F
irs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Lo
w

 R
oa

d 
H

al
to

n 
LA

2 
6N

B 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

 

H
ar

b
o
u
r 

W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

H
AR

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 W

es
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
H

ar
bo

ur
 P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
AR

A 
 

Te
m

pl
e 

of
 L

ig
ht

 
W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

4E
F 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

H
AR

B 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 W

es
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
H

ar
bo

ur
 P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
AR

B 
 

W
es

t E
nd

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Ch

at
sw

or
th

 R
oa

d 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

3 
1B

W
 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 H

EN
A 

an
d 

H
EN

B 
re

gi
st

er
s 

ha
ve

 m
ov

ed
 in

 to
 H

AR
B.

   
 Th

e 
H

AR
B 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

 
   

Page 18



 

H
ey

sh
am

 C
en

tr
al

 W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

H
EC

A 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 H

ey
sh

am
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
EC

A 
 

St
 Jo

hn
’s

 C
hu

rc
h 

H
al

l 
St

 Jo
hn

’s
 R

oa
d 

H
ey

sh
am

 
LA

3 
1E

X 

So
m

e 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 H
EC

A 
re

gi
st

er
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 to

 H
EN

B.
  H

EN
B 

vo
te

s 
at

 
Sa

nd
yl

an
ds

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

.  
 Th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

fo
r H

EC
A 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
 

 
H

EC
B 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 H

ey
sh

am
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
EC

B 
 

M
os

sg
at

e 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Ki

ng
sw

ay
 

H
ey

sh
am

 
LA

3 
2E

E 

So
m

e 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 H
ES

A 
re

gi
st

er
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 to

 H
EC

B.
   

 Th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
fo

r H
EC

B 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

 
 

Page 19



 

H
ey

sh
am

 N
o
rt

h
 W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

Po
lli

ng
 P

la
ce

 
Po

lli
ng

 S
ta

ti
on

 a
nd

 
A

dd
re

ss
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
  

H
EN

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 W

es
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
H

ey
sh

am
 N

or
th

 P
ar

is
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
EN

A 
 

Sa
nd

yl
an

ds
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
H

am
pt

on
 R

oa
d 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
3 

1E
J 

So
m

e 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
re

gi
st

er
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 

to
 H

AR
B.

 
 Th

is
 p

ol
lin

g 
st

at
io

n 
fo

r H
EN

A 
w

ill
 m

ov
e 

fr
om

 
Sa

nd
yl

an
ds

 N
ur

se
ry

 U
ni

t a
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
do

ub
ts

 
th

at
 th

e 
sp

ac
e 

th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
op

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r a
nd

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 

el
ec

to
rs

.  
 

 Th
e 

ne
w

, u
np

ar
is

he
d 

H
EN

C 
w

ill
 v

ot
e 

at
 

Sa
nd

yl
an

ds
 N

ur
se

ry
 S

ch
oo

l. 
 

H
EN

B 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 W
es

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

H
ey

sh
am

 N
or

th
 P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
EN

B 
 

Sa
nd

yl
an

ds
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
H

am
pt

on
 R

oa
d 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
3 

1E
J 

El
ec

to
rs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ov
ed

 in
to

 H
EN

B 
fr

om
 

H
EC

A.
  T

he
y 

w
ill

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

w
 v

ot
e 

at
 th

is
 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
 

H
EN

C 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 W
es

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
EN

C 
 

Sa
nd

yl
an

ds
 N

ur
se

ry
 U

ni
t 

Ba
lm

or
al

 R
oa

d 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

3 
1H

H
 

As
 th

is
 is

 u
np

ar
is

he
d 

an
d 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f 

el
ec

to
rs

, t
he

se
 e

le
ct

or
s 

w
ill

 v
ot

e 
at

 
Sa

nd
yl

an
ds

 N
ur

se
ry

 U
ni

t.
   

 H
EN

A,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 m

uc
h 

la
rg

er
 a

nd
 is

 a
 p

ar
is

he
d 

w
ar

d 
of

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l, 

w
ill

 
tr

an
sf

er
 to

 S
an

dy
la

nd
s 

Sc
ho

ol
. 

 

Page 20



 

H
ey

sh
am

 S
o
u
th

 W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

H
ES

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 H
ey

sh
am

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
ES

A 
 

H
ey

sh
am

 Y
ou

th
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Ce
nt

re
 

Em
m

au
s 

Ro
ad

 
H

ey
sh

am
 

LA
3 

2L
L 

  

Pa
rt

 o
f H

ES
A 

is
 m

ov
ed

 to
 H

EC
B 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

os
e 

el
ec

to
rs

.  
 

 Th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
fo

r H
ES

A 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

   
  

H
ES

B 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 H
ey

sh
am

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

H
ES

B 
 

W
es

le
y 

M
et

ho
di

st
 C

hu
rc

h 
M

id
dl

et
on

 R
oa

d 
H

ey
sh

am
 

LA
3 

2Q
E 

A 
sm

al
l p

ar
t o

f O
VE

B 
w

ill
 m

ov
e 

to
 H

ES
B 

bu
t 

th
es

e 
re

gi
st

er
s 

us
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
po

lli
ng

 
bu

ild
in

g 
so

 e
le

ct
or

s 
w

ill
 g

o 
to

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pl

ac
e.

 
 Th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

fo
r H

ES
B 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
 

 

Page 21



 

 
Jo

h
n
 O

’G
au

n
t 
W

ar
d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

JO
G

A 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

JO
G

A 
 

Ca
th

ed
ra

l S
oc

ia
l C

en
tr

e 
 

Ba
lm

or
al

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

3B
U

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

JO
G

B 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

JO
G

B 
 

La
nc

as
te

r R
oy

al
 G

ra
m

m
ar

 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Ea

st
 R

oa
d 

La
nc

as
te

r 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

JO
G

C 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

JO
G

C 
 

La
nc

as
te

r B
ow

er
ha

m
 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 (L

ow
er

 H
al

l) 
Bo

w
er

ha
m

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

4B
S 

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

JO
G

D
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r S
ou

th
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

JO
G

D
 

 
U

ni
te

d 
Re

fo
rm

ed
 C

hu
rc

h,
 

Bo
w

er
ha

m
 

Bo
w

er
ha

m
 R

oa
d 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4A

Q
 

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

JO
G

E 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r S

ou
th

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

JO
G

E 
 

M
oo

rs
id

e 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Bo

w
er

ha
m

 R
oa

d,
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4H

T 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 22



 

K
el

le
t 
W

ar
d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

KE
LA

  
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Ar
kh

ol
m

e-
w

ith
-C

aw
oo

d 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

KE
LA

  
 

A
rk

ho
lm

e 
Vi

lla
ge

 H
al

l 
Ki

rk
by

 L
on

sd
al

e 
Ro

ad
 

Ar
kh

ol
m

e 
LA

6 
1A

S 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

KE
LB

  
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Bo
rw

ic
k 

Pa
ris

h 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

 
KE

LB
 

Bo
rw

ic
k 

an
d 

Pr
ie

st
 H

ut
to

n 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l 

Bo
rw

ic
k 

La
ne

 
Bo

rw
ic

k 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
6 

1J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

KE
LC

  
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Pr
ie

st
 H

ut
to

n 
Pa

ris
h 

M
ee

tin
g 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

 
KE

LC
 

Bo
rw

ic
k 

an
d 

Pr
ie

st
 H

ut
to

n 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l 

Bo
rw

ic
k 

La
ne

 
Bo

rw
ic

k 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
6 

1J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

KE
LD

  
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 N
et

he
r K

el
le

t P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

 
KE

LD
 

O
ld

 C
on

gr
eg

at
io

na
l S

ch
oo

l, 
N

et
he

r 
Ke

lle
t 

M
ai

n 
Ro

ad
 

N
et

he
r K

el
le

t 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
6 

1E
P 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

KE
LE

  
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 O
ve

r K
el

le
t P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

 
KE

LE
 

O
ve

r 
Ke

lle
t V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

Ch
ur

ch
 B

an
k 

O
ve

r K
el

le
t 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

6 
1D

U
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 23



 

L
o
w

er
 L

u
n
e 

V
al

le
y 

W
ar

d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

LL
LA

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ro

eb
ur

nd
al

e 
Pa

ris
h 

M
ee

tin
g 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
LA

 
 

W
ra

y 
V

ill
ag

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
W

ra
y 

LA
2 

8Q
A 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
LB

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 W

ra
y-

w
ith

-B
ot

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
LB

 
 

W
ra

y 
V

ill
ag

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
W

ra
y 

LA
2 

8Q
A 

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
LC

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ta

th
am

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
LC

 
 

W
ra

y 
V

ill
ag

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
W

ra
y 

LA
2 

8Q
A 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
LD

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Cl

au
gh

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
M

ee
tin

g 
    

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
LD

 
 

V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l, 
Cl

au
gh

to
n 

H
or

nb
y 

Ro
ad

 
Cl

au
gh

to
n 

LA
2 

9L
A 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 24



LL
VA

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

to
n-

w
ith

-L
itt

le
da

le
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
VA

 
V

ic
to

ri
a 

In
st

it
ut

e,
 C

at
on

 
Br

oo
kh

ou
se

 R
oa

d 
Ca

to
n 

LA
2 

9Q
T 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
VB

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Q

ue
rn

m
or

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
VB

 
 

V
ic

to
ri

a 
In

st
it

ut
e,

 C
at

on
 

Br
oo

kh
ou

se
 R

oa
d 

Ca
to

n 
LA

2 
9Q

T 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
VC

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

to
n-

w
ith

-L
itt

le
da

le
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
VC

 
 

Br
oo

kh
ou

se
 M

et
ho

di
st

 
Ch

ur
ch

 H
al

l 
Br

oo
kh

ou
se

 R
oa

d 
Br

oo
kh

ou
se

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
2 

9N
Y 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

LL
VD

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Q

ue
rn

m
or

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

LL
VD

 
 

Q
ue

rn
m

or
e 

M
et

ho
di

st
 

Ch
ur

ch
 H

al
l 

W
yr

es
da

le
 R

oa
d 

Q
ue

rn
m

or
e 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

2 
9E

F 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 25



 

M
ar

sh
 W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

M
AR

A 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

  

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

M
AR

A 
 

M
ar

sh
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
Ce

nt
re

 
W

ill
ow

 L
an

e 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

5P
P 

 

Th
is

 is
 fo

rm
ed

 fr
om

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
er

 
CA

SB
 re

gi
st

er
.  

Al
th

ou
gh

 e
le

ct
or

s 
w

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 v

ot
ed

 a
t t

he
 F

rie
nd

s 
M

ee
tin

g 
H

ou
se

 
un

de
r C

AS
B,

 h
ow

ev
er

 a
ll 

M
AR

A 
el

ec
to

rs
 

w
ill

 n
ow

 v
ot

e 
at

 M
ar

sh
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tr
e.

 
 

M
AR

B 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

M
AR

B 
 

* 
M

ar
sh

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

   
   

Ce
nt

re
 

W
ill

ow
 L

an
e 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
5P

P 
 

Th
is

 is
 fo

rm
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 C

AS
C 

re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 *B
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 in

ev
ita

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
el

ec
to

ra
te

 in
 M

AR
B 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 th
at

 a
re

a,
 w

e 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
m

ov
in

g 
M

AR
B 

to
 a

 n
ew

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n 

– 
po

ss
ib

ly
 a

t L
an

ca
st

er
 C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b.
  

 

Page 26



 

O
ve

rt
o
n
 W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

O
VE

A 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 H

ey
sh

am
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

id
dl

et
on

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

O
VE

A 
 

Pa
ri

sh
 H

al
l, 

M
id

dl
et

on
 

62
 L

ow
 R

oa
d 

M
id

dl
et

on
 

LA
3 

3L
G

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

O
VE

B 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 H
ey

sh
am

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

O
VE

B 
 

W
es

le
y 

M
et

ho
di

st
 C

hu
rc

h 
M

id
dl

et
on

 R
oa

d 
H

ey
sh

am
 

LA
3 

2Q
E 

A 
sm

al
l p

ar
t o

f O
VE

B 
ha

s 
m

ov
ed

 to
 H

ES
B.

 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n.

 

O
VE

C 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 H
ey

sh
am

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 O
ve

rt
on

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

O
VE

C 
 

O
ve

rt
on

 M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l 
M

id
dl

et
on

 R
oa

d 
O

ve
rt

on
 

LA
3 

3H
B 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

O
VE

D
 

H
ea

to
n 

w
ith

 
O

xc
lif

fe
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 H
ey

sh
am

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 H
ey

sh
am

-W
ith

-O
xc

lif
fe

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 R
ur

al
 W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

O
VE

D
 

 
O

ve
rt

on
 M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l 

M
id

dl
et

on
 R

oa
d 

O
ve

rt
on

 
LA

3 
3H

B 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 27



 

P
o
u
lt
o
n
 W

ar
d
  (

ch
an

g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

PO
LA

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 W

es
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 O

ut
 M

os
s 

La
ne

 P
ar

is
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

PO
LA

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r R
oa

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
La

nc
as

te
r R

oa
d,

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
5T

H
  

Pa
rt

 o
f P

O
LA

 h
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 B

AR
C.

 
 Th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 e
le

ct
or

s 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 v
ot

e 
at

 
th

ei
r u

su
al

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n.

 

PO
LB

  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 P
ou

lto
n 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

PO
LB

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 W
ar

 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l, 

Ch
ur

ch
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
5Q

A 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

PO
LC

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 P
ou

lto
n 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

PO
LC

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
Ce

nt
ra

l D
riv

e,
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

5D
L 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

PO
LD

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 N
or

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 P

ou
lto

n 
Pa

ris
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

PO
LD

 
St

 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

s 
Ch

ur
ch

 
H

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
Ro

om
 

St
 C

hr
is

to
ph

er
s 

W
ay

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
6E

E 

Th
is

 e
le

m
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 B
AR

E 
re

gi
st

er
.  

 
 Th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
, h

ow
ev

er
 

w
e 

m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

H
al

l i
n 

or
de

r 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

ol
lin

g 
st

at
io

ns
 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 

 

Page 28



 

S
co

tf
o
rt

h
 E

as
t 
W

ar
d
 (
U

n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

SC
EA

  
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r S

ou
th

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
EA

 
 

Yo
ut

h 
an

d 
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
Ce

nt
re

 B
ar

to
n 

Ro
ad

 
Ba

rt
on

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

4E
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SC
EB

 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r S

ou
th

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
EB

 
 

St
 P

au
l’s

 H
al

a 
Ce

nt
re

 
H

al
a 

Sq
ua

re
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4R

N
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 29



 

S
co

tf
o
rt

h
 W

es
t 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 

SC
W

A 
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
W

A 
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
M

et
ho

di
st

 
Ch

ur
ch

 
En

tr
an

ce
 o

ff
 K

en
si

ng
to

n 
Ro

ad
, 

Lo
w

er
 R

oo
m

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

4T
E 

 

A 
sm

al
l p

ar
t o

f t
he

 fo
rm

er
 C

AS
A 

re
gi

st
er

 
ha

s 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 S
CW

A.
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SC
W

B 
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
W

B 
 

St
 P

au
l’s

 P
ar

is
h 

H
al

l, 
Sc

ot
fo

rt
h 

Ro
ad

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

4S
T 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SC
W

C 
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
W

C 
 

La
nc

as
te

r B
ow

er
ha

m
 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 (L

ow
er

 H
al

l) 
Bo

w
er

ha
m

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r  

LA
1 

4B
S 

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SC
W

D
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r C
en

tr
al

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
W

D
 

 
Ro

w
le

y 
Co

ur
t 

La
nc

as
te

r M
as

on
ic

 H
al

l 
Sc

ot
fo

rt
h 

Ro
ad

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

4N
P 

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SC
W

E 
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SC
W

E 
 

St
 T

ho
m

as
 C

hu
rc

h 
H

al
l 

M
ar

to
n 

St
re

et
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
1X

X 

Th
es

e 
el

ec
to

rs
 h

av
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 D

U
KE

 re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 Th
ey

 w
ill

  c
on

tin
ue

 to
 v

ot
e 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

 

Page 30



 

S
ilv

er
d
al

e 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

SI
LA

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Si

lv
er

da
le

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SI
LA

 
 

G
as

ke
ll 

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l 
Em

es
ga

te
 L

an
e 

Si
lv

er
da

le
 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

5 
0R

A 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SI
LB

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ye

al
an

d 
Re

dm
ay

ne
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SI
LB

 
 

Ye
al

an
d 

V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
Fo

ot
er

an
 L

an
e 

Ye
al

an
d 

Re
dm

ay
ne

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
5 

9S
U

 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 S
IL

C 
re

gi
st

er
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

 Ye
al

an
d 

Vi
lla

ge
 H

al
l w

ill
 n

ow
 h

av
e 

to
 h

av
e 

tw
o 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

ns
, a

s 
W

AR
B 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
vo

te
 

he
re

. 
 

Page 31



 

S
ke

rt
o
n
 E

as
t 
W

ar
d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

SK
EA

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
EA

 
 

Ry
el

an
ds

 H
ou

se
 

O
w

en
 R

oa
d 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
2L

N
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
EB

  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
EB

 
 

Fa
th

er
s 

H
ou

se
 E

lim
 C

hu
rc

h 
O

w
en

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

2A
P 

Th
is

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n 

is
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

on
e 

us
ed

 
fo

r t
he

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
El

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
it 

is
 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 u

se
 th

is
 in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

 in
st

ea
d 

of
 S

ke
rt

on
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Ce
nt

re
. 

SK
EC

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
EC

  
 

33
rd

 L
an

ca
st

er
 S

co
ut

 H
Q

 
H

al
to

n 
Ro

ad
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
2E

G
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
ED

  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
ED

 
 

Sk
er

to
n 

Yo
ut

h 
an

d 
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
Ce

nt
re

 
Sl

yn
e 

Ro
ad

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

2J
H

 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 32



 

S
ke

rt
o
n
 W

es
t 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

SK
W

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

A 
 

V
al

e 
V

ie
w

 D
ay

 C
en

tr
e 

St
ra

tf
or

d 
Cl

os
e 

O
ff

 S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

2J
P 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
W

B 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 Sk

er
to

n 
El

ec
to

ra
l D

iv
is

io
n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

B 
 

Ry
el

an
ds

 L
an

ca
st

er
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

Ro
ad

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

2R
J 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
W

C 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

C 
 

Ch
ur

ch
 o

f J
es

us
 C

hr
is

t o
f 

LD
S 

O
va

ng
le

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

5J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
W

D
  

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

D
 

 
Ba

re
 C

ri
ck

et
 C

lu
b 

Pa
vi

lio
n 

Po
w

de
r H

ou
se

 L
an

e 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

2T
T 

Po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
do

or
w

ay
 m

ay
 b

e 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 

na
rr

ow
 fo

r w
he

el
ch

ai
r a

cc
es

s,
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
no

 
ad

ve
rs

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

.  

SK
W

E 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 Sk
er

to
n 

El
ec

to
ra

l D
iv

is
io

n 
 H

ea
to

n-
w

ith
-O

xc
lif

fe
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

W
in

st
er

 P
ar

k 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

E 
 

Ch
ur

ch
 o

f J
es

us
 C

hr
is

t o
f 

LD
S 

O
va

ng
le

 R
oa

d 
La

nc
as

te
r 

LA
1 

5J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

SK
W

F 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 S
ou

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 H

ea
to

n-
w

ith
-O

xc
lif

fe
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

Lu
ne

 D
riv

e 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
EF

 
 

G
ro

sv
en

or
 P

ar
k 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Ro
eb

ur
n 

D
riv

e 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

3 
3R

Y 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 T
O

RA
 re

gi
st

er
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 p

ol
lin

g 
di

st
ric

t. 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n.

 

Page 33



SK
W

G
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 H
ea

to
n-

w
ith

-O
xc

lif
fe

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
Ro

eb
ur

n 
D

riv
e 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

SK
W

G
 

 
G

ro
sv

en
or

 P
ar

k 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Ro

eb
ur

n 
D

riv
e 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
3 

3R
Y 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 T
O

RB
 re

gi
st

er
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 p

ol
lin

g 
di

st
ric

t. 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
po

lli
ng

 s
ta

tio
n.

 

 

 T
o
rr

is
h
o
lm

e 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

TO
RA

  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

TO
RA

 
 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

M
et

ho
di

st
 

H
al

l 
N

or
w

oo
d 

D
riv

e 
To

rr
is

ho
lm

e 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
6L

T 

Fo
rm

er
ly

 T
O

RC
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

TO
RB

 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

TO
RB

 
 

16
th

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

co
ut

 
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s 

M
ic

ha
el

so
n 

Av
en

ue
 

To
rr

is
ho

lm
e 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

6S
E 

Fo
rm

er
ly

 T
O

RE
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 34



 

U
n
iv

er
si

ty
 a

n
d
 S

co
tf

o
rt

h
 R

u
ra

l W
ar

d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

U
N

IA
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 

Co
ns

tit
ue

nc
y 

 La
nc

as
te

r S
ou

th
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
   

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
N

IA
 

Ch
ap

la
in

cy
 C

en
tr

e 
Bo

w
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
Ea

st
 

La
nc

as
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4Y

W
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 

U
N

IB
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r a

nd
 F

le
et

w
oo

d 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 

Co
ns

tit
ue

nc
y 

 La
nc

as
te

r S
ou

th
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
N

IB
 

Br
an

dr
ig

g 
Ro

om
 B

ar
ke

r 
H

ou
se

 F
ar

m
 

Ca
rt

m
el

 W
es

t A
ve

nu
e 

La
nc

as
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

El
le

l 
LA

2 
0P

J 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 

U
N

IC
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 Sc
ot

fo
rt

h 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 S
co

tf
or

th
 P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
N

IC
 

Ro
w

le
y 

Co
ur

t 
La

nc
as

te
r M

as
on

ic
 H

al
l 

Sc
ot

fo
rt

h 
Ro

ad
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4N

P 

Th
is

 is
 fo

rm
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 E

LL
A 

re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
N

ID
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r C

en
tr

al
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 Sc

ot
fo

rt
h 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 B

ur
ro

w
 H

ei
gh

ts
 W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
N

ID
 

Ro
w

le
y 

Co
ur

t 
La

nc
as

te
r M

as
on

ic
 H

al
l 

Sc
ot

fo
rt

h 
Ro

ad
 

La
nc

as
te

r 
LA

1 
4N

P 

Th
is

 is
 fo

rm
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 E

LL
B 

re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
N

IE
 

La
nc

as
te

r a
nd

 F
le

et
w

oo
d 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 
Co

ns
tit

ue
nc

y 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 El
le

l P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 W

es
t P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
N

IE
 

Br
an

dr
ig

g 
Ro

om
 B

ar
ke

r 
H

ou
se

 F
ar

m
 

Ca
rt

m
el

 W
es

t A
ve

nu
e 

La
nc

as
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

El
le

l 
LA

2 
0P

J 

Th
is

 is
 fo

rm
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 E

LL
H

 re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 35



 

U
p
p
er

 L
u
n
e 

V
al

le
y 

W
ar

d
 (
u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 

U
LV

A 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ir

eb
y 

an
d 

Le
ck

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
Ir

eb
y 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

A 
 

Fr
as

er
 H

al
l I

ns
ti

tu
te

 C
ow

an
 

Br
id

ge
 

Lo
ng

 L
ev

el
 

Co
w

an
 B

rid
ge

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

 
LA

6 
2H

S 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

B 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 Ir
eb

y 
an

d 
Le

ck
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l –
 

Le
ck

 W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

B 
 

Fr
as

er
 H

al
l I

ns
ti

tu
te

 C
ow

an
 

Br
id

ge
 

Lo
ng

 L
ev

el
 

Co
w

an
 B

rid
ge

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

 
LA

6 
2H

S 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

C 
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Bu

rr
ow

-w
ith

-B
ur

ro
w

 P
ar

is
h 

M
ee

tin
g 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

C 
 

Fr
as

er
 H

al
l I

ns
ti

tu
te

, 
Co

w
an

 B
ri

dg
e 

Lo
ng

 L
ev

el
, 

Co
w

an
 B

rid
ge

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

 
LA

6 
2H

S 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

D
  

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 Ca

nt
sf

ie
ld

 P
ar

is
h 

M
ee

tin
g 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

D
 

 
Tu

ns
ta

ll 
Pa

ri
sh

 H
al

l 
Ch

ur
ch

 L
an

e 
Tu

ns
ta

ll 
 

LA
6 

2R
Q

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 36



Po
lli

ng
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

th
er

 E
le

ct
io

n 
A

re
a 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Po
lli

ng
 P

la
ce

 
Po

lli
ng

 S
ta

ti
on

 a
nd

 
A

dd
re

ss
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

E 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 Tu
ns

ta
ll 

Pa
ris

h 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

E 
 

Tu
ns

ta
ll 

Pa
ri

sh
 H

al
l 

Ch
ur

ch
 L

an
e 

Tu
ns

ta
ll 

LA
6 

2R
Q

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

F 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 Bu
rr

ow
-w

ith
-B

ur
ro

w
 P

ar
is

h 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

F 
 

Tu
ns

ta
ll 

Pa
ri

sh
 H

al
l 

Ch
ur

ch
 L

an
e 

Tu
ns

ta
ll 

LA
6 

2R
Q

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

G
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 G

re
ss

in
gh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

G
 

 
O

ld
 S

ch
oo

l H
ou

se
, 

G
re

ss
in

gh
am

 
Fa

ll 
Ki

rk
 

G
re

ss
in

gh
am

 
LA

2 
8L

P 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

H
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 E
as

t E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 H

or
nb

y-
w

ith
-F

ar
le

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
    

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

H
 

 
H

or
nb

y 
In

st
it

ut
e 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
H

or
nb

y 
LA

2 
8J

R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Po
lli

ng
 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 

Page 37



D
is

tr
ic

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

dd
re

ss
 

U
LV

I  
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
el

lin
g-

w
ith

-W
ra

yt
on

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

I 
 

H
or

nb
y 

In
st

it
ut

e 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 

H
or

nb
y 

LA
2 

8J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

J 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 W
en

ni
ng

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

J 
 

H
or

nb
y 

In
st

it
ut

e 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 

H
or

nb
y 

LA
2 

8J
R 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

U
LV

K 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 E

as
t E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 W
hi

tt
in

gt
on

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

U
LV

K 
 

Th
e 

V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l, 
W

hi
tt

in
gt

on
 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
W

hi
tt

in
gt

on
 

LA
6 

2N
Y 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

Page 38



 

W
ar

to
n
 W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

  

W
AR

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 La
nc

as
te

r R
ur

al
 N

or
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 W

ar
to

n 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l –

 W
ar

to
n 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
AR

A 
 

St
 O

sw
al

ds
 C

hu
rc

h 
H

al
l 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
W

ar
to

n,
 

Ca
rn

fo
rt

h 
LA

5 
9P

G
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

W
AR

B 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 La

nc
as

te
r R

ur
al

 N
or

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 Ye
al

an
d 

Co
ny

er
s 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
AR

B 
 

Ye
al

an
d 

V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
Fo

ot
er

an
 L

an
e 

Ye
al

an
d 

Re
dm

ay
ne

 
Ca

rn
fo

rt
h 

LA
5 

9S
U

 

Cr
ea

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 S

IL
B 

re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 Ye
al

an
d 

Vi
lla

ge
 H

al
l w

ill
 n

ee
d 

tw
o 

po
lli

ng
 

st
at

io
ns

, a
s 

SI
LB

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
vo

te
 h

er
e.

 
 

Page 39



 

W
es

tg
at

e 
W

ar
d
 (
ch

an
g
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
re

vi
ew

) 
Po

lli
ng

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
th

er
 E

le
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

lli
ng

 P
la

ce
 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 

A
dd

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 

W
ES

A 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
ES

A 
 

N
ew

 L
ife

 C
hr

is
ti

an
 

Fe
llo

w
sh

ip
 C

hu
rc

h 
Ch

ris
tie

 A
ve

nu
e 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

5U
N

 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

W
ES

B 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
ES

B 
 

St
 M

ar
ti

n’
s 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

en
tr

e 
Br

ad
do

n 
Cl

os
e 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

4U
Z 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 

W
ES

C 
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 a

nd
 L

un
es

da
le

 
Pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 C

on
st

itu
en

cy
 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 S

ou
th

 E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
ris

h 
W

ar
d 

 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
ES

C 
 

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
La

nd
rid

ge
 W

ay
 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

4X
F 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 

W
ES

D
 

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 S
ou

th
 E

le
ct

or
al

 D
iv

is
io

n 
 H

ea
to

n-
w

ith
-O

xc
lif

fe
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
– 

W
es

tg
at

e 
W

ar
d 

    

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
ES

D
 

 
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

La
nd

rid
ge

 W
ay

 
M

or
ec

am
be

 
LA

4 
4X

F 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 

Page 40



Po
lli

ng
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

th
er

 E
le

ct
io

n 
A

re
a 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Po
lli

ng
 P

la
ce

 
Po

lli
ng

 S
ta

ti
on

 a
nd

 
A

dd
re

ss
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
  

W
ES

E 
M

or
ec

am
be

 a
nd

 L
un

es
da

le
 

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 C
on

st
itu

en
cy

 
 M

or
ec

am
be

 W
es

t E
le

ct
or

al
 D

iv
is

io
n 

 M
or

ec
am

be
 T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l –

 
Lo

w
la

nd
s 

Ro
ad

 P
ar

is
h 

W
ar

d 
 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

W
ES

E 
 

La
nc

as
te

r R
oa

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
La

nc
as

te
r R

oa
d 

M
or

ec
am

be
 

LA
4 

5T
H

 
 

Cr
ea

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 P

O
LA

 re
gi

st
er

.  
 

 Be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
sp

ac
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ne
ed

ed
 a

t 
La

nc
as

te
r R

oa
d 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 (3

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
ns

) o
ff

ic
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 
ne

w
 p

ol
lin

g 
st

at
io

n 
at

 T
rim

pe
ll 

Sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 

So
ci

al
 C

lu
b.

 
 

 

Page 41



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BARE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Anstable Road, Morecambe BARB 73

1-71(Odd); 2-74(Even) 

Azalea Grove, Morecambe BARB 6

2-6(Even); 5-1(Odd) 

Bare Avenue, Morecambe BARA 57

2-14(Even); 16A; Ground Floor Flat 16; 18; 18A; 20-48(Even); 
Eden House 54; Eden Garden 54A; 56-62(Even); 49-31(Odd); 
Ground Floor 29; 29A; 27-7(Odd); 3/5; 1 

Bare Lane, Morecambe BARA 50

Flat 1 Laister Court; Flat 2 Laister Court; Flat 3 Laister Court; 
Flat 4 Laister Court; Station House 66; 64-60(Even); 60A; 
Ground Floor Flat 58; First Floor Flat 58; 56-52(Even); 52A; 
50-44(Even); Ground Floor Flat 26; First Floor Flat 26A; 28; 
Ground Floor Flat 30; 1ST Floor 30A; 32-38(Even); Bare Hall 
Residential Home 20; 4-2(Even); Dog and Partridge Hotel 19; 
25-29(Odd); 45-47(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 49; 49A; 51; 53A; 
53-69(Odd) 

Bare Lane, Morecambe BARA 13

1-12(Cont) Princes Court; 14Princes Court 

Bare Lane, Morecambe BARB 61

71; 71C; 73B; 75; 75A; 83-85(Odd); 87A; 87; Ground Floor 
89A; 89B; Ground Floor 91A; 91B; 93; 97-189(Odd) 

Beach Street, Morecambe BARA 73

First Floor Flat 6; 8-10(Even); Flat 2 12; Flat 3 12; 14; Flat 1 
16; Flat 1A 16; Flat 2 16; Flat 3 16; 18; Ground Floor Flat 20; 
First Floor Flat 20A; 22-26(Even); Flat 1 28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 
28; 30-44(Even); Flat 1 Homebreeze House; Flat 2 
Homebreeze House; Flat 3 Homebreeze House; Flat 4 
Homebreeze House; Flat 5 Homebreeze House; Flat 6 
Homebreeze House; Flat 7 Homebreeze House; Flat 8 
Homebreeze House; Flat 9 Homebreeze House; Flat 10 
Homebreeze House; Flat 11 Homebreeze House; Flat 12 
Homebreeze House; Flat 14 Homebreeze House; Flat 15 
Homebreeze House; Flat 16 Homebreeze House; Flat 17 
Homebreeze House; Flat 18 Homebreeze House; Flat 19 
Homebreeze House; Flat 20 Homebreeze House; Flat 21 
Homebreeze House; Flat 22 Homebreeze House; Flat 23 
Homebreeze House; Flat 24 Homebreeze House; Flat 25 
Homebreeze House; Flat 26 Homebreeze House; Flat 27 
Homebreeze House; Flat 28 Homebreeze House; Flat 29 
Homebreeze House; Flat 30 Homebreeze House; Flat 31 
Homebreeze House; Flat 32 Homebreeze House; Flat 33 
Homebreeze House; Flat 34 Homebreeze House; Flat 35 
Homebreeze House; Flat 36 Homebreeze House; Flat 37 
Homebreeze House; 21-17(Odd); 13-5(Odd); 1A; 1B 

Beaufort Grove, Morecambe BARB 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Beaufort Road, Morecambe BARB 100

116-66(Even); 62-26(Even); 22-10(Even); 10A; 8-2(Even); 
3-11(Odd); 11A; 11B; 15-17(Odd); 19A; 21-37(Odd); 
41-55(Odd); 95-125(Odd) 

Berwyn Avenue, Morecambe BARA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Betony, Morecambe BARA 37

1-12(Cont); 14-38(Cont) 

Beulah Avenue, Morecambe BARB 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Borrowdale Grove, Morecambe BARC 22

1-19(Odd); 20-16(Even); 14A; 14-6(Even); 6A; 4-2(Even) 

Bowfell Avenue, Morecambe BARC 30

1-19(Odd); 21A; 21-29(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Brantwood Avenue, Morecambe BARA 26

1; 1A; 3-23(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Broadway, Morecambe BARA 16

46; 30-10(Even); 6; Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; 2 

Broadway, Morecambe BARB 61

152-120(Even); 118A; 118-100(Even); Ground Floor Flat 98; 
Top Flat 98A; 96; 1-6(Cont) Beverley Court; 92-74(Even); 72A; 
72B; 70-50(Even); West Riding 48 

Broadway, Morecambe BARC 35

49-61(Odd); 65-73(Odd); 73A; Hafan 79; 81-83(Odd); Flat 1 
85; First Floor Flat 85; 87-119(Odd) 
Broadway BARC 18

1-18(Cont) Braemar Court 

Burlington Avenue, Morecambe BARC 41

2-16(Even); Ground Floor 18; First Floor 18; 20-26(Even); 32; 
34A; 34-46(Even); 35-15(Odd); 11; 11A; 9-1(Odd) 

Burlington Grove, Morecambe BARC 22

1; 1A; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 15-25(Odd); Top Flat 16; 14-2(Even) 

Carlyle Grove, Morecambe BARA 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Carrington Grove, Morecambe BARB 3

1-3(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 42



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BARE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Chestnut Drive, Morecambe BARA 38

1-18(Cont); 20-24(Even); 19-33(Odd); 30-46(Even) 

Clarence Court, Bare Lane BARA 45

1-12(Cont); 14-46(Cont) 

Clarkfield Drive, Morecambe BARB 6

1-5(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Clifford Avenue, Morecambe BARA 2

2-4(Even) 

Clifton Drive, Morecambe BARB 32

1-27(Odd); 28-24(Even); 24A; 22-6(Even); 6A; 4; 4A; Ground 
Floor 2; 2A 

Colwyn Avenue, Morecambe BARA 43

2-6(Even); 8A; 8B; 10-36(Even); 3-25(Odd); 25A; 27; 27A; 
29-35(Odd); 35A; 37-43(Odd) 

Easdale Avenue, Morecambe BARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Elkin Road, Morecambe BARC 41

1-7(Odd); 7A; 9-17(Odd); 19A; 19-35(Odd); 40-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Ellis Drive, Morecambe BARA 43

2-38(Even); 1-47(Odd) 

Elm Grove, Morecambe BARA 26

2-4(Even); 4A; 6; 6A; 8; 8A; 10-14(Even); 14A; 16-18(Even); 
18A; 20-22(Even); 22A; 24; 15-1(Odd) 

Elms Drive, Morecambe BARA 48

2; 2A; 2B; 4-16(Even); 16A; 18-24(Even); 24A; 26-40(Even); 
47-39(Odd); 39A; 37-25(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 23; First Floor 
Flat 23; 21-5(Odd) 

Elms Lane, Morecambe BARA 8

Apartment 1 Happy Mount House; Apartment 2 Happy Mount 
House; Apartment 3 Happy Mount House; Apartment 4 Happy 
Mount House; Apartment 5 Happy Mount House; Apartment 6 
Happy Mount House; Apartment 7 Happy Mount House; 
Apartment 8 Happy Mount House 

Elms Road, Morecambe BARA 70

2-4(Even); 4A; 6-12(Even); Springfield Retirement Home 14; 
3-7(Odd); 7A; 9-25(Odd); 31; 1-48(Cont) Elms Hall 

Endcliffe Road, Morecambe BARC 16

1A; 1; 1B; 3-7(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Farnlea Drive, Morecambe BARB 16

1-11(Odd); 11A; 11B; 11C; 15-17(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Foxholes Road, Morecambe BARA 38

2A; 2; Ground Floor Flat 2; 4; First Floor Flat 4A; 6-24(Even); 
1-45(Odd) 

Gables Place, Morecambe BARC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Gainsborough Avenue, 
Morecambe 

BARA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Grange Street, Morecambe BARA 43

2A; 2Spa Court; Spa Court  4A; 4Spa Court; Spa Court  6A; 
6Spa Court; 8-40(Even); Parkfauld 42; 44-48(Even); 
31-25(Odd); Top Floor 25; 23-9(Odd); First Floor 7; 5-3(Odd) 

Grasmere Road, Morecambe BARA 46

2-6(Even); First Floor 8; Ground Floor 8; 10-84(Even); 
3-7(Odd) 

Greenlea Drive, Morecambe BARB 3

1-3(Cont) 

Hall Drive, Morecambe BARB 16

30-20(Even); 18A; 18-2(Even) 

Halsall Drive, Morecambe BARA 7

1-3(Cont); 5-11(Odd) 

Happy Mount Court, Morecambe BARA 10

1-9(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Happy Mount Drive, Morecambe BARA 6

2; 6-10(Even); Elmside 11; 12 

Hawarden Avenue, Morecambe BARC 19

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 43



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BARE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Hazelwood Drive, Morecambe BARA 10

1-8(Cont); 10-12(Even) 

Hest Bank Road, Morecambe BARA 63

2-4(Even); 4A; 6-10(Even); Flat 1 12; Flat 2 12; 14-20(Even); 
24-54(Even); 55-37(Odd); 35A; 35-31(Odd); 29B; 29A; 29; 
27A; 27; 25A; 25-15(Odd); Ground Floor 11; 11A; First Floor 
Flat 9; 9-5(Odd); 3A; 3-1(Odd) 

Huntley Close, Morecambe BARB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Kensington Court, Morecambe BARA 15

Flat 1; Flat 2; Flat 3; Flat 4; Flat 5; Flat 6; Flat 7; Flat 8; Flat 9; 
Flat 10; Flat 11; Flat 12; Flat 14; Flat 15; Flat 16 

Kirkstone Drive, Morecambe BARC 21

1-7(Odd); 9A; 9-11(Odd); 11A; 15-17(Odd); 20-14(Even); First 
Floor Flat 12A; Ground Floor Flat 12; 10-2(Even) 

Lancaster Road, Morecambe BARC 91

184-192(Even); 196-204(Even); 210; 210A; 212; 212A; 214; 
214A; Ground Floor Flat 216; 216A; First Floor Flat 218A; 
218-224(Even); Ground Floor Flat 226; First Floor Flat 226; 
228-260(Even); 260A; 262-272(Even); 78-130(Even); 
154-162(Even); 164A; 166B; 168A; 170; 172A; 174-182(Even) 

Langdale Road, Morecambe BARC 36

1-15(Odd); 56-2(Even) 

Lansdowne Grove, Morecambe BARA 9

4; 4A; 6-8(Even); 8A; 10-12(Cont); 14 

Lansdowne Road, Morecambe BARA 5

2-4(Even);  6/ 8; 1-3(Odd) 

Lathom Avenue, Morecambe BARC 32

1-9(Odd); 9A; 11; 11A; 13; 13A; 15-19(Odd); 21A; 21B; 
23-29(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Lathom Grove, Morecambe BARC 38

1-37(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Lichfield Avenue, Morecambe BARA 35

1-33(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Lodges Grove, Morecambe BARA 38

1-4(Cont) Lodges Court; Grey Gables 1; 5B; 5; 5A; 7-17(Odd); 
17A; 17B; 19-21(Odd); 23A; First Floor Flat 23B; 25-24(Cont); 
22; 22A; 20-18(Even); 18A; 18B; 18C; 16-10(Even); Ground 
Floor Flat 8; First Floor Flat 8A; 6-2(Even) 

Lonsdale Grove, Morecambe BARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Lonsdale Road, Morecambe BARB 24

1-21(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Lynden Avenue, Morecambe BARB 26

1-23(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Mardale Avenue, Morecambe BARC 34

1-43(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Marine Road East, Morecambe BARA 27

476-478(Cont); Across the Bay Home 479; 480-488(Cont); 
Ground Floor 489; First Floor 489; 490; 496-497(Cont); Golf 
House; 1-8(Cont) Elms Court 
Marine Road East, Morecambe BARA 42

422-427(Cont); 428A; 428; Whitelow House 429; 432; 
Basement 433; Ground Floor 433; First Floor 433; Second 
Floor 433; Flat 1 435; Flat 2 435; Flat 3 435; Flat 4 435; Stuart 
House 434; Basement Flat 436; Flat 2 436; Flat 3 436; Flat 1 
437; Ground Floor 437; 1ST Floor 437; Basement 438; Ground 
Floor 438; Flat 3 438; 2ND Floor 438; First Floor Flat 440; 
Second Floor Flat 440; Basement Flat 439; Flat 1 441; Flat 2 
441; Flat 3 441; Flat 4 441; Flat 1 442; Flat 2 442; Flat 3 442; 
Flat 4 442; Flat 5 442; 444 

Marine Road East, Morecambe BARA 128

1-12(Cont) Lakeland House; 14-79(Cont) Lakeland House; 
448; 448A; Flat 3 449; Second Floor 449; 449-450(Cont); 
Ground Floor 451; Maisonette First and Second Fl 451; Flat 3 
453; Flat 2 453; Flat 1 453; Garden Flat 453; Flat 1 454; Flat 2 
454; Flat 3 454; Flat 4 454; Flat 1 455; Flat 2 455; Flat 3 455; 
Flat 4 455; Flat 1 - Basement 456; Flat 2 - Ground Floor 456; 
Flat 3 - First Floor 456; Flat 4 456; Flat 1 Basement 457- 459; 
Flat 2 Basement 457- 459; Flat 3 Ground Floor 457- 459; Flat 4 
Ground Floor 457- 459; Flat 5 Ground Floor 457- 459; Flat 6 
First Floor 457- 459; Flat 7 First Floor 457- 459; Flat 8 First 
Floor 457- 459; Flat 9 Second Floor 457- 459; Flat 10 Second 
Floor 457- 459; Flat 11 Second Floor 457- 459; 460; 460A; 
Basement 461; Flat 2 461; Flat 1 461; 462-463(Cont); 
Basement 463; 464; Ground Floor Flat 465; Top Floor 465; 
Ground Floor 466; Basement Flat 466; First Floor Flat 466; 
Second Floor Flat 466 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 44



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BARE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Mayfield Drive, Morecambe BARA 42

2-26(Even); 26A; 28-48(Even); 31; Ground Floor 29; First Floor 
29A; 27-1(Odd) 

Michael Place, Morecambe BARC 7

1-7(Cont) 

Monkswood Avenue, Morecambe BARB 49

2-50(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-49(Odd) 

Mount Avenue, Morecambe BARA 21

2-6(Even); Parklands 8; 10-28(Even); 17/19; 15; 11-3(Odd) 

Mount Gardens, Morecambe BARA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Newmarket Street, Morecambe BARA 1

3A 

Nicholson Crescent, Morecambe BARB 24

21-1(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Oak Avenue, Morecambe BARA 93

2-28(Even); 34-82(Even); 105-15(Odd); 11A; 11-9(Odd); 9A; 
9B; 7; 3; The Oaks 1 

Palmer Grove, Morecambe BARA 18

1-12(Cont); 14; 14A; 15-18(Cont) 

Park Crescent, Morecambe BARA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Park Street, Morecambe BARA 53

4-8(Even); Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; Flat 3 10; 12; Flat 1 Ground 
Floor 14; Flat 2 First Floor 14; Flat 3 14; Ground Floor Flat 16; 
First Floor Flat 16; 18-22(Even); First Floor Flat 24; Ground 
Floor Flat 24; 26; Ground Floor Flat 28; First Floor Flat 28; 
Second Floor Flat 28; 30; 25; Ground Floor 23; 23A; 
21-19(Odd); Flat 4 17; Flat 2 17; Flat 1 17; Basement Flat 17; 
Flat 1 15; Flat 1B 15; Flat 2 15; Flat 3 15; Flat 4 15; 
13-11(Odd); Flat 4 9; Flat 3 9; Flat 2 9; Flat 1 9; Ground Floor 
7; First Floor Rear 7; 7; Basement Flat 1 5; Ground Floor Flat 2 
5; 1ST Floor Flat 3 5; Second Floor Flat 4 5; Top Floor Flat 5 5; 
1Park Court-3Park Court(Cont) 

Pembroke Avenue, Morecambe BARA 27

1-19(Cont); 21-35(Odd) 

Pinewood Avenue, Morecambe BARA 16

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Even) 

Platten Grove, Morecambe BARC 10

1-10(Cont) 

Princes Crescent, Morecambe BARA 21

9; 11-11A; 15A-19A(Odd); Flat 1 23; 25; 29; 33; The Flat 35; 
41A-53A(Odd); 55; 2; 6A-8A(Even) 

Queens Drive, Morecambe BARA 39

2-34(Even); 34A; 36; 1-7(Odd); 7A; 9-23(Odd); Ground Floor 
Flat 25; 25A; 27-35(Odd) 

Redwood Drive, Morecambe BARB 67

2-22(Even); 21-23(Odd); 2-18(Even) The Coppice; 19-15(Odd) 
The Coppice; 11-1(Odd) The Coppice; 2-18(Even) The Glade; 
17-15(Odd) The Glade; 11-1(Odd) The Glade; 2-18(Even) The 
Mews; 1-11(Odd) The Mews; 15-21(Odd) The Mews 

Richmond Avenue, Morecambe BARC 24

2-12(Even); Ground Floor 18; First Floor Flat 18; 20; 20A; 
23-15(Odd); 11; 11A; 9-5(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 3; First Floor 
Flat 3-1(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 1 

Ruskin Drive, Morecambe BARA 20

2-32(Even); 7-1(Odd) 

Ruskin Drive, Morecambe BARA 9

34; 34A; 36-44(Even); 9-11(Odd) 

Scafell Avenue, Morecambe BARC 24

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-23(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Seaborn Drive, Morecambe BARA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Seaborn Grove, Morecambe BARA 3

2-1(Cont); 12 

Seaborn Road, Morecambe BARA 58

Craigneil; 2-4(Even); 4A; 6; Ground Floor 8; Flat 3 8; Ground 
Floor Flat 12; The Old Bakery Flat 12; Top Flat 12; 12A; 
14-18(Even); Ground Floor Flat 1 20; Top Floor Flat 3 20; First 
Floor Flat 2 20; 22-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 26; Second 
Floor Flat 26; First Floor Flat 26; Ground Floor Flat 28; First 
Floor Flat 28; Second Floor 28; 30-42(Even); 44A; First Floor 
Flat 44; Ground Floor Flat 44; 46-50(Even); 33; 29-11(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 9; First and Second Floor Flat 9; 7-3(Odd); 
Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 4 1 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 45



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BARE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Sizergh Road, Morecambe BARB 33

1-31(Odd); 34-2(Even) 

South Avenue, Morecambe BARC 35

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; 3-19(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 21; 
21A; 23-39(Odd); 28-6(Even) 

South Grove, Morecambe BARC 44

1-17(Odd); 17A; 19-23(Odd); 23A; 25-41(Odd); 40-4(Even); 
4A; 2 

South Road, Morecambe BARB 53

102; 99-78(Cont); 76-62(Cont); 57-44(Cont); 44A 

South Road, Morecambe BARC 47

1-2(Cont); Ground Floor Flat 3; 3A; 4-5(Cont); Inglewood 6; 7; 
7A; 7B; 7C; 7D; 8A; 8B; 8-12(Cont); 14-33(Cont); 35-37(Odd); 
38-43(Cont) 

St Celias Way, Morecambe BARB 8

1-7(Cont); 9 

St Christophers Way, Morecambe BARA 25

1-4(Cont); 6-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont); 20-22(Cont); 24-28(Cont); 
30 

St Margarets Road, Morecambe BARA 41

18-26(Even); Ground Floor 28; First Floor 28; 28C; 
30-40(Even); Flat 1 42; Flat 2 42; Flat 3 42; Flat 1 44; Flat 2 44; 
Flat 3 44; 46-56(Even); 29-23(Odd); Flat 2 21; Flat 1 21; 
19-3(Odd) 

Stainton Grove, Morecambe BARB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Strickland Drive, Morecambe BARB 75

1-67(Odd); 82-2(Even) 

Stuart Avenue, Morecambe BARA 53

1; 1A; 3-21(Odd); 21A; 23-39(Odd); 41A; 41-47(Odd); 
50-34(Even); 32A; 32-28(Even); 28A; 26; 26A; 24-22(Even); 
22A; 20-16(Even); 12-6(Even) 

Sulby Grove, Morecambe BARA 26

1-21(Odd); 22-16(Even); 14A; 14; 12A; 12B; 12-2(Even); 2A 

Sunnyfield Avenue, Morecambe BARA 29

28-14(Even); 14A; 12-6(Even); 2-1(Cont); 3-9(Odd); 
15-33(Odd) 

Taylor Grove, Morecambe BARA 28

2-36(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd) 

The Cove, Morecambe BARA 2

1-2(Cont) 

The Parks, Morecambe BARA 23

1-12(Cont); 14-23(Cont); The Penthouse 

Tudor Grove, Morecambe BARA 16

1-15(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Victor Avenue, Morecambe BARB 18

1-15(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Wakefield Avenue, Morecambe BARA 33

2-36(Even); 1-29(Odd) 

Willow Grove, Morecambe BARA 13

1-11(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Winchester Avenue, Morecambe BARA 9

1; 1A; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 15 

Woodrush, Morecambe BARA 53

1; Becklea 2; 3-12(Cont); 14-54(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 46



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Acorn Meadow, Bolton Le Sands BOSA 10

1-5(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Alpine View, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Ancliffe Lane, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 16

1; 1A; 3-11(Odd); 1-2(Cont) Stapleton Terne; 2; 2A; 4-12(Even) 

Ancliffe Lane, Slyne BOSC 1

Ancliffe Hall 

Arden Close, Slyne BOSC 37

2-40(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd) 

Ascot Gardens, Slyne BOSC 15

2-18(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Ash Tree Grove, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 30

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 2-6(Even); 6A; 8-32(Even) 

Ashworth Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 10

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); Coach House 

Aysgarth Drive, Slyne BOSC 1

2 

Bay View Avenue, Slyne BOSC 43

8-46(Even); 7-51(Odd) 

Bay View Crescent, Slyne BOSC 21

1-21(Odd); 2; Caroldene 2A; 2B; 2C; 4-14(Even) 

Beaumont College, Slyne BOSC 3

No. 1-2(Cont) Staff House; 

Beech Grove, Slyne BOSC 7

2; 5; 5A; 7-13(Odd) 

Beech Tree Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 2

1-2(Cont) 

Bolton Lane, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 6

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; The Old School House; Cantoris 3; 
Flat Cantoris 

Bottomdale Road, Slyne W Hest BOSC 5

Bottomdale Barn; Bottomdale House; N 4 Slyne Caravan Park; 
Glenfield; The Willows 

Bridge Croft, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 6

1-5(Cont); Brendon Chase 

Broadlands Drive, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 48

1-35(Cont); 37-61(Odd) 

Brookfield Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 21

1-12(Cont); 14-22(Cont) 

Brookfield View, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 16

1-16(Cont) 

Bryn Grove, Hest Bank BOSC 16

1-6(Cont); Bryn House 7; 8-12(Cont); 14-20(Even) 

Bye-Pass Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 12

Monkswell; 5-23(Odd); The Hawthorns 

Byron Avenue, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 13

2; 2A; 4-12(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Canal Gardens, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Cavendish Court, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 5

1-2(Cont); Peisander; 4-5(Cont) 

Chapel Close, Hest Bank BOSC 2

2-3(Cont) 

Cherry Tree Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 12

2-12(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-7

Page 47



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Chestnut Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 23

1-27(Odd); 2-16(Even); 16A 

Church Brow, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 83

1-33(Cont); 33A; 34-38(Cont); 38A; 39-43(Cont); 43A; 
44-46(Cont); 46A; 47; 47A; 48-50(Cont); 50A; 51-63(Cont); 
63A; 64; 64A; 65; 65A; 66; 66A; 67-73(Cont) 

Church Brow Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Church Court, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 7

1-6(Cont); The Barn 

Clarksfield Road, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 17

1-17(Cont) 

Claylands Drive, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 2

2-4(Even) 

Coastal Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 8

1-8(Cont) 

Coastal Rise, Hest Bank BOSC 10

1-9(Cont); Thornbank 

Coastal Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 46

53-67(Odd); 83-91(Odd); 124-128(Even); 136-158(Even); 
162-186(Even); 192-198(Even); Thortindale Cottage 
Coastal Road, Hest Bank BOSC 51

The Thorns; The Thorns Cottage; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 15-41(Odd); 
4-16(Even); 16A; 18; 18A; 20; 48-52(Even); 60-62(Even); 
Ground Floor Flat 64; 64A; 64B; 64C; 66; 66A; 68-80(Even) 

Coniston Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 10

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-6(Even) 

Croft Avenue, Hest Bank BOSC 32

2-28(Even); 1-35(Odd) 

Croftland Gardens, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 26

Webbers Post; 1; 4-14(Even); 43-39(Odd); 35-15(Odd); 
11-5(Odd) 

Cross Hill Court, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 7

1-7(Cont) 

Dale Avenue, Hest Bank BOSC 6

1-2(Cont); 4-10(Even) 

Easedale Close, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 18

5-18(Cont); 1-4(Cont) 

Eden Grove, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 18

1-12(Cont); 14-19(Cont) 

Fern Lea, Bolton Le Sands BOSA 7

1-7(Cont) 

Fir Tree Close, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Folly Lane, Slyne BOSC 5

Brookside; Brambles Folly Barn; Foley Barn; Folly Bank; Foley 
Farm 

Garsdale Court, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Goodwood Avenue, Slyne BOSC 14

2-16(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Grange View, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 17

1-16(Cont); Walney 

Green Lane, Slyne BOSC 23

Beaumont Hall; Holly House; Holly Cottage; The Coach House 
Beaumont Hall; Peel Grange Beaumont Hall; Peel Byre; 
30-62(Even) 

Greenacre Park, Hest Bank BOSC 5

1-5(Cont) 

Greenacre Road, Hest Bank BOSC 25

1-17(Cont); 17A; 18-24(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-7

Page 48



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Greenwood Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 73

1-55(Odd); 55A; 55B; 55C; 57-83(Odd); 2-10(Even); Flat 1 12; 
Flat 2 12; 14-54(Even) 

Greenwood Court, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Greenwood Crescent, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 38

1-7(Odd); 11; 15-43(Odd); 2A; 2-30(Even); 38; 42 

Greenwood Drive, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 11

1-6(Cont); 8-16(Even) 

Grove Court, Slyne BOSC 2

Springfield 1; 2 

Hammerton Hall Lane, Slyne BOSC 2

Hammerton Hall Farm; Hammerton Hall Bungalow 

Hanging Green Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 19

1-11(Odd); 2-26(Even) 

Hasty Brow Road, Slyne BOSC 7

Alice Springs; Belmont Farm; Greenacres; Grange Court; The 
Old Granary; Holly Mount; Slieve-Na-Mon 
Hasty Brow Road, Hest Bank BOSC 2

Williamsland Farmhouse; Spare Moments Farm 

Hatlex Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 31

1-5(Cont); 5A; 6-17(Cont); 17A; 18-20(Cont); 22-38(Even) 

Hatlex Hill, Hest Bank BOSC 11

1-11(Odd); 15; 15A; 2-6(Even) 

Hatlex Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 33

1-19(Odd); First Floor Flat 21; Ground Floor Flat 21; 
23-33(Odd); 39-43(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Hawksheads, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 6

Front Lodge; West Lodge; Hawksheads Hall; 3 Hawksheads 
Hall; The Old Coach House; 2the Old Coach House 

Hawthorn Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 41

1; 1C; 3-29(Odd); 33-55(Odd); 2-26(Even) 

Hayfell Crescent, Hest Bank BOSC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Hayfell Grove, Hest Bank BOSC 4

2-4(Even); 1-3(Odd) 

Hest Bank Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 69

2; 6-10(Even); 10A; 12-14(Even); 14A; 16; Yewtrees 16A; 
18-34(Even); 34A; 36-68(Even); 1-3(Odd); 3A; 5; 5A; 
7-11(Odd); 11A; 15; Garden Cottage 17; Flat 1 19; Flat 2 19; 
Flat 3 19; 23; Fir Croft; 25; Greenroyd Residential Home Ltd 
27; Acorn House 27A; The Cottage 27C; 29-39(Odd); 39A; 
41-49(Odd) 

Hest Bank Lane, Slyne BOSC 47

Aikrigg; Ashridge; Briarfield; Cark Holme; Clwyd; The Croft; 
Deepdene; Effuerzo Junto 96; Lunesdale; Northfield; 
Oaklands; Pointer Parrock; Hollycroft; Willow Tree; Montrose; 
Red Cot; Rusha Lea; Standerlands 112; The Hawthorns  110; 
Homestead; The Beeches; The Orchard; Greyrigg; Grey Walls; 
Allegro; Ground Floor Flat Dalegarth; Flat 2 Dalegarth 2; 
Stevenstone 121; Denecourt; 51; 51A; 53-61(Odd); Hillcrest 
63; 65-83(Odd) 

Highfield Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 16

2-11(Cont); Waters Edge 11A; 12-14(Cont); 1-2(Cont) the Barn 

Highfield Lane, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 5

1-4(Cont) Tarn Cottages; Hawkshead Home Farm 

Hill Crest Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 11

Ceci; Glendare; Herons Reach; Sunnycroft; Waverley; Windy 
Hill; Stonecroft; Hillcrest; Thornleigh; Winsome; Carita 

Keats Avenue, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 31

1-19(Odd); 19A; 21-27(Odd); 2-32(Even) 

Kellet Lane, Slyne BOSC 10

1-4(Cont) Slynewoods; Grange Barn 5 Slynewoods; 6-8(Cont) 
Slynewoods; Beaumont Grange; The Coach House 

Kirklands, Hest Bank BOSC 18

1-17(Cont); 19 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-7

Page 49



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Lancaster Road, Slyne BOSC 49

Ardria; Brunlea; Fairbank; The Lilacs; Lowbrook Barn; 
Meadowside; Nordale; Tan-Y-Bryn; Standerlands Farm; 
Tiverton; Carshelton; Lonsdale; Morlich; Rondale; Bank House; 
Chez Nous; Fairfield; Inglewood; Loughrigg; Lyngarth; Jasmine 
House, Newhouse Farm; Newlyn; Nordean; The Sycamores; 
Tooele; Craig Lea; Laneside; Oakleigh; Elkston; The Orchard; 
Parkfield; Pembroke House; Beaumont Gate Farm; Geiranger; 
Sherborne; Wyngarth; The Lodge, Beaumont Gate Farm; 
Beaumont Gate Farmhouse; Highfield; Newhouse Farm; 
Tackers Lodge Newhouse Farm; The Cottage Newhouse 
Farm; Slyne Villa; Symlea; 1-5(Cont) Rosedene 

Lawson Gardens, Slyne BOSC 5

1-5(Cont) 

Lawson Place, Slyne BOSC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Lonsdale Road, Hest Bank BOSC 10

1-10(Cont) 

Lowlands Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 39

2-46(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15; 15A; 17-31(Odd) 

Madison Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 11

1-11(Cont) 

Main Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 106

3; 7-11(Odd); 11A; 15-23(Odd); 23A; 23B; The Laurels 25; 
25A; 27-35(Odd); 43-69(Odd); 79; 81A; 81-89(Odd); The 
Garden Flat 89; 95-97(Odd); 103-105(Odd); Flat 1 Proctor 
House 107; Flat 2 Proctor House 107; Flat 3 Proctor House 
107; Flat 4 Proctor House 107; Flat 5 Proctor House 107; 
Bolton Lodge 107; 115-117(Odd); 117A; 117B; 123-127(Odd); 
4-12(Even); 18-26(Even); 26A; Bridge House 32; 34-44(Even); 
46A; Flat 1 46; Flat 2 46; 50-56(Even); 56B; 58; 62; 
62A-64A(Even); 68-72(Even); Detron Gate Farm; The Mews 
Detron Gate Farm; Wardens Accommodation Bay View 
Holiday Park; Byre Cottage Detron Gate Lane; Four Acres 
Detron Gate Lane; Thwaite End Farm; Thwaite End Barn; The 
Cottage Thwaite End Farm; The Caravan Thwaite End Farm; 
1-3(Cont) Gordon Cottages; 1-2(Cont) Rose Bank; Springwell 

Main Road, Slyne BOSC 33

80-82(Even); Ashton House; Clachtoll; Slyne Lodge 92; 
96-102(Even); 108-138(Even); Cross Keys Hotel; Derby Barn; 
Croftlands; Derby House; Little Grange; Slyne Grange; Slyne 
Hall; Meldore House 

Manor Avenue, Slyne BOSC 22

1-27(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Manor Close, Slyne BOSC 8

1; 1A; 2-5(Cont); 6A; 6 

Manor Crescent, Slyne BOSC 20

1-20(Cont) 

Manor Drive, Slyne BOSC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Manor Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 12

4-6(Even); Manor House Barn; 34-50(Even) 

Manor Lane, Slyne BOSC 17

1; 1A; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 13-29(Odd) 

Manor Road, Slyne BOSC 70

1-11(Odd); The Bungalow 13; 15-67(Odd); 2A; 2B; 4-10(Even); 
10A; 10C; 12-66(Even) 

Marine Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 61

7-15(Odd); 19-21(Odd); Flat 1 21; Flat 2 21; 23-25(Odd); 37; 
39A; 39-51(Odd); 51A; 53-61(Odd); 68-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Meadow Drive, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 27

2-26(Even); 1-27(Odd) 

Merefell Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 32

2-30(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-33(Odd) 

Mill Lane, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 49

Fairfield 16; 20-44(Even); Flat 1 Sunny Bank Farm; Flat 2 
Sunny Bank Farm; Sunny Bank Farm; 21-55(Odd); Chestnut 
House; Chestnut Lodge; Chestnut Court; Croftlands; 
Claremont; Marshbank; Mill View Farm; Wood End Bungalow; 
Barnwell; Mill House; Mill Cottage; Marshlands; Toad Hall; The 
Old Mill Stables 

Monkswell Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 23

2-24(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd) 

Monkswell Drive, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 23

2-23(Cont); 25 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-7

Page 50



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Mount Pleasant Lane, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 2

Foxfield Cottage; Mount Pleasant 

Mowbrick Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 15

Hest Bank Farmhouse; Chy-An-Dour; Rainsborrow; Lindale; St 
Bude; Mowbrick House; Mowbrick Farm; Flat 1 The Moorings; 
Flat 2 The Moorings; Flat 3 The Moorings; Flat 4 The 
Moorings; Flat 5 The Moorings; Flat 6 The Moorings; Flat 7 
The Moorings; Flat 8 The Moorings 

Oakwood Grove, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 6

1-11(Odd) 

Orchard Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 19

1-23(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Orchard Close, Slyne BOSC 5

1-5(Cont) 

Packet Lane, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 8

1-7(Cont); 9 

Pasture Lane, Bolton Le Sands BOSA 1

Freshfields 

Peacock Crescent, Hest Bank BOSC 19

1-19(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Peacock Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 32

2-42(Even); 1A; 1-3(Odd); 3A; 5-17(Odd) 

Pinewood Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 43

1-11(Odd); 15-43(Odd); 2-44(Even) 

Prospect Avenue, Hest Bank BOSC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Prospect Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 38

1; 1A; 2; 2A; 3-4(Cont); 4A; 5-10(Cont); 12-20(Even); 
11-21(Odd); 22-30(Cont); 32-36(Even); 36A; 38 

Raikes Hill Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 9

2-18(Even) 

Rosegarth, Slyne BOSC 3

1-3(Cont) 

Rushley Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 19

1-14(Cont); 16-24(Even) 

Rushley Mount, Hest Bank BOSC 21

1-11(Odd); 11A; 2-28(Even) 

Ruskin Grove, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 31

1-29(Odd); 2-32(Even) 

Rydal Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 25

1-35(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Sea View Close, Hest Bank BOSC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Sea View Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 69

1-61(Odd); 61A; 63-87(Odd); 2-38(Even); 38A; 40-46(Even) 

Shady Lane, Hest Bank BOSC 14

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); The Paddock; Long Drive 27A 

Shady Lane, Slyne BOSC 2

2-4(Even) 

Shelley Close, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 18

1-19(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Shore Lane, Bolton Le Sands BOSA 3

Red Bank House; Dixon House; Morecambe Lodge Farm 

Slyne Hall Heights, Slyne BOSC 8

1-8(Cont) 

Slyne Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 72

1-3(Odd); 7-11(Odd); 11A; 15-49(Odd); Whitehaven 51; 
53-65(Odd); 69-117(Odd); 117A; 119-143(Odd); 147 
Slyne Road, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSB 37

2; 2A; 4-50(Even); 50A; 52-68(Even); 72 

St Margarets Road, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 18

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-29(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-7

Page 51



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

St Michaels Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 7

1-7(Cont) 

St Michaels Crescent, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 17

1-17(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

St Michaels Grove, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 10

1-10(Cont) 

St Michaels Lane, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 47

1-39(Odd); 39A; 41; 2-26(Even); 26A; 28-34(Even); 34A; 36; 
Churchrigg; Black Bull Cottage; Brandon; St. Michael`s 
Cottage; Greystones 

St Michaels Place, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 7

1-7(Cont) 

St Nicholas Crescent, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 12

1-12(Cont) 

St Nicholas Lane, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 30

2-4(Even); 8-14(Even); Iona 16; 18-22(Even); 1-9(Odd); 11A; 
11; 15-33(Odd); Bolton Holmes Farm; Wild Duck Hall; Wild 
Duck Hall Cottage 

Station Road, Hest Bank BOSC 32

1A; Flat 1 1; 2A; Flat 1 3; Flat 2 3; Ground Floor Flat Rear 3A; 
3B; 4-5(Cont); 6A; 7-9(Cont); Ground Floor Flat 10; First Floor 
Flat 10A; 11; 11A-12A(Cont); 12B; 14-17(Cont); 
17A-18A(Cont); 18; Ground Floor Flat 19A; 19B; Flat 2 19; 
20-24(Even) 

Strellas Lane, Nether Kellet BOSC 4

Beaumont Cote Cottage; Beaumont Cote Manor; Beaumont 
Cote; Cote Farm 

Summerfield Drive, Slyne BOSC 8

1-4(Cont); 4A; 5-7(Cont) 

Sunningdale Avenue, Hest Bank BOSC 34

1-15(Cont); 17-16(Cont); 18-22(Even); 23-29(Cont); 
31-43(Odd) 

Sunningdale Crescent, Hest Bank BOSC 14

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15; 2; 6-14(Even) 

Sunnybank Road, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 100

1-101(Odd); 2-98(Even) 

Swallow Close, Bolton Le Sands BOSB 38

2-40(Even); 1-33(Odd); 37 

Tarnbrook Close, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Tennyson Close, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

The Crescent, Hest Bank BOSC 13

1-3; 2-4(Even); 5-12(Cont); 14-16(Even) 

The Drive, Hest Bank BOSC 5

1-5(Cont) 

The Green, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

The Knoll, Hest Bank BOSC 8

Ashtrees; 4-10(Cont) 

The Nook, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 13

Hawksheads Farm 1; 3-11(Odd); 2-10(Even); 10A; Cobblers 
Cottage 12 

The Rise, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 13

1-13(Cont) 

The Shore, Bolton Le Sands BOSA 25

1-7(Cont); 9-13(Cont); Red Bank Farm; Willowdene; 
Greenbank; Bridgecroft; Bland Cottage; Sandside House, 
Sandside C. P.; Sandside; Waterside Cottage; Waterside; 
Sandside Farm; St Michaels; Beachcomber Cottage; 
Morecambe Bank Farm 

The Shore, Hest Bank BOSC 12

Seaways; Islay; The Mallards; Watersedge; Penny Bay; 
Ground Floor Flat Sunnyside; First Floor Flat Sunnyside; 
Spinney Cote; Shorefield Caravan Site; Lowlands; Red Cote; 
West Cairn 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-7

Page 52



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BOLTON AND SLYNE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Thorns Avenue, Hest Bank BOSC 14

1-3(Cont); 3B; Lyndene 3C; 4; Thornfield Cottage 5; 6-8(Cont); 
14-15(Cont); 15A; 16 

Throstle Grove, Slyne BOSC 18

Throstle Grove Farm; Hillcroft Nursing Home; 2; 2A; 
4-12(Even); 12A; 14-20(Even); 20A; 24-28(Even) 

Throstle Walk, Slyne BOSC 24

2-22(Even); 1-25(Odd) 

Thwaite Brow Lane, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 6

Thwaite Brow Cottage; Bayfield; Springwood; Uplands; Linden 
Lea; Ashleys 

Town End, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 34

1; 1A; 1B; 2-8(Cont); Turnpike Barn 8A; 8B; 9; Silverholme 9A; 
9B; 10-11(Cont); 12A; 13-25(Cont); The Malt Barn; Hayloft; 
The Orchard 

Turnpike Fold, Beaumont Gate BOSC 10

1-7(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Warren Close, Slyne BOSC 7

1-7(Cont) 

Warren Drive, Slyne BOSC 12

2-20(Even); 1-3(Odd) 

Westfield Drive, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 29

2-24(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd) 

Whin Avenue, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 30

2-26(Even); 1-33(Odd) 

Whin Drive, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 15

1A; Flat Above 2; 4-15(Cont); 3A 

Whin Grove, Bolton-Le-Sands BOSA 14

1-3(Odd); 7-17(Odd); 17A; 19-21(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Whitendale Drive, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSB 33

1-26(Cont); 28-40(Even) 

Windermere Road, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 25

2-26(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd) 

Wordsworth Avenue, 
Bolton-Le-Sands 

BOSA 51

2/4; 6-42(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-55(Odd); 59-65(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 7-of-7

Page 53



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Albion Street, Lancaster BLKA 32

1-31(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Alfred Street, Lancaster BLKA 59

1-27(Odd); 1-12(Cont) St Leonards Court; 14-46(Cont) St 
Leonards Court 

Ambleside Road, Lancaster BLKB 116

216-92(Even); 90A; 90; 88A; 88-82(Even); 82A-80A(Even); 
80-48(Even); 46A; 46; 44A; 44-36(Even); 34A; 34; 32A; 
32-2(Even) 

Bath Mill Lane, Lancaster BLKC 7

The Old Substation; Old Coach House; 1-9(Odd) 

Bath Mill Square, Lancaster BLKC 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Bath Street, Lancaster BLKC 24

9-29(Odd); Flat 1-8(Cont) Norwood Court; 35-41(Odd); Bath 
House 43 

Bond Street, Lancaster BLKC 11

1-9(Odd); 12-8(Even); Early Bird Cottage 6; 4-2(Even) 

Borrowdale Road, Lancaster BLKB 3

9-13(Odd) 

Borrowdale Road, Lancaster BLKC 47

15-43(Odd); 47-55(Odd); 61-77(Odd); 34-28(Even); 28A; 
26-2(Even) 

Bowness Road, Lancaster BLKB 8

1-7(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Bulk Road, Lancaster BLKA 66

17A; 17-23(Odd); 23A; 25-93(Odd); North View 95; 1-11(Odd) 
Gladstone Terrace; Flat 1 11 Gladstone Terrace; Flat 2 11 
Gladstone Terrace; Flat 3 11 Gladstone Terrace; 13-41(Odd) 
Gladstone Terrace 

Buttermere Court, Lancaster BLKB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Buttermere Road, Lancaster BLKB 11

1-17(Odd); 4-2(Even) 

Cable Street, Lancaster BLKA 72

1-11(Cont) St Johns Mews; Flat 1 1-3; Flat 2 1-3; Flat 3 1-3; 
Flat 4 1-3; Flat 5 1-3; Flat 6 1-3; Flat 7 1-3; Flat 8 1-3; Flat 9 
1-3; Flat 10 1-3; Flat 11 1-3; Flat 12 1-3; Flat 14 1-3; Flat 15 
1-3; Flat 16 1-3; Flat 17 1-3; Flat 18 1-3; Flat 19 1-3; Flat 20 
1-3; Flat 21 1-3; Flat 22 1-3; Flat 23 1-3; Flat 24 1-3; Flat 25 
1-3; Flat 26 1-3; Flat 27 1-3; Flat 28 1-3; Flat 29 1-3; Flat 30 
1-3; Flat 31 1-3; Flat 32 1-3; Flat 34 1-3; Flat 35 1-3; Flat 36 
1-3; Flat 37 1-3; Flat 38 1-3; Flat 39 1-3; Flat 40 1-3; Flat 41 
1-3; Flat 42 1-3; Flat 43 1-3; Flat 44 1-3; Flat 45 1-3; Flat 46 
1-3; Flat 47 1-3; Flat 48 1-3; Flat 49 1-3; Flat 50 1-3; Flat 51 
1-3; Flat 52 1-3; Flat 53 1-3; Flat 54 1-3; Flat 55 1-3; 7; Flat 1 
9; Flat 2 9; Flat 3 9; Flat 1 11; Flat 2 11; Flat 3 11; The Bobbin 
Public House 36 

Caldbeck Road, Lancaster BLKB 22

1-9(Odd); 9A; 11-19(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Campbell Drive, Lancaster BLKC 19

1-7(Cont) Campbell House; 12-34(Even) 

Canal Walk, Lancaster BLKC 5

1-5(Cont) 

Cartmel Road, Lancaster BLKB 19

1-9(Odd); 9A; 11-15(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Caton Road, Lancaster BLKA 13

Footbridge Cottage; Caretakers Flat Alexandra Barracks; The 
Flat Standfast Dyers and Printers; 3-10(Cont) Newton Terrace; 
11-12 Newton Terrace; Lansil Sports Club 

Chapel Street, Lancaster BLKA 33

1A; 7A; Flat 1 11; Flat 2 11; Flat 3 11; 1-12(Cont) Alexandra 
Court; 12A Alexandra Court; 14-28(Cont) Alexandra Court 

Coniston Road, Lancaster BLKA 112

1-97(Odd); 126-2(Even) 

Crag Road, Lancaster BLKB 48

1-95(Odd) 

Crossdale Square, Lancaster BLKC 21

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Dalton Road, Lancaster BLKC 12

1-9(Odd); 12-4(Even); 2A; 2 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 54



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Damside Street, Lancaster BLKA 32

Flat 1 3-5; Flat 2 3-5; 10; Maisonette 8; 6A-2A(Even); 
1-12(Cont) The Millrace; 14-16(Cont) The Millrace; 16A The 
Millrace; 17-25(Cont) The Millrace 

Davidson Street, Lancaster BLKC 8

East Place 16; 14-2(Even) 

De Vitre Street, Lancaster BLKA 56

1/ 3; 5-45(Odd); 20-2(Even); 1-12(Cont) Albion Mews; 
14-25(Cont) Albion Mews 

Denis Street, Lancaster BLKA 24

1-17(Odd); 1-6(Cont) Sydney Terrace; 18-2(Even) 

Derwent Road, Lancaster BLKB 28

1-12(Cont) Lunesdale Court; 14-28(Cont) Lunesdale Court; 
Mallard 
Derwent Road, Lancaster BLKC 49

1; 1A; 7-19(Odd); 27-47(Odd); 51-53(Odd); 46-26(Even); 
Basement Flat 24; Flat 1 24; Flat 2 24; Flat 3 24; Flat 4 24; Flat 
5 24; Flat 6 24; 20; 16-14(Even); 12B; 12A; 12-10(Even); 
4-2(Even) 

Dutton Drive, Lancaster BLKC 39

1-57(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

East Road, Lancaster BLKC 70

1-12(Cont) City Heights Close; 14-17(Cont) City Heights Close; 
1-12(Cont) Glebe Court; 14-40(Cont) Glebe Court; 1-23(Odd); 
School House Annexe; School House A; Storey House 
Lancaster Royal Grammar School 

Edward Street, Lancaster BLKA 1

5 

Elterwater Place, Lancaster BLKA 33

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont); 17A; 17B; 18-32(Cont) 

Ennerdale Close, Lancaster BLKB 35

1-37(Odd); 30-2(Even); 2A 

Esthwaite Gardens, Lancaster BLKB 38

2-44(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-33(Odd) 

Factory Hill, Lancaster BLKA 13

1; Flat 1 2; Flat 2-4(Cont) 2; Flat 11-14(Cont) 2; Flat 
21-24(Cont) 2 

Firbank Road, Lancaster BLKB 16

32-2(Even) 

Garnet Street, Lancaster BLKC 39

1-39(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Grasmere Road, Lancaster BLKC 89

1A; 1-89(Odd); 86-2(Even) 

Green Street, Lancaster BLKA 30

1-33(Odd); 28-4(Even) 

Greenfield Street, Lancaster BLKC 27

1-23(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Grizedale Road, Lancaster BLKA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Hartington Street, Lancaster BLKC 18

1-13(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Haylot Square, Lancaster BLKC 24

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Hinde Street, Lancaster BLKA 32

1-5(Odd); 29-41(Odd); 42-2(Even); Hawarden Cottage 

Honister Road, Lancaster BLKB 11

22-2(Even) 

Kentmere Road, Lancaster BLKB 27

1-27(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 55



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Kershaw Drive, Lancaster BLKC 83

Flat 1 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 2 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 3 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 4 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 5 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 6 
North Wing, the Residence; Flat 7 North Wing, the Residence; 
Flat 8 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 9 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 10 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 11 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 12 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
13 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 14 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 15 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 16 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 17 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
18 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 19 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 20 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 21 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 22 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
23 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 24 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 25 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 26 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 27 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
28 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 101 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 102 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 103 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 103 A North Wing, the Residence; 
Flat 104 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 105 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 106 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 107 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 108 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
109 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 110 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 111 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 112 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 113 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
114 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 115 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 116 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 117 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 118 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
119 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 120 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 121 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 122 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 123 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
124 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 125 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 126 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 201 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 202 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
203 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 204 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 205 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 206 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 207 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
208 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 209 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 210 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 211 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 212 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
213 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 214 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 215 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 216 North 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 217 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 
301 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 302 North Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 303 North Wing, the Residence; Flat 1 South 
Wing, the Residence; Flat 2 South Wing, the Residence; Flat 3 
South Wing, the Residence; Flat 101 South Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 102 South Wing, the Residence; Flat 201 
South Wing, the Residence; Flat 202 South Wing, the 
Residence; Flat 203 South Wing, the Residence 

Keswick Court, Lancaster BLKB 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Keswick Road, Lancaster BLKB 157

1-129(Odd); 188-56(Even); 50-2(Even) 

Kingsway, Lancaster BLKA 100

Flat 201 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 202 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 
203 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 204 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 205 
The Old Bus Depot; Flat 206 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 207 The 
Old Bus Depot; Flat 301 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 302 The Old 
Bus Depot; Flat 303 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 304 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 305 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 306 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 307 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 308 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 309 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 310 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 311 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 312 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 313 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 401 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 402 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 403 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 404 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 405 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 406 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 407 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 408 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 409 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 410 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 411 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 412 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 413 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 414 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 415 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 416 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 417 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 418 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 419 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 420 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 501 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 502 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 503 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 504 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 505 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 506 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 507 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 508 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 509 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 510 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 511 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 512 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 513 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 514 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 515 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 516 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 517 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 518 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 519 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 520 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 601 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 602 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 603 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 604 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 605 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 606 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 607 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 608 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 609 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 610 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 611 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 612 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 613 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 614 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 615 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 616 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 617 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 618 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 619 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 620 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 701 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 702 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 703 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 704 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 705 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 706 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 707 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 708 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 709 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 710 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 711 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 712 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 713 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 714 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 715 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 716 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 717 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 718 The Old Bus Depot; Flat 719 The Old Bus 
Depot; Flat 720 The Old Bus Depot 

Langdale Place, Lancaster BLKA 18

1-5(Cont); Flat A 5; 6; Flat A 6; 7-16(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 56



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Langdale Road, Lancaster BLKA 102

1-107(Odd); 96-2(Even) 

Lowther Road, Lancaster BLKB 10

1; 18-2(Even) 

Lyth Road, Lancaster BLKB 68

1-63(Odd); 72-2(Even) 

Mardale Road, Lancaster BLKA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Melbourne Road, Lancaster BLKC 28

1-27(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Mill Street, Lancaster BLKC 22

1-15(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Moor Close, Lancaster BLKC 37

1-5(Cont) Mill House Mews; 1-12(Cont); 14-27(Cont); Flat 1 
Mill House; Flat 2 Mill House; Flat 3 Mill House; Flat 4 Mill 
House; Flat 5 Mill House; Flat 6 Mill House 

Moor Lane, Lancaster BLKA 105

Room 10 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 11 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 12 
Mill Hall Floor B; Room 13 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 14 Mill Hall 
Floor B; Room 15 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 16 Mill Hall Floor B; 
Room 17 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 21 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 22 
Mill Hall Floor B; Room 24 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 26 Mill Hall 
Floor B; Room 27 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 29 Mill Hall Floor B; 
Room 30 Mill Hall Floor B; Room 10 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 11 
Mill Hall Floor C; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 13 Mill Hall 
Floor C; Room 14 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 15 Mill Hall Floor C; 
Room 16 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 17 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 21 
Mill Hall Floor C; Room 22 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 24 Mill Hall 
Floor C; Room 26 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 27 Mill Hall Floor C; 
Room 29 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 30 Mill Hall Floor C; Room 10 
Mill Hall Floor D; Room 11 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 12 Mill Hall 
Floor D; Room 13 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 14 Mill Hall Floor D; 
Room 15 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 16 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 17 
Mill Hall Floor D; Room 21 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 22 Mill Hall 
Floor D; Room 24 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 26 Mill Hall Floor D; 
Room 27 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 29 Mill Hall Floor D; Room 30 
Mill Hall Floor D; Room 10 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 11 Mill Hall 
Floor E; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 13 Mill Hall Floor E; 
Room 14 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 15 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 16 
Mill Hall Floor E; Room 17 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 21 Mill Hall 
Floor E; Room 22 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 24 Mill Hall Floor E; 
Room 26 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 27 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 29 
Mill Hall Floor E; Room 30 Mill Hall Floor E; Room 10 Mill Hall 
Floor F; Room 11 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor F; 
Room 13 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 14 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 15 
Mill Hall Floor F; Room 16 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 17 Mill Hall 
Floor F; Room 21 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 22 Mill Hall Floor F; 
Room 24 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 26 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 27 
Mill Hall Floor F; Room 28 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 29 Mill Hall 
Floor F; Room 30 Mill Hall Floor F; Room 10 Mill Hall Floor G; 
Room 11 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 
15 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 16 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 17 Mill 
Hall Floor G; Room 18 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 21 Mill Hall 
Floor G; Room 24 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 25 Mill Hall Floor G; 
Room 26 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 27 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 
30 Mill Hall Floor G; Room 10 Mill Hall Floor H; Room 11 Mill 
Hall Floor H; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor H; Room 10 Mill Hall 
Floor J; Room 11 Mill Hall Floor J; Room 12 Mill Hall Floor J; 1 
St Annes Place; Flat 1 Gees Court 3A; Flat 2 Gees Court 3A; 
Flat 3 Gees Court 3A; 5D; Stonewell House 7A; 11; First Floor 
Flat 15; 17; Golden Lion 33 

Moorgate, Lancaster BLKC 48

1-5(Odd); 9A; 11-31(Odd); The Flat 31; 41-47(Odd); 
55-77(Odd); 77A; 77B; 79-81(Odd); 1-9(Cont) Samuels Court; 
6-2(Even) 

North Road, Lancaster BLKA 10

58A; 48; First Floor Flat 44; Flat 1  31/ 33; Flat 2  31/ 33; Flat 
3  31/ 33; 35-37(Cont); First and Second Floor 39 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 57



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Nun Street, Lancaster BLKC 14

28-2(Even) 

Park Road, Lancaster BLKC 51

68-16(Even); 35-81(Odd) 

Park Square, Lancaster BLKC 29

5-15(Odd); Flat 1 17; Flat 2 17; Flat 3 17; 19-33(Odd); 
2-24(Even) 

Parker Street, Lancaster BLKC 7

1; Sheringham 3; 10-2(Even) 

Parliament Street, Lancaster BLKA 1

Yorkshire House 2 

Patterdale Road, Lancaster BLKB 163

1-9(Odd); 13-31(Odd); 31A; 33; 33A; 35-43(Odd); 43A; 45; 
45A; 47-55(Odd); 55A; 57; 57A; 59-75(Odd); 75A; 77; 77A; 
79-119(Odd); Room B1 Dolphinlee House; Room B2 
Dolphinlee House; Room B3 Dolphinlee House; Room B4 
Dolphinlee House; Room B5 Dolphinlee House; Room B6 
Dolphinlee House; Room B7 Dolphinlee House; Room B8 
Dolphinlee House; Room B9 Dolphinlee House; Room B10 
Dolphinlee House; Room C1 Dolphinlee House; Room C2 
Dolphinlee House; Room C3 Dolphinlee House; Room C4 
Dolphinlee House; Room C5 Dolphinlee House; Room C6 
Dolphinlee House; Room C7 Dolphinlee House; Room C8 
Dolphinlee House; Room C9 Dolphinlee House; Room C10 
Dolphinlee House; Room C11 Dolphinlee House; Room C12 
Dolphinlee House; Room C14 Dolphinlee House; 
144-118(Even); 118A; 116; 116A; 114-12(Even); 8-2(Even) 

Phoenix Street, Lancaster BLKA 7

Phoenix Cottage 10; Flat 1 12; Flat 2 12; Flat 3 12; Flat 4 12; 
Flat 5 12; Flat 6 12 

Pitt Street, Lancaster BLKA 11

2-3(Cont); Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; Flat 3 10; Flat 4 10; Flat 5 10; 
Flat 6 10; Flat 7 10; Flat 8 10; Flat 9 10 

Priory Walk, Lancaster BLKC 9

1-9(Cont) 

Quernmore Road, Lancaster BLKC 25

1-17(Odd); 17A; 17B; 17C; 19; Moor Garth; Overlook; Ground 
Floor Overlook Lodge; First Floor Overlook Lodge; Highfield 
Farm; Castle View; 1-4(Cont) Willow Grove; East Lodge 
Lancaster Cemetery; 2Stone Row Head 

Ridge Lane, Lancaster BLKA 17

1-12(Cont) Grebe Wharf; 14-15(Cont) Grebe Wharf; 1-5(Odd) 

Ridge Lane, Lancaster BLKB 1

Farm View 

Ridge Square, Lancaster BLKB 8

3-15(Odd); 2 

Ridge Street, Lancaster BLKA 42

1-39(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Riverview Close BLKA 53

2-20(Even); 1-55(Odd); 1-15(Cont) Eskdale Terrace 

Rosemary Lane BLKA 13

Flat 1 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 2 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 3 
Cromwell Buildings; Flat 4 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 5 Cromwell 
Buildings; Flat 6 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 7 Cromwell Buildings; 
Flat 8 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 9 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 10 
Cromwell Buildings; Flat 11 Cromwell Buildings; Flat 12 
Cromwell Buildings; Flat 13 Cromwell Buildings 

Rydal Road, Lancaster BLKC 41

1-3(Cont); 5-7(Odd); 65-69(Odd); 68-40(Even); 36-4(Even); 2A 

Scafell Road, Lancaster BLKA 10

1-7(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Shaw Street, Lancaster BLKA 14

1-17(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Sheriffs Gate, Lancaster BLKB 30

1-12(Cont) Herlebeck Rise; 14-16(Cont) Herlebeck Rise; 
1-12(Cont) Monthall Rise; 14-16(Cont) Monthall Rise 

Skiddaw Road, Lancaster BLKA 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

St Leonards Gate, Lancaster BLKA 19

133; 137A; 114; Flat 1 110; Flat 2 110; Flat 3 110; Flat 4 110; 
Flat 5 110; Flat 6 110; Flat 7 110; 108; 96-88(Even); 50; 
3-1(Odd) 

St Peters Mews, Lancaster BLKC 15

1-9(Cont); 1-6(Cont) Greenfield House 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 58



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area BULK WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

St Peters Road, Lancaster BLKC 14

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd) 

Stonewell, Lancaster BLKA 7

1ST and 2ND Floor 1; Flat 1 2A; Flat 2 2A; Flat 3 2A; Flat 4 2A; 
4; Caretaker`s Flat Sugar House Alley 

Swallow Wharf, Lancaster BLKB 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Thirlmere Road, Lancaster BLKB 106

1-12(Cont) Thirlmere Court; 14-16(Cont) Thirlmere Court; 
1-75(Odd); 102-40(Even); 38A; 38B; 38-2(Even) 

Troutbeck Road, Lancaster BLKB 23

26-2(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd) 

Ullswater Road, Lancaster BLKC 110

1-45(Odd);  47- 49; 51-79(Odd); 1ST Floor Flat 81-83; 
85-99(Odd); Britannia Hotel; 126A; 126B; 120-56(Even); Rose 
Tavern 52; Middle Flat 50; Top Flat 50; 46-2(Even) 

Water Street, Lancaster BLKA 36

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 4 1; Flat 5 1; Flat 6 1; 
7-12(Cont); 14-37(Cont) 

Waterside, Lancaster BLKA 58

1-12(Cont); 14-52(Cont); 53-54; 55-60(Cont) 

Whitbarrow Square, Lancaster BLKC 19

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Williamson Road, Lancaster BLKC 41

1; 5-27(Odd); 58-4(Even) 

Windermere Road, Lancaster BLKC 91

1-91(Odd); 90-2(Even) 

Wolseley Street, Lancaster BLKC 42

1; 3A; 3-5(Odd); 5A; 7-33(Odd); 42; 38-40(Even); 36; 34B; 
34A; 34-4(Even); 4A 

Woodville Street, Lancaster BLKC 27

3-49(Odd); 53-57(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 59



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CARNFORTH AND MILLHEAD WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Alamein Road, Carnforth CARB 19

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Even) 

Albert Street, Carnforth CARA 1

1 

Albert Street, Carnforth CARA 12

1-12(Cont) Bowling Green Mobile Home Park 

Albert Street, Millhead CARE 26

1-26(Cont) 

Alexandra Road, Carnforth CARA 19

1; 1A; 2; 2A; 3; 3A; 4; 4A; 5; 5A; 6-12(Cont); 12A; 14 

Archer Hill, Carnforth CARE 4

1-4(Cont) 

Arkholme Close, Carnforth CARA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Arnhem Road, Carnforth CARB 14

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Even) 

Back Market Street, Carnforth CARA 3

Flat 1 23; Flat 2 23; 27 

Bloomfield Park, Carnforth CARA 16

1-8(Cont); 8A; 9-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Booth Street, Carnforth CARA 7

2-12(Even); The Coach House 

Bowland Close, Carnforth CARD 9

1-9(Cont) 

Bridgeside, Carnforth CARA 48

1; 1A; 2-12(Cont); 14-48(Cont) 

Browfoot Close, Carnforth CARA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Browsholme Close, Carnforth CARD 29

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Cont); 28-34(Even) 

Calder Close, Crag Bank CARD 13

1-12(Cont); 15 

Camborne Avenue, Carnforth CARC 57

2-46(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-69(Odd) 

Canal Cottages, Carnforth CARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Carlisle Terrace, Millhead CARE 12

1-2(Cont); Jasmine Cottage 3; 4-12(Cont) 

Conder Brow, Carnforth CARA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Coniston Road, Carnforth CARB 50

1-17(Cont); 17A; 18-19(Cont); 19A; 20-21(Cont); 21A; 23; 23A; 
22-24(Even); 25-33(Cont); 35-59(Odd) 

Coppice Brow, Carnforth CARA 21

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Crag Bank Crescent, Carnforth CARD 22

2-20(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd) 

Crag Bank Road, Carnforth CARC 9

Meadowside; Crag View; Thorncroft; Wavertree; Beacon View; 
West-Lea; Green Meadows; Sunnymead; The Hawthorns 

Crag Bank Road, Carnforth CARD 127

1-17(Odd); Calella 17C; 17D; Edenwood 17E; Aviemore 17F; 
19; 19A; Jeanville 19B; 21-109(Odd); 2A; 2-12(Even); 
Thalassa 14; Dalegarth 16;  Dino 18; The Hollies 20; 20A; The 
Old Coach House 20D; Hunting Hounds Cottage; Dorney 22; 
Orchards 24; 26; 26A; Bridge House 28; 28A; 30; 50-60(Even); 
Avelon 62; Rock House 64; Kentmere 66; Monte Bre 68; 
Craigholme House 70; 72; Sheiling 74; Hurstwood 76; Clovelly 
78; 80-82(Even); 84A; 84; Stonecroft 86; 86A; Marsh View; 
Marsh House Farm; The Bungalow, Marsh House Farm; Keer 
Sands Residential Home; Keer Sands Farm; Edenbrook Farm; 
1-2(Cont) Edenbrook Cottages; Edenbrook House; 1-15(Cont) 
Craig Holme House Park 

Croasdale Close, Carnforth CARD 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Dunkirk Avenue, Carnforth CARB 54

1-28(Cont); 30-48(Even); 29-59(Odd) 

Eden Mount Way, Carnforth CARA 20

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont); 22 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 60



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CARNFORTH AND MILLHEAD WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Edward Street, Carnforth CARA 24

1-19(Cont); 21-29(Odd) 

Eldrams Meadow, Carnforth CARE 5

1-5(Cont) 

Fairfield Close, Carnforth CARB 30

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14-16(Even); 17-31(Cont) 

Foundry Gardens, Carnforth CARE 2

1-2(Cont) 

Grange View, Carnforth CARE 35

1-23(Cont); Grange View; Hazeldene; Meadowcroft; Crag 
View; Sunnyside; Stoneyridge; The Bungalow; Ingleboro; The 
Snug; Crag Reach; Briarscroft; Hill Crest 

Greendale Drive, Warton CARE 10

1-5(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Greengate Lane, Carnforth CARD 24

1-23(Cont); 24-25 

Grosvenor Court, Carnforth CARA 20

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont) 

Grosvenor Place, Carnforth CARA 71

1-81(Odd); 2-60(Even) 

Grosvenor Road, Carnforth CARA 9

8-10(Even); 10B; 12-22(Even) 

Gummers Howe Walk, Carnforth CARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Hard Knott Rise, Carnforth CARB 25

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Cont) 

Hawk Street, Carnforth CARA 11

1-2(Cont); Deroy; High Bank; 3-5(Odd); 6-10(Cont) 

Haws Avenue, Carnforth CARA 34

1-39(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Haws Hill, Carnforth CARA 45

1-53(Odd); 57-59(Odd); Station House; The Haws; 
Craigholme; Pendennis; Lyndale; Craigo; Melrose; Haws 
Crest; 1-8(Cont) Wartonwood View 

Hazelmount Avenue, Carnforth CARE 6

1-6(Cont) 

Hazelmount Crescent, Carnforth CARE 9

1-9(Cont) 

Hazelmount Drive, Carnforth CARE 58

1-17(Odd); 17A; 19-49(Odd); 61-73(Odd); 77-79(Odd); 
2-46(Even) 

Highfield Road, Carnforth CARB 122

2-64(Even); 1-51(Odd); 51A; 53; 53A; 55; 55A-63A(Odd); 65; 
65A; 67; 67A; 69; 69A; 71; 71A; 73; 73A; 75; 75A; 
77-135(Odd); 137A; 137-159(Odd) 

Hill Street, Carnforth CARA 44

1-44(Cont) 

Hindburn Close, Carnforth CARA 9

1-9(Cont) 

Howard Mews, Carnforth CARD 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Hunter Street, Carnforth CARA 22

1-19(Cont); 21-23(Odd); 23A 

Hunting Hill Road, Carnforth CARD 49

2-22(Cont) Hunting Hill Caravan Park; 1-13(Cont); 15-33(Odd); 
34; Flat 1-4(Cont) Hunting Hill Lodge 

Ingleborough View, Carnforth CARB 14

1-13(Cont); 15 

Jackson Terrace, Carnforth CARE 10

1-10(Cont) 

Jesson Way, Carnforth CARD 27

1-11(Odd); 15-55(Odd) 

Johnson Close, Carnforth CARD 25

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont); 23-31(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 61



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CARNFORTH AND MILLHEAD WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Kellet Road, Carnforth CARA 10

1-3(Odd); 2; 10-22(Even) 

Kellet Road, Carnforth CARB 70

23A; 23-33(Odd); 33A; 33B; 35-53(Odd); 66-76(Even); Our 
Lady of Lourdes; Cross Keys Hotel; 79-81(Odd); 82-90(Cont); 
92-94(Cont); 96-104(Even); 110-112(Even); 114A; 
116-156(Even) 

King Street, Carnforth CARA 26

1-26(Cont) 

Kings Drive, Carnforth CARB 64

2-70(Even); 61-5(Odd) 

Laburnum Park, Carnforth CARD 8

3-8(Cont); 8A; 9 

Lancaster Road, Carnforth CARA 131

Apartment 1 Oxford Court; Apartment 2 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 3 Oxford Court; Apartment 4 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 11 Oxford Court; Apartment 12 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 13 Oxford Court; Apartment 14 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 21 Oxford Court; Apartment 22 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 23 Oxford Court; Apartment 24 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 31 Oxford Court; Apartment 32 Oxford Court; 
Apartment 33 Oxford Court; Carnforth Hotel; 18-19(Cont); 
21-22(Cont); 22A; 22B; 23A; 24; 25A; 26-30(Cont); 30A; 
31-32(Cont); Basement Flat 32A; 33-34(Cont); 34A; 
35-39(Odd); 40-50(Even); 50A; 52-58(Even); 41-55(Odd); 59; 
The Flat 61; 62-64(Cont); 65A-66A(Cont); 68A; 70; 70A; 72; 
The Canal Turn; 97; 1-5(Cont) Fern Bank; Ground Floor 6 Fern 
Bank; 6B Fern Bank; 99-143(Odd); 154; Caravan 1 Redcourt 
Caravan Park 152; Caravan 5 Redcourt Caravan Park 152; 
Caravan 7 Redcourt Caravan Park 152; 150-102(Even) 

Lancaster Road, Carnforth CARB 6

Marina House Lundsfield; Marina Lodge Lundsfield; Thwaite 
Gate House; Thwaite House Farm; Thwaite Gate Farm; 
Thwaite Cottage 
Lancaster Road, Carnforth CARD 16

156-160(Even); Dale Grove 162; 164; Broad Green 166; 
168-180(Even); 180A; 182-184(Even) 

Langdale Road, Carnforth CARB 34

1-29(Cont); 31-39(Odd) 

Long Acre Close, Carnforth CARC 8

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd) 

Longfield Drive, Crag Bank CARC 32

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Longmere Crescent, Carnforth CARC 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Market Street, Carnforth CARA 33

The Royal Station Hotel; Flat 1 Redmayne House; Flat 2 
Redmayne House; Flat 3 Redmayne House; Flat 4 Redmayne 
House; Flat 5 Redmayne House; 5A; 9A-11A(Odd); 11B; 13A; 
Flat 1 19; Flat 2 19; 17A; 21A; 21B; 25A; 25B; Queens Hotel;  
The Flat 28; The Flat 32; Flat 1 44; Flat 2 44; Gildersbank 58; 
77-93(Odd) 

Mary Street, Carnforth CARE 13

1-13(Cont) 

Midland Terrace, Carnforth CARA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Mill Lane, Carnforth CARE 15

1-9(Cont) West View; Glencroft; Kirk View; Greendales; 
Grindelwald; Stoneleigh; 7 

Mount Pleasant Lane, Carnforth CARB 1

Mount Pleasant Farm Bungalow 

New Acres, Carnforth CARA 5

1-5(Cont) 

New Street, Carnforth CARA 29

6-14(Even); 15-20(Cont); 22-32(Cont); 34-46(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 62



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CARNFORTH AND MILLHEAD WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

North Road, Carnforth CARA 153

1-9(Odd); 10-12(Cont); The Manse 13; 15-17(Odd); Civic Hall; 
30; Plane Tree House; 60-64(Even); 64A; 66; Shovel Inn; 
Laburnum House; Laburnum Cottage; 61A; 63; 63A; 
65-67(Odd); 68-78(Cont); 80-88(Even); 79-85(Odd); New 
House To Rear 85-91; 87-89(Odd); 90-105(Cont); 105A; 106; 
Hillcroft Nursing Home; 107-109(Cont); 109A; 110-114(Cont); 
114A; Springwood; 115-116(Cont); Hodgsons Croft Farm; 
Hallcroft Barn; 116A; 118-124(Even); 125-126(Cont); 
Weymouth Croft 127; 127A; 128; Hilltop; April Cottage; Hayfell; 
129-130(Cont); 1-2(Cont) Hall Gowan Cottages; 131; 131A; 
Sycamore House 131B; Beechfield; Beechmount; 
132-133(Cont); 133A; 133B; 134-142(Cont); 144-147(Cont); 
Ravenscliffe 148; 149-151(Cont); 151A; 117-119(Odd); 121A; 
121-123(Odd); The Lodge Netherbeck Holiday Home Park; 
Netherbeck Cottage; 1-2(Cont) Netherbeck Mews; Netherbeck; 
1-2(Cont) Netherbeck Barn; 153; Elpha House; Riglea Cottage; 
Barderholme; The Lodge Northside Caravan Park; Lodge 11 
Northside Caravan Park; Helme Lodge Northside Caravan 
Park; Lodge 12 Northside Caravan Park; 13 Lake Lodge 
Northside Caravan; Lodge 14 Northside Caravan Park; 33 
Northside Caravan Park; Oak Lodge Northside Caravan Park; 
Hare Tarn Farm 

North Road, Carnforth CARB 1

Pringle Cottage 

Oliver Place, Carnforth CARA 4

1-7(Odd) 

Oxford Street, Carnforth CARA 18

1-18(Cont) 

Park View, Millhead CARE 4

1-4(Cont) 

Pond Street, Carnforth CARA 5

2-10(Even) 

Pond Terrace, Carnforth CARA 8

1-15(Odd) 

Preston Street, Carnforth CARA 12

7B; 9-17(Odd); 4; 6A; 22; 32-36(Even) 

Prince Avenue, Carnforth CARB 34

1-17(Cont); 17A; 18-19(Cont); 19A; 20; 21A; 21-23(Cont); 23A; 
24-29(Cont); 31 

Queen Street, Carnforth CARA 1

2 

Queen`s Drive, Carnforth CARB 18

1-5(Odd); 6-16(Cont); 18-24(Even) 

Ramsden Street, Carnforth CARA 16

1; 1A; 2; 2A; 3-12(Cont); 14-16(Even) 

Redmayne Drive, Carnforth CARA 47

2-12(Cont); 14-23(Cont); 25-39(Odd); 24-40(Even); 
41-47(Cont); 49-51(Odd) 

Redruth Drive, Carnforth CARC 89

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 37-135(Odd); 2-48(Even) 

Riverside Mews, Warton CARE 9

1-9(Cont) 

Rupert Street, Carnforth CARE 8

2-4(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Russell Road, Carnforth CARB 15

2-28(Even); Robin Close 

Scotland Road, Carnforth CARA 9

First Floor Flat 2; 4A; 6-14(Even); Callenders; Greenbank 

Shore Road, Carnforth CARA 6

Hagg Farm; Keer Bank 19; Hagg Cottage; The Brambles; 
Greenacres; Galley Hall 

St Austell Place, Carnforth CARC 34

1-11(Odd); 15-39(Odd); 2-30(Even) 

Stainton Street, Carnforth CARE 14

1-13(Cont); Hillview 

Stanley Street, Carnforth CARA 19

1-19(Cont) 

Tarnbrook Close, Crag Bank CARD 21

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont); 23 

The Drive, Carnforth CARD 46

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-21(Odd); 27-37(Odd); 41-55(Odd); 
59-63(Odd); 44-16(Even); 12; 4-2(Even) 

The Grove, Crag Bank CARD 21

2-11(Cont); 11A; 11B; 11C; 12-19(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 63



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CARNFORTH AND MILLHEAD WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

The Parade, Carnforth CARD 10

1-10(Cont) 

Towpath Walk, Carnforth CARA 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Ullswater Crescent, Carnforth CARB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Victoria Street, Carnforth CARA 10

1-2(Cont); 8-11(Cont); Sunnyside; 26-28(Cont) 

Warton Road, Carnforth CARA 3

1-2(Cont) Keer Villas; 2Station Buildings 

Whernside Grove, Carnforth CARA 23

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont); 23-25(Odd); Brewers Barn 

William Street, Carnforth CARE 35

1-18(Cont); Millhead 19; 20-35(Cont) 

Windermere Road, Carnforth CARB 100

1-75(Odd); 124-2(Even) 

Yealand Grove, Carnforth CARA 12

1-8(Cont); 10-16(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 64



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Aalborg Place, Lancaster CASC 146

Flat 1 Court View House; Flat 2 Court View House; Flat 3 Court 
View House; Flat 4 Court View House; 101-112(Cont) Court 
View House; 201-217(Cont) Court View House; 301-317(Cont) 
Court View House; 401-417(Cont) Court View House; 
501-506(Cont) Court View House; 1-11(Cont) Mill View House; 
101-114(Cont) Mill View House; 201-214(Cont) Mill View 
House; 301-314(Cont) Mill View House; 401-414(Cont) Mill 
View House; 501-506(Cont) Mill View House 

Aldcliffe Road, Lancaster CASA 27

123; Mv Cerridwen Chancellors Wharf; Mv Badger Chancellors 
Wharf; Mv Tranquil Chancellors Wharf; 122-119(Cont); 
Mulbery House 118;  114/ 116; 112-80(Even) 

Aldcliffe Road, Lancaster CASC 75

The Water Witch; Flat 1 Kent House; Flat 2 Kent House; Flat 3 
Kent House; Flat 4 Kent House; Flat 5 Kent House; Flat 6 Kent 
House; Flat 7 Kent House; Flat 8 Kent House; Flat 9 Kent 
House; Flat 10 Kent House; Flat 11 Kent House; Flat 12 Kent 
House; Flat 14 Kent House; Flat 15 Kent House; Flat 16 Kent 
House; Flat 17 Lune House; Flat 18 Lune House; Flat 19 Lune 
House; Flat 20 Lune House; Flat 21 Lune House; Flat 22 Lune 
House; Flat 23 Lune House; Flat 24 Lune House; Flat 25 Lune 
House; Flat 26 Lune House; Flat 27 Lune House; Flat 28 Lune 
House; Flat 42 Lune House; Flat 29 Wyre House; Flat 30 Wyre 
House; Flat 31 Wyre House; Flat 32 Wyre House; Flat 34 Wyre 
House; Flat 35 Wyre House; Flat 36 Wyre House; Flat 37 Wyre 
House; Flat 38 Wyre House; Flat 39 Wyre House; Flat 40 Wyre 
House; Flat 41 Wyre House; Apartment 1 Royal View; 
Apartment 2 Royal View; Apartment 3 Royal View; Apartment 4 
Royal View; Apartment 5 Royal View; Apartment 6 Royal View; 
Apartment 7 Royal View; Apartment 8 Royal View; Apartment 9 
Royal View; Apartment 10 Royal View; Apartment 11 Royal 
View; Apartment 12 Royal View; Apartment 13 Royal View; 
Apartment 14 Royal View; Apartment 15 Royal View; 
Apartment 16 Royal View; Apartment 17 Royal View; 
Apartment 18 Royal View; 3-2(Cont) Aldcliffe Place; 1A 
Aldcliffe Place; 78-60(Even); 56; 50; Wharfe House 

Anthony Road, Lancaster CASB 22

1-19(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Blades Street, Lancaster CASA 71

1-69(Odd); 72-2(Even) 

Bridge Lane, Lancaster CASA 12

The Three Mariners; 1-11(Cont) Mariners View 

Bridget Street, Lancaster CASC 10

1-3(Cont) the Warehouse; 4 the Warehouse; 1-6(Cont) Abbot 
Court 

Brock Street, Lancaster CASC 13

15; 17A; 19-21(Odd); 23B; 20-18(Even); Horse and Farrier; 
Flat 1 The Sultan of Lancaster; Flat 2 The Sultan of Lancaster; 
Flat 3 The Sultan of Lancaster; Flat 4 The Sultan of Lancaster; 
14 

Brook Street, Lancaster CASC 21

1-23(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Bryer Street, Lancaster CASC 13

4-6(Even); 15-25(Cont) St Catherines Court 

Bulk Street, Lancaster CASC 38

1-12(Cont) Equitable House; 14-39(Cont) Equitable House 

Calkeld Lane, Lancaster CASC 1

2 

Carr House Lane, Lancaster CASA 14

1 Dove Cote Carr House Farm; 2 Dove Cote Carr House Farm; 
3 Dove Cote Carr House Farm; Carr House Farm; Flat 1 Carr 
House Farm; Flat 2 Carr House Farm; The Cottage Carr House 
Farm; 1-7(Cont) Cobble Court Yard 

Carr House Lane, Lancaster CASC 12

1-7(Odd); Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; Flat 3 10; Flat 4 10; 8-2(Even) 

Castle Hill, Lancaster CASA 38

10; 1-12(Cont) Jubilee Court; Priory Vicarage Priory Close; 
Chauntry Cottage 1 Priory Close; Flat 1 1A; Flat 2 1A; Flat 3 
1A; Flat 4 1A; 5; 7A; 7; 7B; 9; 9A; 9B; 11/13; 17; Flat 1 23; Flat 
2 23; Flat 3 23; 25; Apartment A 27; Apartment B 27; 
Apartment C 27; The Flat 29; 1-2(Cont) Nip Hill 

Castle Park, Lancaster CASA 19

Flat B 24; 1ST Floor Flat 24; Flat 3 24; 24A; 22-20(Even); 18A; 
14-4(Even); Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Flat 4 2; Flat 5 2; 
Marshrange 

Castle Park Mews, Lancaster CASA 11

1-11(Cont) Chennell House 

Castle Park Mews, Lancaster CASA 10

1-10(Cont) Covell House 

Castle Park Mews, Lancaster CASA 11

1-11(Cont) Kelne House 

Cawthorne Street, Lancaster CASC 4

1-4(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 65



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

China Street, Lancaster CASA 13

1; 14; Jubilee Court 14A; 16; Flat 1 18 China Street; Flat 2 18 
China Street; Flat 3 18 China Street; Flat 4 18 China Street; 
Flat 5 18 China Street; Flat 6 18 China Street; Flat 7 18 China 
Street; Flat 8 18 China Street; Flat 9 18China Street 

China Street, Lancaster CASC 1

Castle Hotel 

Church Street, Lancaster CASA 4

Ground Floor Flat 100St Marys Gate; Flat 2 100St Marys Gate; 
Flat 3 100St Marys Gate; 98 
Church Street, Lancaster CASC 12

27; Sun Hotel 63; Duke of Lancaster Hotel; Flat 3 56; Flat 1 54; 
Flat 2 54; 50A; 46-48 The Flat Verdes; 34; The Last Orders 
Inn;  16/ 18; Paddy Mulligan`s 

Common Garden Street CASC 2

19-21(Odd) 

County Street, Lancaster CASB 4

2-8(Even) 

Cromwell Road, Lancaster CASA 28

Ulrikken; Newstead; Springfield; Homelea; 1-11(Odd); 
36-2(Even) 

Dallas Road, Lancaster CASA 52

86-70(Even); Basement Flat 70; 68-60(Even); Basement Flat 
58; 58-14(Even); Ground Floor 12; Top Flat 12; 10-6(Even); 
First Floor Flat 4; Ground Floor Flat 4; Top Flat 4; 4A; 2B; 2A 
the Beeches; 2AA the Beeches; Dallas House 2 

Dallas Road, Lancaster CASC 20

1-8(Cont) Hardwicke House; 1; 1A; 1B; Ground Floor Flat 1 3; 
First Floor Flat 2 3; Second Floor Flat 3 3; 5-11(Odd); 
Sunningdale 15; Aashiana 17 

Dalton Square, Lancaster CASC 8

12; Flat 1 13; Flat 2 13; Flat 3 13; Flat 4 13; The Managers Flat 
14; 1ST Floor Flat 19; 20 

Damside Street, Lancaster CASA 84

1-12(Cont) Lune Square; 14-85(Cont) Lune Square 

Fairfield Close, Lancaster CASB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Fairfield Road, Lancaster CASB 25

5-7(Odd); Thorneycroft; Upna Ghur; Upna Ghur Cottage; Flat 
1-12(Cont) Kellet Court; Flat 14-21(Cont) Kellet Court 
Fairfield Road, Lancaster CASB 3

4-8(Even) 

Fenton Street, Lancaster CASC 67

Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Flat 4 2; Flat 5 2; Flat 6 2; Flat 7 2; 
Flat 8 2; 4A; Flat 1 8; Flat 2 8; Flat 3 8; Flat 4 8; 12-14(Even); 
Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16; Flat 3 16; Flat 4 16; Flat 5 16; Flat 6 16; 
Flat 7 16; Flat 8 16; 1-12(Cont) Harrier Court; 14-45(Cont) 
Harrier Court 

Friar Street, Lancaster CASC 16

Flat 1 Roeburn House; Flat 2 Roeburn House; Flat 3 Roeburn 
House; Flat 4 Roeburn House; Flat 5 Roeburn House; 
5-7(Odd); Flat 1 11; Flat 2 11; Flat 3 11; 1-6(Cont) St 
Catherines Court 

Gage Street, Lancaster CASC 3

The Flat 4A; 10A-12A(Even) 

George Street, Lancaster CASC 5

1; Flat 1 Beveridge Warehouse; Flat 2 Beveridge Warehouse 
5; 11-9(Odd) 

Great John Street, Lancaster CASC 2

Ruxtons; 5 

Henry Street, Lancaster CASC 70

1-12(Cont) Royal Court; 14-24(Cont) Royal Court; 1-9(Cont) 
Diana Court; 1-12(Cont) Elizabeth Court; 14-25(Cont) 
Elizabeth Court; 1-14(Cont) Tudor Court 

High Street, Lancaster CASC 53

Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Flat 4 2; Flat 5 2; Flat 6 2; 2A; Flat 7 
2; Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; Flat 3 4; Flat 4 4; Flat 5 4; Flat 6 4; 6; 1A; 
1B; 1C; 3A; 3B; 3C; 5-9(Odd); High Street Cottage; 1-12(Cont) 
Highmount House; 14 Highmount House; 1-12(Cont) 
Highmount Court; 14-16(Cont) Highmount Court 

Hillside, Lancaster CASA 5

1/ 2; 3-6(Cont) 

James Street, Lancaster CASC 1

Fibber Mcgees 

Kelsey Street, Lancaster CASB 16

1; 1A; 3; 30-24(Even); 18-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 66



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

King Street, Lancaster CASC 35

The Vine Wine Bar 84; The New Albert Inn Flat 86; Flat 
Second and Third Floor Kings Arcade; 11 Kings Arcade; Ring 
O` Bells; Flat 1 55; Flat 2 55; Flat 3 55;  48/ 50; Beacontree 
House 46; The Flat 42; 40; 26; 24A-20A(Even); 18/18A; 
16-14(Even); 15A; 1-12(Cont) Pennys Hospital; 89-93(Odd) 

Lincoln Road, Lancaster CASB 71

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-69(Odd); 72-2(Even) 

Lindow Close, Lancaster CASC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Lindow Square, Lancaster CASC 16

1-13(Odd); Wenderholme 18; 16-2(Even) 

Lindow Street, Lancaster CASC 16

8; 6A; 6-4(Even); Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Lindow Cottage; 1-9(Cont) 
Gillisons Hospital 

Long Marsh Lane, Lancaster CASA 4

1 Mallard Court; 2 Mallard Court; 3 Mallard Court; 4 Mallard 
Court 

Lucy Street CASC 1

4 

Market Street CASA 1

1ST and 2ND Floor Flat 62 

Market Street, Lancaster CASC 6

50A; 44; Royal Kings Arms Hotel; The Robert Gillow 64; John 
O`gaunt; The Flat Bashful Alley 

Marton Street, Lancaster CASC 1

6 

Mawson Mews, Lancaster CASA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Meeting House Lane, Lancaster CASA 10

15A; 17; Flat 1 19; Flat 2 19; Flat 3 19; 19A; The Station House 
25; 23; 23A; The Cottage Friends Meeting House 

Middle Street, Lancaster CASC 14

Chapel House; Flat 1 Windermere House; Flat 2 Windermere 
House; Flat 3 Windermere House; Flat 4 Windermere House; 
12; 10A; 10B; 10C; 8-6(Even); 3-4(Cont); 2 

Moor Lane, Lancaster CASC 7

7-12(Cont) St Catherines Court; 14St Catherines Court 

Morningside, Lancaster CASC 6

12-2(Even) 

Nelson Street, Lancaster CASC 27

The Polish Centre; 1-12(Cont) The Roundhouse; 14-27(Cont) 
The Roundhouse 

New Road, Lancaster CASC 12

Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Flat 4 2; Flat 5 2; Flat 6 2; Flat 7 2; 
4-8(Cont) 

New Street, Lancaster CASC 4

10; Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16; 24A 

Penny Street, Lancaster CASC 22

2-20(Cont) Victoria Court; 1A Victoria Place; 1B Victoria Place; 
1C Victoria Place 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 67



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Penny Street, Lancaster CASC 144 Flat 1 Room 1.1 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.2 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.3 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.4 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.5 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 1 
Room 1.6 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.7 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 1 Room 1.8 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.1 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.2 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 
Room 2.3 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.4 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.5 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.6 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 Room 2.7 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 2 
Room 2.8 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.1 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.2 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.3 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.4 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 
Room 3.5 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.6 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.7 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 3 Room 3.8 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 4 Room 4.1 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 4 
Room 4.2 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 4 Room 4.3 Cityblock 1 
77-81; Flat 4 Room 4.4 Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 4 Room 4.5 
Cityblock 1 77-81; Flat 4 Room 4.6 Cityblock 1 77-81; Farmers 
Arms; The Penny Bank;  57/ 59; 2ND Floor 65; 67A-69A(Odd); 
83A; 91A; 91; 93A; 97A; Flat 1 Alexandra Hall 107; Flat 2 
Alexandra Hall 107; Flat 5 Alexandra Hall 107; 92; Ground 
Floor Studio 1 Cityblock 2 99-101; Ground Floor Studio 2 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Ground Floor Studio 3 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Ground Floor Studio 4 Cityblock 2 99-101; Ground Floor Studio 
5 Cityblock 2 99-101; First Floor Studio 1 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
First Floor Studio 2 Cityblock 2 99-101; First Floor Studio 3 
Cityblock 2 99-101; First Floor Studio 4 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
First Floor Studio 5 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.06 Cityblock 
2 99-101; Room B1.07 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.08 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.09 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B1.10 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.11 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B1.12 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.13 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B1.14 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.15 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.16 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B1.17 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B1.18 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B1.19 Cityblock 2 99-101; Second Floor Studio 1 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Second Floor Studio 2 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Second Floor Studio 3 Cityblock 2 99-101; Second Floor 
Studio 4 Cityblock 2 99-101; Second Floor Studio 5 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B2.06 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.07 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.08 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B2.09 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.10 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B2.11 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.12 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B2.13 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.14 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.15 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B2.16 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.17 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B2.18 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B2.19 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Third Floor Studio 1 Cityblock 2 99-101; Third Floor 
Studio 2 Cityblock 2 99-101; Third Floor Studio 3 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Third Floor Studio 4 Cityblock 2 99-101; Third Floor 
Studio 5 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.06 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B3.07 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.08 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B3.09 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.10 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.11 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B3.12 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.13 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B3.14 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.15 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B3.16 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.17 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B3.18 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B3.19 Cityblock 2 99-101; Fourth Floor Studio 1 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Fourth Floor Studio 2 Cityblock 2 99-101; Fourth Floor 
Studio 3 Cityblock 2 99-101; Fourth  

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 68



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Floor Studio 4 Cityblock 2 99-101; Fourth Floor Studio 5 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.06 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B4.07 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.08 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
Room B4.09 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.10 Cityblock 2 
99-101; Room B4.11 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.12 
Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.13 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room 
B4.14 Cityblock 2 99-101; Room B4.15 Cityblock 2 99-101; 
First Floor Flat 82; Flat 1 80A; Flat 2 80A; Flat 3 80A; Flat 4 
80A; Flat 5 80A; Flat 6 80A; Flat 7 80A; 78; 74; 76A; Flat 1  
70/ 72; Flat 2  70/ 72;  62/ 64; 60; Flat A 56; Flat B 56; 50 - 
52; 54; 58A; First and Second Floor 58A; 44 

Portland Place, Lancaster CASC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Portland Street, Lancaster CASC 53

1-13(Odd); 17-49(Odd); 58-2(Even) 

Priory Close, Lancaster CASA 1

2Mews Cottage 

Queen Square, Lancaster CASC 1

5 

Queen Street, Lancaster CASC 148

1-5(Cont) Queens Yard; 1-12(Cont) Spinners Court; 
14-66(Cont) Spinners Court; Flat 4 3; Flat 3 3; Flat 2 3; Flat 1 
3; 5A; Flat 1 Youngs Yard 7; Flat 2 Youngs Yard 7; 9-11(Odd); 
Flat 1 13; Flat 2 13; Flat 3 13; Flat 1 15; Flat 2 15; Flat 3 15; 
17; Ground Floor 21; 21A; 23; 23A; 23B; 23C; 25-29(Odd); 
24-20(Even); Church Bungalow; Watson Bungalow; Flat 1 18; 
Flat 3 18; Flat 4 18; Flat 5 18; Flat 7 Lindow House 18; Flat 8 
18; First Floor 16; 16A; 1-12(Cont) Wyngarth Court; 1-12(Cont) 
Regency Court; 14-21(Cont) Regency Court; 1-8(Cont) 
Almhouses 

Regent Street, Lancaster CASC 127

1-19(Odd); Flat 1 21; Flat 2 21; Flat 3 21; Flat 4 21; Flat 5 21; 
Flat 6 21; Flat 7 21; 23; Flat 1 25; Flat 2 25; Flat 3 25; 
27-33(Odd); Flat A 35; Flat B 35; Flat C 35; 37-67(Odd); Flat A 
Victoria House 80; Flat B Victoria House 80; Flat C Victoria 
House 80; Flat D Victoria House 80; Flat E Victoria House 80; 
Flat F Victoria House 80; Flat G Victoria House 80; 
78-60(Even); Flat 1 58; Flat 2 58; Flat 3 58; 56A; Flat 1 54; Flat 
2 54; Flat 3 54; Flat 4 54; Flat 5 54; Flat 6 54; Flat 7 54; Flat 8 
54; Flat 9 54; Flat 10 54; Flat 11 54; Flat 12 54; Flat 13 54; Flat 
14 54; Flat 15 54; Flat 16 54; Flat 17 54; Flat 18 54; 
52-38(Even); Basement Flat 36; Flat 1 Ground Floor 36; Flat 2 
First Floor 36; Flat 3 Second and Third Floor 36; 34-20(Even); 
Front Basement Flat 10; Back Basement 10; Flat 1 10; Flat 2 
10; Flat 3 10; 8-2(Even); Flat 1-15(Cont) William Penny`s 

River Street, Lancaster CASA 43

1-12(Cont); 14-44(Cont) 

Robert Street, Lancaster CASC 32

28-59(Cont) The Roundhouse 

Russell Street, Lancaster CASC 6

1-6(Cont) Russell Mews 

Sibsey Street, Lancaster CASB 96

1; 1A; 3-29(Odd); 43-101(Odd); 108-66(Even); 60-8(Even); 4 

St Georges Quay, Lancaster CASA 147

1-11(Cont); Bonded Warehouse; 1-12(Cont) Buoymasters; 
14-27(Cont) Buoymasters; 1-12(Cont) Victoria Wharf; 
14-19(Cont) Victoria Wharf; 1-4(Cont) The Smokehouse; 
1-8(Cont) Peel House; 1-12(Cont) Bruntons Warehouse; 
14-23(Cont) Bruntons Warehouse; Wharf Cottage 19; 
21-23(Odd); Flat 1 25; Flat 2 25; Flat 3 25; George and 
Dragon; 1-6(Cont) Carlton Wharf; Wagon and Horses; Back 
Second Floor 27A; Flat 2 27A; 29-30(Cont); 31A; 31B; 
32-34(Cont); Flat 1 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 2 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 3 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 4 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 5 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 6 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 7 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 8 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 9 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 10 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 11 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 12 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 14 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 15 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 16 Riverside Lofts 35 - 36; Flat 17 Riverside 
Lofts 35 - 36; 50-67(Cont) 

St Lukes Court, Fairfield Road CASB 9

1-9(Cont) 

St Marys Gate, Lancaster CASA 3

Greycourt; 1-2(Cont) Greycourt Mews 

St Marys Parade, Lancaster CASA 11

The Round Tower; 1-5(Odd); 9; 15; 19-27(Odd) 

Station Road, Lancaster CASB 43

1-12(Cont) Bay View Court; 14-44(Cont) Bay View Court 

Sulyard Street, Lancaster CASC 46

12-2(Even); Flat 4-12(Cont) Wesley House; Flat 14-35(Cont) 
Wesley House; 40-48(Cont) Equitable House 

Sun Street, Lancaster CASC 10

13-17(Cont); The Flat 23-29; 35; 39; 26; 18/ 20 

Sylvester Street, Lancaster CASB 22

1-3(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 69



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area CASTLE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Thurnham Street, Lancaster CASC 13

28-24(Even); 18; 1 Thurnham House; Royal Hotel; 1-7(Cont) 
Thurnham Mews 

Ushers Meadow, Lancaster CASA 49

1-12(Cont); 14-50(Cont) 

Vicarage Terrace, Lancaster CASA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Villas Court, Lancaster CASA 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

West Road, Lancaster CASB 27

29-37(Odd); Flat 1-12(Cont) Castle Court; 58-40(Even) 

Westbourne Road CASB 48

1A; Flat 1 3; Flat 2 3; Flat 3 3; 5-31(Odd); Hillcroft Nursing 
Home; 32A; 32-30(Even); Flat 1 3 Croftlands; Flat 2 3 
Croftlands; Flat 3 3 Croftlands; Flat 4 3 Croftlands; Flat 5 3 
Croftlands; Flat 1 2 Croftlands; Flat 2 2 Croftlands; Flat 3 2 
Croftlands; Flat 4 2 Croftlands; 1 Croftlands; Flat 1 22 
Westbourne Terrace; Flat 3 22 Westbourne Terrace; Flat 4 22 
Westbourne Terrace; Flat 5 22 Westbourne Terrace; Flat 6 22 
Westbourne Terrace; 20-16(Even) Westbourne Terrace; 
Ground Floor Flat 14 Westbourne Terrace; Over Ground 14 
Westbourne Terrace; Low Ground 12 Westbourne Terrace; 
Middle Ground 12 Westbourne Terrace; High Ground 12 
Westbourne Terrace; 10-6(Even) Westbourne Terrace 

Wheatfield Court, Lancaster CASA 19

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont) 

Wheatfield Street, Lancaster CASA 22

1-12(Cont) St James Court; 14-23(Cont) St James Court 

Wingate Saul Road, Lancaster CASB 79

3-15(Odd); 23-35(Odd); 39-43(Odd); 47-87(Odd); 82-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 70



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Abbeystead Lane, Dolphinholme ELLE 4

1-4(Cont) South View 

Abbeystead Lane, Abbeystead ELLF 6

Moor Bottom Farm; Balderstones; 1 Summershead; The Old 
Vicarage; 2 Summershead; Summerhead Cottage 

Abbeystead Road, Dolphinholme ELLE 32

1-2(Cont) Chapel Gardens; Corless Farmhouse; The Vicarage; 
Croft Heights; Latham House; Common Bank House; 1-2(Cont) 
Common Bank Cottage; The Barn, Common Bank; The Old 
Post Office; Keron Cragg, Common Bank; Ashdowne; Chapel 
House; Glendene; Green Acres; Highfield; Cartref; Rock Point; 
O`trim; Portree; Heatherfield; The Croft; Aysgarth; Fell View; 
Greys; Lingdene; Bond Gate Farm; Peel House; Hollybrook; 
Higher Bond Gate Farm; Newfield 

Abbeystead Road, Abbeystead ELLF 16

Beech Farm; Oaktree Farm; Ortner House; Ortner Cottage; 
Smithy Cottage; Caw Tongue Cottage; Higher Caw House; 
Caw House Farm; Lentworth Farm; Gallows Clough; Flat 
1-4(Cont) Lentworth Hall; Chapel House Farm; Woodside 

Abbeystead Road, Over 
Wyresdale 

ELLF 9

Middle Lee; Ouzelthorn Farm; The Cottage Tarnbrook Farm; 
Tarnsyke Cottage; Borderside; Keepers Cottage; Marshaw 
Farm; Marshaw Cottage; Whitemoor Cottage 

Abbeystead Road - Greenbank ELLF 15

Woodlands; Five Oaks; Greenbank Farm House; Greenbank 
House; The Coach House; West Lea; Moorcroft; Damas Barn; 
Croft Barn; 1-2(Cont) Greenbank Cottages; Tarndale; Lower 
Greenbank Farm; Harris View; Beech Cottage 

Airedale, Galgate ELLB 10

1-7(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Anyon Lane, Bay Horse ELLD 5

1-2(Cont) Foxholes Bungalow; Upper Foxholes Farm; Otter 
Cottage; Stone Cottage 
Anyon Lane, Bay Horse ELLE 9

Barnfold; Moor House; Wynfield; Dolfinch; Anyon House; 
Anyon Barn; 1-3(Cont) Rose Cottages 

Ash Avenue, Galgate ELLC 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Ashley Gardens, Galgate ELLB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Ashton Road, Ashton ELLG 10

Heronswood; The Hayloft Barn; Lancaster Golf Club; 
Woodside, Ashton Hall; Sizergh House; Meldhams; 1-3(Cont) 
Ashton Barns; 5Ashton Barns 
Ashton Road, Lancaster ELLG 3

Conder View; Nans Buck Cottage; Beck Cottage 

Bank Close, Galgate ELLC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Bank Rigg Cottages, Bay Horse ELLD 3

Old Smithy 1; 2-4(Even) 

Bay Horse - Caton Road, Ellel ELLB 8

Sefton`s Farm; Borbles Hall Barn; Borbles Hall Cottage; Pipe 
House; Crag End; Shellthorn; Springfield; Thornfield Barn 

Bay Horse Lane, Bay Horse ELLA 2

Sunnymeade; Cocker House Farm 

Bay Horse Lane, Bay Horse ELLD 14

Stonehaven; Lowfield; The Corn Store; Bay Horse Cottage; 
Bay Horse Hotel; Hang Yeat; Salt Oke North; Salt Oke South; 
Hole of Ellel; Orchard Cottage; Stirzakers Farm; High Abbey; 
Low Abbey; The Cottage, High Abbey 

Bay Horse Lane, Bay Horse ELLF 3

Fellside; Doeholme Farm; Lower Swainshead Farm 

Bay Horse Road, Ellel ELLE 6

Bay View; Skelmorlie; Corner House; Greenways; Hare Hill; 
Smiths Barn 

Beech Avenue, Galgate ELLC 21

1-8(Cont); 9A; 10-12(Cont); 12A; 13-15(Cont); 15A; 
16-19(Cont) 

Birch Avenue, Galgate ELLC 20

1-5(Cont); 5A; 6-19(Cont) 

Bodie Hill, Glasson Dock ELLG 1

Wardens Caravan Glasson Sailing Club 

Bowland View, Glasson Dock ELLG 14

1-11(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Brookfield Terrace, Bay Horse ELLE 6

6-1(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 71



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Brookside Drive, Dolphinholme ELLE 7

1-6(Cont); Fells View 7 

Carrwood Gardens, Galgate ELLC 22

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); Ellel View 21; 23; 2-22(Even) 

Caton Road, Bay Horse ELLE 5

Higher Knowe Hill; Knowe Hill; Black House; Ballmullo; 
Honeysuckle House 

Chapel Lane, Galgate ELLB 60

Conderway Barrow Greaves; Barrow Greaves Farm; The Barn 
Barrow Greaves; 1 Mill Cottages; Flat 1 Ellel House; Throstle 
Grove Cottage; 2 Mill Cottages; Flat 2 Ellel House; Caretakers 
Cottage; Flat 3 Ellel House; Flat 4 Ellel House; Flat 5 Ellel 
House; Hillcroft House; Silk Mill Cottage; 1-4(Cont) Downham 
Cottages; 1-4(Cont) Damside Cottages; 1-6(Cont) School 
Villas; Sill House; Ferndown; Higher Greenways; Three 
Gables; Willow Cottage; Ullevi; The Orchard; Ward House 
Farm; Spring Bank; Mallincroft; The Hollins; Rhowlands; The 
Coach House; Barnfields; Spring House; Wardside Lodge; 
Ward House; Ward Cottage; Ward Mill; Glebe House; School 
House; Fern Cottage; Fell Rigg; Leatside; School Cottage; 
Appletree Cottage; The Old School; Chapel House; Conder 
House; L`ecole, 2 St. John`s School; Chapel Cottages; Spring 
Croft 

Chapel Lane, Ellel ELLB 8

1-8(Cont) Ellel Court 

Chapel Street, Galgate ELLB 60

1-23(Odd); 27A; 27; 29A; 29-31(Odd); 33/35; 37; Rose Cottage 
39; 39A; 39B; 41; 2; 2A; 4-6(Even); 6A; 8-28(Even); 28A; 
30-58(Even); 58A; 58B; 60-62(Even); 68 

Chipping Lane ELLD 7

Ellel Bank; Lilycroft; Nuthurst Farm; Barn End Cottage; Cocker 
Beck Barn; Nuthurst Bungalow; Pinfold 

Chipping Road, Bay Horse ELLE 17

Bay View; Crag Lea; 1-2(Cont) Sea View; Cinder Hill Farm; 
Cinder Hill Croft; Undercroft; The Annexe Undercroft; Chipping 
House; The Flat, Fleece Inn; The Fleece Inn; Croftlands; 
Beechwood House; Bantons Farmhouse; Wyreside Lodge; 
Keepers Cottage Corless Mill Farm; Corless Mill Farm 

Church Close, Dolphinholme ELLE 6

1-6(Cont) 

Cockerham Road, Lancaster ELLA 1

Dores Lodge 

Conder Green Road, Conder 
Green 

ELLC 8

Scale House Farm; Sellerley Barn; Sellerley Farm; Sellerley 
Shippon; Sellerley Loft; Cowbell Cottage 1 Sellerley Farm; 
2-3(Cont) Sellerley Farm 

Conder Green Road, Galgate ELLC 19

The Bungalow; Greaves Cottage; 5; Ellel Hall Ellel Hall 
Gardens; 1-3(Cont) Ellel Hall Gardens; Carrwood House Ellel 
Hall Gardens; 2-22(Even) 
Conder Green Road, Conder 
Green 

ELLG 18

Parkside Farm; Dobs Barn; Serendip; The Old Barn; Webster`s 
Farm; Berrys View; Berrys Farm; The Shieling; Websters Croft; 
Conder Side Berrys Farm; Newcroft Berrys Farm; The Cottage 
Berrys Farm; The Orchard Berrys Farm; 3 Berrys Farm; Bush 
House; Conder Green Cottage; Westberry; Conder House 

Corless Cottages, Dolphinholme ELLE 30

1-19(Cont); 19A; 20-28(Cont); The Maisonette 

Corricks Lane, Condor Green ELLG 6

Conder Green Farm; Tidal Reach; River Winds; Conder 
Cottage; Railway Cottage; Stork Hotel 

Crimbles Lane, Cockerham ELLA 33

Hardhead Farm; Harestones House; Moss Wood Caravan 
Park; Harestones; Hardhead Farm Cottage; Lathwaite Farm; 
Throstle View Lathwaite Farm; Moss Side Racing Stables; The 
Cottage Moss Side Racing Stable; The Wardens House Moss 
Side Racing Stables; Flat 2 the Hostel Moss Side Racing 
Stables; Flat 1 the Hostel Moss Side Racing Stables; 1-7(Cont) 
The Bungalows; Great Crimbles Farm; Archway Barn, The 
Crimbles; 2-3(Cont) Crimbles Cottages; Little Crimbles Farm; 
Keepers Cottage; Abbey House; Corbels Barn; Sirius; Rose 
Cottage; Middle Crimbles; 1-3(Cont) Middle Crimbles Barn 

Crofters Fold, Galgate ELLB 28

1-11(Odd); 15-45(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Crookhey Gardens, Cockerham ELLA 10

1-2(Cont); Woodside Chase 3; 4-10(Cont) 

Dobs Lane, Glasson Dock ELLG 6

The Sycamore Bungalow; Old Glasson Farm; Kenhill Lodge; 
Kendal Hill Farm; Kenhill Lodge Kendal Hill Farm; Caravan 
Kendal Hill Farm 

Doeholme Rake, Over Wyresdale ELLF 3

Hawthornthwaite Farm; Marl House; Camm House 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 72



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

East View, Galgate ELLB 4

1-7(Odd) 

Elm Avenue, Galgate ELLC 14

2-12(Even); 12A; 1-9(Odd); 9A; 11 

Five Lane Ends, Bay Horse ELLD 4

1-4(Cont) Wellington View 

Flintron Brow, Over Wyresdale ELLF 3

Dunkenshaw; Lower Emmetts; Tarnbrook Farm 

Garstang Road, Cockerham ELLA 22

Oak Tree House; West Lodge Crookhey Hall; Crookhey 
Stables; Higher Crookhey Cottage; Foxes Lair; The Coach 
House Old Crookhey; Barn Owl; Otter House; Old Crookhey 
Farm; Kingfisher Roost; Higher Crookhey Farm; The 
Hamblings; St. Dalmas; Lowood; Cantsfield; Cringleber; 
Grizedale; Jarlshof; Pointer House; Sandibank; Windy Ridge; 
Woodlands 

Glasson Dock Basin, Glasson 
Dock 

ELLG 1

M.V. Impulse 

Glasson Dock Road, Glasson 
Dock 

ELLG 13

The Old Vicarage, Ship Road; Saltcote House; Station House, 
Ship Road; Brows Cottage; Brows Farm; Brows Fold Cottage; 
1-2(Cont) Croftlands, Brickcroft; The Cottage, Brickcroft; Bank 
View, Brickcroft; Thornbank, Brickcroft; 54 Marina Caravan 
Park; Marina Caravan Park 

Gleaves Hill Road, Lancaster ELLE 6

Nans Nook; 1-4(Cont) Stableyard Cottages; Sunnyside Farm 

Gulf Lane, Cockerham ELLA 14

Poplar Farm; Poplar Grove Farm; Birch House Cottage; Birch 
House Farm; Moss Edge Farm; Moss Edge Farm, The 
Granary; Wild Goose Hall; Cockerham Boers; The Sycamores; 
Near Moss Farm; Moss House Farm; Tarn Farm; Gulf Farm; 
Wrampool House 

Hampson Lane, Ellel ELLD 17

1-6(Cont) Hampson Cottages; 1-3(Cont) Hampson Mews; 
1-2(Cont) Hampson Green Farm Cottages; The Barn, 
Hampson Green Farm; Hampson Green Farm; Hampson 
Farmhouse; Malton Cottage; Hampson House; Malton Farm 

Hazelrigg Lane, Ellel ELLB 1

Banton House Farm 

Higher Syke, Abbeystead ELLF 1

Gilberton Farm 

Highland Brow, Galgate ELLC 45

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); The Vicarage 20; 26-90(Even) 

Hillam Lane, Cockerham ELLA 16

Norbreck Farm; Norbreck House; The Nook; Pattys Farm; 
Jogger Hill; Patty`s Barn; Bank End Cottage; Bank End Farm; 
Bank Field; Hillam Farm; Rose Cottage; Hillam House; Hillam 
Cottage; Hillam Lane Farm; The Bungalow; The Banks 

Hollins Lane, Bay Horse ELLD 6

Station House; 1-2(Cont) Foxhole Mews; Higher Foxholes; 
Foxholes; Higher Foxholes Bungalow 

John Street, Galgate ELLB 3

1/ 2; 3-5(Odd) 

Kit Brow Lane, Ellel ELLB 10

Kit Cottage; Studley Hill; Hill End; Higher Kit Brow; Oak Croft 
Bungalow; Lower Kit Brow Farm; Condergarth Farm; Kitchen 
Ground Farm; Craggstones; Laneside 

Lancaster Road, Cockerham ELLA 30

1-3(Odd); The Vicarage 5; The Dairy Barn; The Hayloft; 
Warewood; The Paddock Batty Hill Farm; Batty Hill Farm; Batty 
Lodge; Batty Cottage; Bowland Barn; Beechwood; Beechwood 
Farm; Beechwood Farm House; Hill Crest; Ware Cottage; 
Brooklyn; The Launds; 1-2(Cont) Launds Farm Cottages; 
Newbank; The Nest; Sea View; Pine Trees; Meadowside; The 
Bungalow, Cockerham Garage; Hill House Farm; Lea Villa; 
Broadgate Cottage; Seal Rock 

Lancaster Road, Ellel ELLD 7

The Stables Ellel Grange; Rose Cottage Ellel Grange; Cragg 
Hall Farm; Hall Garth; Home Farm Ellel Grange; Middle Lodge 
Ellel Grange; Ellel Grange 

Lancaster Road, Conder Green ELLG 16

Keeper`s Cottage; The Lodge; Penny Hill; Heronswood 
Cottage; Waterloo Cottage; Cock Hall Farm; 1 Lodge Cottage; 
The Presbytery; 2 Lodge Cottage; 1-2(Cont) Stork Cottages; 4 
Stork Cottages; Fairwinds Cottage; Meadowcroft; Throstle 
Croft; Hill House 

Langshaw Lane, Ellel ELLB 3

Boldens Farm; Ashberry House; Romar 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 73



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Leach House Lane, Galgate ELLC 9

1-9(Cont) 

Leachfield Close, Galgate ELLC 15

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Leachfield Road, Galgate ELLC 34

2-32(Even); 1-35(Odd) 

Lime Avenue, Galgate ELLC 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Main Road, Galgate ELLB 35

3-55(Odd); Flat 1 57; Flat 2 57; Flat 3 57; Flat 4 57; New Inn 
59; 63; 67-69(Odd) 
Main Road, Galgate ELLC 29

2-24(Even); 24A; 24B; 26-36(Even); Ground Floor Flat 54A; 
First Floor Flat 54B; Ash Lea; 1-2(Cont) Oubeck House; 
Oaklea; Highfield; Highcroft; Ward Field Farm 

Main Road, Galgate ELLD 62

56A; 58-78(Even); Osprey Galgate Marina; Narrowboat 
Goosander Galgate Marina; Ivy Galgate Marina; Blue Moon 
Galgate Marina; Mylor Galgate Marina; The God the Bad 
Galgate Marina; Truro Galgate Marina; Abraxas Galgate 
Marina; 80-90(Even); 71-79(Odd); 79A; 81; 81A; First Floor 
Flat 83; 85-109(Odd); 1-2(Cont) Laund Villas; Lodge Cottage, 
Hay Carr; Hay Carr; Plough Inn; Pear Tree Barn; Canal 
Cottage; Pear Tree House; Lodge Hill Cottage; Pear Tree 
Cottage; Lane House Farm; Lane House Cottage; 1-2(Cont) 
Hay Carr Cottages 

Main Road, Thurnham ELLG 1

Cliffdale 

Main Road, Thurnham ELLG 9

The Bungalow; The Tall Cottage; Aspley Farm House; Aspleys 
Barn; 1-3(Odd) West View Cottages; 1-2(Cont) St Michaels 
Cottages; Meadowcroft 

Main Road ELLG 8

Woodside; Throstle Nest Farm; Abbey View; Stone Cottage; 
Verandah Cottage; Boundary House; Carpenters Cottage; 
Carpenters Barn 

Main Street, Cockerham ELLA 40

1-11(Odd); 19-29(Odd); 33-37(Odd); 41; 47-49(Odd); 53;  2/ 4; 
6-18(Even); 18A; 20-24(Even); 24A; The School House 26; 
28-38(Even); Kirklands 

Makinson Row, Galgate ELLB 9

1-17(Odd) 

Marsh Close, Cockerham ELLA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Marsh Lane, Cockerham ELLA 26

1/ 2; 3-4(Cont); Rose Cottage 4B; Daisyfield Cottage 5; 
7-11(Cont); Haven Cottage 12; Old Mill House; Cockerham 
Hall; 1-3(Cont) The Old Smithy; Church View; The Cottage, 
Marsh House Farm; The Bungalow Marsh House Farm; 
Shepherds Farm; Wheatsheaf Cottage; The Cottage Mill Hill; 
The Bungalow Mill Hill; Sunningdale; Thornfield; Thorny Grove 

Marsh Lane, Glasson Dock ELLG 5

Crook Farm; The Cheese House Crook Farm; Old Glasson 
Caravan Park; Mardale Old Glasson Caravan Park; Crook 
Cottage 

Marshaw Road, Over Wyresdale ELLF 7

Catshaw Hall Farm; Hallgill, Catshaw; Little Catshaw; Isle of 
Skye Farm; Yates Farm; Kays Farm; Halls Farm 

Marshaw Wyre, Over Wyresdale ELLF 1

Wellbrook Farm 

Meadow Park, Galgate ELLC 67

2-78(Even); 1-9(Odd); 9A; 11-53(Odd) 

Moss Lane, Thurnham ELLA 4

Caravan Park Cockerham Sands; Thursland Hill Farm; Lower 
Bank House; Sand Acre 
Moss Lane, Thurnham ELLG 20

Bambers Farm; Bambers Cottage; Haresnape Farm; Gardners 
Farm; White Cottage; 2 School Villas; Moss Cottage; 
Clarksons Farm; Abbeystone Barn Clarksons Farm; Clarksons 
Barn; Tomlinsons Farm; Briggs Brow Bungalow; Briggs House; 
Briggs Brow Cottage; The Flat Briggs Brow Farm; The House 
Briggs Brow Farm; The Covenant; Lowfields; The Huntings; 
Greenways 

Mulberry Cottages, Galgate ELLB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Oak Avenue, Galgate ELLC 17

1-17(Cont) 

Pennine View, Dolphinholme ELLE 12

1-12(Cont) 

Pennine View, Glasson Dock ELLG 29

1-29(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 74



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Plantation Lane, Abbeystead ELLF 6

Tills Farm; Meeting House Farm; Friend`s House; Brook 
House; Borwicks House; Throstle Nest Cottage 

Potters Brook, Bayhorse ELLD 3

Bowland Cottage; Lydon House; Lydon Barn 

Preston Lancaster Road, Bay 
Horse 

ELLD 3

Half Way House; Stonecroft Barn; Foxfield Barn 

Procter Moss Road, Ellel ELLE 3

Whitecroft; Yeat House; Welby Crag 

Procter Moss Road, Abbeystead ELLF 18

1 Meadowside; 2; Thorneycroft; Knowsley Farm; Oak Lea; 
Upper Greenbank House; Upper Greenbank Barn; Hollyhead 
House; Heversham Syke Farm; South View; Clougha View; 
Long Moor Farm; Lower Castle O`trim; The Farmhouse Castle 
O`trim Farm; Hillcrest, Castle O`trim; Caravan 1 Castle O`trim; 
Caravan 2 Castle O`trim; Caravan 3 Castle O`trim 

Proctor Moss Road, Ellel ELLB 3

Thornfield; Thorncliffe; Conder Bank 

Quernmore Drive, Glasson Dock ELLG 12

1-10(Cont); 12-14(Even) 

Railway Place, Glasson Dock ELLG 6

1-6(Cont) 

Rakehouse Brow, Quernmore ELLF 8

Westfield House; Westfield Barn; Lee Tenement; Abbeystead 
House; The Cottage, Low Moorhead Farm; Low Moor Head 
Farm; Low Moorhead Farm; Low Moorhead 

Rakehouse Brow, Abbeystead ELLF 11

Keepers Cottage; Lower Lee Cottage; Lower Lee Farmhouse; 
Mill Cottage, Lower Lee; Lower Lee; Lee Flat, Lower Lee; 
Meadow View, High Moor Head; Higher Moor Head; The 
Bungalow, Higher Moorhead; Higher Emmetts; Top O`emmetts 
House 

Rectory Gardens, Cockerham ELLA 23

Rectory Lodge; 1-12(Cont); 14-13(Cont); 18; Old Rectory 
Cottage; Flat 1, the Old Rectory; Flat 2, the Old Rectory; Flat 3, 
the Old Rectory; Flat 4, the Old Rectory; Flat 5, the Old 
Rectory; Flat 6, the Old Rectory 

River View, Glasson Dock ELLG 6

1-6(Cont) 

Rose Grove, Galgate ELLC 19

1-13(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Salford Road, Galgate ELLC 34

2-20(Even); 24-30(Even); 23-25(Odd); 25A; 25B; 27-47(Odd); 
47A; 49-55(Odd) 
Salford Road, Galgate ELLD 12

1A; 3-21(Odd); Railway Farm 

Sand Side, Cockerham ELLA 28

1-2(Cont) Braides Cottages; Sandpiper Barn 1 Braides Farm; 
Tern Barn 2 Braides Farm; Bittern Barn 3 Braides Farm; Ibis 
Barn 4 Braides Farm; Little Grebe Barn 5 Braides Farm; 
Braides Farm; 1-2(Cont) Braides Farm Bungalow; 1-4(Cont) 
Sandside Cottages; Mill House; Sandside House; North View; 
Sand Villa Farm; Sand Villa Cottage; Beechfield; France Hill 
Farm; Rush View Cottage; Sweetings; 1-2(Cont) The Hills; 
Woodside, the Hills; Folly Garden, the Hills; Netherfield 

Scriffen Lane, Galgate ELLB 2

Walker I`th Fields; Brunstow Farm 

Slack Lane, Thurnham ELLG 3

Lighthouse Cottage; Bank House Farm; Bank House Cottage 

Star Bank, Bay Horse ELLE 12

Newland Hall Barn; Newland Barn; Newland House; Newland 
Hall; Newland Cottage; Newland Home Farm; The Beeches; 
The Cedars; The Willows; Park House Farm; Rose Cottage; 
Woodside Cottage 

Star Bank Lane, Dolphinholme ELLE 21

Upper Star Bank; Lower Star Bank Farm; Middle Starbank; 
Starbank Cottage; Nook House; Nook House Barn; Haversham 
Lodge; Mobile Home, Haversham Farm; Haversham House 
Farm; Wellington Crag Barn; Wellington Crag Farm; Middle 
Crag House; Middle Crag Farm; South Barn Middle Crag Farm; 
Damas Ghyll; Heathdale; Melbar; Wyresdale View; Holly Bank; 
Bracken Fells; Whitewalls 

Stoney Lane, Galgate ELLB 16

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-23(Odd); Chatburn House Farm; Old 
School House; Chatburn House Barn; Smith Green Farm 
Stoney Lane, Galgate ELLD 16

2-4(Even); Whitley House 6; Brookcliffe; Hazeldene; Higher 
Brooklands; Hill Cote; Khandahar; Launds Field; Rose Bank; 
Stoney Brook Farm; Stoneycroft; Normanton House; Vale 
House; The Bungalow, Pennine Bee Farm; Hurstwood 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 75



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area ELLEL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Strait Lane, Abbeystead ELLF 7

Tower Lodge; York Lodge; Lancaster Lodge; Brow House; 
Laundry Cottage; Rose Cottage; The Shooting Box 

Swaledale, Crofters Fold ELLB 15

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-16(Even) 

Tanhouse, Galgate ELLB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Tarnbrook Wyre, Over Wyresdale ELLF 1

Gornalls Farm 

Tarnwater Lane, Ashton with 
Stodday 

ELLG 14

Brantbeck Farm; Meadowcourt; Cranewood; Tarnwater Farm; 
Lane End; Tarnwater House; Keepers Cottage; 1-2(Cont) 
Tarnwater Cottages; 4-8(Cont) Tarnwater Cottages 

Teesdale, Galgate ELLB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Ten Row, Glasson Dock ELLG 12

Dalton Arms; 1-3(Cont);  4/ 5; 6-12(Cont) 

The Rake, Abbeystead ELLF 7

The Cottage; Post Office Cottage; Bothy Cottage; Keepers 
Cottage; Home Farm; 1-2(Cont) Stoops Bridge Cottages 

Thurnham Mill, Thurnham ELLG 3

1 Thurnham Cottages; 2 Thurnham Cottages; Thurnham Mill 
Hotel 

Tithe Barn Hill, Glasson Dock ELLG 45

1-4(Cont) Norfolk Terrace; 2; 2A; 4-12(Even);  14/ 16; 18; 
20-34(Even) Thurnham Terrace; Wideways 44; 46; 46A; 
1-11(Odd); 1-4(Cont) Pennine Court; 15-35(Odd) 

Vernon Court, Galgate ELLC 4

Flat 1; Flat 2; Flat 3; Flat 4 

Vernon Crescent, Galgate ELLC 54

1-67(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Vernon Park, Galgate ELLC 30

Barrow Cottage 1; 3-27(Cont); 27A; 27B; 28-29(Cont) 

Victoria Terrace, Glasson Dock ELLG 14

Lune Villa Lune View; 2 Lune View; 1-4(Cont); Victoria Hotel; 
Flat 1-7(Cont) The Caribou 

Wagon Road, Lower 
Dolphinholme 

ELLE 16

Castle Hill; Wyre View; Brow Cottage; 1-7(Cont) Dolphinholme 
Mill; 1-11(Odd) 

Waste Lane, Over Wyresdale ELLF 1

Swainshead Hall Farm 

West View, Glasson Dock ELLG 4

1-4(Cont) 

Whams Lane, Bay Horse ELLD 33

Somerville; Brookfield Barn; Brookfield; Oak Villa; Oak 
Cottage; Southfield; Whams Farm; The Dairy, Whams Court; 
The Old Barn, Whams Court; The Whams; Tall Gables; The 
Farmhouse, 3 Whams Court; East Crest; Green Gable; 
Greenways; Warren Dene; Helmsfield; Overdale; Haverhill; 
Rusland; The Blossoms; Staple Oak; Chan Lodge; Mingulay; 
The Alders; Damas Cottage; Parklee; Brookside; Elmdale; 
Glengarry; The Haven; The Damsons; Eriskay 

Wharfedale, Galgate ELLB 25

2-26(Even); 25-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd) 

Willey Lane, Cockerham ELLA 13

The Spinney; Greystoke; Grange View; Mellbreak; Hollybank; 
Hallgarth; Glenbrook; Uptown Farm; 1-5(Cont) Uptown Barn 

Wyresdale Crescent, Glasson 
Dock 

ELLG 16

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 76



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HALTON WITH AUGHTON 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Addington Road, Halton HALT 4

Broadoaks; Brooklands; The Byre; The Lodge 

Arrow Lane, Halton HALT 24

1-19(Odd); Arrow Barn; White Lodge; 21-29(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Aughton Brow, Halton HALT 21

The Cottage; Bankside Barn; Clunterbeck; Lune Cottage; The 
Hayloft; High Barn; Unit 1 Higher Barn; Higher Barn Unit 2; 
Beck Cottage; Willow Barn; Croskell House; Newbanks 
Cottage; The Beeches; Burton House; Woodside Barn; Hillside 
Barn; Ghyll House; Ghyll Bank; Aughton House; Newbanks 
Barn; Aughton Barn 

Aughton Road, Halton HALT 15

Far Highfield Farm; Highfield Farm; Middle Highfield; Middle 
Highfield Barn; Whinney Hill Farm; Aughton Hall Farm  Unit 2; 
The Old School; Aughton Hall Farm; 1-4(Cont) Chapel Field; 
Aughton Old Hall; High Tarn; The Gatehouse High Barn 

Beech Road, Halton HALT 87

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-27(Odd); 31-79(Odd); 2-68(Even); 
Oakdene 70; 72-76(Even); Abbeyfield 78; 1-9(Cont) Waltham 
Court 

Church Brow, Halton HALT 31

Church View; 7; 7A; 9-11(Odd); 15; 19; 12-8(Even); Red Door; 
Rosenlaui; Millennium House; Tower House; Beechdene; 
Pipers Wood; Burnham; Tithe Barn Cottage; Brownrigg; Clock 
House; Greenways; Tithe Barn Tower; Halton Hall; Manor 
Lodge; Whitelands; Yew Trees; Lunefield; Tarnbrook; 
Wynandar; The Conifers; Lune Rise 

Clougha Avenue, Halton HALT 46

1-43(Odd); 2-38(Even); 40/42; 44-50(Even) 

Forgebank Walk, Halton HALT 31

1-31(Cont) 

Forgewood Close, Halton HALT 11

1-5(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Forgewood Drive, Halton HALT 24

1-13(Odd); 2-34(Even) 

Foundry Lane, Halton HALT 23

Furnace Fold; St Wilfrids Hall; Furnace Cottage; Furnace Barn; 
Foundry Barn; 1 Shefferlands Cottages; Haverbreaks Farm 
House; 2 Shefferlands Cottages; Haverbreaks Barn; 
Shefferlands; Pye Nanny Hall; The Coach House; 1-3(Cont) 
Rectory Barn; Rectory Farm House; Rectory Cottages; St. 
Wilfrid`s Lodge; Hastings 1 Rectory Paddock; Field Croft, 2 
Rectory Paddock; 3 Rectory Paddock; The Gables, 4 Rectory 
Paddock; 5Rectory Paddock 

Halton Green, Halton HALT 10

1-2(Cont) Halton Green Cottages; Halton Green East; Halton 
Green West; Green Lane Cottage; The Cottage Halton Green 
West; Green Beck House; Forgewood House; Forgewood 
Cottage; Halton Green House 

Halton Hall Gardens, Halton HALT 1

Boat House 

Halton Road, Halton HALT 18

Brooklands; Stonestar; Greenbank; Cedar Lodge; Jhansi; 
Petterden; Wayside; Glendene; Whiteacre; Ingle Dene; The 
Larches; Whitegates; Langley; Keepers Lodge; Carus Lodge 
Cottage; Orchard House; Far Carus; Carus Lodge 

Harrowdale Park, Halton HALT 26

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 2-12(Even); 12A; 14-20(Even) 

Haylot Drive, Halton HALT 5

1-3(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

High Road, Halton HALT 145

11-25(Odd); 1-4(Cont) Valley View 27; 5 Valley View 29; 31; 6 
Valley View 29; 33-39(Odd); Journeymans Cottage 41; 
1-5(Cont) The Old School; 43; The Retreat 45; 47-57(Odd); 
61-71(Odd); 79-85(Odd); Field Cottage Barn 87; 89; 93; 97; 
101-107(Odd); 111; 125-155(Odd); The Flat 157A; 159; The 
Flat 161; 163-167(Odd); 171-179(Odd); 187-195(Odd); 2/4; 6; 
18-56(Even); 60; 66-82(Even); Flat 1 84; Flat 2 84; 
86-94(Even); 98-108(Even); 110A; Camberley 112; 
114-140(Even) 

High Road, Halton HALT 11

Cunningarth; Cartref; Hazelwood; Hollinside; Whins Brow; 
Thornfield; High View; Hazel View; 1-3(Cont) Houghton Court 

Kellet Lane, Halton HALT 7

1-5(Cont) Littledale Mews; Carus Cottage; Carus House 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-3

Page 77



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HALTON WITH AUGHTON 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Kirkby Lonsdale Road, Halton HALT 10

Oakenhead Farm; Pine Lodge; Rosewood; Lane End; 
Pykethorne; Moorgate Farm; Skirpin Cottage; Braestone; 
Monkley Ghyll; Green Hill House 

Laverick Road, Halton HALT 3

Laverick Hall Cottage; Laverick Hall; Hill Crest 

Low Road, Halton HALT 50

Hermitage Lodge; Hermitage House; Riverside Cottage; 
Hermitage Cottage; Lunesdale Suite; Royal Garden Suite; 
Turner House; Thomas Gray House; 1-7(Odd); 11; 
15-17(Odd); 21-39(Odd); The Greyhound Hotel; Ivy Cottage; 
24-26(Even); 152-182(Even); The Farmhouse Town End Farm; 
The Dairy Town End Farm; Threshers Barn Town End Farm; 
The Granary Town End Farm; The Coach House Town End 
Farm 

Lunesdale View, Halton HALT 15

1-19(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Lythe Fell Avenue, Halton HALT 71

1-85(Odd); 2; 10-62(Even) 

Meadowfield, Halton HALT 15

1-9(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Meadowfield Close, Halton HALT 3

1-3(Cont) 

Middle Highfield, Halton HALT 7

1-3(Cont); Highfield View 4; 5-7(Cont) 

Mill Lane, Halton HALT 104

1-6(Cont) Mill Lane Apartments; 2-36(Even); 27-47(Odd); 
1-12(Cont) Bowland House; 1-21(Cont) Arnside House; 
1-36(Cont) Silverdale House 

New Street, Halton HALT 25

1-19(Odd); 2-30(Even) 

Oak Drive, Halton HALT 40

1-27(Odd); 2-52(Even) 

Park Lane, Halton HALT 9

Lower Highfield Farm; Nether Highfield House; Curlew 
Cottage; Halton Park Farm; Halton Park House; Hawkshead 
Farm; Kestrel Cottage; Oak Bank Cottage; Windhover House 

Pennystone Road, Halton HALT 30

1-19(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Pine Close, Halton HALT 2

1-2(Cont) 

Pointer Grove, Halton HALT 11

1-11(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Quarry Road, Halton HALT 8

1-3(Odd); The Manor House; Manor House Cottage; The 
Stables; 1-3(Cont) Hazelbank 

Riverside Close, Halton HALT 9

1-11(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Scargill Road, Halton HALT 5

Coolbawn; Scargill Farm; Stubb Hall Farm; Stubb Hall Barn; 
Stubb Hall Bungalow 

Schoolhouse Lane, Halton HALT 46

1-29(Odd); 2-52(Even); 56; Avondale; Mayfield; Schola Green; 
Fairacre 

Sidegarth Lane, Halton HALT 1

Sidegarth 

St Wilfrids Park, Halton HALT 62

1-6(Cont) Rowan Bank; 7; 9/9A; 11-67(Odd); 10-32(Even); 
34A; 34; 36A; 36-40(Even); 40A; 42-52(Even) 

Station Road, Halton HALT 16

1-16(Cont) Lune View Park 

Sykelands Avenue, Halton HALT 30

1-31(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Sykelands Grove, Halton HALT 14

1-7(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

The Gardens, Halton HALT 4

1-4(Cont) 

Thrushgill Drive, Halton HALT 14

1-11(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-3

Page 78



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HALTON WITH AUGHTON 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Town End Way, Halton HALT 49

1-28(Cont); 101-107(Cont) Town End Way Apartments; 
201-207(Cont) Town End Way Apartments; 301-307(Cont) 
Town End Way Apartments 

Victoria Place, Halton HALT 5

1-5(Cont) 

Wisp Hill Grove, Halton HALT 3

1-3(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-3

Page 79



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Acre Moss Lane, Morecambe HARA 78

2-28(Even); 28A; 30-46(Even); 78-82(Even); 92-100(Even); 
71-39(Odd); 37A; The Bungalow Summerville Caravan Park; 4 
Summerville Caravan Park; 12 Summerville Caravan Park; 
16-17(Cont) Summerville Caravan Park; 20 Summerville 
Caravan Park; 30-34(Even) Summerville Caravan Park; 
37-1(Odd) 

Acre Moss Lane, Morecambe HARB 8

87-73(Odd) 

Albany Road, Morecambe HARA 7

2; 2A; 4-6(Even); 18-22(Even) 

Albany Road, Morecambe HARB 14

23-15(Odd); 11A; 11; Ground Floor Flat 9; First Floor Flat 9; 
7-3(Odd); 1A; 1 

Albert Road, Morecambe HARB 159

190-152(Even); 138-118(Even); Ground Floor Flat 116; 114; 
114A; 112; Ground Floor Flat 110; 108A; 108-106(Even); 
102-96(Even); Bottom Flat 94; 94A; 92; 3; 11; Back 13; 15A; 
15B; 17A; 19; Flat 1 21; Flat 2 21; Flat 3 21; Flat 4 21; Back 
23A; 25-27(Odd); 28A; 29-31(Odd); Flat 1 33; Flat 2 33; Flat 3 
33; 35A; 41; Flat 1 45; Flat 2 45; Flat 3 45; 47; Flat 1 49; 1ST 
Floor 49; Top Floor 49; 51; Ground Floor Flat 53; First Floor 
Flat 53; 55; Flat 6 61- 63; Flat 5 61- 63; Flat 4 61- 63; Flat 3 61- 
63; Flat 2 61- 63; Flat 1 61- 63;  65/ 67; 69; Ground Floor 71; 
Flat 2 71; 73; 79;  81/ 83; 85; Flat 1 87; 1ST Floor 87; Flat 2 
87; Flat 3 87; Flat 4 87; Flat 5 87; 89-91(Odd); 183-189(Odd); 
Flat 1 90; Flat 2 90; Flat 3 90; Ground Floor 88; Flat 2 88; Flat 
3 88; 86-82(Even); Flat 1 80; Flat 2 80; Flat 3 80; 78; 
72-70(Even); Flat 4 68; Flat 5 68; Flat 6 68; Flat 1 66; Flat 2 66; 
Flat 3 66; 64; Flat 1 62; Flat 2 62; Flat 3 62; Flat 1 60; Flat 2 
60; Flat 3 60; Ground Floor 58; Flat 2 58; Flat 3 58; 56; Flat 1 
54; Flat 2 54; Flat 3 54; 52-50(Even); 46-44(Even); 40A; 40; 
Flat 1 38; Second Floor Flat 38; 34-32(Even); 32A;  22/ 24; 
Back 20; Flat 1 16-18; Flat 2 16-18; Flat 3 16-18; Flat 4 16-18; 
14-12(Even) 

Aldingham Walk, Morecambe HARA 39

1-12(Cont); 14-40(Cont) 

Alexandra Road, Morecambe HARB 145

115-113(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 1 111; First Floor Flat 2 111; 
Second Floor Flat 3 111; Flat 1 109; Flat 2 109; Flat 3 109; Flat 
1 107; Flat 2 107; Flat 3 107; 105; Flat 1 103; Flat 2 103; Flat 3 
103; 101-99(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 97; First Floor Flat 97; 
Second Floor Flat 97; 95; Flat 1 93; Flat 2 93; Flat 3 93; 
91-87(Odd); Flat 3 85; Flat 4 85; Flat 5 85; Flat 6 85; Flat 7 85; 
83-81(Odd); Ground Floor 75; First Floor Flat 75; 2ND Floor 
Flat 75; 73; Flat 1 71; Flat 2 71; Flat 3 71; Flat 1 69; Flat 2 69; 
Flat 3 69; 67; 61-59(Odd); 55/57; Ground Floor Flat 1 51; First 
Floor Flat 2 51; Second Floor Flat 3 51; Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; 
Flat 3 49; Flat 1 47; Flat 2 47; 45; Flat 2 45; Flat 3 45; 43; Flat 
1 43; Bedsit 1 43; Bedsit 2 43; Flat 1 41; Flat 2 41; Flat 3 41; 
35; Flat 1 31; 27-21(Odd); Flat 1 15; Flat 2 15; Flat 3 15; Flat 1 
11; Flat 2 11; 9; 3; Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; 8A; Flat 1 10; 2ND Floor 
10; Flat 3 10; Flat 4 10; Flat 1 12-14; Flat 2 12-14; Flat 3 12-14; 
Flat 4 12-14; Flat 5 12-14; Flat 6 12-14; Flat 7 12-14; Flat 1 16; 
Flat 2 16; Flat 3 16; Flat 4 16; Flat 5 16; Flat 6 16; Flat 7 16; 
Flat 8 16; Flat 9 16; Flat 1 18A; Flat 2 18A; Flat 3 18A; 1ST 
Floor 24; Flat 2 24; Top Floor 24; 26; Flat 1 28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 
28; 32; 36;  68/ 70; 72-78(Even); 78A; Ground Floor Flat 80; 
First Floor Flat 80; Second Floor Flat 80; Flat 1 82; Flat 2 82; 
Top Floor Flat 82; 90-94(Even); 96A; 96B; 96C; 98-100(Even); 
Flat 1 102; Flat 2 102; Flat 3 102; Flat 1 104; Flat 2 104; Flat 3 
104; 106-108(Even); Flat 1 108; Flat 2 108; Flat 3 108 

Back Marine Road, Back Marine 
Road 

HARA 1

217 

Back Marine Road, Morecambe HARB 1

The Flat, Winter Dyne Service Station 

Balmoral Road, Morecambe HARA 37

19-15(Odd); 11-9(Odd); 1; Bottom Flat 2; Top Flat 2; Flat 1 4; 
Flat 2 4; Flat 3 4; 6-14(Even); 14A; 16; 16A; 18-24(Even); 
28-36(Even); Ground Floor 38; First Floor 38; 40-44(Even); 
First Floor Flat 46; Ground Floor Flat 46-48(Even); First Floor 
48 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-8

Page 80



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Balmoral Road, Morecambe HARB 120

103-101(Odd); 101A; 99-93(Odd); 89-83(Odd); Ground Floor 
Flat 83A; 81-77(Odd); Flat 1 75; Flat 2 75; Flat 3 75; First Floor 
73; Second Floor 73; Third Floor 73; Ground Floor Flat 71; Flat 
2 65; First Floor Flat 71; Second Floor Flat 71; Third Floor Flat 
71; Ground Floor Flat 69; First Floor 69; Top Flat 69; 67; Flat 1 
65; Second Floor Flat 3 65; Flat 1 63; Flat 2 63; Flat 3 63; Flat 
4 63; Flat 1 61; Flat 2 61; Flat 3 61; Flat 1 59; Flat 2 59; Flat 3 
59; 57; Basement 55; Flat 1 55; Flat 2 55; Flat 3 55; 
53-51(Odd); Flat 2 49; Flat 1 49; Flat 3 49; 47-37(Odd); Ground 
Floor Flat 35; First Floor Flat 35; 29-21(Odd); 54A; Ground 
Floor Flat 54; 56-60(Even); Ground Floor Flat 62; First Floor 
62; 64A; Ground Floor Flat 64; 74-98(Even); 104-110(Even); 
Tregothnan Retirement Home 112; 114A; 114-118(Even); 
120A; Ground Floor Flat 120; First Floor Flat 122; Flat 3 122; 
Flat 2 122; 122A; 122B; 122C; 122D; 124-126(Even); 126A; 
Ground Floor Flat 128; First Floor 128; Second Floor Flat 128; 
Ground Floor Flat 130; First Floor Flat 130; Second Floor Flat 
130; Flat 1 132; Flat 2 132; Flat 3 132; Flat 4 132; 134; 134A 

Battismore Road, Morecambe HARA 53

1; 1A; 3-37(Odd); 39A; 39-51(Odd); 52-38(Even); 38A; 
36-6(Even) 

Baycliffe Crescent, Morecambe HARA 23

1-12(Cont); 14-24(Cont) 

Bellamy Avenue, Morecambe HARB 18

2-16(Even); 19-1(Odd) 

Bertram Avenue, Morecambe HARA 8

1-7(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Brook Avenue, Morecambe HARB 10

1-7(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Brook Grove, Morecambe HARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Brook Road, Morecambe HARB 22

1-35(Odd); 35A; 37-41(Odd) 

Brook Road, Morecambe HARB 15

30-2(Even) 

Buckingham Grove, Morecambe HARB 22

1-25(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Buckingham Place, Morecambe HARB 7

2-14(Even) 

Buckingham Road, Morecambe HARA 12

28-6(Even) 

Buckingham Road, Morecambe HARB 35

94-90(Even); 90A; 88-70(Even); 70A; 68-30(Even) 

Buckingham Road, Morecambe HARB 41

83-77(Odd); 75A; 75-65(Odd); 65A; 63-45(Odd); 45A; 
43-21(Odd); 11-1(Odd) 

Cambridge Road, Morecambe HARB 3

1; Ground 2; Flat 2 2 

Carleton Street, Morecambe HARA 60

2-36(Even); 36A; 38-56(Even); 60-70(Even); 53-35(Odd);  29/ 
31; 27-1(Odd) 

Cedar Street, Morecambe HARA 15

3-7(Odd); Flat 1 9; Flat 2 9; 11-13(Odd);  14/ 16; 12-6(Even); 
Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; Flat 3 4 

Chatsworth Road, Morecambe HARB 58

120-116(Even); Flat 1 114; Flat 2 114; Flat 3 114; Ground 
Floor 112; Middle Flat 112; Top Flat 112; 110-108(Even); 
Ground Floor 106; Flat 2 106; Flat 3 106; Ground Floor Flat 
104; First Floor Flat 104; Flat 3 104; Flat 1 102; Flat 2 102; Flat 
3 102; 100; Ground Floor 98; Flat 2 98; Flat 3 98; Flat 1 
Ground Floor 96; Flat 2 96; Flat 3 96; Maisonette 94; 
92-86(Even); 89-93(Odd); Ground Floor 95; 1ST Floor 95; Top 
Flat 95; 97-101(Odd); Flat 1 103; Flat 2 103; Flat 3 103; Flat 4 
103; 105-107(Odd); Ground Floor 109; 109A; 111-127(Odd) 

Chatsworth Road, Morecambe HARB 62

36-26(Even); Top Flat 26; 24-18(Even); Flat 3 38; First Floor 
Flat 16A; Ground Floor Flat 16; First Floor Flat 16; Ground 
Floor Flat 16A; 14A; 14-4(Even); 4A; The Old Bakehouse; 2B; 
2; Harwood House Hotel 1; 1A; 3; 3A; 5; 5A; 5B; 7-13(Odd); 
First Floor Flat 13A; 15-31(Odd); Flat 1 33; Flat 2 33; Flat 3 33; 
Flat 1  35/ 37; Flat 2  35/ 37; Flat 3  35/ 37; Flat 4  35/ 37; 
Flat 5  35/ 37; Flat 6  35/ 37; Flat 1 39; Flat 4 39; Flat 2 39; 
Flat 5 39; Flat 3 39 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-8

Page 81



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Chatsworth Road, Morecambe HARB 85

84-78(Even); Ground Floor 76; Top Flat 76; 74; Flat 1 72; Flat 
2 72; Ground Floor Flat 70; Flat 2 70; Flat 3 70; Flat 1 68; Flat 
2 68; Flat 3 68; Flat 1 Ground Floor Flat 66; Flat 2 First Floor 
Flat 66; Flat 3 Second Floor Flat 66; 64; Flat 1 Ground Floor 
62; Flat 2 First Floor 62; Top Flat 62; Ground Floor 60; 1ST 
Floor 60; 2ND Floor 60; Flat 1 58; Flat 2 58; Flat 3 58; Flat 4 
58; Flat 5 58; Flat 6 58; Flat 3 56; Flat 4 56; 54; Flat 1 52; Flat 
2 52; Flat 3 52; Flat 4 52; Flat 5 52; Flat 6 52; Flat 7 52; Flat 3 
50; Flat 2 50; Flat 1 50; 48; Flat 1 46; Flat 2 46; Flat 3 46; 44; 
Flat 1 42; Flat 2 42; Flat 3 42; Flat 1 40; Flat 2 40; Flat 3 
Second Floor 40; Flat 1 38; Flat 2 38; Flat 4 38; Flat 5 38; Flat 
6 38; Ground Floor Flat 41; Flat 1 41; Flat 2 41; Flat 3 41; Flat 
4 41; Top Flat 43; Flat 1 43; Flat 2 43; 45; Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; 
Flat 3 51; Ground Floor 51; Flat 2 51; Ground Floor Flat 53; 
First Floor Flat 53; Second Floor Flat 53; 55; Flat 1 57; Flat 2 
57; 59; Flat 1 Ground Floor Flat 61; Flat 2 61; Flat 3 61; Flat 4 
61 

Claremont Crescent, Morecambe HARB 25

1-3(Odd); 3A-5A(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 5B; 30-28(Even); 
Flat 1 26; Flat 2 26; Flat 3 26; Flat 4 26; Flat 5 26; Flat 6 26; 
24-2(Even) 

Claremont Road, Morecambe HARB 23

46A; 24-4(Even); Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; 1-9(Odd); Flat 1 11; Flat 2 
11; Flat 3 11; 13 
Claremont Road, Morecambe HARB 9

44; 38A; 34; 19; 21A; Back 23A; The Flat 25; 27; 31A 

Clarendon Road, Morecambe HARB 83

1-17(Odd); Flat 1 19; Flat 2 19; Flat 3 19; 21-23(Odd); Ground 
Floor Flat 25; Flat 1 27; Flat 2 27; Flat 3 27;  29- 31; 
33-47(Odd); Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; Flat 3 49; Flat 1 51; Flat 2 51; 
53-57(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 59; First Floor Flat 59; 61/63; 
Basement Flat 67; Middle Flat 67; Ground Floor 67; 1ST Floor 
Flat 67; Flat 1 69; Flat 2/3 69; Flat 4 69; Flat 1 71; Flat 2 71; 
Flat 3 71; 73; Basement Flat 75; First Floor Flat 2 75; Second 
Floor Flat 75; Ground Floor Flat 77; First Floor Flat 77; Second 
Floor Flat 77; Ground Floor Flat 4 79; Basement Flat 2 79; First 
Floor Flat 6 79; Basement Flat 81; Second Floor Flat 81; 
Ground Floor Flat 3 81; First Floor Flat 5 81; 83-85(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 87; First Floor 87; Top Flat 87; 89; 93A; 95; 
Flat 1 97; Flat 2 97; Flat 3 97; 99-105(Odd); Top Floor 105; 
107; Flat 1 109; Flat 2 109; Flat 3 109; 111 

Clarendon Road, Morecambe HARB 88

132A; Flat 1 132; Top Flat 132; 130-116(Even); Flat 1 114; Flat 
2 114; Flat 3 114; 112; Flat 1 110; Flat 2 110; Flat 3 110; 
108-106(Even); Flat 1 104; Flat 2 104; Flat 3 104; Flat 4 104; 
102-96(Even); The Maisonette 94; Ground Floor Flat 90; 
Maisonette 90; 88; Ground Floor 86; Flat 2 First Floor 86; Flat 
3 Second Floor 86; 84-80(Even); Flat 1 78; Flat 2 78; 
76-74(Even); Flat 1 72; Flat 2 72; Flat 3 72; 70-68(Even); Flat 1 
58; Flat 2 58; Flat 3 58; 56; Flat 1 54; Flat 2 54; Flat 3 54; Flat 
1 52; Flat 2 52; Flat 3 52; 50-48(Even); Flat 1 46; Flat 2 46; Flat 
3 46; 44; 40-26(Even); Flat A 24; Flat B 24; Flat C 24; 
22-18(Even); Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16; Flat 3 16; Flat 4 16; Flat 5 16; 
14-6(Even); 6A 

Clevelands Avenue, Morecambe HARB 26

2-32(Even); 17-1(Odd); 1A 

Clevelands Grove, Morecambe HARB 27

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-25(Odd); 30-4(Even) 

Clevelands Walk, Morecambe HARB 3

3-1(Cont) 

Corringham Road, Morecambe HARA 45

1; 5-51(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

Dennis Grove, Morecambe HARA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Devonshire Road, Morecambe HARB 37

21-29(Odd); Flat 1 35; Flat 2 35; Flat 3 35; 39-43(Odd); 
47-51(Odd); Ground Floor 53; Top Flat 53A; Flat 1 55; Flat 2 
55; Flat 3 55; Flat 4 55; 57-65(Odd);  69/ 71; 73-93(Odd) 
Devonshire Road, Morecambe HARB 23

110-106(Even); Flat 106A; 104-102(Even); 70; 60; Ground 
Floor 54; Flat 2 54; 46; 40; 40A;  26- 28; Flat 1 24; Flat 2 24; 
Flat 3 24; Flat 4 24; 22-20(Even); Second Floor Flat 8; First 
Floor Flat 8; Ground Floor Flat 8 

East Street HARB 4

1-7(Odd) 

Ellesmere Grove, Morecambe HARB 11

3-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Ellesmere Road, Morecambe HARA 8

100-114(Even) 

Ellesmere Road, Morecambe HARB 18

2-16(Even); 3-9(Odd); 111-121(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-8

Page 82



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Essington Avenue, Morecambe HARA 26

2-26(Even); 25-1(Odd) 

Fairbank Grove, Morecambe HARB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Gardens Grove, Morecambe HARA 19

2-20(Even); Ground Floor Flat 15; First Floor Flat 15; 
13-1(Odd) 

Grafton Road, Heysham HARB 6

Flat 1 1ST Floor 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2 

Grove Street, Morecambe HARA 13

Flat 1 1; Flat 1 Basement Flat 3; Flat 2 3; Flat 3 3; 5; Basement 
Flat 7; Ground Floor Flat 7; First Floor Flat 7; Second Floor Flat 
7; 11-17(Odd) 

Hestham Avenue, Morecambe HARA 62

54-46(Even); 46A; 46B; 44-28(Even); 20-2(Even); 1-39(Odd); 
43-73(Odd) 

Hestham Crescent, Morecambe HARA 29

28-2(Even); 29-1(Odd) 

Hestham Drive, Morecambe HARA 6

1-3(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Hestham Parade, Morecambe HARA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Hidings Court Lane, Morecambe HARA 25

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Cont) 

Highfield Crescent, Morecambe HARA 18

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 4 1; Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; 
Basement Flat 2; 3-4(Cont); Bottom Flat 5; Top Flat 5; 
6-10(Cont); Highfield Cottage 

Highgrove Close, Morecambe HARA 26

2-34(Even); 19-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd) 

Hutton Crescent, Morecambe HARA 26

1-15(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Hutton Grove, Morecambe HARA 31

1-37(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Janine Close, Morecambe HARA 11

1-10(Cont); 12 

Kenwood Avenue, Morecambe HARA 24

1-23(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Kilnbank Avenue, Morecambe HARA 30

2-60(Even) 

Lake Avenue, Morecambe HARB 23

1-29(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Lake Grove, Morecambe HARB 20

2-20(Even); 19-1(Odd) 

Lake Road, Morecambe HARB 18

1-15(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 17; First Floor Flat 17; Ground 
Floor Flat 19; First Floor Flat 19; 12-2(Even) 

Lancashire Street, Morecambe HARB 3

Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; Flat 3 4 

Lloyds Avenue, Morecambe HARA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Longmire Way, Morecambe HARA 10

1-9(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Marine Road West, Morecambe HARA 10

92; Flat 1 93; Flat 2 93; Flat 3 93; Flat 4 93; Flat 5 93; Flat 1 
98; Flat 2 98; Flat 3 98; 100 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-8

Page 83



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Marine Road West, Morecambe HARB 119

85;  81/ 82; Flat 1 84; Flat 2 84; Flat 1 88; Flat 2 88; Flat 3 88; 
Flat 4 88; Flat 5 88; Flat 6 88; Flat 7 88; Flat 8 88; Flat E 79; 
Flat F 79; Flat A 77; Flat B 77; Flat C 77; Flat D 77; First Floor 
Flat 70; Second Floor Flat 70; Third Floor Flat 70; Flat 1 64; 
Flat 2 64; Flat 3 64; Flat 1 63; Flat 2 63; Flat 3 63; Flat 5 63; 
60; Flat 1 59; Flat 2 59; Flat 3 59; Flat 4 59; Flat 1 49; Flat 2 
49; Flat 3 49; Flat 4 49; 47;  43/ 46; Basement Flat 42; 
Apartment 1 42; Apartment 2 42; Apartment 3 42; Apartment 4 
42; 41; Basement Flat 1 40; Ground Floor Flat 2 40; First Floor 
Flat 3 40; Second and Third Floor Flat 4 40; 39; Flat 1 38; Flat 
2 38; Flat 3 38; Flat 4 38; 37-34(Cont); Flat 4 33; Flat 5 33; 32; 
Basement 31; 1ST Floor Flat 31; Top Flat 31; Flat 1 Basement 
30; Flat 2 Ground Floor 30; Flat 3 First Floor 30; Flat 4 Second 
Floor 30; Flat 5 Third Floor 30; Basement 33; Flat 3 33; 29; 
Ground Floor 33; Flat 1 28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 28; Flat 4 28; Flat 
1 27; Flat 2 27; Flat 3 27; Flat 4 27; Flat 5 27; 26; Flat 1 25; 
Flat 2 25; Flat 4 25; Flat 3 25; Rear Basement 24; Front 
Basement 24; Ground Floor 24; 1ST Floor 24; 2ND Floor 24; 
Basement 23; Front Ground Floor 23; 1ST Floor 23; Second 
Floor Flat 23; Top Flat 23; Flat 1 22; Flat 2 22; Flat 3 22; Flat 4 
22; Flat 5 22; Flat 6 20; Flat 7 20; Flat 1 20; Flat 2 20; Flat 3 
20; Flat 4 20; Flat 5 20; Flat 1 18; Flat 2 18; Flat 3 18; Flat 4 
18; Flat 1 17; Flat 2 17; Flat 3 17; Flat 4 17; Flat 5 17; 16 

Needham Avenue, Morecambe HARA 49

1-59(Odd); 36-16(Even); 16A; 14-2(Even) 

Needham Rise, Morecambe HARA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Osborne Crescent, Morecambe HARB 15

1-13(Odd); 14-12(Even); 12A; 10-2(Even) 

Osborne Grove, Morecambe HARA 21

20-30(Even); 9-37(Odd) 

Osborne Grove, Morecambe HARB 10

2-16(Even); 5-7(Odd) 

Osborne Road, Morecambe HARB 18

1-23(Odd); 61-71(Odd) 

Osborne Road, Morecambe HARB 29

72-60(Even); 60A; 58-42(Even); 24-2(Even) 

Osborne Road, Morecambe HARB 10

73-79(Odd); 84-74(Even) 

Osborne Road, Morecambe HARB 8

81-85(Odd); 94-86(Even) 

Parliament Street, Morecambe HARB 34

52-58(Even); 1; 3A; 9-15(Odd); Ground 17; Ground and 
Basement Flat 1 17; First Floor Flat 17; Top Flat Second Floor 
17; 19-23(Odd); Flat 1 29; Flat 2 29; Flat 3 29; 31; Flat 1 33; 
Flat 2 33; 35-39(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 41; First Floor Flat 41; 
Second Floor Flat 41; 43-51(Odd) 

Pennine View, Morecambe HARA 33

2-10(Even); 14-38(Even); 31-9(Odd); 5-1(Odd) 

Regent Park Avenue, Morecambe HARB 10

2-20(Even) 

Regent Park Avenue, Morecambe HARB 34

1-4(Cont) Regent Park Mews; 22-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 
26; First Floor Flat 26A; 28-32(Even); Flat 1 34; Flat 2 34; Flat 
3 34; Ground Floor 36; 2ND Flat 36; Flat 3 36; 38-40(Even); 
27A; 27B; 27C; 23-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Regent Park Avenue, Morecambe HARB 20

Moss House 42; 46; 1-6(Cont) Oldest Barn Mews; 47-45(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 43; First Floor Flat 43; Ground Floor Flat 41; 
First Floor Flat 41; 39-29(Odd) 
Regent Park Avenue, Morecambe HARB 4

48-54(Even) 

Regent Park Grove, Morecambe HARA 59

19-63(Odd); Ground Floor 65; First Floor 65; 67-77(Odd); 
68-40(Even); Ground Floor Flat 38; First Floor Flat 38; 34; 
Ground Floor Flat 36; First Floor Flat 36; Ground Floor Flat 32; 
First Floor Flat 32; 30-20(Even) 

Regent Park Grove, Morecambe HARB 17

1-15(Odd); 16-14(Even); 12A; 12-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-8

Page 84



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Regent Road, Morecambe HARB 105

Flat 1 7; 11; 25; Imperial Hotel; 35-41(Odd); Flat 1 77; Flat 2 
77; Flat 3 77; Flat 4 77; Flat 5 77; Flat 1 79; Flat 2 79; Flat 3 
79; Flat 4 79; Flat 1 81; Flat 2 81; Flat 3 81; Flat 4 81; Flat 1 
83; Flat 2 83; Flat 3 83; Flat 4 83; 85-87(Odd); Park Hotel; Flat 
A Top Floor 93; Flat B Top Floor 93; Flat C First Floor 93; Flat 
D Ground Floor 93; Flat E Ground Floor 93; Park View 
Residential Home 95; 97-105(Odd); 109/111; 113-115(Odd); 
115A; 117-123(Odd); Ground Floor 125; First Floor Flat 125A; 
127; Ground Floor Flat 129; 129A; 131; Flat 1 26; 34A; 
38-44(Even); 46A; 46B; 46C; 48; Flat 1 50; Flat 2 50; Flat 3 50; 
Flat 4 50; Flat 1 52; Flat 2 52; Flat 3 52; Flat 4 52; Flat 1 54; 
Flat 2 54; Flat 3 54; Ground Floor Flat 54; Flat 1 62; Flat 2 62; 
Flat 3 62; Flat 4 62; 64-68(Even); Ground Floor Flat 1 70; First 
Floor Flat 2 70; Second Floor Flat 3 70; Third Floor Flat 4 70; 
72; Flat 1 78; Flat 2 78; Flat 3 78; Flat 4 78; Flat 1 80; Flat 2 
80; Flat 3 80; Flat 4 80; Flat 5 80; Flat 1 82; Flat 2 82; Flat 3 
82; Flat 4 82; 84-86(Even); Flat 1 88; Flat 2 88; Flat 3 88 

Sanders Grove, Morecambe HARA 20

1-19(Odd); 22-6(Even); 2-4 

Sandringham Court, Morecambe HARA 16

1-16(Cont) 

Sandringham Road, Morecambe HARA 14

2-18(Even); 9-1(Odd) 

Schola Green Lane, Morecambe HARA 88

53-57(Odd); 57A; 59-67(Odd); First Floor Flat 69; Ground Floor 
Flat 69; 71-89(Odd); 1-8(Cont) Hydeaway Court; 91-109(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 111; First Floor Flat 111A; 113-141(Odd); 
70-80(Even); 80A; 82-114(Even); 120-134(Even) 

Scott Avenue, Morecambe HARB 15

Ground Floor 11; First Floor Flat 11A; 9-1(Odd); 16-6(Even); 
Ground Floor 4; 2 

Scott Grove, Morecambe HARB 20

2-20(Even); 17-1(Odd); 1A 

Scott Road, Morecambe HARB 18

2-8(Even); Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; 12-22(Even); 11-1(Odd) 

Scott Road, Morecambe HARB 10

21-13(Odd); 24-32(Even) 

Springfield Street, Morecambe HARB 10

Ground Floor Flat 2A; First Floor Flat 2A; Second Floor Flat 
2A; Bedsit First Floor 2A; 8A; Flat 1 First Floor 8; Flat 1 14; Flat 
2 14; Flat 3 14; Flat 4 14 

Thirlmere Drive, Morecambe HARA 53

1; 1A; 3-39(Odd); 64-2(Even) 

Thirlmere Grove, Morecambe HARA 6

1-5(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-8

Page 85



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

West End Road, Morecambe HARA 250

85; Ground Floor Flat 87; First Floor Flat 87; 89-95(Odd); 95A; 
97-109(Odd); 109A; 111-117(Odd); 121-125(Odd); Ground 
Floor Flat 127; First Floor Flat 127; 129-163(Odd); 
163A-165A(Odd); 169; 169A; 171-173(Odd); Top Flat 175; 
Ground Floor Flat 175; 177-179(Odd); 160-140(Even); Ground 
Floor Flat 138; 138A; 136-134(Even); 130-128(Even); Ground 
Floor Flat 126; 126A; 124-94(Even); 94A; 92-86(Even); 
86A-84A(Even); The Flat 84; 84-78(Even); 78A-76A(Even); 76; 
72-70(Even); 70A; Flat 1 50; Flat 2 50; Flat 3 50; Flat 4 50; Flat 
5 50; Flat 1 48; Flat 1 Ground Floor 46; Flat 2 First Floor 46; 
Flat 3 Second Floor 46; Flat 1 44; Flat 2 44; Flat 3 44; Flat 4 
44; Flat 5 44; Flat 1 Bay House; Flat 2 Bay House; Flat 3 Bay 
House; Flat 4 Bay House; Flat 5 Bay House; Flat 6 Bay House; 
Flat 7 Bay House; Flat 8 Bay House; Flat 9 Bay House; Flat 10 
Bay House; Flat 11 Bay House; Flat 1 Hillcrest Court; Flat 2 
Hillcrest Court; Flat 3 Hillcrest Court; Flat 4 Hillcrest Court; Flat 
5 Hillcrest Court; Flat 6 Hillcrest Court; Flat 7 Hillcrest Court; 
Flat 8 Hillcrest Court; Flat 9 Hillcrest Court; Flat 10 Hillcrest 
Court; Flat 11 Hillcrest Court; Flat 12 Hillcrest Court; Flat 14 
Hillcrest Court; Flat 15 Hillcrest Court; Flat 16 Hillcrest Court; 
Flat 17 Hillcrest Court; Flat 18 Hillcrest Court; Flat 19 Hillcrest 
Court; Flat 20 Hillcrest Court; Flat 21 Hillcrest Court; 
30-28(Even);  24/ 26; Flat 2 22; Flat 3 22; Flat 4 22; Flat 5 22; 
Flat 6 22; Flat 7 22; Flat 8 22; 20; Basement Flat 18; Flat 1 
Ground Floor Flat 18; Flat 2 First Floor Flat 18; Flat 3 Second 
Floor Flat 18; 16; Flat 1 Bolton Court; Flat 2 Bolton Court; Flat 
3 Bolton Court; Flat 4 Bolton Court; Flat 5 Bolton Court; Flat 6 
Bolton Court; Flat 7 Bolton Court; Flat 8 Bolton Court; Flat 9 
Bolton Court; Flat 10 Bolton Court; Flat 11 Bolton Court; Flat 
12 Bolton Court; Flat 14 Bolton Court; Flat 15 Bolton Court; 
Flat 16 Bolton Court; Flat 17 Bolton Court; Flat 18 Bolton 
Court; Flat 19 Bolton Court; Flat 20 Bolton Court; Flat 21 
Bolton Court; Flat 1 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 2 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 3 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 4 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 5 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 6 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 7 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 8 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 9 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 10 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 11 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 12 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 14 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 15 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 16 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 17 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 18 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 19 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 20 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 21 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 22 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 23 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 24 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 25 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 26 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 27 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 28 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 29 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 30 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 31 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 32 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 33 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 34 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 35 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 36 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 37 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 38 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 39 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 40 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 41 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 42 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 43 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 44 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 45 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; Flat 46 Queen Elizabeth Court; Flat 47 Queen 
Elizabeth Court; 1-12(Cont) Coach Mews; 14-18(Cont) Coach 
Mews 

West End Road, Morecambe HARB 110

Flat 1 5; Flat 2 5; Flat 3 5; Flat 4 5; 9- 13; Flat 1 15; Flat 2 15; 
Flat 3 15; Flat 4 15; Flat 5 15; 17; Basement 19; Flat 1 19; Flat 
2 19; Flat 3 19; Flat 4 19; Flat 5 19; Flat 6 19; Flat 1 21-23; Flat 
2 21-23; Flat 3 21-23; Flat 4 21-23; Flat 5 21-23; Flat 6 21-23; 
Flat 7 21-23; Flat 8 21-23; Flat 9 21-23; Flat 10 21-25; Flat 1 
25; Flat 2 25; Flat 3 25; Flat 4 25; Flat 5 25; 27-31(Odd); 37; 
Basement Flat 39; Flat 1A 39; 41; Flat 2 43; Flat 3 43; 43A; 
1-10(Cont) Cambridge Court 33-35; Basement Flat 45; Flat 1 
45; Flat 2 45; Flat 4 45; Flat 5 45; Flat 1 47/49; Flat 2 47/49; 
Flat 3 47/49; Flat 4 47/49; Flat 5 47/49; Flat 1 51; Flat 2 51; 
Flat 3 51; 53; Room 7 53; Room 11 53; Flat 1 55; Flat 2 55; 
Flat 3 55; Flat 4 55; Flat 5 55; Flat 1 57/59; Flat 2 57/59; Flat 3 
57/59; Flat 4 57/59; Flat 5 57/59; Basement Flat 61; Flat 2 61; 
Flat 3 61; Flat 4 61; Flat 5 61; Basement Flat 1 63/65; 
Basement Flat 2 63/65; Flat 3 63/65; Flat 4 63/65; Flat 5 63/65; 
Flat 6 63/65; Flat 7 63/65; Flat 8 63/65; Flat 9 63/65; Flat 1 
67/69; Flat 2 67/69; Flat 3 67/69; Flat 4 67/69; Flat 5 67/69; 
Flat 1 71-73; Flat 2 71-73; Flat 3 71-73; Flat 4 71-73; Flat 5 
71-73; Ground Floor Flat 75; First Floor Flat 75; 77-79(Odd); 
79A; 81-83(Odd) 

West Street, Morecambe HARB 21

25; Flat 1 27; Flat 2 27; 29; 32-22(Even); Flat 1 12; Flat 2 12; 
Flat 3 12; Flat 4 12; Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; Flat 3 10; Flat 4 10; 
Flat 1 8; Flat 2 8; 4 

Westfield Grove, Morecambe HARA 15

7-1(Odd); 2-10(Even); 10A; 12; 12A; 14-16(Even); 16A 

Westminster Avenue, Morecambe HARA 18

14-12(Even); 10A; Ground Floor Flat 10; Ground Floor 8; First 
Floor 8; 1-9(Odd); Bottom Flat 11; Top Flat 11A; 11B; 
15-21(Odd) 

Westminster Avenue, Morecambe HARB 6

22-16(Even); 23-25(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 7-of-8

Page 86



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HARBOUR WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Westminster Road, Morecambe HARB 137

3; 3A; 3B; 5-7(Odd); Flat 1 9; Flat 2 9; Flat 3 9; Flat 1 Ground 
Floor 11; Flat 2 First Floor 11; Flat 3 Second Floor 11; 
15-17(Odd); Flat 1 Ground Floor 19; Flat 2 First Floor 19; Flat 3 
Second Floor 19; Ground Floor Flat 1 21; Middle Floor Flat 2 
21; Top Floor Flat 3 21; 23; Flat 1 Ground Floor 25; First Floor 
Flat 2 25; Flat 3 Top Floor 25; Ground Floor 27; First Floor 27; 
Top Floor 27; Ground Floor 29; Flat 2 29; Flat 3 29; 31; Flat 1 
33; Flat 2 33; 35; Flat 1 37; Flat 2 37; 39; Mayfield 41; Flat 1 
43; Flat 2 43; Flat 3 43; Flat 4 43; 45-61(Odd); Ground Floor 
63; Flat 1 63; Flat 2 63; Flat 1 65; Flat 2 65; Flat 3 65; Flat 1 
67; Flat 2 67; Flat 3 67; 69-75(Odd); 75A; 77-87(Odd); Flat 1 
89; Flat 2 89; Flat 3 89; Flat 1 91; Flat 2 91; Flat 1 95; Flat 2 
95; Flat 3 95; Flat 4 95; Flat 5 95; Flat 6 95; Flat 7 95; Flat 8 
95; Flat 9 95; Bottom Flat 97; First Floor Flat 97; Top Flat 97; 
99-107(Odd); Basement Flat 109; Flat 5 163; Flat 2 109; Flat 3 
109; 111-117(Odd); Ground Floor 119; Flat 2 119; Flat 3 119; 
121; 125-129(Odd); Flat 1 131; Flat 2 131; Flat 3 131; Ground 
Flat 133; Middle Flat 133; Top Flat 133; 135-137(Odd); Flat 1 
139; Flat 2 139; Flat 3 139; 141-157(Odd); Flat 1 159; Flat 2 
159; Flat 3 159; 161; 161A; Flat 1 163; Flat 2 163; Flat 3 163; 
Flat 4 163; Cottage Flat 163 

Westminster Road, Morecambe HARB 100

Ground Floor Flat 158; First Floor Flat 158; Second Floor Flat 
158; Ground Floor Flat 1 156; 1ST Floor Flat Left  Flat 2 156; 
1ST Floor Flat Right  Flat 3 156; 2ND Floor Flat Right  Flat 4 
156; 2ND Floor Flat Left  Flat 5 156; 154-152(Even); Flat 1 
150; Flat 2 150; Flat 3 150; 148-146(Even); Ground Floor 144; 
First Floor 144; Top Flat 144; 142-132(Even); Ground 130; 
First 130; Top 130; 128-124(Even); Flat 1 122; Flat 2 122; Flat 
3 122; 120-118(Even); Flat 1 84; Flat 2 84; Flat 3 84; 78; Flat 1 
76; Flat 2 76; Flat 3 76; Flat 4 76; Flat 5 76; 74-60(Even); Flat 1 
56; Flat 2 56; Flat 3 56; The Flat 54A; Flat 1 52; Flat 2 52; Flat 
3 52; 50-48(Even); Ground Floor Flat 46; Second Floor Flat 46; 
44-40(Even); First Floor Flat 38; Ground Floor 38; Second 
Floor Flat 38; Ground Floor Flat 36; Flat 2 36; Flat 3 36; 
Ground Floor Flat 34; 1ST Floor Flat 34; 2ND Floor Flat 34; 
32-26(Even); Ground Floor 24; First Floor 24; Flat 3 24; 
22-18(Even); Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16; Flat 3 16; 14; Flat 1 12; Flat 3 
12; 10; Flat 1 8; Flat 2 8; Flat 3 8; Flat 4 8; Flat 5 8; 4; 4A; 2 

Windsor Avenue, Morecambe HARB 18

2-20(Even); 15; 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Windsor Grove, Morecambe HARA 38

21-39(Odd); 39A; 41-55(Odd); 60-40(Even); 40A; 38-26(Even) 

Windsor Grove, Morecambe HARB 23

1-17(Odd); 26A-24A(Even); 24-2(Even) 

Windsor Road, Morecambe HARB 18

1-17(Odd); First Floor Flat 19; 19A; 21; 2-12(Even) 

Woodhill Avenue, Morecambe HARA 29

2-32(Even); 1-25(Odd) 

Woodhill Close, Morecambe HARA 11

1-9(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Woodhill Lane, Morecambe HARA 57

1-39(Odd); 55; 93-103(Odd); Woodhill House 60; 58-48(Even); 
46A; 46-38(Even); 34-2(Even) 

Yorkshire Street, Morecambe HARB 42

2-10(Even); 12A; 16B; 30-32(Even); 34A; 36Front; 36A Back; 
42A; 44A Back; 46; 46A; 46B; 46C; 15A; 17; 19A-21A(Odd); 
21B; 25A; 31A; Flat Above 37; 39A; Flat 1 41; Flat 2 41; 43A; 
45; 47A; 51; 55A-59A(Odd); 61; 65-67(Odd); 69A-71A(Odd); 
Back 73A 

Yorkshire Street, Morecambe HARB 4

48; 50A; Flat 1 First Floor 72; Flat 2 Second Floor 72 

14 January 2015 Page 8-of-8

Page 87



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM CENTRAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Arncliffe Road, Heysham HECB 19

1-13(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Ashcroft, Heysham HECB 18

1-4(Cont); 6-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont) 

Bailey Lane, Heysham HECB 25

Ground Floor Flat 2; First Floor Flat 2; Bailey Cottage; 
4-8(Even); 18; 22-26(Even); 39-21(Odd); 9-1(Odd) 

Barrows Lane, Heysham HECB 5

Half Moon House; The Gatehouse; Woodlands; 1-2(Cont) 

Birchtree Avenue, Heysham HECA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Blackberry Hall Crescent, 
Heysham 

HECB 5

1-2(Cont); Blackberry Hall Farm; 4-5(Cont) 

Bleasdale Grove, Heysham HECB 17

1-33(Odd) 

Boscombe Avenue, Heysham HECA 18

1A; 1-8(Cont); 10-26(Even) 

Bowland Road, Heysham HECB 96

103-1(Odd); 2-26(Even); 36-96(Even) 

Burnsall Avenue, Heysham HECB 16

1A; 1B; 1C; 1D; 1-12(Cont) 

Caroline Close, Heysham HECB 2

1-2(Cont) 

Carr Lane, Heysham HECB 16

1-15(Odd); 2-14(Even); Peel Cottage 

Craiglands Avenue, Heysham HECA 10

Flat 1 Ferncliffe House; Flat 2 Ferncliffe House; Oversands; 
1-4(Cont); 6-10(Even) 

Crimewell Lane, Heysham HECB 23

5-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 19A; 21-23(Odd); 4A; 4-6(Even); 
6A; 8; 8A; 10-20(Even) 

Crofters Fold, Heysham HECB 41

1-11(Odd); 15-49(Odd); 2-34(Even) 

Crookleigh Place, Heysham HECA 10

Flat 1 1/2; Flat 2 Top Flat 1/2; 3-10(Cont) 

Crossdale Avenue, Heysham HECA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Deancroft Avenue, Heysham HECA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Draycombe Drive, Heysham HECA 44

Flat 1 Draycombe Court; Flat 2 Draycombe Court; Flat 3 
Draycombe Court; Flat 4 Draycombe Court; Flat 5 Draycombe 
Court; Flat 6 Draycombe Court; Flat 7 Draycombe Court; Flat 8 
Draycombe Court; Flat 9 Draycombe Court; Flat 10 Draycombe 
Court; Flat 11 Draycombe Court; Flat 12 Draycombe Court; 
Flat 14 Draycombe Court; Flat 15 Draycombe Court; Flat 16 
Draycombe Court; Flat 17 Draycombe Court; Flat 18 
Draycombe Court; Flat 20 Draycombe Court; Flat 21 
Draycombe Court; Flat 22 Draycombe Court; Flat 23 
Draycombe Court; Flat 24 Draycombe Court; Flat 25 
Draycombe Court; Flat 26 Draycombe Court; Flat 27 
Draycombe Court; Flat 28 Draycombe Court; Flat 29 
Draycombe Court; Flat 30 Draycombe Court; Flat 31 
Draycombe Court; Flat 32 Draycombe Court; Flat 33 
Draycombe Court; Flat 34 Draycombe Court; Flat 35 
Draycombe Court; 17-11(Odd); 11A; 11B; Ground Floor Flat 9; 
7-1(Odd) 

Drewton Avenue, Heysham HECA 7

1; Ground Floor Flat 2; 1ST Floor Flat 2; 3-6(Cont) 

Duke Street, Heysham HECB 6

1-4(Cont); 6-7(Cont) 

Eardley Road, Heysham HECB 33

2-44(Even); 21-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Fairfield Road, Heysham HECA 53

127-171(Odd); 166-134(Even); 134A; 132-110(Even) 

Ferncliffe Drive, Heysham HECA 12

1-9(Odd); 12-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Furness Road, Heysham HECA 1

1 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-4

Page 88



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM CENTRAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Grizedale Place, Heysham HECB 14

1-14(Cont) 

Hale Carr Grove, Heysham HECB 34

2-34(Even); 33-1(Odd) 

Hale Carr Lane, Heysham HECB 44

1-21(Odd); 21A; 23-29(Odd); 2-8(Even); 20; 5-12(Cont) Hale 
Carr Caravan Park; 12A Hale Carr Caravan Park; 14-22(Cont) 
Hale Carr Caravan Park; 25-29(Cont) Hale Carr Caravan Park 

Harrison Crescent, Heysham HECA 10

2-11(Cont) 

Hawksworth Grove, Heysham HECA 31

1; 1A; 3-9(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 11; First Floor Flat 11; 
13-33(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Haydock Grove, Heysham HECA 17

1; 1A; 1B; 2-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Hesketh Road, Heysham HECB 7

Ground Floor Flat 1; Top Floor Flat 1A; 3-9(Odd); The Barn 

Heysham Avenue, Heysham HECB 16

2-4(Even); 8-14(Even); 15-17(Cont); 11; 11A; 9-1(Odd) 

Heysham Road, Heysham HECA 70

230; 234-236(Even); First Floor 238; Ground Floor 238; 
240-244(Even); Bottom Flat 246; 248-256(Even); Ground Floor 
Flat 258; First Floor Flat 258; 260-290(Even); Ground Floor 
Flat 292; First Floor Flat 292A; Flat 1 233; Flat 2 233; Flat 3 
233; 235-241(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 243; First Floor Flat 243; 
245A; 245B; Ground Floor Flat 245C; 245D; 247-259(Odd); 
259A; 261-267(Odd); 273-293(Odd) 

Heysham Road, Heysham HECB 86

294-320(Even); 324-330(Even); 342-344(Even); Fernbank 
Care Home 346; 350-354(Even); 358; 364A-368A(Even); 372; 
374A; 376;  Flat Above 384; 386A; Strawberry Gardens 390; 
400-404(Even); 412; 412A; 414-416(Even); 295-363(Odd); The 
Flat 363; 365-375(Odd); 379-383(Odd) 

Kingsdale Avenue, Heysham HECB 3

1-5(Odd) 

Kingsway, Heysham HECB 54

47-21(Odd); 5-1(Odd); 106-40(Even); 6-2(Even) 

Kingsway Court, Heysham HECB 41

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14-41(Cont) 

Knowlys Avenue, Heysham HECB 19

1-7(Odd); 17-29(Odd); Flat 1 31; Plat 2 31; 2-12(Even) 

Knowlys Crescent, Heysham HECB 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Knowlys Drive, Heysham HECB 13

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-12(Even) 

Knowlys Grove, Heysham HECB 16

1-15(Odd); 14-12(Even); Ground Floor Flat 10; First Floor Flat 
10; 8-2(Even) 

Knowlys Road, Heysham HECB 58

Flat 1 Knowlys Court; Flat 2 Knowlys Court; Flat 3 Knowlys 
Court; Flat 4 Knowlys Court; Flat 5 Knowlys Court; Flat 6 
Knowlys Court; Flat 7 Knowlys Court; Flat 8 Knowlys Court; 
Flat 9 Knowlys Court; Flat 10 Knowlys Court; Flat 11 Knowlys 
Court; Flat 12 Knowlys Court; Flat 13 Knowlys Court; Flat 14 
Knowlys Court; 2-6(Even); 10-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 
26A; First Floor Flat 26; 28-34(Even); Flat 1 36; Flat 2 36; Flat 
3 36; Flat 4 38; Flat 5 38; Flat 6 38; 40-44(Even); Ground Floor 
Flat 46; Middle Flat 46; Top Flat 46; Ground Floor Flat 48; 
Middle Flat 48; Top Flat 48; 50-52(Cont); 54-60(Even); 
61-62(Cont); 64; 1-2(Cont) Back Knowlys Road 

Lees Court, Heysham HECB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Linton Avenue, Heysham HECB 3

3-1(Cont) 

Littledale Avenue, Heysham HECB 20

1-23(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Longlands Avenue, Heysham HECB 33

1-3(Odd); First Floor Flat 3A; 5-31(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Longlands Crescent, Heysham HECB 23

1-27(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Longlands Lane, Heysham HECB 41

2-36(Even); 36A; 38-40(Even); 33; 1A; 31-27(Odd); 25A; 
25-13(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-4

Page 89



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM CENTRAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Main Street, Heysham HECB 47

1; 1A;  3- 5; The Rectory; Royal Hotel; 11; 11A; 15-21(Odd); 
25-27(Odd); Old Barn; First Floor Flat 54; Second Floor Flat 
54; 52-48(Even); 46A; Flat Above 44; 44; 40-32(Even); 28; 
22-20(Even); Cove Cottage 16; 16A; 16B; 14-8(Even); 6A; 
6-2(Even); Manor Cottage Manor Courtyard; Holly Cottage 
Manor Courtyard; The Coach House Manor Courtyard; Pear 
Tree Cottage Manor Courtyard; Rowan Cottage Manor 
Courtyard; Rose Cottage Manor Courtyard 

Mallowdale Avenue, Heysham HECB 28

1-7(Odd); 2-48(Even) 

Meadowcroft Grove, Heysham HECA 14

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Even) 

Norland Drive, Heysham HECB 44

2-54(Even); 1-33(Odd) 

Norton Drive, Heysham HECA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Norton Grove, Heysham HECA 12

1-6(Cont); 6A; 7-10(Cont); 10A 

Norton Place, Heysham HECA 9

1-5(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Norton Road, Heysham HECA 63

1-4(Cont) St. Johns Court; 59-75(Odd); 77A; Ground Floor Flat 
77; 79A; 79-81(Odd); 83A; 83B; 85-101(Odd); 101A; 
103-105(Odd); 82-58(Even); 56B; 56A-54A(Even); Ground 
Floor 54; 52-40(Even); 40A; 40B; 40C; 38; 38A; 38B; 38C 

Oxcliffe Avenue, Heysham HECA 36

2-50(Even); 1; Oakwood 1A; 3-19(Odd) 

Oxcliffe Grove, Heysham HECB 25

2; 2A; 4-8(Even); Newlands 10; 12-20(Even); 27-15(Odd); 11; 
11A; 9-1(Odd) 

Oxcliffe Road, Heysham HECA 30

74; 74A; 72-42(Even); 34-32(Even); First Floor 26; 24-8(Even) 

Oxcliffe Road, Heysham HECB 43

1-7(Odd); 11B; 15-23(Odd); 1 Summerside 25; 2 Summerside 
25; 3 Summerside 25; 27-33(Odd); 39-83(Odd); 87-91(Odd) 

Parklands Grove, Heysham HECA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Penrith Avenue, Heysham HECB 16

1-11(Odd); 18-4(Even); Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2 

Roeburndale Crescent, Heysham HECB 24

1-24(Cont) 

Royds Avenue, Heysham HECA 21

10-2(Even); 3-9(Odd); Ground Floor 11; First Floor 11; Second 
Floor Flat 11; 13-29(Odd) 

Royds Grove, Heysham HECB 6

1; 2A; 2-5(Cont) 

Rylstone Drive, Heysham HECB 70

63-37(Odd); 33-1(Odd); 74-62(Even); 62A; 60; 60A; 
58-2(Even) 

Salem Mews, Knowlys Road HECB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Seawell Avenue, Heysham HECA 3

2; Ground Floor Flat 4; 6 

Seawell Gardens, Heysham HECA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Shortlands Drive, Heysham HECB 12

2-24(Even) 

St Marys Road, Heysham HECB 8

2-4(Even); 9-1(Odd); 1A 

St Patricks Walk, Heysham HECB 25

2-16(Even); 16A; 16B; 18; 20A; 21-19(Odd); 19B; 17-13(Odd); 
11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Stansey Avenue, Heysham HECB 10

1-6(Cont); 8-14(Even) 

Strawberry Mews, Heysham HECB 10

1-10(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-4

Page 90



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM CENTRAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Sugham Lane, Heysham HECB 11

2; 2A; 2B; 4-18(Even) 

The Cliffs, Heysham HECA 28

3-6(Cont); 6A; 6B; 7; Ground Floor Flat 8; Top Flat 8; 
9-12(Cont); Ground Floor Flat 13; 13A; 14-15(Cont); 15A; 
16-25(Cont) 

Tibicar Drive East, Heysham HECB 27

2-28(Even); 25-1(Odd) 

Tibicar Drive West, Heysham HECB 30

2-26(Even); 33-9(Odd); Rear Flat 7A; 7; 3-5(Odd) 

Tranmere Avenue, Heysham HECB 19

2-26(Even); 17; 11-7(Odd); Briardene 5; 1 

Tranmere Crescent, Heysham HECB 69

3-57(Odd); 67-89(Odd); 2-8(Even); 10A; 10-56(Even) 

Twemlow Parade, Heysham HECA 33

2-16(Even); 20; 24-38(Even); 31-1(Odd) 

Twemlow Parade, Heysham HECB 59

44-46(Even); 46A; 48-84(Even); 96-100(Even); 111-99(Odd); 
83-53(Odd); Flat 1 51; Flat 2 51; 49-33(Odd) 

Westboro` Close, Heysham HECB 3

1-3(Cont) 

Whinnysty Lane, Heysham HECA 6

1; 8-4(Even); 2A; Bircliff 2 

Willacy Parade, Heysham HECA 19

2-20(Even); 1-17(Odd) 

Wilson Grove, Heysham HECB 20

1-3(Odd); 3A; 5-9(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Woborrow Road, Heysham HECB 49

1-21(Odd); 21A; 23-33(Odd); 37-39(Odd); 32-30(Even); 28A; 
28; Flat 5 26A; Flat 1 26; Flat 2 26; Flat 3 26; Flat 4 26; Ground 
Floor Front Flat 44; Rear Ground Floor Flat 44; First Floor Flat 
44; Second Floor Flat 44; 42A; 42-40(Even); 36-34(Even); 
24-4(Even) 

Woodlands Drive, Heysham HECA 25

2A; 2B; 2-34(Even); 38-48(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-4

Page 91



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM NORTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Avondale Road, Heysham HENB 39

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-43(Odd); 2-34(Even) 

Back Rydal Grove, Heysham HENC 1

15 

Balmoral Avenue, Heysham HENB 19

2-20(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-17(Odd) 

Balmoral Road, Heysham HENB 39

175-157(Odd); Bottom Flat 155; Top Flat 155; 153-133(Odd); 
129-121(Odd); Ground Floor 119; Top Flat 119; Flat 1 117; Flat 
2 117; Flat 3 117; 115-105(Odd) 

Balmoral Road, Heysham HENB 18

136-170(Even) 

Barnes Road, Heysham HENB 19

1-17(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Bold Street, Heysham HENB 38

7-11(Odd); 11A; Flat 1 15; Flat 2 15; Flat 3 15; Flat 4 15; 
17-21(Odd); Flat A 23; Flat B 23; Flat 1 25; Flat 2 25; Flat 3 25; 
27-33(Odd); 4; 8-36(Even); First Floor 38; Ground Floor 38 

Brunswick Road, Heysham HENB 59

21-33(Odd); Ground Floor 35; 1ST Floor 35; 37-43(Odd); 
47-53(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 55; Flat 2 55; Flat 3 55; 
57-61(Odd); 18-20(Even); Ground Floor Flat 22; First Floor 22; 
Flat 1 24; Flat 2 24; 26-34(Even); 40-54(Even); 1-19(Odd); 
4-16(Even) 

Byron Road, Heysham HENB 34

30-2(Even); 2A; 35-1(Odd) 

Cambridge Road, Morecambe HENB 14

15-3(Odd); 4-8(Even); 1ST Floor 10; 12-16(Even) 

Cavendish Road, Heysham HENB 38

7; 11-15(Odd); Ground Floor 17; 1ST Floor 17; 2ND Floor 17; 
19-23(Odd); Ground Floor 25; Flat 2 25; Top Flat 25; 
27-29(Odd); Flat 1 31; Flat 2 31; Flat 3 31; Flat 4 31; 
2-4(Even); 8-20(Even); Flat 1 22; Flat 2 22; 24-26(Even); Flat 1 
28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 28; 30-34(Even) 

Cumberland View Close, 
Heysham 

HENB 15

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Cumberland View Road, Heysham HENB 12

2; Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; 6-16(Even); Top Flat 16A; 18-20(Even) 

Dalton Road, Heysham HENC 30

2-4(Even); 8-22(Even); 26A; Ground Floor 26; 28-36(Even); 
7-31(Odd) 

Draycombe Drive HENC 7

2-14(Even) 

Fairfield Grove, Heysham HENA 13

1-5(Odd); First Floor Flat 7; 7B; 9-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Fairfield Road, Heysham HENA 15

73-79(Odd); 81A; 81-99(Odd) 

Fairfield Road, Heysham HENB 37

5-31(Odd); Flat 2 31; Ground Floor 33; Flat 2 33; 39-43(Odd); 
Flat 1 45; Top Floor Flat 45; 47; Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; Flat 3 49; 
Flat 4 49; 51-69(Odd) 

Fairfield Road, Heysham HENC 28

Ground Floor Flat 108; 106-98(Even); 40; 36-24(Even); Ground 
Floor Flat 22; Middle Flat 22; Top Floor Flat 22; 20-2(Even); 2A 

Fox Grove, Heysham HENA 6

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even) 

Furness Road HENC 5

2-10(Even) 

Gardner Road, Heysham HENB 23

1-37(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Gloucester Drive, Heysham HENB 6

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even) 

Grafton Road, Heysham HENB 17

15-3(Odd); 4-22(Even) 

Granville Road, Heysham HENB 81

3-23(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 25A; First Floor 25-27(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 27A; 29-73(Odd); 86-2(Even) 

Grays Place, Heysham HENC 4

1-4(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 92



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM NORTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Grosvenor Road, Heysham HENC 3

2-6(Even) 

Halden Road, Heysham HENB 9

11-1(Odd); 2A; 2-4(Even) 

Hampton Road, Heysham HENB 45

1-51(Odd); 2-8(Even); 26-54(Even) 

Harewood Avenue, Heysham HENA 53

50-6(Even); Ground Floor Flat 4; First Floor Flat 4; 2-1(Cont); 
Ground Floor 3; First Floor 3A; 5-51(Odd) 

Harrington Road, Heysham HENB 30

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-31(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Henley Mews, Morecambe HENB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Heysham Road, Heysham HENB 98

Battery Hotel; Flat 1 10A; Flat 2 10A; Flat 3 10A; Flat 4 10A; 
Flat 5 10A; Flat 6 10A; Flat 7 10A; Flat 8 10A; Flat 1 14A; Flat 
2 14A; Flat 3 14A; Flat 4 14A; Flat 5 14A; Flat 6 14A; Flat 1 
16A; Flat 4 16; Flat 6 16;  118/ 120; 124; 128A;  130/ 132; 
19A; 19B; 19C; 19D; 19E; 19G; 19F; 19H; 21A; 21B; 21C; 
21D; 21E; 25-29(Odd); Basement 31; Ground Floor 31; Flat 2 
31; Flat 3 2ND Floor 31; 33A; Flat 1 33; Flat 3 33; Flat 4 33; 
Flat 5 33; Flat 1 35; Flat 2 35; Flat 3 35; Flat 4 35; Flat 5 35; 
Flat 6 35; Flat 7 35; Flat 8 35; Flat 9 35; Flat 10 35; Flat 11 35; 
Flat 12 35; Flat 1 Basement 37; Flat 2 37; Flat 3 37; Flat 4 37; 
Flat 5 37; Flat 6 37; Basement Flat 39; Flat 1 39; Flat 2A 39; 
Basement Flat 41; Flat 2 41; Flat 3 41; Top Flat 41;  43- 45; 
105; 105A; 107-109(Odd); Cumberland View Hotel; 
139-141(Odd); Flat 1 143; Flat 2 143; Flat 3 143; Flat 4 143; 
143B; Basement Flat 145; Flat 1 145; Flat 2 145; Flat 3 145; 
Flat 4 145; Flat 5 145; 147; Flat 1 149; Flat 2 149; Ground 
Floor 151; Flat 2 151; Flat 3 151; 153A 

Heysham Road HENC 84

First Floor Flat 152; Basement Flat 160; 160; Basement Flat 
162; Ground Floor Flat 162; First Floor Flat 162; Top Floor Flat 
162; Flat 1 Basement 164; Flat 2 Ground Floor 164; Flat 3 First 
Floor 164; Flat 4 Top Flat 164; 166; Flat 1 168; Flat 2 168; Flat 
3 168; Basement Flat 170; Second Floor Flat 3 170; Ground 
Floor Flat 170; First Floor Flat 2 170; Flat 1 Basement 172; Flat 
2 172; Flat 3 172; Flat 4 172; Second Floor 174; Flat 1 174; 
Flat 2 First Floor 174; 176-178(Even); Basement 180; Ground 
Floor Flat 180; First Floor 180; Second Floor Flat 180; 
182-184(Even); Flat 1 202; Flat 2 202; 204-206(Even); Ground 
Floor Flat 208; First Floor Flat 208; Second Floor Flat 208; 
210-216(Even); Lakeland View Care Centre 220; 
226-228(Even); Flat 1 173; Flat 2 173; 175-185(Odd); First 
Floor 187; 187A; Flat 1 189;  189/ 191; 193; 197-201(Odd); 
Flat 1 203; Flat 2 203; Flat 3 203; Flat 4-5 203; Flat 6 203; 
205-221(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 223; 1ST and 2ND Floor 
Maisonette 223; 225-229(Odd); Ferncross Retirement Home 
231 

King`s Crescent, Heysham HENA 30

2-44(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15 

Levens Drive, Heysham HENA 99

2-82(Even); 86; 73-15(Odd); 11-7(Odd); Flat 1 Levens Court; 
Flat 2 Levens Court; Flat 3 Levens Court; Flat 4 Levens Court; 
Flat 5 Levens Court; Flat 6 Levens Court; Flat 7 Levens Court; 
Flat 8 Levens Court; Flat 9 Levens Court; Flat 10 Levens 
Court; Flat 11 Levens Court; Flat 12 Levens Court; Flat 14 
Levens Court; Flat 15 Levens Court; Flat 16 Levens Court; Flat 
17 Levens Court; Flat 18 Levens Court; Flat 19 Levens Court; 
Flat 20 Levens Court; Flat 21 Levens Court; Flat 22 Levens 
Court; Flat 23 Levens Court; Flat 24 Levens Court; Flat 25 
Levens Court 

Limes Avenue, Heysham HENA 34

1-33(Odd); 8-40(Even) 

Lordsome Road, Heysham HENA 57

2-58(Even); 70; 53-1(Odd) 

Manor Grove, Heysham HENA 19

1-3(Odd); 3A; 5-11(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Maple Avenue, Heysham HENA 45

2-44(Even); 33-15(Odd); 11; 1-8(Cont) Sunacre Court; 
16-19(Cont) Sunacre Court 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 93



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM NORTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Marine Road West, Morecambe HENB 51

Flat 1 14; Flat 2 14; Flat 3 14; Flat 4 14; Flat 1 The Old Bank 
12; First Floor 11; Flat 2 The Old Bank 12; Flat 3 The Old Bank 
12; Flat 4 The Old Bank 12; Basement 11; Ground Floor 11; 
Second Floor 11; Third Floor 11; Basement 10; Flat 1 10; Flat 
3 10; Flat 4 10; Flat 7 10; 9-8(Cont); Basement 7; Ground Floor 
7; Flat 3 7; Flat 4 7; Flat 5 7; Flat 8 7; Flat 9 7; Flat 11 7; Flat 
12 7; Flat 14 7; Basement 6; Flat 2 6; Flat 3 - First Floor Flat 6; 
Flat 4 6; Top Floor 6; Flat 1 5; Flat 2 5; Flat 3 5; Flat 4 5; Flat 5 
5; 4; Flat 1 3; Flat 2 3; Flat 3 3; Flat 4 3; Flat 5 3; Basement 
Flat 1; Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 4 1 

Marlborough Road, Heysham HENB 74

51A; 51B; Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; Flat 3 49; Flat 4 49; Flat 1 47; 
Flat 2 47; Flat 3 47; Flat 1 45; Flat 2 45; Flat 3 45; Flat 1 43; 
Flat 2 43; Flat 3 43; 41-39(Odd); Flat 1 37; Flat 2 37; Flat 3 37; 
35-33(Odd); Flat 1 31; Flat 2 31; Flat 3 31; 29-27(Odd); Flat 1 
25; Flat 2 25; Flat 3 25; 23-1(Odd); 2-22(Even); Flat 1 24; Flat 
2 24; Flat 3 24; Flat 4 24; Flat 5 24; Flat 6 24; Flat 1 26; Flat 2 
26; Flat 3 26; Flat 4 26; Flat 5 26; Flat 6 26; 40; Flat 1 42; Flat 
2 42; 44-46(Even); 48A; Flat 3 48; Basement Flat 48; 48 

Mears Beck Close, Heysham HENB 81

1-12(Cont); 12A; 13-36(Cont); 1-3(Cont) Plover House; 
11-13(Cont) Plover House; 21-23(Cont) Plover House; 
31-33(Cont) Plover House; 1 Gull House; 11 Gull House; 21 
Gull House; 31 Gull House; 1 Tern House; 11 Tern House; 21 
Tern House; 31 Tern House; 1-3(Cont) Egret House; 
11-13(Cont) Egret House; 21-23(Cont) Egret House; 
31-33(Cont) Egret House; 1-2(Cont) Osprey House; 
11-12(Cont) Osprey House; 21-22(Cont) Osprey House; 
31-32(Cont) Osprey House; 1 Puffin House; 11 Puffin House; 
21 Puffin House; 31Puffin House 

Moorlands Grove, Heysham HENB 10

1-7(Odd); 10-6(Even); 6A; 4-2(Even) 

Myrtle Grove, Heysham HENA 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Norfolk Avenue, Heysham HENA 50

1-49(Odd); 52-4(Even) 

Norton Avenue, Heysham HENB 17

1-15(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Norton Road, Heysham HENC 43

3; 9-33(Odd); 33A; 35; 35A; 37; 37A; 39; 39A; 41-43(Odd); 
45A; 45; 36; Ground Floor Flat 34; Flat 2 34; 32-4(Even) 

Oakley Road, Heysham HENC 12

1-15(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Oxcliffe Road, Heysham HENA 8

90-76(Even) 

Parliament Street, Morecambe HENB 0

Raglan Road, Heysham HENB 14

20-2(Even); 7-1(Odd) 

Rydal Grove, Heysham HENC 10

1-13(Odd); 2;  4/ 6; 8 

Rydal Road, Heysham HENC 17

2; 2A; 4-6(Even); 6A; 8-12(Even); Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Ground 
Floor Flat 3; Flat 1 3; 5; 5A; 7-11(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 94



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM NORTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Sandylands Promenade, 
Heysham 

HENB 171

1-3(Cont) Marine Court; 11-12(Cont) Marine Court; 14 Marine 
Court; 21-23(Cont) Marine Court; 31-33(Cont) Marine Court; 
41-43(Cont) Marine Court; 51-53(Cont) Marine Court; 
1-6(Cont) Palace Court; 5-9(Odd); Basement 19; Ground Floor 
Flat 1 19; First Floor Flat 2 19; Second Floor Flat 3 19; Third 
Floor Flat 4 19; Basement Flat 20; Ground Floor 20; First Floor 
20; Second Floor 20; Basement Flat 21; Ground Floor 21; First 
Floor Flat 21; Top Flat 21; Flat 1 22; Flat 2 22; Flat 3 22; Flat 4 
22; 23; 23A; Ground Floor Flat 24; First Floor Flat 24; 
25-27(Cont); Basement Flat 28; Flat 1 28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 28; 
Flat 4 28; 29-31(Cont); Basement 32; Ground Floor 32; First 
Floor 32; 33; Basement 34; Ground Floor 34; First Floor 34; 
Flat 3 34; Basement 35; Ground Floor 35; Flat A First Floor 35; 
Flat B First Floor 35; Flat 2 35; Basement 36; Ground Floor 36; 
First Floor 36; Basement Flat 37; Flat 2 37; Flat 3 37; Flat 4 37; 
38; Basement 39; Ground Floor Flat 39; First Floor Flat 39; Top 
Flat 39; 40-41(Cont); 1 Clandon Court 42/44; 2 Clandon Court 
42/44; 3 Clandon Court 42/44; 4 Clandon Court 42/44; 5 
Clandon Court 42/44; 6 Clandon Court 42/44; 7 Clandon Court 
42/44; 8 Clandon Court 42/44; 9 Clandon Court 42/44; 10 
Clandon Court 42/44; 11 Clandon Court 42/44; 12 Clandon 
Court 42/44; 45; 45A; 46; Ground Floor Flat 47; Basement Flat 
47; First Floor Flat 47; Flat 1 48; Flat 2 48; Flat 3 48; Flat 4 48; 
Flat 5 48; Flat 1 49/50; Flat 2 49/50; Flat 3 49/50; Flat 4 49/50; 
Flat 5 49/50; Flat 6 49/50; Flat 7 49/50; Flat 8 49/50; Flat 9 
49/50; Flat 10 49/50; 51-52; 54-55(Cont); Flat 1 Atlantic House; 
Flat 1A Atlantic House; Flat 2 Atlantic House; Flat 3 Atlantic 
House; Flat 4 Atlantic House; Flat 5 Atlantic House; Flat 6 
Atlantic House; Flat 7 Atlantic House; Flat 8 Atlantic House; 
Flat 9 Atlantic House; Flat 10 Atlantic House; Flat 11 Atlantic 
House; Flat 1 Westmorland House; Flat 2 Westmorland House; 
Flat 3 Westmorland House; Flat 4 Westmorland House; Flat 5 
Westmorland House; Flat 6 Westmorland House; Flat 7 
Westmorland House; Flat 8 Westmorland House; Flat 9 
Westmorland House; Flat 10 Westmorland House; Flat 1 69; 
Flat 2 69; Flat 3 69; Flat 4 69; Flat 5 69; 70; Flat 3 71-72; Flat 4 
71-72; Flat 5 71-72; Flat 6 71-72; Flat 7 71-72; Flat 8 71-72; 
Flat 9 71-72; Flat 10 71-72; Flat 11 71-72; Flat 12 71-72; 73; 
Basement 74; Ground Floor 74; First Floor 74; Top Flat 74; Flat 
1 75; Flat 2 75; Flat 3 75; Flat 1 76; Flat 2 76; Flat 3 76 

Sandylands Promenade, 
Heysham 

HENC 135

Flat 1 Basement 77/78; Flat 2 77/78; Flat 3 77/78; Flat 4 77/78; 
Flat 5 77/78; Flat 6 77/78; Flat 7 77/78; Flat 8 77/78; Flat 9 
77/78; Flat 10 77/78; Basement 79; Flat 1 79; Flat 2 79; Flat 3 
79; Flat 4 79; Flat 5 79; Flat 6 79; Flat 7 79; 80; Basement 81; 
Flat 2 81; Flat 3 81; Flat 4 81; Flat 5 81; Basement Flat 82; 
Ground Floor Flat 82; First Floor Flat 82; 2ND Floor Flat 82; 
3RD Floor Flat 82; Basement Flat 83; Flat 2 83; Flat 3 83; Flat 
4 83; Flat 5 83; Basement Flat 84; Flat 1 84; Flat 2 84; Flat 3 
84; Flat 4 84; Basement Flat 85; Flat 1 85; Flat 2 85; Flat 3 85; 
Flat 4 85; Basement Flat 86; Ground Floor Flat 86; 1ST Floor 
Flat 86; 2ND Floor Flat 86; Basement Flat 87; Ground Floor - 
Flat 2 87; Flat 3 87; Flat 4 87; Basement Flat 88; Ground Floor 
Flat 88; First Floor Flat 88; Top Flat 88; 89; Flat 1 90; Flat 2 90; 
Flat 4 90; Flat 3 90; Basement Flat 91; Flat 1 91; Flat 2 91; Flat 
3 91; Basement Flat 1 92; Ground Floor Flat 2 92; First Floor 
Flat 3 92; Second Floor Flat 4 92; Basement 93; Flat 2 93; Flat 
3 93; 94; Flat 3 94; 95; Flat 1 96; Flat 2 96; Flat 3 96; Flat 4 96; 
97-100(Cont); Apartment 1 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
2 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 3 Grosvenor Apartments; 
Apartment 4 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 5 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 6 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 11 
Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 12 Grosvenor Apartments; 
Apartment 13 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 14 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 15 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
16 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 17 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 18 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
21 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 22 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 23 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
24 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 25 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 26 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
27 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 28 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 31 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
32 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 33 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 34 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
35 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 36 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 41 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
42 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 43 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 44 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
45 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 46 Grosvenor 
Apartments; Apartment 51 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 
52 Grosvenor Apartments; Apartment 53 Grosvenor 
Apartments; 110-124(Cont) 

Seathwaite Avenue, Heysham HENA 18

2-12(Even); Flat 1 14; Flat 2 14; 16-17(Cont); 15; 11; 11A; 
7-9(Odd); 5-1(Odd) 

Seawell Avenue HENC 5

1-3(Odd); 3A; 5; 5A 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 95



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM NORTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Sefton Road, Heysham HENB 154

3; Flat 1 - Basement 13; Flat 2 13; Flat 3 13; Flat 4 13; 
Basement 15; Ground Floor 15; First Floor 15; Second Floor 
15; Basement Flat 17; Flat 2 17; Flat 3 17; Flat 4 17; Basement 
Flat 1 19; Flat 2 19; Flat 3 19; Basement 21A; Flat 2 21; Flat 3 
21; 1ST Floor Flat 23; Flat 4 23; 2ND Floor Flat 23; Basement 
23A; 29-39(Odd); 61-93(Odd); Basement 20; Flat 2 Ground 
Floor 20; Flat 3 20; Flat 4 20; Flat 5 Top Floor 20; Flat 1 22; 
Flat 2 22; Flat 3 22; Flat 4 22; Basement Flat 24; Flat 1 24; Flat 
2 24; Flat 3 24; Flat 4 24; Flat 5 24; Flat 6 24; Flat 7 24; Flat 8 
24; Basement Flat 1 26; Ground Floor 26; Flat 2 26; Flat 3 26; 
Flat 4 26; Flat 5 26; Flat A 32; Flat B 32; 34-40(Even); Ground 
Floor 42; 1ST Floor Flat 42; 44-46(Even); 50-52(Even); 52A; 
54-62(Even); 66-68(Even); Flat 1 70; Flat 2 70; Flat 3 70; 
72-96(Even); Ground Floor 98; Flat 2 98; Flat 3 98; 100; 104; 
Flat 1 106; Flat 2 106; 108; Ground Floor 110; 1ST Floor Flat 
110; Top Flat 110; Ground Floor 112; Flat 2 112; Flat 3 112; 
114-118(Even); Flat 1A Gardner Buildings; Flat 1B Gardner 
Buildings; Flat 2 Gardner Buildings; Flat 3 Gardner Buildings; 
Flat 4 Gardner Buildings; Flat 5 Gardner Buildings; Flat 6 
Gardner Buildings; 1-4(Cont) Mearsbeck; 11-12(Cont) 
Mearsbeck; 14-15(Cont) Mearsbeck; 21-24(Cont) Mearsbeck; 
31-34(Cont) Mearsbeck; 41-44(Cont) Mearsbeck; 51-54(Cont) 
Mearsbeck 

St Johns Avenue, Heysham HENC 9

1-3(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

St Johns Grove, Heysham HENC 23

28-24(Even); 22A; 22-2(Even); 1-9(Odd); 9A; 11-13(Odd) 

St Johns Road, Heysham HENC 46

1-21(Odd); 35-39(Odd); 39A; 41-51(Odd); 40-42; Ground Floor 
38; Second Floor Flat 38; 36-20(Even); 20A; 18; 18A; 
16-14(Even); 14A; 12-6(Even); 6A; 4-2(Even) 

Stanley Road, Heysham HENB 90

2-4(Even) Stangate Court; 3-1(Odd) Stangate Court; Flat 1 
Basement 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Flat 4 2; 4; Flat 1 6; Flat 2 6; 
Flat 3 6; Flat 4 6; 10; Flat 1 12; 12-18(Even); Ground Floor 20; 
First Floor 20; Top Floor 20; 22; 34-80(Even); 3-11(Odd); 11A; 
15-75(Odd); 85-95(Odd) 

Westminster Mews, Morecambe HENB 7

1-7(Cont) 

Westminster Road, Morecambe HENB 113

165-175(Odd); Flat 1 177; Flat 2 177; 179; Ground Floor Flat 
181; The Maisonette 181; 183-195(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 
197; Middle Floor Flat 2 197; 3RD Floor Flat 197; 
199-201(Odd); Flat 1 203; Maisonette 203; 207-231(Odd); 
233A; 243; 243A; 245-263(Odd); First Floor Flat 265; 267; 
160-166(Even); Flat 3 170; 168; Flat 2 170; Flat 1 170; 
172-180(Even); 180A; 184-188(Even); 188A; 190-206(Even); 
Ground Floor 208; 208A; 210; Gable Cottage 210A; 
212-228(Even); 232-244(Even); 244A; 246-268(Even) 

Woodlands Drive, Heysham HENA 40

47-41(Odd); 37-17(Odd); Hillcroft Nursing Home; 11A; 
11-3(Odd); 1-12(Cont) Burnham Court; 14-19(Cont) Burnham 
Court 

Woodlands Grove, Heysham HENA 2

1-3(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 96



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Abingdon Grove, Heysham HESA 15

1-11(Odd); 15-16(Cont); 14-2(Even) 

Ailsa Walk, Heysham HESB 9

2-8(Even); 1-9(Odd) 

Alan Grove, Heysham HESB 9

2-10(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Applegarth Road, Heysham HESA 13

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-12(Even) 

Arran Close, Heysham HESB 10

2-8(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Banks Crescent, Heysham HESB 35

2-46(Even); 1-23(Odd) 

Barrows Lane, Heysham HESB 8

Havenlea Heysham Head; The Bungalow Heysham Head; 
Avalon Heysham Head; Westmount Heysham Head; Barrows 
House Heysham Head; Ground Floor Flat, The Coach House 
Heysham Head; Flat 2, The Coach House Heysham Head; 
Heysham Head Hall Heysham Head 

Barry Grove, Heysham HESB 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Bay View Drive, Heysham HESA 2

1-2(Cont) 

Berwick Way, Heysham HESB 40

1-11(Odd); 15-47(Odd); 2-12(Even); 18-22(Even); 26-40(Even) 

Bradford Grove, Heysham HESB 7

1-7(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Brambling Drive, Heysham HESB 39

1-4(Cont); 11-45(Cont) 

Brentlea Avenue, Heysham HESA 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Brentlea Crescent, Heysham HESA 51

1-47(Odd); 47A; 49-63(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Brier Drive, Heysham HESB 38

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-27(Odd); 2A; 2-46(Even) 

Brooklands Drive, Heysham HESB 14

2-20(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Buckden Place, Heysham HESA 14

5-17(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Burford Drive, Heysham HESA 19

2-20(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd) 

Chaffinch Close, Heysham HESB 20

1-20(Cont) 

Charlbury Grove, Heysham HESA 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Chedworth Avenue, Heysham HESA 13

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Combermere Grove, Heysham HESB 16

1-17(Odd); 2-8(Even); 14-18(Even) 

Combermere Road, Heysham HESB 59

1-73(Odd); 46-38(Even); 36A; 36-34(Even); 34A; 32-8(Even) 

Curlew Grove, Heysham HESB 14

1-5(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Curwen Avenue, Heysham HESB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Cyprus Road, Heysham HESB 38

1-13(Odd); 17-51(Odd); 2-26(Even) 

Dalesview Crescent, Heysham HESA 30

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 2-42(Even) 

Delamere Avenue, Heysham HESB 46

1A; 1B; 1-49(Odd); 2-38(Even) 

Douglas Avenue, Heysham HESA 14

1-15(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 97



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Douglas Drive, Heysham HESA 40

1-45(Odd); 2-34(Even) 

Drayton Road, Heysham HESA 6

2-6(Even); 1-5(Odd) 

Drovers Walk, Heysham HESA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Dunbar Drive, Heysham HESB 15

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-16(Even) 

Dunlin Avenue, Heysham HESB 16

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Eastlands, Heysham HESA 27

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Edgcott Close, Heysham HESA 13

2-12(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15 

Eldon Grove, Heysham HESA 18

1-17(Odd); 14-6(Even); 6A; 4; 4A; 2 

Evesham Close, Heysham HESA 7

1-7(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Farriers Fold, Heysham HESA 9

1-9(Cont) 

Fellside View, Heysham HESA 20

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Fieldfare Close, Heysham HESA 20

1-20(Cont) 

Fieldsend, Heysham HESA 17

2-14(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd) 

Fulmar Crescent, Heysham HESB 20

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Gilstead Avenue, Heysham HESA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Glen View Avenue, Heysham HESB 8

1-7(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Glen View Crescent, Heysham HESB 28

34-8(Even); 1-27(Odd) 

Glen View Drive, Heysham HESB 6

1-2(Cont); 4-10(Even) 

Goldcrest Close, Heysham HESB 38

1-38(Cont) 

Goldfinch Close, Heysham HESB 16

2-22(Even); 1-9(Odd) 

Greenfinch Way, Heysham HESB 61

1-43(Cont); Flat 1 Turnstone Court; Flat 2 Turnstone Court; 
Flat 3 Turnstone Court; Flat 4 Turnstone Court; Flat 5 
Turnstone Court; Flat 6 Turnstone Court; Flat 7 Turnstone 
Court; Flat 8 Turnstone Court; Flat 9 Turnstone Court; Flat 10 
Turnstone Court; Flat 11 Turnstone Court; Flat 12 Turnstone 
Court; Flat 13 Turnstone Court; Flat 14 Turnstone Court; Flat 
15 Turnstone Court; Flat 16 Turnstone Court; Flat 17 
Turnstone Court; Flat 18 Turnstone Court 

Greenshank Close, Heysham HESB 30

1-30(Cont) 

Haverthwaite Avenue, Heysham HESA 9

1-9(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Hazel Bank, Heysham HESA 9

1-9(Cont) 

Heath Grove, Heysham HESB 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Heathfoot Avenue, Heysham HESB 23

1-37(Odd); 12-6(Even) 

Heathfoot Drive, Heysham HESB 4

1-7(Odd) 

Heron Mews, Heysham HESB 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 98



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Hessam Heights, Heysham HESB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Heysham Hall Drive, Heysham HESB 22

1-11(Odd); Avondale; Marlogue; 15-17(Odd); Driftwood; 
2-22(Even) 

Heysham Hall Grove, Heysham HESB 13

2-12(Even); Flat 1 14; Flat 2 14; Flat 3 14; Flat 4 14; Flat 5 14; 
16-18(Even) 

Heysham Mossgate Road, 
Heysham 

HESA 31

2-24(Even); 37-1(Odd) 

Heysham Park, Heysham HESB 30

1-11(Odd); 15-39(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Heysham Road, Heysham HESA 71

385-411(Odd); Flat 1 417; Flat 2 417; Flat 3 417; Flat 4 417; 
Ground Floor Flat 1 419; Flat 2 419; First Floor Flat 3 419; Flat 
4 419; 421-429(Odd); 429A; 431-433(Odd); 437-449(Odd); 
449A; 451-469(Odd); Old Hall Inn; 456-450(Even); 448A; 
Ground Floor Flat 448; 446; First Floor Flat 444A; 444; 442A; 
442; 440A; 440-430(Even); 424-418(Even) 

Highdale HESA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Hillmount Avenue, Heysham HESA 27

2-4(Even); 6A; 6-22(Even); 1-25(Odd); 25A; 27 

Hillsea Avenue, Heysham HESA 20

1-23(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Hurstleigh Drive, Heysham HESA 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Jenny Nook, Heysham HESA 5

2-8(Even); 1 

Jevington Way, Heysham HESA 17

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Keswick Grove, Heysham HESB 7

1-13(Odd) 

Kingfisher Drive, Heysham HESB 45

1-20(Cont); 20A; 21-35(Cont); 38-46(Cont) 

Kingsmuir Close, Heysham HESB 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Kingsway, Heysham HESA 72

109-185(Odd); 188-124(Even) 

Kintyre Way, Heysham HESB 16

2-16(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd) 

Lapwing Close, Heysham HESB 18

1-18(Cont) 

Laureston Avenue, Heysham HESB 36

1-35(Odd); 35A; 37; 2-32(Even) 

Lea Lane, Heysham HESB 8

Thornlea; 1; 1A; 2-6(Cont) 

Lister Grove, Heysham HESA 61

1-51(Odd); 66-28(Even); 26A; 26-8(Even); 6A; 6-2(Even) 

Longmeadow Lane, Heysham HESA 31

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Mallard Close, Heysham HESB 10

1-7(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Meldon Grange, Heysham HESA 28

1-12(Cont); 14-29(Cont) 

Meldon Road, Heysham HESA 99

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 83-93(Odd); 103-111(Odd); 
115-121(Odd); 127-135(Odd); 132-2(Even) 

Melville Road, Heysham HESB 3

1-2(Cont); 4 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 99



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Middleton Road, Heysham HESB 112

40-58(Even); 62-66(Even); 1-3(Cont) Cherry Tree Close; 
68-74(Even); 87; Ground Floor Front Flat 1 47; Flat 2 47; 
Maisonette 1ST and 2ND Floors 47; 45-29(Odd); 25; 
21-19(Odd); Flat 1 Berkeley Court; Flat 2 Berkeley Court; Flat 
3 Berkeley Court; Flat 4 Berkeley Court; Flat 5 Berkeley Court; 
Flat 6 Berkeley Court; Flat 7 Berkeley Court; 78-82(Even); 
Meadowfield Bungalow Bell-Air Park; 1-11(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 
13-15(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 17-18(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 
20-22(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 24-26(Even) Bell-Air Park; 
27-39(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 41-42(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 
44-52(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 54-58(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 
60-68(Cont) Bell-Air Park; 70-75(Cont) Bell-Air Park 

Middleton Road, Heysham HESB 36

The Lodge 15; Tower Cottages 9; 7-1(Odd); Flat 1 Colloway 
House; Flat 2 Colloway House; Flat 3 Colloway House; Flat 4 
Colloway House; Flat 5 Colloway House; Flat 6 Colloway 
House; Flat 7 Colloway House; Flat 8 Colloway House; Flat 9 
Colloway House; Flat 10 Colloway House; Flat 11 Colloway 
House; Flat 12 Colloway House; Flat 14 Colloway House; 
2-8(Even); 8A; 10-14(Even); 24-28(Even); 28A; Tower Lodge; 
1-2(Cont) Tower Cottages; 3A Tower Cottages; 4Tower 
Cottages 

Montrose Crescent, Heysham HESB 19

2-20(Even); 19-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd) 

Moon Bay Wharf, Heysham HESB 19

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Moreton Green, Heysham HESA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Mortimer Grove, Heysham HESA 13

1-11(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Mossgate Park, Heysham HESB 13

9-11(Odd); 14-22(Even); 32-42(Even) 

Mossgate Walk, Heysham HESB 22

1-22(Cont) 

Nightingale Close, Heysham HESB 21

1-12(Cont); 12A; 13-20(Cont) 

Oxcliffe Road, Heysham HESA 24

1 the Pastures Oxcliffe New Farm; 2 the Pastures Oxcliffe New 
Farm; 3 the Pastures Oxcliffe New Farm; 4 the Pastures 
Oxcliffe New Farm; 5 the Pastures Oxcliffe New Farm; 6 the 
Pastures Oxcliffe New Farm; 7 the Pastures Oxcliffe New 
Farm; 8 the Pastures Oxcliffe New Farm; Caravan 1-3(Cont) 
Oxcliffe New Farm; 4A Oxcliffe New Farm; Caravan 4 Oxcliffe 
New Farm; Caravan 5 Oxcliffe New Farm; Caravan 5A Oxcliffe 
New Farm; Caravan 6 Oxcliffe New Farm; 6A Oxcliffe New 
Farm; Caravan 7 Oxcliffe New Farm; Caravan 9 Oxcliffe New 
Farm; 12 Oxcliffe New Farm; Caravan 13A Oxcliffe New Farm; 
Fanny House Cottage; Fanny House Farm; Old Fanny House 

Peel Avenue, Heysham HESB 22

1-5(Odd) Bay View Cottages; 2-12(Even); Flat 1 Pennington 
Court; Flat 1A Pennington Court; Flat 2 Pennington Court; Flat 
3 Pennington Court; Flat 4 Pennington Court; Flat 5 
Pennington Court; Flat 6 Pennington Court; Flat 7 Pennington 
Court; Flat 8 Pennington Court; Flat 9 Pennington Court; Flat 
10 Pennington Court; Flat 11 Pennington Court; Flat 12 
Pennington Court 

Penhale Close, Heysham HESB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Penhale Court, Heysham HESB 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Penhale Gardens, Heysham HESB 21

1-20(Cont); 22 

Peplow Road, Heysham HESA 40

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 2-52(Even) 

Plover Drive, Heysham HESB 9

1-11(Odd); 15; 10-12(Even) 

Redshank Drive, Heysham HESB 46

1-11(Odd); 15-63(Odd); 32-20(Even); 16-2(Even) 

Redwing Close, Heysham HESB 17

1-17(Cont) 

Ridge Grove, Heysham HESA 25

2-4(Even); 4A; 6-22(Even); 26-34(Even); 1-15(Odd) 

Ripon Place, Heysham HESB 6

1-6(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 100



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Robin Crescent, Heysham HESB 30

1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Rosedale Avenue, Heysham HESA 19

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Saxon Heights, Heysham HESB 16

1-11(Odd); 15; 18-2(Even) 

School Road, Heysham HESA 26

2-38(Even); 40A; 40-50(Even) 

Seymour Avenue, Heysham HESA 23

2-24(Even); 25-5(Odd) 

Seymour Grove, Heysham HESA 22

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; 3-5(Odd); 5A; 7-13(Odd); 19-21(Odd); 18; 
Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16; 14-4(Even); Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2 

Silverdale Avenue, Heysham HESA 19

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15; 2A; 2-20(Even) 

Skylark Close, Heysham HESB 20

1-20(Cont) 

Smithy Lane, Heysham HESB 16

15-1(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

St James Court, Heysham HESA 26

1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

St Mildreds Way, Heysham HESB 14

1-14(Cont) 

Sugham Lane, Heysham HESA 17

1-19(Odd); 19A; 21; 21A; 23-29(Odd) 

Swallow Court, Heysham HESB 15

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Swift Gardens, Heysham HESB 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Sycamore Gardens, Heysham HESB 29

1-11(Odd); 15-45(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Sylvan Place, Heysham HESA 13

2-14(Even); 11-1(Odd) 

Tarnbrook Road, Heysham HESA 16

4-6(Even); 10-36(Even) 

Tern Grove, Heysham HESB 15

1-11(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

The Drive, Heysham HESA 5

1-5(Cont) 

The Headlands, Heysham HESB 17

1-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont) 

The Spinney, Heysham HESA 25

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Thistle Break, Heysham HESA 10

1-9(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Threshfield Avenue, Heysham HESA 33

1-29(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Tomlinson Road, Heysham HESB 27

3-31(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Trumacar Lane, Heysham HESB 12

1-11(Odd); 11A; 13; 13A; 15; 15A; 17 

Viking Way, Heysham HESB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Walker Grove, Heysham HESA 47

1-49(Odd); 2-4(Even); 8-46(Even) 

Warren Grove, Heysham HESB 28

2-16(Even); 1-39(Odd) 

Warren Road, Heysham HESB 12

13-1(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Warton Avenue, Heysham HESB 14

2-28(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 101



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area HEYSHAM SOUTH 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Wemyss Close, Heysham HESB 6

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even) 

Wesley Drive, Heysham HESA 8

2-8(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Willowfield Road, Heysham HESA 50

1-11(Odd); 15-51(Odd); 2-50(Even) 

Yealand Avenue, Heysham HESB 35

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-35(Odd); 34-2(Even) 

Yewdale Avenue, Heysham HESB 16

1-31(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 102



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Aberdeen Road, Lancaster JOGA 59

1; 118-94(Even); Whiteamorn 92; 90-4(Even) 

Adelphi Street, Lancaster JOGD 52

1-47(Odd); 56-2(Even) 

Anderson Close, Lancaster JOGD 8

1-8(Cont) 

Argyle Street, Lancaster JOGA 24

1-25(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Ayr Street, Lancaster JOGA 10

1-13(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Balmoral Road, Lancaster JOGA 83

Cathedral House; 1-85(Odd); 76-10(Even); Flat 1 6; Flat 2 6; 
Flat 3 6; 4-2(Even) 

Blackwood Place, Lancaster JOGE 2

1-3(Odd) 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster JOGC 8

Dale House; 1-13(Odd) Bowerham Terrace 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster JOGD 486

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-7

Page 103



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

1-31(Odd); Swt Flat Room 1 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; 
Swt Flat Room 2 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 1 Sarah 
Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 2 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; 
Swt 3 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 4 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 5 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 6 
Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 7 Sarah Witham Thompson 
Hall; Swt 8 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 9 Sarah 
Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 10 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; 
Swt 101 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 102 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 103 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
104 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 105 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 106 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
107 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 108 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 109 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
110 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 111 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 112 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
201 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 202 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 203 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
204 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 205 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 206 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
207 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 208 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 209 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 
210 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Swt 211 Sarah Witham 
Thompson Hall; Swt 212 Sarah Witham Thompson Hall; Src 
Flat, Waddell Hall University of Cumbria; Warden`s Flat, 
William Thompson Hall University of Cumbria; G 101 
Gressingham Hall; G 102 Gressingham Hall; G 103 
Gressingham Hall; G 104 Gressingham Hall; G 105 
Gressingham Hall; G 106 Gressingham Hall; G 107 
Gressingham Hall; G 108 Gressingham Hall; G 109 
Gressingham Hall; G 110 Gressingham Hall; G 201 
Gressingham Hall; G 202 Gressingham Hall; G 203 
Gressingham Hall; G 204 Gressingham Hall; G 205 
Gressingham Hall; G 206 Gressingham Hall; G 207 
Gressingham Hall; G 208 Gressingham Hall; G 209 
Gressingham Hall; G 210 Gressingham Hall; G 211 
Gressingham Hall; G 212 Gressingham Hall; G 213 
Gressingham Hall; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 1 University of 
Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 1 University of Cumbria; 
Room 3, Waddell North Flat 1 University of Cumbria; Room 4, 
Waddell North Flat 1 University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell 
North Flat 1 University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 
1 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 2 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 2 University 
of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 2 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 2 University of Cumbria; 
Room 5, Waddell North Flat 2 University of Cumbria; Room 6, 
Waddell North Flat 2 University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell 
North Flat 2 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 
3 University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 3 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 3 University 
of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 3 University of 
Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 3 University of Cumbria; 
Room 6, Waddell North Flat 3 University of Cumbria; Room 7, 
Waddell North Flat 3 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell 
North Flat 4 University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 
4 University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 4 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 4 University 
of Cumbria; Room 5,  

Waddell North Flat 4 University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell 
North Flat 4 University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 
4 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 5 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 5 University 
of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 5 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 5 University of Cumbria; 
Room 5, Waddell North Flat 5 University of Cumbria; Room 6, 
Waddell North Flat 5 University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell 
North Flat 5 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 
6 University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 6 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 6 University 
of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 6 University of 
Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 6 University of Cumbria; 
Room 6, Waddell North Flat 6 University of Cumbria; Room 7, 
Waddell North Flat 6 University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell 
North Flat 7 University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 
7 University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 7 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 7 University 
of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 7 University of 
Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 7 University of Cumbria; 
Room 7, Waddell North Flat 7 University of Cumbria; Room 1, 
Waddell North Flat 8 University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell 
North Flat 8 University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 
8 University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 8 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 8 University 
of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 8 University of 
Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 8 University of Cumbria; 
Room 1, Waddell North Flat 9 University of Cumbria; Room 2, 
Waddell North Flat 9 University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell 
North Flat 9 University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 
9 University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 9 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 9 University 
of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 9 University of 
Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 10 University of 
Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 11 University of 
Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 12 University of 
Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 13 University of 
Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 13 University of 
Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 13 University of 
Cumbria; Room 4,  

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-7

Page 104



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Waddell North Flat 13 University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell 
North Flat 13 University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North 
Flat 13 University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 13 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 14 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 15 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 16 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 17 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell North Flat 18 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 19 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 20 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 21 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 22 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 22 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 22 
University of Cumbria; Room 4,  

Waddell South Flat 22 University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell 
South Flat 22 University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South 
Flat 22 University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 22 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 23 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 24 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 25 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 26 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 27 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 28 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 29 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 30 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 31 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 31 
University of Cumbria; Room 3,  

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-7

Page 105



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Waddell South Flat 31 University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell 
South Flat 31 University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South 
Flat 31 University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 31 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 31 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 32 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 33 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 34 
University of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 35 
Univeristy of Cumbria; Room 1, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 2, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 3, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 4, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 5, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 6, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Room 7, Waddell South Flat 36 
University of Cumbria; Wt Flat Room 1 University of Cumbria; 
Wt Flat Room 2 University of Cumbria; Wt 001 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 002 University of Cumbria; Wt 003 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 004 University of Cumbria; Wt 005 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 006 University of Cumbria; Wt 007 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 008 University of Cumbria; Wt 009 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 010 University of Cumbria; Wt 011 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 101 University of Cumbria; Wt 102 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 103 University of Cumbria; Wt 104 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 105 University of Cumbria; Wt 106 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 107 University of Cumbria; Wt 108 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 109 University of Cumbria; Wt 110 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 111 University of Cumbria; Wt 112 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 201 University of Cumbria; Wt 202 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 203 University of Cumbria; Wt 204 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 205 University of Cumbria; Wt 206 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 207 University of Cumbria; Wt 208 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 209 University of Cumbria; Wt 210 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 211 University of Cumbria; Wt 212 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 301 University of Cumbria; Wt 302 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 303 University of  

Cumbria; Wt 304 University of Cumbria; Wt 305 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 306 University of Cumbria; Wt 307 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 308 University of Cumbria; Wt 309 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 310 University of Cumbria; Wt 311 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 312 University of Cumbria; Wt 401 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 402 University of Cumbria; Wt 403 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 404 University of Cumbria; Wt 405 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 406 University of Cumbria; Wt 407 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 408 University of Cumbria; Wt 409 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 410 University of Cumbria; Wt 411 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 412 University of Cumbria; Wt 501 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 502 University of Cumbria; Wt 503 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 504 University of Cumbria; Wt 505 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 506 University of Cumbria; Wt 507 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 508 University of Cumbria; Wt 509 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 510 University of Cumbria; Wt 511 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 512 University of Cumbria; Wt 601 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 602 University of Cumbria; Wt 603 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 604 University of Cumbria; Wt 605 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 606 University of Cumbria; Wt 607 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 608 University of Cumbria; Wt 609 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 610 University of Cumbria; Wt 611 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 612 University of Cumbria; Wt 701 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 702 University of Cumbria; Wt 703 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 704 University of Cumbria; Wt 705 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 706 University of Cumbria; Wt 707 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 708 University of Cumbria; Wt 709 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 710 University of Cumbria; Wt 711 University of 
Cumbria; Wt 712 University of Cumbria; Wt 801-812(Cont) 
University of Cumbria; 33-67(Odd); 69A; The Flat 71-73(Odd);  
Flat 75;  Flat 77/ 79; 81; The Flat 83A; 87-105(Odd); 105A; 
105B; 107-131(Odd) 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster JOGE 52

133-197(Odd); 201-233(Odd); Woodside; Hala Carr Farm 

Bradshaw Street, Lancaster JOGC 40

1-35(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Broadstone Court, Lancaster JOGB 16

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Cambridge Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 7

1-9(Odd); 4-2(Even) 

Canterbury Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 66

1-49(Odd); 49A; 49B; 51-63(Odd); 64-2(Even) 

Cedarwood Place, Standen Park JOGB 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-7

Page 106



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Chelmsford Close, Lancaster JOGE 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Chequers Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 99

5-37(Odd); 43-121(Odd); 84-2(Even) 

Clarence Street, Lancaster JOGC 78

1-79(Odd); 80-40(Even); 36-24(Even); 2; 22-8(Even); 4 

Clougha Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 14

1-11(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Colchester Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 38

1-11(Odd); 15-43(Odd); 34-2(Even) 

Connaught Road, Lancaster JOGD 54

1-67(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

Cork Road, Lancaster JOGD 61

1-5(Cont) The Mews; 1-71(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

Coulston Road, Lancaster JOGD 115

1-77(Odd); 133; 148-118(Even); Maisonette First Floor 116; 
Basement Flat 116; 114-4(Even); Flat 1 2 

Cranwell Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 11

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd) 

Cumberland View, Lancaster JOGD 13

24-2(Even); Claremont Cottage 

Dale Street, Lancaster JOGC 88

1; Flat 1A; 3-73(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 75; Middle Flat 75; 
Top Flat 75; 77-79(Odd); Flat A 81; Flat B 81; Flat C 81; 
83-99(Odd); 102-98(Even); Flat 1 96; Flat 2 96; 94-40(Even) 

Dumbarton Road, Lancaster JOGA 27

1A; 3-19(Odd); 21A; 32-2(Even) 

Dundee Street, Lancaster JOGA 39

1-35(Odd); 42-2(Even) 

Dunkeld Street, Lancaster JOGA 44

1-43(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Eastham Street, Lancaster JOGC 66

1A; 3; 7-39(Odd); 94-4(Even); 2A 

Elgin Street, Lancaster JOGA 36

1-39(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Exeter Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 11

1-11(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Farmdale Road, Lancaster JOGE 75

3-13(Odd); 17-59(Odd); 59A; 61-69(Odd); 73-89(Odd); 
64-2(Even) 

Fenham Carr Lane, Lancaster JOGB 4

1-5(Odd); Peachwood 7 

Gleneagles Drive, Lancaster JOGB 38

1-12(Cont); 14-39(Cont) 

Golgotha Road, Lancaster JOGD 55

1-53(Odd); 58-4(Even) 

Golgotha Village, Lancaster JOGD 10

10-1(Cont) 

Gregson Road, Lancaster JOGA 53

3-59(Odd); 48-2(Even) 

Havelock Street, Lancaster JOGD 31

1A; 3-23(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Hodder Place, Lancaster JOGE 23

1-21(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Hope Street, Lancaster JOGC 48

1-39(Odd); 56-2(Even) 

Kirkes Road, Lancaster JOGA 35

3-11(Odd); 14-15(Cont); 17-63(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Langley Road, Lancaster JOGC 18

34-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Leinster Road, Lancaster JOGD 9

1; Flat 1-8(Cont) Leinster Court 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-7

Page 107



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Lytham Close, Lancaster JOGB 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Masonfield Crescent, Lancaster JOGB 51

1-11(Odd); 15-67(Odd); 2-24(Even); 69-79(Odd) 

Melrose Street, Lancaster JOGA 32

64-2(Even) 

Newlands Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 36

3-35(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Newlands Road, Lancaster JOGE 72

1-43(Odd); 120-96(Even);  92- 94; 90; Newlands Farm; Fox 
and Goose Hotel; 66-2(Even) 

Oakland Close, Lancaster JOGB 2

1-2(Cont) 

Park Avenue, Lancaster JOGA 22

1-19(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Parkgate Drive, Lancaster JOGB 12

The Gate House; St Michael`s Church; St Michael`s Manse; 
1-2(Cont) the Woodlands; North Lodge; 2-12(Even) 

Perth Street, Lancaster JOGA 53

1-49(Odd); 56-2(Even) 

Primrose Street, Lancaster JOGC 70

Somerleigh 1; 3-61(Odd); 52-4(Even); 1-12(Cont) Primrose 
Court; 14-15(Cont) Primrose Court 

Prospect Street, Lancaster JOGC 94

3-83(Odd); 116A; 114-100(Even); 98A; 94-10(Even) 

Quarry Road, Lancaster JOGA 45

Moorlands Hotel; 1-12(Cont) Greenfield Court; 14-45(Cont) 
Greenfield Court 
Quarry Road, Lancaster JOGC 18

The White Cross; Quarry Mount; 1-12(Cont) Quarry Mount 
Mews; 14-17(Cont) Quarry Mount Mews 

Quernmore Road, Lancaster JOGA 5

Ashton House Lancaster Royal Grammar School; Gardyner 
House Lancaster Royal Grammar School; 1Bay View Lodge 
-2Bay View Lodge (Cont) Lancaster Royal Grammar School; 
Highfield Lodge Williamson Park 

Quernmore Road, Lancaster JOGB 2

Walter Lyon House; Ridge Lea Hospital 

Redwood Heights, Quernmore 
Road 

JOGB 9

1-9(Cont) 

Shrewsbury Drive, Lancaster JOGD 54

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-55(Odd); 52-2(Even) 

St Andrews Close, Lancaster JOGB 9

1-5(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

St Oswald Street, Lancaster JOGC 41

Park Hotel; Ground Floor 3; First Floor 3; Top Floor 3; 
5-65(Odd); 1-6(Cont) St Oswald House 

St Peters Road, Lancaster JOGA 22

1-12(Cont) Swan Yard; 14-22(Cont) Swan Yard; Clayton 
Bridge House Swan Yard 

Standen Park, Lancaster JOGB 36

2-72(Even) The Colonnade 

Standen Park House, Lancaster JOGB 21

1-12(Cont); 14-22(Cont) 

Steward Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 18

1-15(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Stirling Road, Lancaster JOGA 39

3-75(Odd); 4; 2A 

Tarbet Street, Lancaster JOGA 19

38-2(Even) 

The Piazza, Standen Park JOGB 26

1-12(Cont); 14-27(Cont) 

The Spinney, Lancaster JOGE 18

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Ulster Road, Lancaster JOGD 68

1-77(Odd); 56-4(Even); Flat 1 2; First Floor 2 

Vincent Street, Lancaster JOGC 40

1-39(Odd); 42-4(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-7

Page 108



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area JOHN O GAUNT WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Wentworth Drive, Lancaster JOGB 34

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-46(Even) 

Westham Street, Lancaster JOGC 95

1-97(Odd); 88-2(Even); Flat 1 Mission Methodist Church 2; Flat 
2 Mission Methodist Church 2 

Winchester Avenue, Lancaster JOGE 56

41-63(Odd); 63A; 65-67(Odd); 80-30(Even); 26-14(Even); 12A; 
12; 10A; Flat 1 10; 8A; 4; 2A; 2 

Windsor Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 54

1-47(Odd); 60-2(Even) 

Woodlea Court, Lancaster JOGB 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Worcester Avenue, Lancaster JOGD 12

41-51(Odd); 62-52(Even) 

Wyresdale Road, Lancaster JOGA 72

1-4(Cont) Wyresdale Court; 1-11(Odd) Wyresdale Gardens; 
15-37(Odd) Wyresdale Gardens; 22-2(Even) Wyresdale 
Gardens; Wyresdale Lodge; Ashton House Annexe; 
86-62(Even); 48-2(Even) 

Wyresdale Road, Lancaster JOGD 5

Moorside Lodge; Moorside Hall; Moorside Grange; Well 
House; Well House Farm 
Wyresdale Road, Lancaster JOGE 1

Oxendale 

14 January 2015 Page 7-of-7

Page 109



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area KELLET WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Addington Road, Nether Kellet KELD 4

Addington Lodge; Bracken Dyke; Higher Addington Farm; The 
Barn 

Arkholme KELA 1

Orchard Croft Docker Park 

Ashmeadow Grove, Nether Kellet KELD 6

1-5(Odd); Langdale 7; 9-11(Odd) 

Ashmeadow Road, Nether Kellet KELD 16

1-3(Odd); 7-11(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Back Lane, Priest Hutton KELC 8

Old Smithy Cottage; Rose Cottage; Rock Mount; Hutton 
Cottage; Orchard Holme; Orchard Barn; Beech House; Green 
Close 

Bay View, Over Kellet KELE 15

1-5(Odd); The Pikes 7; 15-17(Odd); Mahala 2; 4-10(Even); 
Langdale 12; 14-18(Even) 

Borwick Court, Borwick KELB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Borwick Lane, Borwick KELB 25

Linden Hall; Linden Cottage; Borwick Lodge; Manor Farm; 
Borwick Lake; 1-2(Cont) Borwick Hall Cottages; Bridge 
Bungalow; Bridge House; Fox House; 1-5(Cont) Epoch 
Cottages; 1-2(Cont) Borwick Mews; Toad Hall 3 Borwick 
Mews; 4 Borwick Mews; The Byres 5 Borwick Mews; 6-9(Cont) 
Borwick Mews; Sylvan Acres 

Borwick Lane, Over Kellet KELE 9

Meadowside; Pastordale Farm; Kellet Bridge Farm; The 
Homestead; The Stables; Well House; Dendron Cottage; The 
Cottage; Singleton Cottage 

Borwick Road, Capernwray KELE 13

High Lodge; Home Farm; Parklands View; Havelock House 
Farm; Blackthorne Cottage; Lower Park Cottage; Middle 
Lodge; Upper Park Cottage; Capernwray Hall; 1-2(Cont) 
Capernwray Court; Bowerbank 3 Capernwray Court; Herons 
Reach 4Capernwray Court 

Briarlea Road, Nether Kellet KELD 11

1-11(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Bridge Road, Nether Kellet KELD 39

1-27(Odd); 50-2(Even) 

Burton Road, Tewitfield KELC 11

Wharf Cottage; Lock House; Longlands Hotel; Gatelands; 
Greenlands Farm; Low Greenland; Buckstone House; 
1-4(Cont) Greenlands Cottages 

Capernwray Road, Borwick KELB 43

New England Caravan Park; N B Brock New England; 1 
Borwick Lodge; Pheasantfield House; Pheasantfield Farm; 
Pheasantfield Cottage; 1Croftlands-4Croftlands(Cont); 
Mansergh Farm House; Briar Rose Cottage Mansergh Farm; 
Primrose Farm Mansergh Farm; The Old Barn Mansergh 
Farm; Tudor Rose Cottage Mansergh Farm; Sheepfold; Laurel 
Bank; Beck House Farm; Greenhill; Mistle Cottage; 1-3(Cont) 
Beckside Mews; 5-7(Cont) Beckside Mews; The Hawthorns 8 
Beckside Mews; White Gables; Greenbank; 1-2(Cont) 
Greenbank Cottages; 1-3(Cont) Malt Kiln Cottages; Fell House; 
Keepers Cottage; Borwick Station; Station House; 2 Railway 
Cottage; The Old Malt Barn; Beech Cottage; Rowan House; 
Kitson House 

Capernwray Road, Over Kellet KELE 24

Capernwray Old Hall Farm; Capernwray New Farm; Finch 
Barn; Ford House; Green Pastures; 1-2(Cont) Hilltop Cottages; 
1-4(Cont) Jackdaw Quarry; Rose Cottage; 5 Jackdaw Quarry; 
Casa Loma Jackdaw Quarry; Keer Grange; Keerdale Barn; Mill 
House; 1-2(Cont) Overhead Cottages; Swarthbeck House; 
Swarthbeck Barn; Old Water Mill; Yew Tree Farm; Tithe Barn 

Carnforth Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 5

Woodlea; 1Sea View-3Sea View(Cont); Lane Ends Farm 

Carnforth Road, Over Kellet KELE 17

Leapers Rock; 1-4(Cont) Hall Farm Flats; Beetham Cottage; 
Kirkdale House; Green Meadow; Greenbank Farm; Hall Farm; 
Hall Farm Cottage; Mousekill Barn; Raisbeck; The Lilacs; Yew 
Tree Cottage; 1-2(Cont) Greenbank Cottages 

Carus Park, Arkholme KELA 8

Carus Lodge 1; 2-4(Cont); Gragareth 5; 6-8(Cont) 

Chapel Lane, Tewitfield KELC 63

1-6(Cont) Kingfisher House; 1-8(Cont) Sandpiper House; 
1-13(Cont) Lapwing House; 1-16(Cont) Swan House; 
1-14(Cont) Mallard House; 1-6(Cont) Teal House 

Church Bank, Over Kellet KELE 34

1-30(Cont); Bungalow 1-4(Cont) 

Church Hill, Nether Kellet KELD 16

1-11(Odd); 24-6(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-4

Page 110



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area KELLET WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Cockle Hill, Over Kellet KELE 27

The Barn; Hogarth Cottage; Old Hall; Old Hall Farm; Wilson 
House; Mill Cottage; The Bowers; The Stables; 1-2(Cont) Old 
Hall Cottages; 1-7(Cont) Longtons Cottages; Cockle Hill Barn; 
Yew Tree Barn; Yew Tree House; Dean Cottage; Rose Lea; 
Fern Nook; Cragg House; Croft House; Hi-Ways; The Chapel 

Craggs Hill, Over Kellet KELE 15

The White House; Thistlefield; Rocklands; Graystones; 
Fairfield; La Panne; Skythorns; Rose Dene; Hilly Fields; Beech 
Dene; Culzean; Grange Royd; Meadowbank; Three Gables; 
Kiln House 

Docker Lane, Arkholme KELA 2

Docker Park Farm; High Farm 

Docker Road, Arkholme KELA 5

Smithy Cottage; Providence House; Providence Bungalow; 1 
Providence Barn; 2Providence Barn 

Grange View Road, Nether Kellet KELD 15

Oranmore 1; 3-9(Odd); Quoydandy 11; 13; Treyarnon 14; 
Lindale 15; 12-4(Even); Evenwood 2 

Greenways, Over Kellet KELE 58

Bellandean 1; 3-73(Odd); 2-42(Even) 

Hall Garth Close, Over Kellet KELE 3

1-3(Odd); 4 

Hall Garth Gardens, Over Kellet KELE 10

1-9(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Halton Road, Nether Kellet KELD 35

Pear Tree Cottage; Pear Tree House; 1-4(Cont) Bluebell 
Cottages; 1-10(Cont) Springfield Gardens; Jubilee Barn 
Springfield Gardens; 1-4(Cont) Jubilee Cottages; 1-2(Cont) 
Pump Cottage; The Loft; The Barn; Ash-Lea; The Bungalow; 
1-3(Cont) Castle Houses; Westlyn Castle Houses; Kerrera 
Castle Houses; Downderry Castle Houses; Glenanne Castle 
Houses; Rose Lea Castle Houses 

Hill Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 4

1-3(Odd); Wren Cottage; Hill Top Farm 

Hobsons Lane, Capernwray KELE 3

Capernwray House; Hobson House; 32, White Lodge Castle 
View Caravan Park 

Hornby Bank, Nether Kellet KELD 19

Bungalow 1-3(Cont); 1-4(Cont); 4A; 5-9(Cont); 11-16(Cont) 

Keer Holme Lane, Capernwray KELB 3

Greenfield; East Gate Lodge; Lake House 

Keer Holme Lane, Capernwray KELC 8

Low Barn, Starricks Farm; Starricks Farm; Old Starricks; 
Lancaster Bank; Bridge House; Keer View; Keer Holme Farm; 
Hill Top Farm 

Kellet Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 12

Dale Barns; The Bungalow Dale Barns; Pumphouse Farm; 
Pump House Bungalow; Little Westfield; Westfield House 1 
Westfield Hamlet; 2-7(Cont) Westfield Hamlet 

Kellet Road, Over Kellet KELE 12

Brookside Cottage; Brookside House; Wilson Lodge; Old 
Schoolhouse; Lamond Cottage; Oak Lea; The Helks; Helks 
Wood Farm, High Road; Kirkhouse Farm; Kit Bill Lodge; 
Barrowfield Birkland Barrow; Birkland Barrow 

Kirkby Lonsdale Road, Arkholme KELA 36

Greenacres; Station House; Broomfield Barn; Sunray 
Bungalow; Lane House Farm; Ingleview; Newcroft; Thorneys; 
Thorneycroft; High Broomfield Farm; Low Broomfield; Storrs 
Hall; The Stables Storrs Hall; The Coach House Storrs Hall; 
Storrs Cottage; Storrs Gate; Storrs Croft; Lane Cottage; Bay 
Horse Inn; Old Police House; 1-2(Cont) the Haven; Gowan 
View; Gowan Hall; 1-2(Cont) Chapel Cottages; Rose Cottage; 
Primrose Bank; West House; The Sheiling; Bainsbeck Barn; 
Bainsbeck Farm; Old Hall; Ivy Cottage; Orchard View; Cross 
Roads House 

Kirkby Lonsdale Road, Over 
Kellet 

KELE 31

Border Rigg; Fallbirch; Ferndale; 9 Redwell Caravan Park; 
Redwell Inn; Redwell House; The Barn House; Restarigg 
Farm; Mere House Redwell Fisheries; Windyridge; Wynmere 2; 
Whitefield 3; Sea View 4; Harvieside 5; Rosy Bower 6; 
Grindleford; Brackenlea  8; The Spens; Hilltop Barn; Hilltop 
Farm; Grizebeck; Graythwaite; Jaclyn Cottage; Ulverscroft; 
1-4(Cont) Tomlinson`s Cottages; Hoggetts Lane Farm; 
Hillcrest; Heathfield 

Kirklands Road, Over Kellet KELE 14

Silver Pines 1; The Vicarage 3; 5; Fernlea 7; 9-11(Odd); Otago 
15; 2; Carrick 4; The Elms 6; 8-10(Even); Hilltop 12; 
Charnwood 14 

Laithbutts Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 8

Lunesdale; 1-5(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-4

Page 111



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area KELLET WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Lancaster Brow, Arkholme KELA 2

Brown Edge Farm; Barkwood Barn 

Leapers View, Over Kellet KELE 10

1-9(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Lindeth Close, Nether Kellet KELD 5

1-4(Cont); 6 

Locka Lane, Arkholme KELA 10

Gunnerthwaite; Kitchlow Bungalow; Locka Barn; Red Load 
Farm; Kitchlow Farm; Locka House; Friendly Cottage; Cinder 
Hill Farm; Locka Old Hall; Cote Moss Bungalow 

Long Dales Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 9

1-2(Cont) Newlands Farm; Meadow View Caravan Park; 1 
Meadow View Park; 37 Meadow View Park; Intack Farm; 55 
Meadow View Park; 1-2(Cont) Intack Farm Bungalow 

Main Road, Nether Kellet KELD 56

Brambles 5; 7-9(Odd); Nether Kellet Garage 15; Briar Cottage 
17; 19-21(Odd); Briar Barn 21A; Briar House 23; Cranleigh 25; 
Sherbourne 27; Church Farm 29; Post Office; 35-37(Odd); 
41-43(Odd); School House 47; Bank House 49; Old Hall Farm; 
Highmead; Hill`s Lee; Old Hall Barn; 61-65(Odd); Beech 
Cottage 67; 69-71(Odd); 1 Waybend Cottages 75; 2 Waybend 
Cottages 73; Threeways 77; Lane End Cottage 79; 
81-85(Odd); Town End Farm; Town End Barn 87; Davella 89; 
Grange View 91; The Hawthorns; Wayside; Ash Grove Farm; 
Bethel Barn; Threshing End; Ash Grove 50; Chesnut Hill 48; 
Ashgrove Cottage  48; Bay House; 46-44(Even); Honeysuckle 
Cottage; 28-26(Even); Robinghyll 4; 2 

Main Street, Arkholme KELA 41

Tithe Barn; Highfield; The School House; Goss Farmhouse; 
Willow Cottage; Poole House; Pelandvale; Goss House; Goss 
Cottage; Meadowlands; Goss Park; Outwood; Croftlands; The 
Parrock; Green Court; The Caulking House; Greenbank 
Cottage; Reading Room Cottage; Undercroft; South View; 
Rose Cottage; The Beeches; The Cottage; Kiberick; Tithe Barn 
Cottage; Bruntholme; Goss Lodge; 1-14(Cont) The Herb 
Gardens 

Main Street, Arkholme KELA 19

Longbarrow; Luneside; Cort House; Ivy Cottage; Brunthill 
House; Lune Garth; Teal Cottage; Cawood House; The Nook; 
Ferrymans Cottage; The Barn; Chapel House; Lune Cottage; 
The Vicarage; Phoenix House; The Orchard; Cross House; 
Denny Bank; Winster Croft 

Meadow Way, Arkholme KELA 11

1-6(Cont); Ingleview 7; 8-10(Cont); Glenmore 11 

Meadowcroft, Nether Kellet KELD 11

1-11(Cont) 

Moor Close Lane, Over Kellet KELE 6

West Penwyth; Tree Tops; Westerdale; The Willows; 
Thie-Ne-Shee; Highfield 

Nether Kellet Road, Over Kellet KELE 4

Eagles Head; Court House; Willowbeck Cottage; Cedar Holme 

Scargill Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 2

Moor End Farm; Moorgill 

School Lane, Over Kellet KELE 3

1-3(Cont) 

Shaw Lane, Nether Kellet KELD 28

New Barn; Town End Farm Cottage; New Cottage; 
Penwortham 35; Yateley 33; Dunoon 29; Meadow Glen 27; 
Lincoln 25; Luneville 23; Wharver View 21; Glendene 19; 
Fredom 17; Tara; Boxwood; The Orchard; Greenedge; 
Lawsons Farm; Rockavon; Heathfield Farm; Rose Cottage; 
4-1(Cont) Dixon Terrace; 1-3(Cont) Channel Head; Dunald Mill 
Cottage 

Snab Green Lane, Arkholme KELA 4

The Forge; Craven View; Snab Green; Field Edge 

Sunny Bank, Arkholme KELA 7

Sunny Bank Farm; The Stables Sunny Bank Farm; Kirkwood; 
Orchard House; Beechfield; Southwood View; Greencroft 

Swarthdale Road, Over Kellet KELE 9

Swarthdale House; Swarthdale Farm; Barn Cottage, 
Swarthdale; Swarth Barn; Swarthdale Cottage; Fraene Farm; 1 
Fraene Barns; Otterbank 2 Fraene Barns; Foxwell Cottage, 
Fraene Barns 

The Green, Borwick KELB 13

Home 1; Rosethorn Cottage 2; Corner Cottage; Hungry Hill; 
Saunders Farm; Ellenway; Mansergh House; Lattice Cottage; 
Bank House; Beechcroft; Pear Tree Cottage; Burneside; Pine 
Brook 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-4

Page 112



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area KELLET WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

The Green, Over Kellet KELE 26

Woodlands; Woodlands Cottage; Barn At the Green; Friendly 
Cottage; The Forge; Brookside Barn; Halls Cottage; End 
Cottage; Newlyn; The Village Stores; The Cottage; Cloudy Bay 
Cottage; The Gables; Hallgarth; Hall Garth Cottage; Green 
Croft; Green Close; Plough Cottage; Plough House; Rectory 
House; Greenlea; Lime Tree Cottage; The Old Vicarage; Ostle 
Cottage; Shenstone House; Beech House 

Upp Hall Lane, Priest Hutton KELC 17

Applewood; Auvinbloom; Nutwood House; 3; Holly Bank; 
Woodbine Cottage; Sunfield; Bank Close; Bank House; Megs 
Yeat Cottage; The Parsonage; Yew Trees; Upp Hall; 1-4(Cont) 
Hutton View 

White Beck Lane, Priest Hutton KELC 35

Beech Lea; Bankfield House; Kenwood; Watson House; 
Watson House Cottage; Stanley House; The Old Parsonage; 
Coach House; Rockery Cottage; Green Acre; Rose Lea; Pear 
Tree Cottage; Beck Side Cottage; School House; Old Village 
School; Three Beeches; Hempstead; Fairfield; Plough Cottage; 
Folly End; Rockery House; Gibson House; The Green; 
Hawkshead House; Town House; Barn Cottage; Ivy Cottage; 
Sunnyside; West View Cottage; The Anchorage; Holmegarth; 
Lorien; Crag View; The Old Barn; Limestones 

Winder Garth, Over Kellet KELE 8

1-8(Cont) 

Woodlands View, Over Kellet KELE 8

Recherche 1; 2; Saudan 3; 4-6(Cont); Hillside 7; Ras Marshag 
8 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-4

Page 113



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Agnes Ing Lane, Tatham LLLC 3

Far Mealbank Farm; Mealbank Cottage; Mealbank Farm 

Aikengill Road, Tatham LLLC 1

Aikengill Farm 

Artle Mews, Caton LLVA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Artlebeck Close, Caton LLVA 18

1-8(Cont); 8A; 9; 9A; 10-16(Cont) 

Artlebeck Grove, Caton LLVA 9

1-8(Cont); 10 

Artlebeck Road, Caton LLVA 66

1-45(Odd); 2-50(Even); 50A; 50B; 52-82(Even) 

Ball Lane, Caton LLVA 8

Ash House Farm; East Winds; Patchetts; Ash House; Ash 
Cottage; Springfield; The Hollies; Brow Cottage 

Bay Horse Road, Quernmore LLVD 22

Mardale; Westholme; Terrace Farm; Stoneycroft; Gibson`s 
Farm; Ashlea; Greenalls House; Swiss Cottage; Greenhalls 
Farm; Greenwoods; Booth Hall Farm; Dukestones; Far Field; 
Huddlestones; Longmoor Barn; Longmoor Farm; Longmoor 
Ghyll; Blackwood End Cottage; Blackwood End; Blackwood 
End Farm; Caravan Blackwood End Farm; Highwood 

Beckside, Caton LLVA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Bentham Road, Wennington LLLC 1

Hope Cottage 

Botton Road, Wray LLLB 4

Helks Bank Farm; Botton Mill; Little Thrushgill; Lower 
Thrushgill 

Broadacre, Caton LLVA 60

1-12(Cont) Kingfisher Court; 15 Kingfisher Court; 1-9(Odd); 
19-39(Odd); Milford 3The Glen; Middlebrook 5The Glen; 
Brookside 7The Glen; 43-51(Odd); Rumble Row Cottage 53; 
55; Mearsway 57; 59-61(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Broadacre Close, Caton LLVA 8

1-3(Cont); Jencyn 4; Hilaine 5; 6-8(Cont) 

Broadacre Place, Caton LLVA 13

1-11(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Broadacre View, Caton LLVA 13

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 2-4(Even); Stoneybeck 6; 8-10(Even) 

Brookhouse Road, Caton LLVA 54

11; Vale Cottage 13; 15; 21-25(Odd); 31-37(Odd); 41-47(Odd); 
Angle House 49; 51-53(Odd); The Orchard Rear 55; Flat 
Above 55; 59-77(Odd); Lunesville 79; 81-91(Odd); Victoria 
Institute 4; 6-18(Even); 22-38(Even); Artlebeck House 

Brookhouse Road, Brookhouse LLVC 78

Lane House 115; 119-129(Odd); 151-153(Odd); 153A; 155; 
159-185(Odd); 126-186(Even); 192-208(Even); Black Bull Inn; 
Dale View; Bolton`s Row; Brookhouse Hall; Brookhouse Old 
Hall; Old Hall Barn; Lane House Farm; The Hollows; Meadow 
Banks, Lane House Farm; Lynwood; Spindleberry; Hunters 
Beck; Bridge End Farm. 

Caton Green Road, Claughton LLLD 2

Holehouse Farm; Rose Bank 

Caton Green Road, Brookhouse LLVC 54

Church Hill House 1; 5-11(Odd); Thrushgill 15; 17; 1-6(Cont) 
Manor Court; 25-59(Odd); Hillcroft Nursing Home; Bell Farm; 
Bull Beck House; Canford; Four Acres; Caton Close; Tanfield; 
Caton Green Farm; Winsterley; Stoneymead; The Bungalow; 
The New Bungalow; Malyan; The Stables Marybank Farm; 
Marybank Farm; The Old Dairy Marybank Farm; Marybank 
Cottage Marybank Farm; Marybank Barn; Richmond Bank; 
Westrays; The Cairns; The Pinfold; The Orchard 

Caton Road, Quernmore LLVB 26

Croskell`s Farm; Three Acres; Tarn View; Cottams Farm; 
Escowbeck Knoll; Hudsons Farm; Hudsons Farm Cottage; 
Beechcroft New Parkside; New Parkside; Old Parkside; 1 
Escowbeck House; 2B Escowbeck House; 2A Escowbeck 
House; 3-4(Cont) Escowbeck House; T 22 Crook O` Lune 
Caravan Park; Garage Flat Crook O` Lune Caravan Park; 
Warden`s Cottage Crook O` Lune Caravan Park; Caravan N D 
12 Crook O` Lune Caravan Park; Tower Hall; Patterdale 
Cottage; 1Patterdale; Scarthwaite Lodge; Patterdale Mill 
House; The Coach House Scarthwaite; Grooms Cottage 
Scarthwaite 

Chestnut Avenue, Brookhouse LLVC 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-7

Page 114



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Church Road, Tatham LLLC 7

Gamekeepers Cottage; Old Rectory; Park House Farm; Raw 
Ridding Farm; Rectory Farm; St. James Close; Raw Ridding 
House 

Claughton Terrace, Claughton LLLD 11

1-8(Cont); 9-10; 11-12(Cont) 

Copy Lane, Caton LLVA 45

1-21(Odd); 1-4(Cont) Rock M`jock House; Greenfield Farm; 
23-27(Odd); 31; Thimble Cottage 33; 35-43(Odd); 47-49(Odd); 
Ennerdale 51; 53-59(Odd); 20; Willow Cottage; 2-18(Even); 
The Old Laundry 

Cragg Road, Wray LLLB 7

Cragg Hall; Cragg Hall Farm; Higher Broadwood; Higher 
Broadwood Farm Cottage; The Lodge Cragg Hall; Birks Farm; 
Birks Farm Cottage 

Craggs Lane, Tatham LLLC 7

Bracken Bottom Barn; Bracken Bottom; Bradshaw Barn; 
Craggs Cottage; Craggs Farm; Green Hall Farm; Lower 
Craggs 

Cross Road, Tatham LLLC 2

Hawthorn House; Swallow Mount 

Denny Beck Lane LLVB 10

Denny Beck Cottage; Ashrigg; Beck House; Beckside; 
Cae-Newydd; Denny Beck Barn; Denny Beck Farm; Glendale; 
Kilindi; Stepaside 

Fairheath Road, Tatham LLLC 4

Low Wood; Hole House; Lower Stockbridge; Middle Barn 

Farleton Old Road, Claughton LLLD 4

Claughton Hall; Capricorn; Shaw House Farm; Shaw House 

Fell View, Caton LLVA 56

1-59(Odd); 2-44(Even); 1-4(Cont) Milestone Place 

Furness Ford Road, Tatham LLLC 4

Spen House; Spens Farm Cottage; Spens Farm; Cowkins 
Coppice Farm 

Gars End, Wray LLLB 5

2-6(Cont) 

Grab Lane, Quernmore LLVD 1

Oatlands Farm 

Greenfields, Caton LLVA 26

4-29(Cont) 

Grimeshaw Lane, Denny Beck LLVB 1

Davies Farm 

Hall Close, Caton LLVA 4

1-4(Cont) 

Hall Drive, Caton LLVA 42

3-49(Odd); 2; 2A; 4-34(Even) 

Harterbeck, Wray LLLA 6

Bellehurst Farm; Stauvins Farm; Burnescale; Harterbeck Farm; 
Outhwaite Farm; Outhwaite Hall 
Harterbeck, Wray LLLB 12

Holme House 1 Holme Cottages; 2 Holme Cottages; Mole End 
3 Holme Cottages; Bridge House; Roeburn Cottage; Roeburn 
Lodge; The Old Mill; 1-2(Cont) Old Bobbin Mill; Alcocks Farm; 
Roeburnscar; Holme House 

Hawthorn Avenue, Brookhouse LLVC 27

1-23(Odd); 2-28(Even); Little Meadows 

Hawthorn Close, Brookhouse LLVC 19

1-19(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Helks Brow, Wray LLLA 3

Scale Farm; Smeer Hall; Leyland Farm 

Helks Brow, Wray LLLB 6

Above Beck Cottage; Above Beck Farm; Lane House; Botton 
Hall Farm; Overhouses; Summersgill 

High Road, Tatham LLLC 3

Higher Stock Bridge Farmhouse; Higher Stockbridge; 
Holcombe House 

Hollinhurst Brow, Wray LLLB 1

Helks Farm 

Hollinhurst Brow, Lowgill LLLC 1

Swans Farm 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-7

Page 115



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Holme Lane, Brookhouse LLVC 10

Sunningdale; Beech Villa; Holmeside; North End Barn; 
Richmond; Riverdale Cottage; Rye Cottage; Fern Lea; Bull 
Beck Barn; Holme Lodge 

Home Farm Close, Wray LLLB 11

1-10(Cont) Home Farm Close; Meetings View 11Home Farm 
Close 

Hornby Road, Roeburndale LLLA 5

Backs Bottom Farm; Lower Salter; Middle Salter; Mallowdale 
Farm; Higher Salter 
Hornby Road, Wray LLLB 21

1-4(Cont) Meeting House Row; Starkers; Sweet Briar Cottage 
52; 53; Fosters Fold 54; Castle View 55; Grey Dove Gables; 
New Inn; Oakdene; Orchard House; Lane Head Farmhouse; 
Rose Cottage; Sandstones; Sunny Nook; Thornton Barn; 
Thornton Cottage 58; Tudor Grange; Curwen Hill Farm 

Hornby Road, Claughton LLLD 22

1-5(Cont) Eastcliffe Terrace; Rye Close; Claughton Hall Farm 
Cottage; Claughton Hall Farm; Fenwick Arms; Barncroft; 
Garden House; Mill House; New Woodlands; The Lodge; The 
Old Rectory; The Coach House; Woodlands; Low West End; 
Nottage House; Cartref; Lane Foot Cottage; Greenbank Farm 

Hornby Road, Caton LLVA 57

3; 11A; 35; 39-73(Odd); Beck House 75; 75A; 85; Stable 
Cottage Ellers Farm; Ellers Farm; The Station Hotel 2; 
22-78(Even); Lynacre 

Hornby Road, Brookhouse LLVC 2

Greenup Cottage; Woodland View 

Kiln Lane, Wray LLLB 12

High Croft 1; Stone Croft; The Croft; 1-8(Cont) Lane Head; 9- 
10 Lane Head 

Kirkbeck Close, Brookhouse LLVC 12

1-11(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Knott Hill Road, Tatham LLLC 3

Knott Hill Farm; Knott Barn; Glen Cottage 

Lancaster Road, Caton LLVA 66

Rose Cottage 7; 7-11(Cont) Thurtell Cottages; Berry Cottage; 
Bank House; Croftlands; Elm Grove Cottage; Elms Grove 
Nursery; Holme Cottage; Almaria; Carrick; Glenogle; Lane 
Head Cottage; Mill View Cottage; Millgarth House; Nuttingill; 
Skelwith; Stone Cottage; Tekapo; Tequesta; The Grange; 
Vinmorey; White Gables; Linton House; Thurtell House; 
Grainger Cottage; Farrar House, Farriers Yard; Chosen 
Cottage, 1 Farriers Yard; 2-3(Cont) Farriers Yard; Cottage 
Flowers 13; Glazedale; Caton Hall; 1-4(Cont) Millacre Court; 
The Ship Inn 23; Thurtell Lodge Ashcroft Close; 1-12(Cont) 
Ashcroft Close; 14-25(Cont) Ashcroft Close 

Lancaster Road, Caton LLVB 16

2-7(Cont) Denny Bank; Old Hall Farm Quernmore Park; The 
Cabin - Old Hall Farm Quernmore Park; Chain Lodge; 
Woodfield; Woodlands; Three Ways; Bungalow 1 Old Golf 
House; Bungalow 2 Old Golf House; Three Mile Cottage; Three 
Mile House 

Langdale, Caton LLVA 14

4-17(Cont) 

Leslie Avenue, Caton LLVA 20

5-7(Odd); 7A; 9-23(Odd); 4-20(Even) 

Littledale Road, Brookhouse LLVB 1

Scarthwaite Hotel 

Littledale Road, Littledale LLVC 25

Bell Hill Farm; Bell Hill Barn Bell Hill; Udale Barn Bell Hill; Wisp 
Cottage; Cragg Cottage; Cross Ghyll Cottage; New House 
Farm; Old Church House; Foxdale Cottage; Cross Ghyll Farm; 
Birkett House; Haws House; Haws Hill Cottage; Haws House 
Barn; Littledale Hall; 1 Keepers Cottage Littledale Hall; 2 
Keepers Cottage Littledale Hall; 2 Littledale Hall Mews 
Littledale Hall; Flat 1 Littledale Hall; Flat 3 Littledale Hall; The 
Cragg; Pott Yeats; Carr House; Lane End Cottage; Boundary 
House 

Littledale Road, Brookhouse LLVC 36

3; Old Hall Farm 5; 19-39(Odd); 2-18(Even); The Hazels 22; 
24-26(Even); Out Barn; Heywood House; Moorgate Barn; 
Cransfield Cottage; Hill Farm; Moorgarth; The Old Coach 
House; Intack Farmhouse; Ravenscar Farm; Stauvins Farm; 
Stauvins Barn 

Littledale Road, Quernmore LLVD 12

Humble Bee Nest; Stock-A-Bank Plantation; Stock-A-Bank 
Farm; Quernmore House; Askew Hill Farm; Askew Hill Farm 
Barn; Scroggs Wood Cottage; Askew Hill Cottage; Heights 
Farm; Lower Hollinhead; Wasp House; Castle Mill 

Littlefell Lane, Quernmore LLVD 2

Conderside Farm; Conderside Barn 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-7

Page 116



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Long Lane, Tatham LLLC 2

Oxenforth Green Cottage; Oxenforth Green Farm 

Long Lane, Quernmore LLVD 4

Barnes End Farm; Barnes End Cottage; Old Schoolmaster`s 
House; Long Lane Cottage 

Low Lane, Claughton LLLD 9

Claverton; Crossing Cottage; Gillerthwaite; Low Barn; Low 
House Farm; Meadowcroft; Ribble House; Westfield; Lane 
Cottage 

Low Mill, Mill Lane LLVA 43

1; Elizabeth House 2; The Cotton Shed 3; 4-5(Cont); The 
Cotton Shed; The Cotton Shed; The Cotton Shed 8; 
9-12(Cont); The Fishing Lodge 14; River Mill House 15; 
16-19(Cont); 21-26(Cont); 28/29; 30-36(Cont); The Bobbin 37; 
38-44(Cont); 46-47(Cont); 49 

Lower Green Bank, Wray LLLB 4

The Bield; Far Green Bank; Lower Greenbank; Higher 
Thrushgill 

Lowgill Lane, Tatham LLLC 27

Mill Bridge Barn; Spens Caravan; Spens Lodge; The Hill; High 
Ivah; Ivah Farm House; Ivah Old Barn; Lowgill End Barn; 
Tenlands; Acorn House; Barn House; Crown House; East 
View; Farr House; Hawthorns; Ivy Lodge; Lothlorien; Old 
Smithy; Lowgill Hall; Wood View; Lowgill House; Rose Cottage; 
Snap Cottage; Stable Cottage; The Sally House; The Chapel; 
Well House 

Lowgill Road, Tatham LLLC 1

Thimble Hall 

Lune Valley Estate, Caton Road LLVB 18

Lu-Mena; Kinfauns; Newlands; Chez Nous; Springholme; 
Glendon; Stanlea; Wyresdale; Hazeldene; Brendarth; Denny 
Lea; Lyndhurst; Fairsnape; Haddlesley; Greystones; Dalegarth; 
Caldbeck; Oaklea 

Lunesdale Terrace, Claughton LLLD 6

1-6(Cont) 

Lythe Lane, Tatham LLLC 4

Bank End Farm; Higher Lythe Barn; Higher Lythe Farm; Lythe 
Bank Farm 

Main Street, Wray LLLB 64

Ashley House; Horreum House; Holme View Cottage; 
Homestead Cottage; Maple Cottage; Primrose Cottage; 
1-3(Cont) Holme View; Bridge End Cottage; Bridge End 
House; Burnside; Glen Cottage; Hindburn House; Holme Farm; 
Riverside; Roebuck Rise; Sheldon Cottage; The Stables; 
1-2(Cont) Oak Lea; 1-3(Odd) Hindburn Cottage; Chapel Croft; 
Hope Cottage; Post Office; Roeburn House; Roeburn View; 
Roeburnside; 1-2(Cont) Greystones Cottages; Horseshoe 
Cottage 3 Greystones Cottages; Greystones; Hoskins Farm; 
Ivy Cottage; Ivy House; Malvern House; Meadow Side; Poplar 
House; The Fold; Thistle House; The Vicarage; Wray Cottage; 
George and Dragon Hotel; Oak Cottage; The Barn; Walnut 
Cottage; Whin Fell; Windsor House; Windsor Cottage 68; 70; 
Church House 72; 74; 71; Crossways 73; 75; Moot Cottage 78; 
79; Holme Farm Cottage 81; 89; Dale End Cottage 90; 
91-92(Cont); 94 

Meadowside, Claughton LLLD 6

1-6(Cont) 

Mewith Lane, Tatham LLLC 9

Oak Bank; Oakhead Bank Bungalow; Oakhead Bank Farm; 
Oakhead Farm; Brenig; Clear Beck House; Green Farm; Laith 
House; The Green 

Millhouses Road, Tatham LLLB 1

Lower Broadwoods Farm 

Millhouses Road, Tatham LLLC 31

Hindlea; Marimburn; Pirn Cottage; The Barn; Gamblesholme; 
Hindburn Cottage; Shiresdale; 2 Millhouse Cottage; Garden 
Cottage; Mill Race Cottage; Mill House Farm; 2 Mill Houses; 
Blackberry Cottage 3 Mill Houses; River Cottage; The Cottage, 
Millhouses; The Mill House Millhouses; Annies Cottage 
Ashleys Farm; Lower Ashleys Ashleys Farm; Bridleway 
Cottage; Clear Beck Cottage; Far Corner Cottage Ashleys 
Farm; Croft Cottage; Four Score Acre Farm; Greenside; 
Ashbank Cottage Ashleys Farm; Leck View Cottage; 
Mashiters; Mount Cottage; Riggs Farm; The Ridges; Upper 
Ashleys 

Moor Lane, Roeburndale LLLA 6

Back Farm; Barkingate Flat; Barkingate Cottage; Barkingate 
Farm; Overgreen; Thorn Bush Farm 

Moor Platt, Caton LLVA 40

1-40(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-7

Page 117



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Moorside Road, Brookhouse LLVC 55

1-5(Odd); Sunnybank 7; 9-19(Odd); 31-47(Odd); 49A; 
49-67(Odd); Beck Bridge House 2; 4-22(Even); Tweenburns 
24; 26; The Old Chapel Chapel Square; The Stable Chapel 
Square; 1-3(Cont) Chapel Square; Moorside Farm; Moorlands; 
Neville House; Tenters Farm; Tarnbeck; Woodfield House; 
Woodfield Lodge 

New Street, Brookhouse LLVC 9

1-4(Cont); Willow Croft; Moorside Cottage; Bowfell Cottage; 
Cumberland House; Cumberland Cottage 

Newlands Road LLVD 2

Pinewoods; Overdale 

Old Moor Road, Tatham LLLC 5

Guy Hill; Hunters Barn; Robert Hall; Stables Lodge; The Shires 

Old Moor Road, Wennington LLLC 20

Haberfield; Lunesdale View; Marathdale; Overends Farm; 
Paley Crest; Clintsfield; East View; Higher Perries; Hillside; 
Lower Perries; Raby Lodge; School House; The Blands; 
Byways; Jackson Pasture; Greenfold Barn; Greenfold Cottage; 
Greenfold Farm; Perry Moor; 1Outlay Cottages 

Park House Lane, Wray LLLB 5

High Park House; Lower House Farm; Lower House Cottage; 
Park House Cottage; Low Park House 

Park Lane, Tatham LLLC 1

Meggs Farm 

Petersbottom Lane, Lowgill LLLC 2

Scamblers Barn, Croasdale Grains Farm; Higher Croasdale 
Grains Keepers Cottage 

Pinewood Avenue, Brookhouse LLVC 34

1-41(Odd); 2-26(Even) 

Postern Gate Road, Quernmore LLVD 9

Heathercroft; Corney Hill Farm; Ivy Cottage; Friar`s Moss 
Farm; North Tilery Cottages; 1 Tilery Cottage; Greenlot Farm; 
Schoolhouse; Far Lodge 

Proctor Moss Road, Abbeystead LLVD 2

Dam Head; Burnside 

Quarry Road, Brookhouse LLVC 5

Lots House Farm; Quarry House Farm; Annas Ghyll; Annas 
Ghyll Cabin; No-Fret Farm 

Quernmore Brow, Quernmore LLVD 16

Rooten Brook; Rowton Brook Farm; Rowton Brook Cottage; 
Brow Top House; Brow Top Barn; Brow Top Farm; Brow Top 
Cottage; Damas Ghyll; Millstones; Hare Appletree House; Hare 
Appletree Farm; Appletree Farm; Middle Brow Top Farm; 
Lower Brow Top Farm; Brow Top Close; Clougha Cottage 

Quernmore Road, Caton LLVA 51

1-4(Cont) Home Farm; 1-2(Cont) Forge Mill Cottages; 
1-2(Cont) Forge Mill; The Bobbin 3 Forge Mill; Forge Bridge 
Cottage; Gresgarth Hall; Borwicks; Forge Bridge; Gresgarth 
Cottage; The Nook; Forge Mill House; Ground Floor Flat Forge 
House; Maisonette Forge House; Forgelands; 2-34(Even); 50; 
Sunnyfield 52; 54-58(Even); Eskdale 64; 66-68(Even); Oakfield 
70; 1-2(Cont) Pine Cottages; Escowbeck Cottage; Escowbeck 
Farm; Orchard Cottage; Oak Cottage 

Quernmore Road LLVB 1

Quernmore Park 

Quernmore Road, Caton LLVC 1

Hawkshead Farmhouse 

Quernmore Road LLVD 32

1-8(Cont) Daisy Bank; 9/10 Daisy Bank; 11-19(Cont) Daisy 
Bank; Hollinhead Farm; 1-3 Pilgrim`s Rest; Deys Farm; Lythe 
Brow Farm; 1-2(Cont) Lythe Brow Barn; The Byre; Chenick 
Lea; New Bungalow Daisy Bank Farm; The Gables Daisy 
Bank; The Bungalow Daisy Bank; Stanley Farm; The Flat 
Knotts Farm; Knotts Farm 

Quernmore Road, Quernmore LLVD 11

1-2(Cont) West Mansion; 1-2(Cont) Knotts Cottages; 1-2(Cont) 
Hill House; Quernmore Park Hall; Gardener`s Cottage; The 
Parlour; Home Farm Cottage; Postern Gate Lodge 

Rakes Road, Brookhouse LLVC 4

Mears Ghyll; Mearsbeck House; Mearsfield; Mearsbeck Farm 

Rantreefold Road, Tatham LLLC 6

Barley Bank Cottage; Beethams; Barley Bank; Beethams Barn; 
Foss Bank; Rantree Fold 

Ridge Lane, Lancaster LLVD 1

Moorside Farm 

Rigg Lane, Quernmore LLVB 4

Holly Bank; Holly Bank Mews; Crook O Lune Cottage; Crook O 
Lune View 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-7

Page 118



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Rigg Lane, Quernmore LLVC 1

Field Head Farm 

Rigg Lane, Quernmore LLVD 18

Brackenbrae Bungalow; Old Mill House; Old Mill; Fairy Hill 
Cottage; Low Pleasant; Low Pleasant Cottage; Rigg House 
Farm; 1-2(Cont) Rock Cottage; Former Friends Meeting 
House; Quernstones; 1-2(Cont) Rose Cottage; Heather Barn; 
Temperance House; Rushy Lea; Hillcroft; Pike Foot 

Ringstones Lane, Lowgill LLLC 3

Ringstones Cottage; Ringstones Farm; Sea View 

Roeburn Terrace, Wray LLLB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Roeburndale Road, Brookhouse LLLA 1

Winder 

Roeburndale Road LLLA 1

Haylott Farm 

Roeburndale Road, Brookhouse LLVC 3

Roeburnglade; The Bungalow, Deep Clough; Deep Clough 
Farm 

Roman Crescent, Caton LLVA 16

1-16(Cont) 

Rotten Row, Brookhouse LLVC 5

1-4(Cont); Holme Lea 

Russell Road, Tatham LLLC 9

Feathermire; High Wiend; Moorhead Barn; Moorhead Farm; 
Netherwood Hall; Parkside Barn; Parkside Farm; Russells 
Farm; School Hill Farm 

School Lane, Wray LLLB 9

Hill Crest; Moor House; Bela Vista; Kenmoor; School House; 
The Nook; Weind Cottage; 1-2(Cont) Moor Cottage 

Silly Lane, Tatham LLLC 1

Southmire Barn 

Slaidburn Road, Lowgill LLLC 2

Lanshaw Farm; Moorcock Farm 

Slaidburn Road, Tatham LLLC 3

Moorlands; Fourstones House; Fourstones Keepers Cottage 

St Annes Close, Brookhouse LLVC 17

1-11(Odd); 2-22(Even) 

St Pauls Drive, Brookhouse LLVC 22

1-19(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Station Road, Caton LLVA 5

1-4(Cont) Station Court; Station House 

Stoney Lane, Brookhouse LLLD 1

Croftlands 

Sycamore Crescent, Brookhouse LLVC 15

1-21(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Sycamore Road, Brookhouse LLVC 66

1-47(Odd); 2; 6A; 8-10(Even); 14-88(Even) 

The Croft, Caton LLVA 12

Oak Tree Cottage; Oak Tree House; Millbeck; Greenfield 
House; 2-3(Cont); 5-8(Cont); 1-2(Cont) Greenfield Cottage 

The Gars, Wray LLLB 14

Bowman Cottage 1; Deer Park View; Dove Cottage; Fern 
Cottage; Gars House; Ridding Cottage; Rose Cottage; Stone 
Cottage; Tatham House; Wennington Cottage; West Wind; 
Wren Cottage; 62-63(Cont) 

The Orchard, Wray LLLB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Thwaite Lane, Tatham LLLC 3

Carr Field; Thwaite Moss; Tunstall House 

Trinket Lane, Tatham LLLC 1

Lane Head Farm 

Vicarage Avenue, Brookhouse LLVC 21

1-25(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Wennington Road, Wray LLLB 36

2; Podgill 6; 8-12(Even); Raeside 14; 16-20(Even); Briglands; 
22-32(Even); Apple Tree Barn 34; 23-45(Odd); Christie House; 
Holly Trees Cottage; Proctors Farm; The Old Vicarage; Wood 
House; Wray House; Manor Barn 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-7

Page 119



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area LOWER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Wennington Road, Tatham LLLC 11

Wenning Cottage; Wenning House; Bridge Barn; Tatham 
Bridge Cottage; The Bridge Inn; Wennington Old Farm Flat; 
Wennington Old Farm; Tatham Hall; 2 Station Cottages; 
Station Farm; Station House 

Wennington Road, Wennington LLLC 3

1-2(Cont) River Cottages; Marshes Farm 

Whitepits Lane, Tatham LLLC 4

Fleet Green; Fleet House; Maiden Bridge; Usherwoods 

Whiteray Road, Tatham LLLC 3

Whitray Farm; Botton Head; Dicksons Cottage 

Wyresdale Road, Quernmore LLVD 34

Avalon; Bernkastel; Birkbank; Bowland House; Brookside; 
Chapel House; Conder View; Farmdale Lodge; Narr Barn; 
Church View House Narr Lodge; Gin Gang Narr Lodge; 
Magnolia Cottage Narr Lodge; The Barn Narr Lodge; The Farm 
House Narr Lodge; Ladycroft; Larbreck; Smithyfield; Sunnyside 
Cottage; Sycamore House; The Croft; Trough Beck; Ty Nant; 
Udale; Wesley House; 1-3(Cont) Hackinghurst Cottages; 
1-4(Cont) Nether Lodge Cottages; Lee End Farm; Redfields; 
Lee End Cottage 

14 January 2015 Page 7-of-7

Page 120



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area MARSH WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Africa Drive, Lancaster MARB 78

2-78(Even); 1-77(Odd) 

Alder Court, Lancaster MARB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Alder Grove, Lancaster MARB 26

1A; 1-10(Cont); 12-26(Cont) 

Allandale Gardens, Lancaster MARB 22

1-12(Cont); 14-22(Cont); 24 

Ashbrook Street, Lancaster MARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Ashfield Avenue, Lancaster MARA 52

1-47(Odd); 47A; 49-83(Odd); 20-8(Even);  4/ 6; 2 

Astley Court, Lancaster MARA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Atherton Road, Lancaster MARB 36

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-30(Even); 30A; 32-48(Even) 

Aysgarth Road, Lancaster MARB 14

1-9(Odd); 9A; 11; 11A; 13-23(Odd) 

Beech Street, Lancaster MARB 30

1-27(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Birch Grove, Lancaster MARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Bishopdale Road, Lancaster MARB 28

1-25(Odd); 28-2(Even); 2A 

Border Court, Lancaster MARB 5

1-5(Odd); 2-4(Even) 

Briery Street, Lancaster MARB 29

1-27(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Brookholme Court, Lancaster MARA 16

Brookholme Farm House 1; 2-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Cavendish Street, Lancaster MARB 35

1-31(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Cedar Road, Lancaster MARB 43

3-29(Odd); 58-2(Even) 

Charnley Street, Lancaster MARB 6

8-2(Even); 5A; 5 

Chestnut Grove, Lancaster MARB 44

1-35(Odd); 52-2(Even) 

Cleveland Drive, Lancaster MARA 14

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Coolidge Avenue, Lancaster MARA 25

1-7(Odd); 22-2(Even); 9-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd) 

Cotton Square, Lancaster MARB 49

2-64(Even); 1-33(Odd) 

Coverdale Road, Lancaster MARB 43

1-45(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

Cowdrey Mews, Lancaster MARB 22

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-30(Even) 

Cypress Close, Lancaster MARB 16

1-5(Cont); Flat 1 St Georges House; Flat 2 St Georges House; 
Flat 3 St Georges House; Flat 4 St Georges House; Flat 5 St 
Georges House; Flat 6 St Georges House; Flat 7 St Georges 
House; Flat 8 St Georges House; Flat 9 St Georges House; 
Flat 10 St Georges House; Flat 11 St Georges House 

Denmark Street, Lancaster MARB 56

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-33(Odd); 39-55(Odd); 60-2(Even) 

Fife Street, Lancaster MARB 86

2-76(Even); 1-95(Odd) 

Ford Street, Lancaster MARB 6

1-2(Cont); 4-6(Even); 3-5(Odd) 

Forest Park, Lancaster MARB 33

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-4

Page 121



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area MARSH WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Furness Street, Lancaster MARB 8

1-15(Odd) 

Garfield Avenue, Lancaster MARA 14

48-22(Even) 

Gerrard Street, Lancaster MARB 56

1-57(Odd); 54-2(Even) 

Gold Lane, Lancaster MARB 10

2-12(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Grant Close, Lancaster MARA 10

1-9(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Greythwaite Court, Lancaster MARA 8

1-7(Cont); 9 

Hadlee Terrace, Lancaster MARB 5

2-6(Cont) 

Haig Avenue, Lancaster MARB 9

1-9(Cont) 

Hazel Grove, Lancaster MARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Hoghton Close, Lancaster MARA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Holker Close, Lancaster MARA 13

15; 12-1(Cont) 

Holly Walk, Lancaster MARB 8

8-15(Cont) 

Horrocksford Way, Lancaster MARA 7

1-7(Cont) 

Hubert Place, Lancaster MARB 41

The Coach House; Room 1 1; Room 2 1; Room 3 1; Room 4 1; 
Room 5 1; Room 6 1; Flat A 2; Flat B 2; Flat C 2; Flat D 2; 3; 
Flat 1 4; Flat 2 4; Flat 3 4; Flat 4 4; Flat 5 4; Flat 6 4; Flat 7 4; 
5; Flat 1 6; Flat 2 6; Flat 3 6; Flat 4 6; Flat 5 6; Flat 6 6; Flat 7 
6; 7-10(Cont); Flat 1 11; Flat 2 11; Flat 3 11; 12; 12A; 
14-18(Cont) 

Hutton Way, Lancaster MARB 13

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-12(Even) 

Jackson Close, Lancaster MARB 24

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 22-2(Even); 2A 

Jefferson Close, Lancaster MARB 20

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Johnson Close, Lancaster MARB 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Kennedy Close, Lancaster MARA 21

2-26(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd) 

Kingsdale Road, Lancaster MARB 14

1-13(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Knowsley Close, Lancaster MARA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Laburnum Grove, Lancaster MARB 43

1-33(Odd); 39-57(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Larch Grove, Lancaster MARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Laurel Bank, Lancaster MARA 10

1-2(Cont); Flat 3A Basement 3; Flat 3B Ground Floor 3; Flat 
3C Maisonette 3; 4-7(Cont); Basement Flat 7 

Leighton Drive, Lancaster MARA 34

3-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 16-2(Even); 23-45(Odd); 26-18(Even) 

Levens Close, Lancaster MARA 22

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Lime Grove, Lancaster MARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Lloyd Close, Lancaster MARB 10

1-10(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-4

Page 122



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area MARSH WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Long Marsh Lane, Lancaster MARB 75

2; 2A; 4-34(Even); 34A; 34B; 34D; 34C; 34E; 36-40(Even); 
42A; 42B; 44A; 44B; 46A; 46B; 48A; 48B; 50A; 50B; 52A; 52B; 
54A; 54B; 56A; 56B; 58A; 58B; 27-53(Odd); Giant Axe 
Cottage; Rose Cottage; 1-9(Cont) Hasgill Court; 1-6(Cont) The 
Reeds 

Lune Road, Lancaster MARB 39

Scaleford Retirement Home; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 15-77(Odd) 

Lune Road, Lancaster MARB 6

50-60(Even) 

Luneside Cottages, Lancaster MARB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Maple Grove, Lancaster MARB 8

1-7(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Mariner Way, Lancaster MARB 34

2; 6-4(Even); 8-30(Even); 1-37(Odd) 

Marsh Street, Lancaster MARB 9

1-9(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Meadow Street, Lancaster MARB 18

1; 7-15(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Milking Stile Lane, Lancaster MARB 39

1-15(Odd); 17A; 17; 26-2(Even); Ingfield; Pentland Cottage; 
Gragareth; 52-28(Even) 

Nairn Road, Lancaster MARB 41

2-62(Even); 1-19(Odd) 

New Quay Road, Lancaster MARB 102

Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; Flat 7; 
8-19(Cont); Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 20; 
Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 20; Flat 21; Flat 21; Flat 21; Flat 21; Flat 
21; Flat 21; Flat 21; Flat 21; Flat 21; 22-30(Cont); 30-65(Cont); 
Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 66; Flat 
66; Flat 66; Flat 67; Flat 67; Flat 67; Flat 67; Flat 67; Flat 67; 
Flat 67; Flat 67; Flat 67 

Orchard Lane, Lancaster MARA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Peel Crescent, Lancaster MARB 24

1-31(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Pierce Close, Lancaster MARA 11

1-9(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Porritt Avenue, Lancaster MARB 16

3-12(Cont); 14-19(Cont) 

Redvers Street, Lancaster MARA 18

1-13(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Richards Walk, Lancaster MARB 6

1-2(Cont); 4-10(Even) 

Roosevelt Avenue, Lancaster MARA 19

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Rowan Place, Lancaster MARB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Salisbury Road, Lancaster MARB 42

9-29(Odd); 60-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Sizergh Court, Lancaster MARA 10

1-9(Cont); 11 

St Thomas More Walk Bungalows, 
Lancaster 

MARB 16

1-15(Cont); St. Thomas More House 

Stanley Place, Lancaster MARB 22

1-31(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Storey Avenue, Lancaster MARB 64

1-12(Cont) Ley Court; 12A Ley Court; 14-18(Cont) Ley Court; 
1-3(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 5; 5A; 7-37(Odd); 39A; 39B; 
41-49(Odd); 28-14(Even); 14A; 14B; 14C; 12; 12A; 12B; 
10-2(Even) 

Sunnyside Close, Lancaster MARA 9

Lyndene; Glencoyne; Appledore; Norwood; Denholme; 
Loughrigg; Langholm; Brookhouse; Whitegates 

Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster MARA 19

Sunnyside Cottage; Sunnyside House; Cat Bells; Greenways; 
Cherrytrees; Dalegarth; Edenbreck Cottage; 1-2(Cont) 
Edenbreck; Edenbreck House; 4 Edenbreck; Goodedenbreck; 
Orchard House; Eden Edenbreck Dales; Moorfield Edenbreck 
Dales; White Lodge Edenbreck Dales; Denehurst; Wittenham; 
The Coach House 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-4

Page 123



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area MARSH WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Sycamore Grove, Lancaster MARB 68

1-87(Odd); 48-2(Even) 

Timber Grove, Lancaster MARB 3

2-6(Even) 

Towneley Close, Lancaster MARA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Truman Avenue, Lancaster MARA 11

1-7(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Warne Place, Lancaster MARB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Washington Close, Lancaster MARB 14

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 10-4(Even) 

West Road, Lancaster MARB 51

1-7(Odd); 7A; 9-11(Odd); Ground Floor Flat A 13; First Floor 
Flat B 13; 15-17(Odd); Thetis Lodge; Thetis House; Westfield 
House; 1-4(Cont) Cumberland Court; Flat 2 25; 25A; 27; 27A; 
Stewards House Giant Axe Field; 38-32(Even); Flat 1 30; Flat 2 
30; Flat 3 30; 28; Flat A 26; Flat B 26; Flat C 26; 24-18(Even); 
18A; 1-6(Cont) Salisbury Court; 12-2(Even) 

Westbourne Drive, Lancaster MARA 14

Wingates; Padeswood; Corran Ra; Apartment 1 Glenholm; 
Apartment 2 Glenholm; Maymyo; Trefan; Brynmawr; 
Westholme; Underfell; Lunehurst; Castramont; Westwood; 
Westlands 

Westbourne Place, Lancaster MARA 10

1-11(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Westbourne Road, Lancaster MARA 109

35-71(Odd); 1 Sunnyhill; 2 Sunnyhill; The Knoll; The Hollies; 
Peveril; Netherleigh; The Lodge; Abraham Heights Farm; 
89-111(Odd); 116-94(Even); 90; The Cedars; West Winds; 
Woodmuir; Laurel Bank Care Home; 1 Cannon Hill; 2 Cannon 
Hill; 3 Cannon Hill; 4 Cannon Hill; 1-12(Cont) Fair Elms; 
14-30(Cont) Fair Elms; Strawberry Bank; 1-7(Odd) Beechfield; 
Fernleigh; Cannondale; Rose Cottage; Rivendell; Longcroft 58; 
58A; 52-36(Even) 

Westbourne Road, Lancaster MARB 0

Wharfedale Road, Lancaster MARB 40

1-47(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Willow Lane, Lancaster MARA 0

Willow Lane, Lancaster MARA 146

1-75(Odd); 133-187(Odd); 191-219(Odd); 223-241(Odd); 
263-269(Odd); 264-250(Even); 112-90(Even); 64-20(Even); 
16-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-4

Page 124



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area OVERTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Back Street, Overton OVEC 6

Barn Cottage; The Old Barn; Dennison Farm; Deanwood; Ivy 
Cottage; The Bungalow The Beeches 

Badger Wood, Middleton OVEA 34

3-33(Odd); Apartment 1 Kendal House; Apartment 2 Kendal 
House; Apartment 3 Kendal House; Apartment 4 Kendal 
House; Apartment 5 Kendal House; Apartment 6 Kendal 
House; Apartment 1 Coniston House; Apartment 2 Coniston 
House; Apartment 3 Coniston House; Apartment 4 Coniston 
House; Apartment 5 Coniston House; Apartment 6 Coniston 
House; Apartment 7 Coniston House; Apartment 8 Coniston 
House; Apartment 9 Coniston House; Apartment 10 Coniston 
House; Apartment 11 Coniston House; Apartment 12 Coniston 
House 

Bazil Grove, Overton OVEC 5

1-5(Cont) 

Bazil Lane, Overton OVEC 16

Bazil Farm; Ferry Cottage; Riverside; Riverside Cottage; River 
View; 22-2(Even) 

Borrans Lane OVEA 3

The Bungalow; Caravan No 1 Borrans Lane Caravan Park; 
Caravan No 3 Borrans Lane Caravan Park 

Carr Lane, Middleton OVEA 46

1; 1A; 5-9(Odd); Old Meadow Stables; Mill Hill Farm; Mill Hill 
Cottage; Mill Hill House 2; 4-14(Even); 20-34(Even); J 2A 
Greendales Leisure Park; The Sands; Melbreak; Sulby Tate; 
South Lodge; Beachside; The Bungalow Greendales Stables; 
Greendales Farm; Alderley Bank Bungalow Middleton Sands; 
Middleton Brows Farm; The Grange; Manor Bungalow; Bladen 
Barn; Managers Bungalow Hawthorne Caravan Park; Hollis 
House; Shore Fields House; Sywell Bungalow; New Brows 
Farm; 1-5(Cont) Primrose Cottages 

Chapel Lane, Overton OVEC 73

1; 2 The Beeches; 3-21(Odd); St Helens Vicarage; The Old 
Vicarage 21A; 1-12(Cont) Church Park; 14-19(Cont) Church 
Park; Manor Farm Barn; May Barn; Bee Farm Barn; Annies 
Barn; 2-24(Even); New Launds 24A; Everdale 24B; 26; 26A; 
28-32(Even); 32A; 34; Westhaven; 40-48(Even); 23; Burwood 
27; Lucerne 29; Bay-Ley 31; Kerrera 33; Lindale 35; 37; Haven 
Lea; Green Ridge; Arene 43 

Chapel View, Overton OVEC 72

1-4(Cont) Chapel Barn; 1-5(Cont) The Orchards; 1-12(Cont); 
14-56(Cont); 58-72(Even) 

Church Grove, Overton OVEC 17

1-11(Odd); 11A; 17-21(Odd); 2-4(Even); Riverdene; 
6-12(Even) 

Connaught Road, Heysham OVEB 29

1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); 2; 2A; 4-20(Even) 

Downeyfield Road, Middleton OVEA 3

Downeyfield House; Downeyfield Lodge; Downeyfield House 
Cottage 

First Terrace, Sunderland Point OVEC 14

1-3(Cont); 3A; 4-7(Cont); 7A; 8-12(Cont) 

Garden Terrace, Middleton OVEA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Hall Drive, Middleton OVEA 25

1-23(Cont); 23A; 24 

Hall Greaves Close OVEC 3

1-3(Cont) 

Hall Grove, Middleton OVEA 15

1; 1A; 3-13(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Hallam Lane, Middleton OVEA 7

1-3(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Heaton Bottom Road, Morecambe OVED 11

Ryecroft; Bradlow; Heaton Hall Farm; Cottam Farm; 
Friarswood; Green Hedges; Woodhouse Farm; 1 Richmond 
Farm; 2 Richmond Farm; 1-2(Cont) Old Woodhouse 

Kevin Grove, Overton OVEC 14

1-15(Odd); Fieldside 2; 4-12(Even) 

Lancaster Road, Overton OVEC 41

2; The Barn 4; 8-50(Even); 54; 60-64(Even); The Barn 64; 
66-68(Even); 68A; 70; 80; Bay Tree Cottage; Borwick 
Bungalow; Brookfield; Newlands; Colloway Farm; Wymber Hill 
Cottage; Wymber Hill Farm 

Lancaster Road, Morecambe OVED 12

Golden Ball Inn; Hillside Farm; Mill Hill House; Greenbank; 
Riverside; Oxcliffe Hill Farm; Oxcliffe Hall Cottage; C12 
Riverside Caravan Site; 14C Riverside Caravan Site; The 
Bungalow Lunecroft Riverside Caravan Site; Heaton Park 
House; Annexe Heaton Park House 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-3

Page 125



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area OVERTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Lavender Way, Middleton OVEA 15

1-15(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Londonderry Road, Heysham OVEB 24

1-23(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Low Road, Middleton OVEA 48

1; Norwood; 3; 7-27(Odd); 27A; 29-37(Odd); 51; 2-6(Even); 
Old Roof Tree Inn; 8-16(Even); 20-22(Even); 28-40(Even); 52; 
58-60(Even); 64-74(Even) 

Main Close, Overton OVEC 3

1-3(Cont) 

Main Street, Overton OVEC 55

North Farm 5; 7; 7A; Ship Hotel; 11; 11A; 13-21(Odd); 
25-47(Odd); Manor House Farm 2; 4-8(Even); 8A; 
10-12(Even); Cobwebs 12A; 14; The Barn 14A; 14B; 16; Shell 
House; Boldmead; Overton Hall; Glentworth; The Old Chapel; 
Chapeldale; Nursery End Chapel Close; 3 Chapel Close; West 
Lynn; Globe Hotel; South Farm 18; 22-28(Even); 32-40(Even) 

Mcdonald Road, Heysham OVEB 44

1-43(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Mellishaw Lane, Morecambe OVED 3

The Croft; White Lund Farm; Mel Barn 

Mellishaw Park, Morecambe OVED 20

Block A; Block B; Block C; Block D; Block E; Block F; Block G; 
Block H; Block I; Block J; Block K; Block L; Block M; Block N; 
Block O; Block P; Block Q; Block R; Block S; Block T 

Middleton Road, Middleton OVEA 65

1-15(Cont); 15A; 15B; 16-25(Cont); 53-56(Cont); Bay Riding 
School; Borrans Farm Bungalow; Primrose House; Park Home 
1-5(Cont) Old Trafford Park; Park Home 8-12(Cont) Old 
Trafford Park; Park Home 12A Old Trafford Park; Park Home 
14-31(Cont) Old Trafford Park; Park Home 32 Old Trafford 
Park; Park Home 33 Old Trafford Park 

Middleton Road, Heysham OVEB 39

Golf Club; 95-91(Odd); 1-12(Cont) Broadgate Foot Park; 
14-25(Cont) Broadgate Foot Park; 27-37(Cont) Broadgate Foot 
Park 

Middleton Road, Overton OVEC 23

1; The Hollyhock; 2; The Old School House 2A; 4-8(Even); 
9-11(Cont); 11A; 12-14(Even); 15-20(Cont); 20A; 22; 
26-28(Even) 

Mill Hill Grove, Middleton OVEA 19

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Moneyclose Grove, Heysham OVEB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Moneyclose Lane, Heysham OVEB 12

1B Greenbank; 1A Greenbank; Woodbank; Ground Floor Flat 1 
Rocklea; First Floor Flat 2 Rocklea; Ocean Edge - Staff 2 
Ocean Edge Leisure Park; Ocean Edge - Staff 3 Ocean Edge 
Leisure Park; Ocean Edge -Staff 4 Ocean Edge Leisure Park; 
Ocean Edge - Staff 5 Ocean Edge Leisure Park; Ocean Edge - 
Staff 6 Ocean Edge Leisure Park; 2 Woodland Park Ocean 
Edge Leisure Park; M15 Ocean Edge Leisure Park 

Moss Road, Morecambe OVED 4

Moss Side Farm; Downlands Farm; North Farm; Woodlands 

Natterjack Lane, Middleton OVEA 5

2-10(Even) 

Oakville Road, Heysham OVEB 30

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-41(Odd); 2-10(Even); 20-26(Even) 

Pedder Avenue, Overton OVEC 12

1-9(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Pedder Drive, Overton OVEC 7

1-7(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Pedder Grove, Overton OVEC 21

2-22(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd) 

Pedder Road, Overton OVEC 46

1; 1A; 3-49(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Rothesay Crescent, Heysham OVEB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Rothesay Road, Heysham OVEB 21

The Duke of Rothesay; 1-19(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Second Terrace, Sunderland 
Point 

OVEC 16

13-17(Cont); 17A; 17B; 18-19(Cont); 1-3(Cont) Cotton Tree 
Barn; 20-23(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-3

Page 126



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area OVERTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

St Helens Road, Overton OVEC 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Stephens Grove, Overton OVEC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Sunderland Brows Lane OVEC 2

Sunderland Brows Farm; The Brows Sunderland Brows Farm 

The Lane, Sunderland Point OVEC 6

Meadow House; 1-5(Cont) 

The Paddock, Overton OVEC 2

New South Farm; South Lodge 

Trailholme Road, Overton OVEC 5

Trailholme Farm; Trumley Farm; Marsh Lea Farm; Briarfield; 
Six Acres 

Trumacar Lane, Heysham OVEB 7

2-14(Even) 

Trumacar Terrace, Heysham OVEB 7

1-5(Odd); Flat 1 7; Flat 2 7; Flat 3 7; Flat 4 7 

Westbourne Road, Middleton OVEA 16

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Westmoor Grove, Heysham OVEB 22

26-22(Even); Fairways Retirement Home 20; 18-2(Even); 
25-15(Odd); 11A; 11-9(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-3

Page 127



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Alice Street, Morecambe POLB 12

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even); 18-28(Even) 

Arnside Crescent, Morecambe POLB 63

2-24(Even); Flat 2 26; Ground Floor 26; Flat 3 26; 28-48(Even); 
Flat 1 50; Flat 2 50; Top Floor Flat 50; 52-54(Even); Basement 
Flat 55; Ground Floor 55; First Floor 55; Second Floor 55; 53; 
53A; 53B; 51-29(Odd); Ground Floor 27; Flat 2 27; Flat 3 27; 
First Floor 25; Ground Floor 25; Top Flat 25; 23-21(Odd); 
9-3(Odd); The Alders 1 

Ashton Road, Morecambe POLB 36

5-37(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Back Crescent Street, Morecambe POLC 4

1-2(Cont); 19; 6A 

Back Green Street, Morecambe POLC 2

2; Alpha Cottage 1 

Back Morecambe Street, 
Morecambe 

POLC 15

1-5(Cont); Flat 1 8; Flat 2 8; Flat 3 8; Flat 4 8; Flat 5 8; Flat 6 8; 
Flat 7 8; Flat 8 8; 34A; 34B 

Back Nelson Street, Morecambe POLC 2

5A; 5B 

Bateman Grove, Morecambe POLA 16

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14-15(Cont); 15A 

Bateman Road, Morecambe POLA 17

1-15(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Beecham Street, Morecambe POLC 22

1-31(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Bellfield Road, Morecambe POLB 39

1-43(Odd); 32-20(Even); Ground Floor 18; First Floor 18A; 
16-2(Even) 

Broadway POLD 18

9-29(Odd); 33-45(Odd) 

Broadway Park, Morecambe POLD 79

1-12(Cont) Fairhaven Way; 14-19(Cont) Fairhaven Way; The 
Granny Flat 19 Fairhaven Way; 20 Fairhaven Way; 1-12(Cont) 
Gleneagles Drive; 14-34(Cont) Gleneagles Drive; 36-40(Even) 
Gleneagles Drive; Bare House Gleneagles Drive; Cartmel 
House Gleneagles Drive; Grange House Gleneagles Drive; 
Torrisholme House Gleneagles Drive; 1-12(Cont) Turnberry 
Close; 14-16(Cont) Turnberry Close; 1-4(Cont) St Andrews 
Grove 

Central Drive, Morecambe POLC 25

44-10(Even); Flat 1 8-6(Even); Flat 2 6; Flat 3 6; Flat 4 6; Flat 5 
6; Flat 6 6 

Charles Street, Morecambe POLA 20

1-9(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Church Walk, Morecambe POLB 6

Croft End 2; 1-7(Odd); The Rectory 

Clarence Street, Morecambe POLC 41

7-11(Odd); 17-19(Odd); 35-43(Odd); Flat 1 51; Flat 2 51; 
53-61(Odd); 54-26(Even); Flat 1 24; Top Flat 24; Flat 2 24; 
20-16(Even); 8; 8A; 10 

Clark Street, Morecambe POLC 55

1-7(Odd); Flat 1 9; Flat 2 9; Flat 3 9; 11-13(Odd); Ground Floor 
Flat 15; First Floor Flat 15; Second Floor Flat 15; Flat 1 17; Flat 
3 17; Flat 5 17; Flat 2 19; Flat 4 19; Flat 6 19; Flat 7 19; 21; 
Clark Street Cottage; 23; 50; 38-34(Even); 30-32(Even); Flat 1 
28; Flat 2 28; Flat 3 28; 26; Ground Flat 24; Middle Flat 24; Top 
Flat 24; The Coach House; 22-16(Even); Flat 1 14; Flat 2 14; 
Flat 3 14; 12-8(Even); Flat 1 6; Flat 2 6; Flat 3 6; Flat 1 4; Flat 2 
4; Flat 3 4; 2A; Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2 

Coniston Road, Morecambe POLB 22

1-13(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Croft Street, Morecambe POLA 43

7-49(Odd); 44-24(Even); 20-2(Even) 

Cross Street, Morecambe POLB 39

2-40(Even); 37-1(Odd) 

Dallam Avenue, Morecambe POLB 2

8-10(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 128



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Dallam Avenue, Morecambe POLD 44

2-4(Even); 1-7(Odd); 7A; 9; 9A; 11; 11A; 13; 13A; 15-19(Odd); 
First Floor Flat 19A; 21; 21A; 23-25(Odd); 25A; 25B; 27; 27A; 
29-33(Odd); 33A; 35-41(Odd); 41A; Bottom Flat 43; 43A; 
45-47(Odd); Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; 51; Flat 1 53; Flat 2 53; 55A 

Deansgate, Morecambe POLC 9

22-20(Even); 12A; 12; 10A; 8-2(Even) 

Derwent Avenue, Morecambe POLB 9

7; First Floor 7A; 9-15(Odd); 4; 2A; 2 

Edward Street, Morecambe POLC 33

1A; 1B; 2-3(Cont); 5; Flat 1 7; Flat 2 7; Flat 3 7; 9-27(Odd); Flat 
1 33; Flat 2 33; 35-43(Odd); Flat 1 45; Flat 2 45; 47-57(Odd) 

Euston Grove, Morecambe POLC 67

Flat 1 229; Flat 2 229; Flat 3 229; Flat 4 229; Flat 5 229; 
227-209(Odd); Flat 1 207; Flat 2 207; Flat 3 207; 
205-195(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 193; Flat 3 193; Flat 2 193; 
Flat 1 191; Flat 2 191; Flat 3 191; 189; Flat One 187; 2ND 
Floor 187; 188-186(Even); 190-196(Even); Flat 1 198; Flat 2 
198; Flat 3 198; Flat 4 198; 200-202(Even); Ground Floor 204; 
First Floor 204; Top Flat 204; 206-220(Even); Flat 1 222; Flat 2 
222; Flat 3 222; 224-226(Even); Bowland Suite 230-232; 
Harbour Suite 232-232; Littledale Suite 230-232; Euston Suite 
230-232; York Suite 230-232; Poulton 230-232 

Euston Road, Morecambe POLC 284

1-12(Cont) Ribblesdale Court; 14-46(Cont) Ribblesdale Court; 
7; 21A; 21B; 29A; 37A; 41A; 41B; 85-87; Flat 1 93; Flat 2 93; 
Flat 3 93; 95; Rear Extension 95A; 127-131(Odd); 131A; 133; 
Flat 1 133A; Flat 2 133A; 135A; First Floor Flat 137; Second 
Floor Flat 137; Flat 1 139; Flat 2 139; Flat 1 141; Flat 2 141; 
Flat 3 141; Flat 1 143; First Floor 143; 145-149(Odd); 151A; 
153-157(Odd); Rear 161; 163; 163A; 165-167(Odd); 169A; 
171; Flat Above Bellfield House 173; Flat A Ground Floor 196; 
Flat B First Floor 196; Flat C First Floor 196; Flat D Second 
Floor 196; Flat E Second Floor 196; Flat F Third Floor 196; 
194-192(Even); Flat 1 190A; Flat 2 190A; 188; Flat 1 Ground 
Floor 186; Flat 2 First Floor 186; Flat 3 186; First Floor 184; 
Top Flat 184; Flat 1 182; Flat 2 182; 180; 176-178(Even); Flat 
One Basement 174; Flat 2 First Floor 174; Flat 3 Second Floor 
174; Flat 1 172; Flat 1A 172; Flat 2 172; Flat 2A 172; Flat 3 
172; Flat 4 172; Flat 1 Ground Floor 170; Flat 2 First Floor 170; 
Flat 3 Second Floor 170; 168-164(Even); 104; Flat A 102; Flat 
B 102; Flat C 102; Flat D 102; Flat E 102; Flat F 102; Flat G 
102; Flat 1 100; Flat 2 100; Flat 3 100; Flat 4 100; Flat 5 100; 
Flat 6 100; Flat 1 98A; Flat 2 98A; Flat 3 98A; Flat 1  94- 96; 
Flat 2  94- 96; Flat 3  94- 96; Flat 4  94- 96; Flat 5  94- 96; 
Flat 6  94- 96; Flat 7  94- 96; Flat 8  94- 96; Flat 3  90/ 92; 
Flat 4  90/ 92; Flat 5  90/ 92; Flat 6  90/ 92; Flat 7  90/ 92; 
Flat 8  90/ 92; Flat 9  90/ 92; Flat 10  90/ 92; Flat 11  90/ 92; 
Flat 12  90/ 92; Flat 13  90/ 92; Flat 1 88; Flat 2 88; Flat 3 88; 
Flat 4 88; Flat 5 88; Flat 6 88; Flat 7 88; Flat 1 86A; Flat 2 86A; 
Flat 1  82- 84; Flat 2  82- 84; Flat 3  82- 84; Flat 4  82- 84; 
1-12(Cont) Rydal Court; 14-54(Cont) Rydal Court; 1-12(Cont) 
Tarnbrook Court; 14-57(Cont) Tarnbrook Court 

Garnett Street, Morecambe POLC 3

1-5(Odd) 

George Street, Morecambe POLA 32

1-35(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Graham Street, Morecambe POLC 8

4-14(Even); 11-9(Odd) 

Green Street, Morecambe POLC 47

1; 4-10(Even); 54-76(Even); 53; Ground Floor Flat 51; Top Flat 
51; Flat 2 51; 49-39(Odd); 33-31(Odd); Flat 1 29; Flat 2 
29-27(Odd); Flat 3 27; 25; Ground Floor 23; Flat 2 23; Flat 3 
23; Flat 4 23; 21-19(Odd); First Floor Flat 2 17; Second Floor 
Flat 3 17; Ground Floor Flat 17; 15; Vittles 13; 11-9(Odd) 

Hanover Street, Morecambe POLC 12

3-9(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 129



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Hornby Terrace, Morecambe POLB 36

25-18(Cont); Basement Flat 17; Ground Floor Flat 17; Top 
Floor Flat 17; 16; Bottom Flat; First Floor Flat 15; 14-11(Cont); 
Flat 1 10; 9-7(Cont); Lower Ground Floor Flat 6; Ground Floor 
Flat 6; First Floor Flat 6; 5; Flat 1 Basement 4; Flat 2 Ground 
Floor 4; Flat 3 First Floor 4; Ground Floor 3; The Maisonette 3; 
Basement 3-2(Cont); 1ST Floor Flat 2; 2ND Floor Flat 2; 1 

James Street, Morecambe POLA 14

14-2(Even); 7-19(Odd) 

Kensington Road, Morecambe POLC 46

1; 5-11(Odd); Flat 1 13; Maisonette Flat 13; Flat 1 15; Flat 2 
15; Flat 3 15; 17-35(Odd); 39; Flat 2 41; Ground Floor Flat 41; 
54-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 22; Second Floor Flat 22; 
20-12(Even) 

King Street, Morecambe POLC 22

1-23(Odd); 22-4(Even) 

Lancaster Road, Morecambe POLA 25

Ground Floor Flat 149; First Floor Flat 149; 147; The Flat 137; 
133-119(Odd); Flat 1 117; Maisonette 117; First Floor Flat 115; 
Ground Floor Flat 115; 113-99(Odd); The York Hotel 87 

Leyster Street, Morecambe POLB 43

2-42(Even); 45-3(Odd) 

Lines Street, Morecambe POLC 13

2B; 2C; Flat 1 3; Flat 2 3; Flat 3 3; Flat 4 3; 6A; Ground Floor 
Flat 9; Top Flat 9; 11-15(Odd); The Flat The Bull 17 

Lord Street, Morecambe POLB 29

2-4(Even); 6A; 6B; 6C; 8; Flat 2 10; Flat 1 10; 12-26(Even); 
42-44(Even); 44A; 46; 46A; 48-58(Even);  60- 62; 64 
Lord Street, Morecambe POLC 9

31; The Morecambe Hotel 25; First Floor Flat 23; Ground Floor 
Flat 23; 21; 1A; Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; Flat 3 1 

Lucy Street, Morecambe POLC 5

1-2(Cont); 4-8(Even) 

Marine Road Central, Morecambe POLC 109

Flat 101 First Floor 241; Flat 102 First Floor 241; Flat 103 First 
Floor 241; Flat 201 Second Floor 241; Flat 202 Second Floor 
241; Flat 203 Second Floor 241; Flat 301 Third Floor 241; Flat 
302 Third Floor 241; Flat 303 Third Floor 241; Flat 401 Fourth 
Floor 241; 255/6; First Floor Flat 202; 264; 268; The Queens 
Hotel 273; 277; The Flat Seagull Amusements 278/9; 282; Pier 
Hotel 285; 288-289(Cont); Flat 1 293; Flat 2 293; Second Floor 
296/7; Flat 1 294; Flat 2 294; First Floor Flat 297; Second and 
Third Floor Flat 297; First Floor Flat 298; Second Floor Flat 
298; Flat 1 301; Flat 2 301; 305-306(Cont); Flat 1 307; Flat 2 
307; 311-312(Cont); 316; Eidsforth Hotel 317/8; Flat 1 319; Flat 
2 319; Flat 3 319; Flat 5 319; 320/323; 324; Flat 1 Basement 
and Ground Floor 324; Flat 2 First Floor 324; Flat 3 Second 
and Attic 324; Basement 325; Flat 1 325; Flat 2 325; Flat 3 
325; Flat 4 325; Flat 5 325; Flat 6 325; Basement Flat 326; 
Ground Floor 326; Flat 1 326; Flat 2 326; Flat 3 326; Flat 4 
326; Flat 6 326; 327; Ground Floor Flat 328; First and Second 
Floor 328; 329/333; 333-335(Cont); Flat 1 336; Flat 2 336; Flat 
3 336; Flat 4 336; 337-342(Cont); 343A; Flat 1 344; Flat 2 344; 
Flat 3 344; The Station Pub Old Station Buildings; 241 Back 
Crescent Street; Flat 2 242 Back Crescent Street; Flat 2 245 
Back Crescent Street; Flat 1 260 Back Crescent Street; Flat 2 
260 Back Crescent Street; Flat 3 260 Back Crescent Street; 
Flat 4 260 Back Crescent Street; Flat 5 260 Back Crescent 
Street; Flat 2 261 Back Crescent Street; 200; 219; 223A; Flat 1 
224-225; Flat 2 224-225; Flat 3 224-225; 230; Flat 231-233; 
Flat 1 237; Flat 2 237; Flat 3 237; Crown Hotel 239; Flat 2  
Rear 242; Tivoli Bar 244; Kings Arms 248/250 

Marine Road East, Morecambe POLB 89

Town Hall Cottage; Basement Flat 352; Top Flat 352; Ground 
Floor 352; Flat 2 352; Ground Floor - FLAT1 353; First Floor 
Flat 2 353; Flat 3 353; Top Floor Flat 353; 354; Maisonette Flat 
2 355; First Floor Flat 3 355; Second Floor Flat 4 355; Third 
Floor Flat 5 355; 356; Flat 5 357; Flat 4 357; Flat 3 357; 
Basement 357; 358-361(Cont); Basement Flat 362; Flat 2 362; 
Flat 3 362; Flat 4 362; Flat 5 362; 363-365(Cont); Flat 1 366; 
Flat 2 366; Flat 3 366; Flat 4 366; Flat 5 366; 367; Ground 
Floor Maisonette 368; Flat 1 First Floor 368; Flat 3 Third Floor 
368; Flat 2 Second Floor 368; Basement Flat 369; 3RD Floor 
369; First Floor 369; 2ND Floor 369; Ground Floor Flat 369; 
370; Flat 2 370; 371-372(Cont); Flat 1 373; Flat 2 373; Flat 3 
373; Flat 4 373; Flat 5 373; Flat 6 373; 374; Basement Front 
375; Flat 1 375; Flat 2 375; Flat 3 375; Flat 4 375; 
376-380(Cont); Ground Floor 381; The Flat 381; Flat 1 382; 
Flat 2 382; 383; 383A; 384; Flat 1 Coniston Court; Flat 2 
Coniston Court; Flat 3 Coniston Court; Flat 4 Coniston Court; 
Flat 5 Coniston Court; Flat 6 Coniston Court; Flat 7 Coniston 
Court; Flat 8 Coniston Court; Flat 9 Coniston Court; Flat 10 
Coniston Court; Flat 11 Coniston Court; Flat 12 Coniston 
Court; Flat 13 Coniston Court; Flat 14 Coniston Court; The 
Sands Care Home 390 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 130



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Marine Road East, Morecambe POLD 59

Apartment 1 391; Apartment 2 391; Apartment 3 391; 
Apartment 4 391; Apartment 5 391; Apartment 6 391; 
Apartment 7 391; 1 Empress Court; Apartment 8 391; 2 
Empress Court; Apartment 9 391; 4 Empress Court; Apartment 
1 The Hazelmere 393; 5 Empress Court; Apartment 2 The 
Hazelmere 393; 6 Empress Court; Apartment 3 The Hazelmere 
393; 7 Empress Court; Apartment 4 The Hazelmere 393; 8 
Empress Court; Apartment 5 The Hazelmere 393; 9 Empress 
Court; Everglades Residential Care Ho 394; 10 Empress 
Court; 395; 11 Empress Court; 396; 12 Empress Court; 397; 13 
Empress Court; 398; 14 Empress Court; 398A; 15 Empress 
Court; 399; 16 Empress Court; Top Flat Mayfair; 17 Empress 
Court; Mayfair; 18 Empress Court; St. Winifreds; 20 Empress 
Court; St. Aubyns 404; 21 Empress Court; Flat 1 Farringford 
Court 405; 22 Empress Court; Flat 2 Farringford Court 405; 23 
Empress Court; Flat 3 Farringford Court 405; 24 Empress 
Court; Flat 4 Farringford Court 405; 25 Empress Court; Flat 5 
Farringford Court 405; 26 Empress Court; Flat 6 Farringford 
Court 405; 27 Empress Court; Strathmore; 28 Empress Court; 
Broadway Hotel 

Matthias Street, Morecambe POLB 39

St. Mary`s Presbytery; Flat 1 Matthias Court; Flat 2 Matthias 
Court; Flat 3 Matthias Court; Flat 4 Matthias Court; Flat 5 
Matthias Court; Flat 6 Matthias Court; Flat 7 Matthias Court; 
Flat 8 Matthias Court; Flat 9 Matthias Court; Flat 10 Matthias 
Court; Flat 11 Matthias Court; Flat 12 Matthias Court; Flat 14 
Matthias Court; Flat 15 Matthias Court; Flat 16 Matthias Court; 
Flat 17 Matthias Court; Flat 18 Matthias Court; Flat 19 Matthias 
Court; Flat 20 Matthias Court; Flat 21 Matthias Court; Flat 22 
Matthias Court; Flat 23 Matthias Court; Flat 24 Matthias Court; 
Flat 25 Matthias Court; Flat 26 Matthias Court; Flat 27 Matthias 
Court; Flat 28 Matthias Court; Flat 29 Matthias Court; Flat 30 
Matthias Court; Flat 31 Matthias Court; Flat 32 Matthias Court; 
Flat 33 Matthias Court; Flat 34 Matthias Court; Flat 35 Matthias 
Court; Flat 36 Matthias Court; Flat 37 Matthias Court; Flat 38 
Matthias Court; Flat 39 Matthias Court 

Melrose Avenue, Morecambe POLB 18

1-18(Cont) 

Morecambe Street, Morecambe POLC 26

36-22(Even); 18-16(Even); 8-2(Even); 3; 7; 11; 13A; 
15-27(Odd); 35 

Nelson Street, Morecambe POLC 6

1-4(Cont); 6; 7A 

New Street, Morecambe POLC 10

18-2(Even); 1 

North Street, Morecambe POLC 12

3-11(Odd); 16-4(Even) 

Northumberland Street, 
Morecambe 

POLC 12

Bath Hotel  5- 7; 44; Flat 1 42; Flat 2 42; Flat 3 42; Flat 4 42; 
40; 32-30(Even); 26-24(Even); 10 

Old Market Court, Morecambe POLC 21

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Old Town Hall Mews, Morecambe POLC 8

1-8(Cont) 

Oldham Street, Morecambe POLC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Out Moss Lane, Morecambe POLA 17

4-8(Even); 1-27(Odd) 

Oxford Street, Morecambe POLC 44

35-3(Odd); Flat 1 1; 6-4(Even); 8-10(Even); Ground Floor 12; 
Top Flat 12; 14-40(Even); Flat 1 42; Flat 2 42; Flat 3 42; 
44-48(Even) 

Pedder Street, Morecambe POLC 46

Flat 1 3- 5; Flat 2 3- 5; Flat 3 3- 5; 7;  11- 13; Flat 15A; Top 
Flat 17A; 19-21(Odd); Flat 23A; Flat 1 Anderton Court 27; Flat 
2 Anderton Court 27; Flat 3 Anderton Court 27; Flat 4 Anderton 
Court 27; Flat 5 Anderton Court 27; Flat 6 Anderton Court 27; 
Flat 7 Anderton Court 27; Flat 8 Anderton Court 27; Flat 9 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 10 Anderton Court 27; Flat 11 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 12 Anderton Court 27; Flat 13 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 14 Anderton Court 27; Flat 15 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 16 Anderton Court 27; Flat 17 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 18 Anderton Court 27; Flat 19 
Anderton Court 27; Flat 20 Anderton Court 27; 36A; Top Floor 
36B; 34A; Flat 1 32; Flat 2 32; Flat 3 32; Flat 1 First Floor Rear 
30; Flat 2 First Floor Front 30; Flat 3 Second Floor Rear 30; 
Flat 4 Second Floor Front 30; First Floor Flat 28; Flat 2 28; 
Chieftain 24; 22A; 10-8(Even) 

Poulton Road, Morecambe POLC 54

59-41(Odd); 29-15(Odd); 3A-5A(Odd); Rear 9A; 36; 
40-50(Even); 1-22(Cont) Cinnabar House; Flat 1 The Smithy 
52- 54; Flat 2 The Smithy 52- 54; Smugglers 56; 58 

Poulton Square, Morecambe POLB 5

11-11A; 12A; 14-16(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 131



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Poulton Square, Morecambe POLC 7

1; New Inn 2; 4-8(Cont) 

Primrose Court, Morecambe POLC 37

1-12(Cont); 14-38(Cont) 

Primrose Street, Morecambe POLC 19

3-17(Odd); 18-20(Cont); 16-2(Even) 

Queen Street, Morecambe POLC 59

Palatine Hotel 3; 5A; Rear 7A; First Floor Flat 7A; First Floor 
Flat 7B; Rear 9A-11A(Odd); Flat 1 13; Flat 2 13; Maisonette To 
Rear 15/17; 21; 25; First Floor Flat, The Bay Cafe 1 The 
Crescent; Second Floor Flat, The Bay Cafe 1 The Crescent; 
Rear 27; Joiners Arms 39;  69/ 71; 73; 75A; Maisonette 75; 
77; First Floor Flat 83A; Second Floor Flat 83B; Flat 1 85; Flat 
2 85; Ground Floor Flat 1A 68; The Cottage 68; Flat 1 68; Flat 
2 68; Flat 3 68; Flat 4 68; Flat 5 68; Flat 6 68; 66; Flat 1 62; 
Flat 2 62; 58; Flat 1 56; Flat 2 56; Flat 3 56; Flat 1 54; Flat 2 
54; Flat 3 54; Flat 1 52; Flat 2 52; Flat 1 50; Flat 2 50; Bradford 
Arms 40; 34A; Flat Above 30-28(Even); 26A; Nowhere 20; 
18A; The Coast 14; 10A-4A(Even) 

Raby Street, Morecambe POLC 1

Parks Farm 1 

Rose Street, Morecambe POLC 13

5-17(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Rossendale Avenue, Morecambe POLB 15

20-14(Even); Flat 1 12; Flat 2 12; Flat 3 12; Flat 4 12; Flat 5 12; 
Flat 6 12; 10-2(Even) 

Royal Road, Morecambe POLD 1

2 

Schola Green Lane, Morecambe POLA 34

20-22(Cont); Ground Floor 23A; First Floor 23; 24-25(Cont); 
30-52(Cont); 54-60(Even) 

Skipton Street, Morecambe POLC 34

Flat 1 1; Flat 2 1; 9-13(Odd); Basement Flat 15; Flat 1 15; Flat 
2 15; Flat 3 15; Flat 2 17; Flat 3 17; Flat 4 17; 19-23(Odd); Flat 
A 25; Flat B 25; Flat C 25; Flat D 25; Flat 1 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; 
Flat 4 2; Flat 2 6; Ground Floor 6; 8; Flat 1 10; Flat 2 10; Flat 3 
10; 12-14(Even); Ground Floor Flat 14; Flat 1 16; Flat 2 16 

Stanley Street, Morecambe POLC 6

7-3(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Station Road, Morecambe POLC 41

Flat 101 Queen Square; Flat 102 Queen Square; Flat 103 
Queen Square; Flat 104 Queen Square; Flat 105 Queen 
Square; Flat 106 Queen Square; Flat 107 Queen Square; Flat 
108 Queen Square; Flat 109 Queen Square; Flat 110 Queen 
Square; Flat 111 Queen Square; Flat 201 Queen Square; Flat 
202 Queen Square; Flat 203 Queen Square; Flat 204 Queen 
Square; Flat 205 Queen Square; Flat 206 Queen Square; Flat 
207 Queen Square; Flat 208 Queen Square; Flat 209 Queen 
Square; Flat 210 Queen Square; Flat 211 Queen Square; Flat 
301 Queen Square; Flat 302 Queen Square; Flat 303 Queen 
Square; Flat 304 Queen Square; Flat 305 Queen Square; Flat 
306 Queen Square; Flat 307 Queen Square; Flat 308 Queen 
Square; Flat 309 Queen Square; Flat 310 Queen Square; Flat 
311 Queen Square; Flat 401 Queen Square; Flat 402 Queen 
Square; Flat 403 Queen Square; Flat 404 Queen Square; Flat 
501 Queen Square; Flat 502 Queen Square; Flat 503 Queen 
Square; Flat 504 Queen Square 

Thomas Grove, Morecambe POLA 17

1-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont) 

Thornton Avenue, Morecambe POLB 5

Basement Flat 1; Flat 2 Ground Floor 1; Flat 3 1; Flat 4 1; 3 

Thornton Crescent, Morecambe POLB 13

1-13(Cont) 

Thornton Grove, Morecambe POLB 15

1; Glengarry 3; 3A; 3B; 5-11(Odd); Flat 1 11A; Flat 2 11A; Flat 
3 11A; 8-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 132



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area POULTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Thornton Road, Morecambe POLB 192

The Flat Birketts Place; 139; Flat 1 137; Flat 2 137; Flat 3 137; 
Flat 1 135; Flat 2 135; 133; Flat 1 131; Flat 2 131; Flat 3 131; 
Flat 4 131; Flat 5 131; 129; Flat 1 127; Middle Flat 2 127; Flat 3 
127; 125-123(Odd); 121A; 121B; Flat 1 119; Flat 2 119; Flat 3 
119; 103-77(Odd); Ground Floor 75; 75A; 73; 67-49(Odd); 
Thornton Lodge  43- 47; Flat 2 41; 29-23(Odd); Room 1 15- 
21; Room 2 15- 21; Room 3 15- 21; Room 4 15- 21; Room 5 
15- 21; Room 6 15- 21; Room 7 15- 21; Room 8 15- 21; Room 
9 15- 21; Room 10 15- 21; Room 11 15- 21; Room 12 15- 21; 
Room 13 15- 21; Room 14 15- 21; Room 15 15- 21; Room 16 
15- 21; Room 17 15- 21; Room 18 15- 21; Room 19 15- 21; 
Room 20 15- 21; Room 21 15- 21; Room 22 15- 21; Room 23 
15- 21; Room 24 15- 21; Room 25 15- 21; 12-14(Even); Linden 
Care Home 18; Flat 1 20; Flat 2 20; Flat 3 20; Flat 4 20; 
Ground Floor Flat 22; First Floor Flat 22; Flat 4 Second Floor 
22; Basement Flat 22-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 24; Top Flat 
24; 26; Bottom Flat 28; First Floor Flat 28; Flat 1 34; Flat 2 34; 
Flat 3 34; Flat 4 34; Flat 5 34; Ground Floor Flat 36; Basement 
36; First Floor 36; Ground Floor 38; 38A; 40; 40A; 
42-50(Even); Flat 1 52; Flat 2 52; 54-62(Even); Flat 1 64; Flat 2 
64; Flat 3 64; Basement Flat 66; Ground Floor Flat 66; Flat 3 
66; Flat 4 66; Flat 5 66; Flat 6 66; 68; Flat 1 70; Flat 2 70; Flat 
3 70; Flat 4 70; Flat 5 70; 72-80(Even); Basement Flat 82- 84; 
Flat 1 82- 84; Flat 2 82- 84; Flat 3 82- 84; Flat 4 82- 84; Flat 6 
82- 84; Flat 1 86; Flat 2 86; Flat 3 86; Flat 4 86; 88; 
94-110(Even); 114-116(Even); Flat 1 124; Flat 2 124; Flat 3 
124; Flat 2 126; Flat 3 126; Ground Floor 126; Top Flat 128; 
Ground Floor Flat 128; Middle Flat 128; Flat 1 130; Flat 2 130; 
Flat 3 130; Flat 1 132; Flat 2 132; Flat 3 132; 134-136(Even); 
140; 140A; 144-158(Even) 

Thornton Road, Morecambe POLD 14

Basement Flat 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; Basement 4; Flat 1 Ground 
Floor 4; Flat 2 First Floor 4; Flat 3 Second Floor Front 4; Flat 4 
Second Floor Rear 4; Flat 3 Third Floor 4; Flat 1 6; Flat 2 6; 
Flat 3 6; Flat 4 6; 8 

Townley Street, Morecambe POLC 24

27-17(Odd); Flat 1 15; Flat 2 15; Flat 3 15; Flat 1 11; Flat 2 11; 
Flat 3 11; 9; Flat 2 7; The Maisonette 7; 5-3(Odd); Ground 
Floor Flat 4; Second Floor Flat 4; 6-8(Even); 12-16(Even) 

Tunstall Street, Morecambe POLC 3

5-6(Cont); 10 

Union Street, Morecambe POLC 9

9-1(Odd); Flat 1; Flat 2; Flat 3; Flat 4 

Victoria Mews, Morecambe POLB 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Victoria Parade, Morecambe POLB 81

49-31(Odd); Ground Floor 29; First Floor Flat 29; 27-25(Odd); 
Ground Floor 23; 23A; 21-19(Odd); Becomin 17; 15; Ground 
Floor Flat 13; 13A; Top Flat 13; 11-7(Odd); Bottom Flat 5; Top 
Flat 5; 3-1(Odd); Flat 1 Victoria Court; Flat 2 Victoria Court; 
Flat 3 Victoria Court; Flat 4 Victoria Court; Flat 5 Victoria Court; 
Flat 6 Victoria Court; Flat 7 Victoria Court; Flat 8 Victoria Court; 
Flat 9 Victoria Court; Flat 10 Victoria Court; Flat 11 Victoria 
Court; Flat 12 Victoria Court; Flat 12A Victoria Court; Flat 14 
Victoria Court; Flat 15 Victoria Court; Flat 16 Victoria Court; 
Flat 17 Victoria Court; Flat 18 Victoria Court; Flat 19 Victoria 
Court; 2-4(Even); 4A; 6-10(Even); 10A; 12; 12A; 14-24(Even); 
26A; 26B; 28; 28A; 30-42(Even); First Floor Flat 44; Ground 
Floor Flat 44; 46-52(Even) 

Victoria Street, Morecambe POLC 31

Flat 1 19; Second Floor Flat 2 19; Third Floor Flat 3 19; 
Maisonette 37; 41-43(Odd); Flat 1 47; Flat 3 47; Flat 4 47; 
Basement Flat 1 49; Flat 2 49; Flat 3 49; Flat 4 49; Flat 5 49; 
Flat 6 49; Flat 7 49; Flat 8 49; 53-51(Odd); Flat 1 38A; Flat 2 
38A; Flat 3 38A; Flat 4 38A; Flat 1 36; Flat 2 36; Flat 3 36; Flat 
4 36; 34; First Floor Flat 34; Flat 1 28; 24 

Wellington Terrace, Morecambe POLC 20

Flat 2 1; Flat 1 Ground Floor 2; Flat 2 2; Flat 3 2; 3-4(Cont); 
Ground Floor 5; Flat 2 5; 6; Flat 1 7; Flat 2 7; Flat 3 7; Flat 1 8; 
Flat 2 8; Flat 3 8; Flat 1 9; Flat 2 9; Flat 3 9; 10-11(Cont) 

West View Road, Morecambe POLC 2

4; 11 

Westover Street, Morecambe POLC 24

1-23(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Whinsfell View, Morecambe POLA 42

2-30(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-55(Odd) 

Whitby Road, Morecambe POLA 22

1-13(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Whitmoor Close, Morecambe POLA 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

York Place, Morecambe POLA 12

1-12(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 133



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Abbeyfield Close, Lancaster SCEA 34

12-2(Even); 2-6(Cont) Chirnside House; 8-12(Cont) Chirnside 
House; 14-31(Cont) Chirnside House 

Abbeystead Drive, Lancaster SCEB 61

1-14(Cont) Abbeystead House; 1-55(Odd); 1-9(Cont) Scorton 
House; 20-2(Even) 

Addle Street, Lancaster SCEA 6

1-11(Odd) 

Appletree Close, Lancaster SCEB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Appletree Drive, Lancaster SCEB 22

48-6(Even) 

Arnside Close, Lancaster SCEB 10

1-9(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Ascot Close, Lancaster SCEB 12

1-9(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Barnacre Close, Lancaster SCEB 21

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Barton Road, Lancaster SCEA 96

Flat 1-4(Cont) Barton Barn; 5; The Trees 7; 11; 15-29(Odd); 
1Brookside-2Brookside(Cont); 87-93(Odd); 97-111(Odd); The 
Gables 90; 88-2(Even); 1-6(Cont) Barton Court; 1-12(Cont) 
Barton Gardens; 14-17(Cont) Barton Gardens 

Bay Horse Drive, Lancaster SCEB 33

38-2(Even); 3-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 1 

Beck View, Lancaster SCEB 38

Flat 1-12(Cont);  Flat 12A; Flat 14-38(Cont) 

Bedford Place, Lancaster SCEA 12

Kingslea 1; 2-12(Cont) 

Beechwood Gardens, Lancaster SCEA 6

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even) 

Bentham Road, Lancaster SCEB 28

1-23(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Bishopsgate, Lancaster SCEB 13

1-11(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster SCEA 7

116-104(Even) 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster SCEB 50

300-246(Even); 242; 238-236(Even); 1-12(Cont) Greenacre 
Court; 14-16(Cont) Greenacre Court; 17-19 Greenacre Court; 
18-20(Even) Greenacre Court; St Bernadettes Parish House 
120 

Brantwood Drive, Lancaster SCEA 8

1-15(Odd) 

Brooklands Court, Lancaster SCEA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Chester Place, Lancaster SCEA 46

1-45(Odd); 46-2(Even) 

Claughton Drive, Lancaster SCEA 44

32-6(Even); Flat 7-12(Cont) Sandfield House; 1-12(Cont) 
Windmill Court; 14-25(Cont) Windmill Court 

Cockersand Drive, Lancaster SCEA 38

1-37(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Collingham Park, Lancaster SCEA 5

1-2(Cont); 4; Aroona; Burrowbeck Copse 

Devon Place, Lancaster SCEA 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Dunkenshaw Crescent, Lancaster SCEB 24

1-11(Odd); 15; 34-2(Even) 

Durham Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 24

1-9(Odd); 32-24(Even); Flat 4 Lofthouse; Flat 3 Lofthouse; Flat 
2 Lofthouse; Flat 1 Lofthouse; 20-2(Even) 

Elmwood Gardens, Lancaster SCEA 23

1-23(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Emerson Street, Lancaster SCEA 16

32-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-3

Page 134



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Gloucester Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 70

1-61(Odd); 78-2(Even) 

Goodwood Court, Lancaster SCEB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Goodwood Road, Lancaster SCEB 30

5-25(Odd); Masters House; 36-2(Even) 

Gressingham Drive, Lancaster SCEB 124

1-11(Odd) Gregorys Court; 15-25(Odd) Gregorys Court; 
2-16(Even) Gregorys Court; 122-2(Even); 21-49(Odd); 
61-87(Odd); Flat 1-14(Cont) Gressingham House 

Gressingham Walk, Lancaster SCEB 8

1-15(Odd) 

Hala Crescent, Lancaster SCEA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Hala Grove, Lancaster SCEA 23

1-17(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Hala Hill, Lancaster SCEB 19

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 24-10(Even) 

Hala Road, Lancaster SCEA 55

1-20(Cont) Melling House; Wardens Flat 21 Melling House; 
1-9(Cont) Tunstall House; 46-34(Even); 26-4(Even); Flat 1 
Sandfield House; Flat 2 Sandfield House; Flat 3 Sandfield 
House; Flat 4 Sandfield House; Flat 5 Sandfield House; Flat 6 
Sandfield House 

Harewood Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 24

1-23(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Haydock Road, Lancaster SCEB 15

1-11(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Hazelwood Gardens, Lancaster SCEA 17

1-15(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Heversham Close, Lancaster SCEB 30

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-23(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Ingleton Drive, Lancaster SCEB 97

Flat 1 Ingleton House; Flat 2 Ingleton House; Flat 3 Ingleton 
House; Flat 4 Ingleton House; Flat 5 Ingleton House; Flat 6 
Ingleton House; Flat 7 Ingleton House; Flat 8 Ingleton House; 
Flat 9 Ingleton House; Flat 10 Ingleton House; Flat 11 Ingleton 
House; Flat 12 Ingleton House; 1-85(Odd); 84-2(Even) 

Kempton Road, Lancaster SCEB 20

24-2(Even); 2A; 1-11(Odd); 15 

Knowe Hill Crescent, Lancaster SCEB 40

2-50(Even); 31-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd) 

Larchwood SCEB 26

2-16(Even); 1-11(Odd) Larchwood; 15-37(Odd) Larchwood 

Lawnswood Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 20

1-19(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Lentworth Drive, Lancaster SCEA 56

1 Lentworth House; 4-5(Cont) Lentworth House; 8-9(Cont) 
Lentworth House; 12-13(Cont) Lentworth House; 16 Lentworth 
House; Flat 1-9(Cont) Leck House; Flat 1-24(Cont) Scotforth 
Court; 30-2(Even) 

Lingfield Close, Lancaster SCEB 10

1-11(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Maplewood Gardens, Lancaster SCEA 22

3-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 18-14(Even); 10-2(Even) 

Mulberry Lane, Lancaster SCEA 4

1-2(Cont); 4-6(Even) 

Newmarket Avenue, Lancaster SCEB 36

1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Oakwood Gardens, Lancaster SCEA 15

1-15(Cont) 

Palatine Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 35

1-69(Odd) 

Redcar Road, Lancaster SCEB 15

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-3

Page 135



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Rutland Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 66

1-79(Odd); 52-2(Even) 

Sandown Road, Lancaster SCEB 14

1-17(Odd); 12-4(Even) 

Scotforth Road, Lancaster SCEA 45

43-45(Odd); First Floor Flat 49; Maisonette 53; 59; 61A; 
65-89(Odd); 113; 93-111(Odd); 115-143(Odd) 
Scotforth Road, Lancaster SCEA 23

147-151(Odd); 157; 171-173(Odd); 173A; 175-185(Odd); 
185A; 187-199(Odd); Aikengill; Burrowbeck Grange Nursing 
Home 

Shireshead Crescent, Lancaster SCEB 32

1-11(Odd); 15-41(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Slaidburn Drive, Lancaster SCEB 62

1-59(Odd); 64-2(Even) 

The Hawthorns, Lancaster SCEA 16

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Thirsk Road, Lancaster SCEB 16

1-11(Odd); 15; 18-2(Even) 

Wakefield Drive, Lancaster SCEA 12

1-9(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Warwick Avenue, Lancaster SCEA 24

1-23(Odd); 28-24(Even); 18-2(Even) 

Whinfell Drive, Lancaster SCEA 40

Southbourne; Lyndene; Greycot 5; Fellside 7; Heatherdene; 
The Borrans; Ashburner; Edencote; Coniston; 19; 58-4(Even); 
2A; 2 

Winmarleigh Road, Lancaster SCEB 17

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-20(Even) 

Yealand Drive, Lancaster SCEA 39

1-39(Odd); 32-2(Even); 2C; 2B; 2A 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-3

Page 136



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Acorn Close, Lancaster SCWD 11

1-11(Cont) 

Addenbrooke Close, Lancaster SCWD 22

1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Aldcliffe, Lancaster SCWA 23

East Lodge; Ashlar House; 1-3(Cont) Cottage Farm; Inglenook; 
Inglewood; West Lodge; Ivy Cottage; Ashlar Lodge; Aldcliffe 
Heights; Munisouth; Tree Tops; Mellifont; Rydal Mount; 
Melrose; Brookfield; One Tree Hill; Shorefield; Silver Lune; 
Sundown; Riverview; The Coach House 

Aldcliffe Mews, Lancaster SCWA 5

Hill Farm 1; Heron House 2; Cultraw; 4; The Village Barn 5 

Aldcliffe Road, Lancaster SCWA 9

The Limes; Inverlune; Bank Farm; Rose Cottage; 2-5(Cont) 
Aldcliffe Cottages; Croagh Patrick 

Alderman Road, Lancaster SCWD 31

1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Alma Road, Lancaster SCWA 1

1 

Ardengate, Lancaster SCWB 12

1-11(Odd); 15; Hillcrest 14; 12; Wyndcliffe 10; 4-2(Even) 

Arna Wood Lane, Lancaster SCWA 8

Arna Wood Farm (East); Arna Wood Farm (West); Low Wood 
Barn; Low Wood Farm; 1-4(Cont) Arna Wood Barn 

Ash Grove, Lancaster SCWA 12

1-9(Odd); 16; 12-2(Even) 

Ashford Avenue, Lancaster SCWD 8

1-2(Cont); Meadow Bank 3; High Trees 4; Brivard 5; Sherwood 
6; South View 7; Benholme 

Ashford Close, Lancaster SCWD 18

1-17(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Ashford Road, Lancaster SCWD 35

15A; 17-25(Odd); Burtree 27; Deepdale 29; 31; Cemetery 
Lodge; 1-8(Cont) Hibbert Terrace; Ferncliffe 38; The Bungalow 
36; 34-14(Even); Bridge Cottage 12; 10-8(Even); Oaklea 6 

Ashton Gardens, Lancaster SCWA 10

2-20(Even) Beeching Close 

Ashton Road, Lancaster SCWA 56

Flat 1 Bevan House; Flat 2 Bevan House; Flat 3 Bevan House; 
Flat 4 Bevan House; Flat 11 Bevan House; Flat 12 Bevan 
House; Flat 13 Bevan House; Flat 14 Bevan House; Flat 21 
Bevan House; Flat 22 Bevan House; Flat 23 Bevan House; Flat 
24 Bevan House; 16-26(Even); 1-9(Cont) Alma House; 
1-11(Odd) Thornfield; Basement Flat 13 Thornfield; 
13-23(Odd) Thornfield; Basement Flat 23 Thornfield; 
25-29(Odd) Thornfield; Nazareth House; Flat 1 Nightingale 
House; Flat 2 Nightingale House; Flat 3 Nightingale House; 
Flat 4 Nightingale House; Flat 11 Nightingale House; Flat 12 
Nightingale House; Flat 13 Nightingale House; Flat 14 
Nightingale House; Flat 21 Nightingale House; Flat 22 
Nightingale House; Flat 23 Nightingale House 

Ashton Road, Lancaster SCWD 80

Lathom House; 1-4(Cont) Deep Cutting Farm; 1-2(Cont) North 
Lodge; Ashcroft House; Elmhurst; Ringwood; Wilson House; 
Lunecliffe House; Lunecliffe Lodge; The Coach House; 
Whinney Carr Farm; Meadowfields, Whinney Carr Farm; 
Whinney Croft, Whinney Carr Farm; 2-12(Even) Royal Albert 
Cottages; 14-32(Even) De Vitre Cottages; Ashford House; 
Bank House; 1-12(Cont) Storey Hall; 14-24(Cont) Storey Hall; 
Flat 1-6(Cont) Victoria Court; 1-6(Cont) Albert Court; 1-6(Cont) 
Cunningham Court; 1-4(Cont) Samuel Court 

Ashton Road, Lancaster SCWE 2

Flat 5-6(Cont) Ashton Court 

Avondale Road, Lancaster SCWC 76

1/ 3; 5-75(Odd); 80-4(Even) 

Belle Vue Avenue, Lancaster SCWB 7

1-3(Cont); Broomhill 4; 5-7(Cont) 

Belle Vue Drive, Lancaster SCWB 21

40-18(Even); 16A; 16-2(Even) 

Binyon Road, Lancaster SCWA 73

1-7(Odd); 1-12(Cont) Binyon Court; 14-19(Cont) Binyon Court; 
1-11(Odd) Broyd View; 15-25(Odd) Broyd View; 16-2(Even) 
Broyd View; 1-7(Odd) Holden Way; 10-2(Even) Holden Way; 
19-49(Odd) Lawrence Court; 51-61(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 137



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Bowerham Road, Lancaster SCWC 72

102-90(Even); 88A; Ground Floor Flat 88; The Stables 88;  
84- 86; 82-72(Even); 9A Gordon Terrace; 8-6(Even) Gordon 
Terrace; 5-3(Cont) Gordon Terrace; Ground Floor Flat 2 
Gordon Terrace; First Floor Flat 2 Gordon Terrace; 1 Gordon 
Terrace; Bowerham Hotel; 1-3(Cont) Hanmer Place; First Floor 
Flat 56B; 54-26(Even); Flat 1-12(Cont) Pointer House 2; Flat 
14-22(Cont) Pointer House 2; Flat 23 Pointer House 2; Flat 
24-27(Cont) Pointer House 2 

Bowerham Road, Lancaster SCWE 9

Bowerham House The Grove; 16-2(Even) The Grove 

Brettargh Close, Lancaster SCWA 3

1-5(Odd) 

Brettargh Drive, Lancaster SCWA 56

Albert House; East Dene; Mayfield; High Bank; Springfields; 
Breckanfield; Greenways; Cloudsmoor; Brackenber; Brettargh; 
Emmanuel House; Badgers Wood; Mabsoot; Mabsoot Cottage; 
Roxburghe House; Tufton Warren; Thornhayes; Haverbreaks 
House; Wyngarth; Beech Trees; The Gables; Torwoodlea; 
Glenarriff; The Hawthorns 1 Cartwright Court; 2-3(Cont) 
Cartwright Court; Arranmore 4 Cartwright Court; The Uplands 5 
Cartwright Court; Oaklands 1 Millar Court; Timberwood 2 Millar 
Court; 3-5(Cont) Millar Court; 1 Hunters Gate; Manderley 2 
Hunters Gate; 3-9(Cont) Hunters Gate; 1-8(Cont) Maryvale 
House; 1-6(Cont) Rennie Court 

Bridge Road, Lancaster SCWA 84

1-53(Odd); 1-12(Cont) Ashwood Court; 14-46(Cont) Ashwood 
Court; 54-34(Even); 2 

Brunton Road, Lancaster SCWA 45

1-33(Odd); 42-2(Even); 1-7(Cont) Grove Court 

Charles Court, Lancaster SCWA 8

1-8(Cont) 

Charles Street, Lancaster SCWA 19

26-20(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-31(Odd) 

Chatsworth Road, Lancaster SCWB 26

1-33(Odd); Carnegie House; 35-41(Odd); Lynton 8; 6-2(Even) 

Cheltenham Road, Lancaster SCWB 22

1-27(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Cherry Tree Drive, Lancaster SCWD 3

1-5(Odd) 

Church Avenue, Lancaster SCWB 2

6-4(Even) 

Cinder Lane, Lancaster SCWD 1

Cinder Lane Nurseries 

Craiglands Court, Aldcliffe, 
Lancaster 

SCWA 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Devonshire Street, Lancaster SCWB 20

9-29(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Dorrington Road, Lancaster SCWB 140

1-19(Odd); 31-97(Odd); 192-2(Even) 

Eden Park, Lancaster SCWD 20

1-21(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Fern Bank, Lancaster SCWB 28

2; 10-30(Even); 29-1(Odd); The Cottage 1A 

Franklin Street, Lancaster SCWB 26

5-25(Odd); 27A; 27B; 28-10(Even); 6-2(Even) 

Gillow Court, Lancaster SCWB 11

1-11(Cont) 

Graham Street, Lancaster SCWA 56

1-47(Odd); 64-2(Even) 

Greaves Drive, Lancaster SCWA 9

1-9(Cont) Gresley Court 

Greaves Drive, Lancaster SCWA 40

1-31(Odd); 46-10(Even); 10A; 8-6(Even); 4A-2A(Even) 

Greaves Park, Bowerham Road SCWC 3

West Bank Stables; Managers Flat 1; Assistant Managers Flat 
2 

Greaves Road, Lancaster SCWA 74

Flat 1-12(Cont) Kensington House; Flat 154; 150; Flat 1  146/ 
148; Greaves Hotel;  138/ 140; Flat 1 134-136; Flat 2 134-136;  
130/ 132; Flat 128; 126A; 124-118(Even); Flat 1 116; Flat 2 
116; Flat 3 116; Flat 4 116; 114-28(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 138



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Greaves Road, Lancaster SCWB 73

1-47(Odd) Belle Vue Terrace; Ground Floor Flat 49 Belle Vue 
Terrace; Top Flat 49 Belle Vue Terrace; 51-53(Odd) Belle Vue 
Terrace; The Hollies Belle Vue Terrace; Flat 1-12(Cont) The 
Hastings; Flat 14-45(Cont) The Hastings 

Greaves Road, Lancaster SCWC 9

Flat 1-5(Cont) The Greaves; South Lodge; North Lodge 
Parkfield; Horseman`s Cottage; Greaves Lodge 

Hall Park, Lancaster SCWD 39

1-3(Odd); The Knotts 5; Aldercliffe 7; 9-11(Odd); 11A; 15; 
Halstead 17; 19-23(Odd); Barton House 25; 27-37(Odd); 
40-30(Even); Highland 28; 26-18(Even); Kingswood 16; 
14-2(Even) 

Hastings Road, Lancaster SCWB 27

1-17(Odd); 24-2(Even); 1-6(Cont) Greaves Mead 

Haverbreaks Place, Lancaster SCWA 21

1-23(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Haverbreaks Road, Lancaster SCWA 41

Holly Grove; The Lodge; Strathyre; Windrush; Beau Site; Pine 
Lodge; Lowhill; Millar`s Mead; Ashburne; The Spinney; Stoney 
Gates; The Water House; Green Glade; Aldercliffe; Lowood; 
Raffles; The Chandlers; The Hollies; Sheboygan; Littlegarth; 
Elmsfield; Havercroft; Oatlands; Greenacres; The Cherries; 
Netherdene; Highleigh; Tanglewood; Lorien; The Strines; Tall 
Trees; Hunters Moon; Lindsell; Swan`s Mead; Felstead; 
Birchwood; Brooklands; Hluhluwe; Avalon; Bowk House; 
Gardenia Lodge 

Heaton Road, Lancaster SCWB 50

2; 1-4(Cont) Devonshire Court; 1-12(Cont) Heaton House; 
1-33(Cont) Arcon House 

Highgrove Road, Lancaster SCWD 14

1-7(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Jensen Close, Lancaster SCWA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Kenilworth Place, Lancaster SCWC 18

1-18(Cont) 

Kensington Road, Lancaster SCWA 23

1-23(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Lawson Close, Lancaster SCWD 7

1-7(Cont) 

Lily Grove, Lancaster SCWB 20

2-16(Even); 17-1(Odd); Flat 1 Oakrigg; Flat 2 Oakrigg; Flat 3 
Oakrigg 

Lindbergh Avenue, Lancaster SCWD 31

2-28(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd) 

Lonsdale Place, Lancaster SCWC 25

1-17(Odd); 30-24(Even); 22A; 22-2(Even) 

Malvern Avenue, Lancaster SCWC 30

1-30(Cont) 

Marlton Way, Lancaster SCWA 16

1-9(Odd); 22-18(Even); 14-8(Even); 6A; 6-2(Even) 

Meadowside, Lancaster SCWE 25

5-47(Odd); 51-55(Odd) 

Newsham Place, Lancaster SCWC 31

1/ 3; 5-25(Odd); 42-18(Even); 14-6(Even); 2- 4 

Newsham Road, Lancaster SCWB 1

Brunton Close 

Newsham Road, Lancaster SCWC 64

1-41(Odd); 88-40(Even); 36-2(Even) 

Oaklands Court, Lancaster SCWA 20

1-11(Odd); 15; 1-3(Cont) Home Farm; 20-2(Even) 

Palatine Avenue, Lancaster SCWB 10

86-80(Even); 76-66(Even) 

Palatine Avenue, Lancaster SCWC 32

64-2(Even) 

Palmaston Close, Lancaster SCWA 4

1-2(Cont); 4-6(Even) 

Parkfield Drive, Lancaster SCWC 74

1-79(Odd); 68-2(Even) 

Parsons Close, Lancaster SCWD 5

1-9(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 139



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Percy Road, Lancaster SCWA 21

1-25(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Piccadilly, Lancaster SCWD 31

The Croft; 3-7(Odd); West House; Sunny Cottage; Newnham; 
11; Abbeycoombe 13; Thornfield 15; Piccadilly House 17; 
19-29(Odd); Coppice 31; Eland; Underhill; Southbank Lodge 9; 
1-10(Cont) Park Court 

Piccadilly Close, Lancaster SCWD 21

1-17(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Piccadilly Grove, Lancaster SCWD 4

1-4(Cont) 

Pickard Street, Lancaster SCWA 13

1-25(Odd) 

Pinewood Close, Lancaster SCWD 12

1-9(Odd); Leabank 11; 12-2(Even) 

Princess Avenue, Lancaster SCWA 64

15-37(Odd); 34-8(Even); 1-12(Cont) Ripley Court; 12A Ripley 
Court; 14-38(Cont) Ripley Court 

Railway Street, Lancaster SCWE 19

22-2(Even); 1; 1A; 3-13(Odd) 

Rays Drive, Lancaster SCWD 29

1; Flat 1 Rays Court; Flat 2 Rays Court; 3; Flat 3 Rays Court; 
Flat 4 Rays Court; 5; Flat 5 Rays Court; 7-21(Odd); Basement 
Flat 23; Upper Floors 23; 22-2(Even) 

Ripley Street, Lancaster SCWA 1

2 

Rosebery Avenue, Lancaster SCWC 48

1-31(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 33; First Floor Flat 33; 
35-49(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Rossmoyne Road, Lancaster SCWB 11

1-7(Odd); 12; Top Flat 10; Lower Flat 10; 8-2(Even) 

Scotforth Road, Lancaster SCWB 80

1-12(Cont) Brunton House; 1-12(Cont) Chiltern Court; 16 
Chiltern Court; Brunton Cottage; 3-11(Odd); The Old Surgery 
13; 15-21(Odd); Flat 1 23; Flat 2 23; Flat 3 23; 25-31(Odd); 
Ground Floor Flat 33; First Floor Flat 33; Top Floor Flat 33; 35; 
Temple Villa 37; 39; 56-30(Even); Flat 1 28; Flat 2 28; 
26-24(Even); 22A; 18; 16A; 16-10(Even); Flat 1 Greaves Court; 
Flat 2 Greaves Court; Flat 3 Greaves Court; Flat 4 Greaves 
Court; Flat 5 Greaves Court; Flat 6 Greaves Court 

Scotforth Road, Lancaster SCWD 46

174; Heathfield 172; 170; 164-126(Even); Abbey Terrace 124; 
122-118(Even); 110-94(Even); 78-74(Even); Annandale 72; 
70-60(Even) 

Shaftesbury Place, Lancaster SCWD 16

1-17(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Sharpes Avenue, Lancaster SCWB 28

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14-28(Cont) 

Snuff Mill Lane, Lancaster SCWD 1

Snuff Mill 

Somerset Avenue, Lancaster SCWC 38

1-38(Cont) 

South Road, Lancaster SCWE 65

1-17(Odd); Ground Floor 19; Middle Flat 19; Top Flat 19; 
21-31(Odd); Top Flat 33; Ground Floor Flat 33; 35-51(Odd); 
Flat 1 53; Flat 2 53; Flat 3 53; 55-69(Odd); Room 1 18; Room 2 
18; Room 3 18; Room 4 18; Room 5 18; Room 6 18; Room 7 
18; Basement Flat 18; 18; Basement Flat A 16; Ground Floor 
Flat B 16; First Floor Flat C 16; Second Floor Flat D 16; Flat 3 
14; Flat 2 14; Flat 1 14; 12; Ground Floor Flat 1 10; First Floor 
Flat 2 10; Second Floor Flat 3 10; Flat A 10; 8-2(Even) 

Springfield Street, Lancaster SCWE 61

1-21(Odd); 20-4(Even); 2A; 2; 1-12(Cont) Tower Court; 
14-40(Cont) Tower Court 

Spruce Avenue, Lancaster SCWD 65

1-11(Odd); 15-77(Odd); Cedar Manor 79-81(Odd); 83; 
48-2(Even) 

Squirrel Chase, Haverbreaks SCWA 4

1-3(Cont); Hollybank 4 

St Pauls Drive, Lancaster SCWB 20

1-5(Odd); 5A; 7; 26-4(Even); 4A; 4B; 2 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 140



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SCOTFORTH WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

St Pauls Road, Lancaster SCWB 17

1-3(Odd); 7-9(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Stanmore Drive, Lancaster SCWA 19

The Villa; Green Meadows; The Mount; Matingold; The 
Orchard; Enderley; Meadow Bank; The Pines; Craiglands; 
Southcote; Hillside; Sharnbrook; Silver How; Stanmore Lodge; 
Four Winds; Lowe Croft; Rose Garth; Loyne Garth; Stonesby 
House 

Stodday Lane, Lancaster SCWD 21

Grange Barn; Grange Farm; Ground Floor Flat Waterside 
Farm; First Floor Flat Waterside Farm; Lune View; Rose 
Cottage; Briar Cote; Walnut Bank; Walnut Bank Lodge; 
Rowallen House; School House; Grange Cottage; Westerly; 
The Barn; The Coach House; Wayside; 1-5(Cont) Waterside 
Barns 

Sulby Drive, Lancaster SCWA 62

1-69(Odd); 69A; 71-79(Odd); 42-2(Even) 

The Rise, Haverbreaks SCWA 4

Cuckoo Hill; Paarijat; Ryebank; Staddle Stones 

Toll Bar Crescent, Lancaster SCWD 27

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 33-41(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Trafalgar Road, Lancaster SCWC 82

1-83(Odd); 80-2(Even) 

Uggle Lane, Lancaster SCWD 5

4-2(Even); Uggle House; Uggle Cottage; Farr Bank 

Victoria Avenue, Lancaster SCWB 30

1-25(Odd); 14-15(Cont) Chiltern Court; 30-2(Even) 

Vine Street, Lancaster SCWA 24

1-21(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Viscount Drive, Lancaster SCWD 7

1-9(Odd); 6-4(Even) 

Wellington Road, Lancaster SCWC 65

1-67(Odd); 60-24(Even); Ground Floor Flat 22; First Floor Flat 
22; 20-2(Even) 

West Street, Lancaster SCWA 39

3-39(Odd); 40-2(Even) 

York Road, Lancaster SCWC 31

1-23(Odd); 28-18(Even); 8-2(Even); Flat 1 York House; Flat 2 
York House; Flat 3 York House; Flat 4 York House; Flat 5 York 
House; Flat 6 York House; Flat 7 York House; Flat 8 York 
House; Flat 9 York House 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 141



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SILVERDALE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Bank House Lane, Silverdale SILA 5

2-8(Even); Bank House Farm 

Birch Drive, Silverdale SILA 18

2; Coppers 4; 6-12(Even); 23-1(Odd) 

Bottoms Lane, Silverdale SILA 15

Stoneacre 1; Silver Brae 1A; Rose Cottage 2; Maryland 4; 4A; 
Highcroft 6; Burtonwell Cottage 8; 10-12(Even); Halcyon; 
Bottoms Farm; Bank Barn 1 Bottoms Barns; Oak Tree Barn 2 
Bottoms Barns; 3 Bottoms Barns; Peasland 4Bottoms Barns 

Brackenthwaite Road, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 3

Leighton Furnace; Brackenthwaite Farm; New House Farm 

Bradshawgate Drive, Silverdale SILA 7

Kent House 1; 3; Wayside 5; 7; 2-4(Even); Honey Brook 6 

Castle Bank, Silverdale SILA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Chapel Lane, Silverdale SILA 3

Glenarra; 1-2(Cont) Pye Hall Cottages 

Churchfield, Silverdale SILA 4

Speedwell; Oaktrees; Cranford; Ingleside 

Cinderbarrow Lane, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 3

Cinderbarrow Farm; Cinderbarrow Cottage; Thrang End Farm 

Clevelands Avenue, Silverdale SILA 11

1-10(Cont); 12 

Cold Well Lane, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 1

Coldwell Farm 

Cove Drive, Silverdale SILA 10

2; Glebe Acres 6; 8-22(Even) 

Cove Road, Silverdale SILA 72

1; Rocklea 3; Kirkfield 3A; 5-23(Odd); Roberts House 23A; 
25-27(Odd); 29A; Twix Hill 31; 31A; 33-39(Odd); Cove House; 
1-11(Cont) Cove Orchard; 13-15(Cont) Cove Orchard; Cove 
Cottage; Cove Lea; Cove Lodge; Elm House; Holly Tree 
Cottage; 2 Oak Cottage; Orchard View; The Barn; Hawthorn 
Bank; Hawthorn Bank Cottage; Highfield; Inglewood; 
Meadowside; 1-2(Cont) Garden View; The Old Parsonage 30; 
Bradshaw Gate; Gillion Field; Meadow Bank; Dean Garth; 
Hemplands; Sunnyside; Wallings; 18-12(Even); Melbreak 10; 
8-4(Even); 1-3(Cont) Old Hall Cottages 

Eight Acre Lane, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 3

Old Pastures; Greenfold Cottage; Scott Hill House 

Elmslack Court, Silverdale SILA 7

1-7(Cont) 

Elmslack Lane, Silverdale SILA 14

Oak Cottage 1; 2; Elmslack Cottage 3; Trees 4; Beechwood 6; 
8-10(Even); Bay View Cottage 12; Lynfell; Potters Hill; Cherry 
Bank; The Beeches; Eaves View; Eavescroft 

Emesgate Lane, Silverdale SILA 65

8; 10A; Emesgate Cottage 12; 14B; 14A; 20-22(Even); Orchard 
Cottage 24; Rose Cottage 30; 32; 40-60(Even); Arncliffe 62; 
64-66(Even); Victoria Cottage 5; 7-9(Odd); 13; First Floor Flat 
17; 2ND Floor Flat 17; 19B; 19C; 21A; 21B; 21C; Green 
Arbour; 29; 29A; 31-37(Odd); Nutting Lee 39; 41-47(Odd); The 
Croft 47A; 49-59(Odd); Silver Ridge 61; Flat 1 Stankelt House; 
Flat 2 Stankelt House; Flat 3 Stankelt House; Flat 4 Stankelt 
House; Flat 5 Stankelt House; 1-3(Cont) St Johns Cottages; 
Sunnyhurst; Alderley 

Ford Lane, Silverdale SILA 20

Challan Hall; South Wing, Challan Hall; Challan Wood Lodge 
Ford Lane; 1-4(Cont) Challan Hall Cottages; 1-11(Cont) 
Challan Hall Mews; 12A Challan Hall Mews; 12Challan Hall 
Mews 

Gaskell Close, Silverdale SILA 23

Elm Cottage  1A; Maple Cottage 1B; 1-12(Cont); 12A; 
14-18(Cont); Burnsall; Westfield; Grayrigg 

Gibraltar Road, Silverdale SILA 0

Hazelwood, Silverdale SILA 22

Glenfern; Chevin; 1-11(Odd); 15-19(Odd); 2; 6-24(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-3

Page 142



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SILVERDALE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Hilderstone Lane, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 4

Hilderstone House; Hilderstone Barn; Hilderstone Cottage; 
Hilderstone Farm Burton 

Hill Top Close, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 3

Highfold; 2; Stoops Cottage 3 

Hollins Lane, Silverdale SILA 25

Hazelwood Lodge; Hazeldene House; Hazelwood Barn; 
Hazelwood Farm; 1-21(Cont) Hazelwood Hall 

Levens Way, Silverdale SILA 21

1-11(Odd); Lingmell 15; 17-21(Odd); Latrigg 2; 2A; 2B; 
4-18(Even) 

Lindeth Close, Silverdale SILA 25

1-5(Cont); 5A; 6; 6A; 7; 7A; 8; 8A; 9-21(Cont) 

Lindeth Road, Silverdale SILA 71

2 Browns Houses Jenny Browns Point; Jenny Browns Cottage 
Jenny Browns Point; The Sun House Jenny Browns Point; 
Dyke House Jenny Browns Point; Ridgeway Park Jenny 
Browns Point; High Bank House; Beech House; 2; Hawthorn 
House 4; 6; Yew Tree House 6B; Woodstock 6A; Mount 
Lindeth 10; 10B; 12-34(Even); Waithmans Barn 36; Waithmans 
House 36; Lindeth Dene 38; 38A; 40-42(Even); The Gables 44; 
1; Loughrigg 3; 5-11(Odd); 11A; The Garden House 13; 
Levensfield; Ivy Bank; 19; Bank Villa 21; 23; Stoney End 23A; 
White Gables 25; Lindeth House 27; 29-35(Odd); 35A; 
Lulworth; Well Bank; Woodwell Cottage; Lowood; 39A; 39; 
White Stones 41A; Tailai 41B; Lindeth Lodge Wolf House; 
Gibraltar Cottage; Gibraltar Farmhouse; Lindeth Tower House; 
Grey Walls Bungalow; Hillside Cottage; Honeysuckle Hill; 
1-2(Cont) Jack Scout Cottages 

Maryland Close, Silverdale SILA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Meadows Close, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 5

1-5(Cont) 

Milnthorpe Road, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 10

Birch Bungalow; Waitholme Bungalow; Hazel Grove House; 
Cherry Trees Hazel Grove Farm; The Barn Hazel Grove Farm; 
The Coach House Hazel Grove Farm; The Cottage Hazel 
Grove Farm; The Stables Hazel Grove Farm; Nut Shell Barn 
Hazel Grove Farm; Hazel Grove Lodge 

Moss Lane, Silverdale SILA 19

Dale Head; Hawes Villa; Haweswater Bungalow; Haweswater 
Cottage; The Barn; Croziers Croft; Lake Cottage; Lakeside 
Cottage; Moss Cottage; 2-20(Even) Northern Terrace 

Moss Lane, Yealand Redmayne SILB 2

Birch Cottage; Fell View Barn 

New Road, Silverdale SILA 3

The Sheiling; Slackwood Dairy; Slackwood Farm 

Red Bridge Lane, Silverdale SILA 15

Glenside; Lake View; Red Bridge Farm; Red Bridge House; 
New Red Bridge Farm; Red Bridge Barn; Red Bridge Lodge; 
1-4(Cont) the Quillet; 1-4(Cont) Old Station Buildings 

Shore Close, Silverdale SILA 5

1-7(Odd); Silverdale Cottage 

Shore Green, Silverdale SILA 5

1-2(Cont); Spindrift 3; Molesend 4; Woodside 5 

Shore Road, Silverdale SILA 37

6-14(Even) Shore Cottages; Bath Cottage 16 Shore Cottages; 
Heron Chase; Ryedale; Willodene; 1; 1A; 3; Croftlands 4; 9; 
Sunny Lea 11; The Grove 13; 15; Grove Lea 17; Know Hill 
Farm 19; Know Hill Barn 19; Know Hill Fold; Brentim Cottage; 
Spring Cottage 21; Knowe Hill Lodge 25; 27; High Whins 29; 
Top Barn 30; 31-33(Odd); Beach House; Byre Cottage; 
Silverdale Hotel; The Cottage Silverdale Hotel; 1-2(Cont) the 
Coach House; 1-2(Cont) Orchard Close 

Silverdale Road, Yealand 
Redmayne 

SILB 82

Storrs Barn; Storrs Holme; Storrs Grange; Field Barn; Storrs 
Farm 1; 3-7(Odd); 9/11; 15-23(Odd); Hill Top Farm 25; 27; The 
Barn 27A; Applethwaite; 29-33(Odd); 33A; 35-39(Odd); 39A; 
41-43(Odd); 1-7(Cont) Temple Court; 51; 55-75(Odd); Yealand 
Hall 83; 87-95(Odd); Wood Cottage 97; 97A; The Dairy; 
Croftbank; Great Croft; Red Bank Barn; 2; Green Fold House; 
Smithy Cottage; 4; 8; 20; 24-30(Even); Breck Cottage 30A; 32; 
32A; 34-38(Even); Hazel Ridge 38A; 40; 44; Two Ways 46; 
Leathwell Cottage; North End; The Old Smithy 

Spring Bank, Silverdale SILA 30

Woodhey; 1A; 1B; 1C; 3-11(Odd); 11A; 13-19(Odd); The Glebe 
21; 23-27(Odd); High Trees 29; Willows 31; Blue Hills Cottage; 
Fir View; The Ashes; Oak House 2; The Chestnuts; Silver 
Howe 4; 8; Hillcroft 10; Moonrakers 12; Hillcrest 14 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-3

Page 143



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SILVERDALE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

St Johns Avenue, Silverdale SILA 34

2A; Rostherne 2; 4; Heversham House 6; 8; The Hazels 10; 
12-32(Even); 1-7(Odd); 11; 15-37(Odd) 

St Johns Grove, Silverdale SILA 6

1-3(Cont); Robin Hill 4; Crowcroft 5; The Vicarage 

Stankelt Road, Silverdale SILA 67

West Lindeth 2; 2B; West Lindeth Cottage 4; West Lindeth 
Bungalow; 6; Glen Cottage 8; Rocklea 10; 12A; 12-16(Even); 
16A; 18-20(Even); Linden Lea 20A; 22; 22A; 24; Wood Close 
28; 1-2(Cont) The Chase; Woodwell House 3 The Chase; 
4-5(Cont) The Chase; The Old Post Office 1; Yew Tree House 
3; 5-7(Odd); The Hideaway 7A; 7B; 9; The Hermitage 11; 
13-17(Odd); Spring Bank House 19; 21-23(Odd); 23A; The 
Limes Cottage 23B; 25; 25A; 27; The Blossoms 33; 35; 
39-43(Odd); 45 Field House; Sunfield 45A; Veronica Cottage 
47; 49; Virginia Cottage 51; 53-59(Odd); The Parrock;  
Greenwood 61; Richmond Hill; 1-4(Cont) Beech Court; 
1-3(Cont) Clarence Cottages 

Stoneleigh Court, Silverdale SILA 17

1-9(Cont); 11-12(Cont); 14-19(Cont) 

Storrs Lane, Silverdale SILA 1

Moss Side Cottage 

Storrs Lane, Yealand Redmayne SILB 1

Browfoot Farm 

Tarn Lane, Yealand Redmayne SILB 1

Ashfield 

The Green, Silverdale SILA 8

1-3(Cont); Barnside 3A; Summerhill 5; 7; Crinkle Cottage 9; 
Barn Cottage 

The Meadows, Yealand Redmayne SILB 24

1-24(Cont) 

The Row, Silverdale SILA 42

Scar Close 13; 15-19(Odd); Rockside 21; Silverdene 21A; 
23-37(Odd); Stable Cottage 39; Meadows 41A; 41; Stonyridge 
43; 45-59(Odd); Rockmount 61; 63-69(Odd); 2-4(Even); 4A; 6; 
Beechcroft 12; 14; Green Ridge 16; 18; 24-26(Even); Bank 
Well Cottage 28 

Townsfield, Silverdale SILA 12

1-9(Odd); 12-11(Cont); Oakdene 13; 15-19(Odd); Swiss Villa 
25 

Wallings Lane, Silverdale SILA 29

1; Bradshaw Cottage 2; Ferndene 3; Bradshaw House 4; 
Silverlea; Southwood; Sunnyside Cottage; 5; Broomhill 6; 
Stone Acre 7; Windy Ridge 8; 9; Silver Ridge 10; Yewbarrow 
12; The Paddock 12A; Tree Tops 14; Silver Mist 16; 18; Silver 
Acre 18A; 20; Birchwood Cottage 22; Mole End 24; High Ridge 
26; Silver Stones 28; 30-36(Even); Orchard House 

Waterslack Road, Silverdale SILA 11

Orchard Cottage; Waterslack Cottage; Waterslack Farm; Old 
Waterslack Farm; The Shippen Old Waterslack Farm; The 
Coach House Old Waterslack Farm; Far Waterslack Farm; Flat 
1 Waterslack Barn; Flat 2 Waterslack Barn; Flat 4 Waterslack 
Barn; Eaves Lee Barn Waterslack 

Well Lane, Yealand Redmayne SILB 15

Spring House 1; 2; 2A; 3-4(Cont); The Annexe 4; 5-6(Cont); 
8-11(Cont); 15-17(Odd); Edenmount 

Whinney Fold, Off Shore Road SILA 7

1-7(Cont) 

Woodlands Drive, Silverdale SILA 10

2-4(Even); 4A; 6-8(Even); 8A; The Prospect; West Winds; 
Woodlands Cottage; Woodlands Hotel 

Woodwell Lane, Silverdale SILA 6

Bracken; Woodend; Cherry Trees; Corner House; Fir Trees; 
Ivyleigh 

Yew Tree Gardens, Silverdale SILA 5

1; The Cottage 2; 3-5(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-3

Page 144



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Albert Road, Lancaster SKEA 9

1; 16-2(Even) 

Aldrens Lane, Lancaster SKEB 81

Dacrelands; 1-7(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 9; First Floor Flat 9; 
Top Floor Flat 9; 11; Ashbourne House 11A; 13-37(Odd); 
118-16(Even);  Flat 12A;  Flat 12B; 10; 6-2(Even) 

Alexandra Road, Lancaster SKEB 71

1-63(Odd); 63A; 65-79(Odd); 60-2(Even) 

Ashbourne Close, Lancaster SKEB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Ashbourne Drive, Lancaster SKEB 38

1-12(Cont); 14-39(Cont) 

Ashbourne Road, Lancaster SKEB 51

1-11(Odd); 15-103(Odd) 

Ashton Drive, Lancaster SKEA 112

1-127(Odd); 96-2(Even) 

Aughton Court, Lancaster SKED 17

1-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont) 

Ayrton View, Lancaster SKEC 28

1-11(Odd); 15-33(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Baker Street, Lancaster SKED 18

1-19(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Bank Road, Lancaster SKEB 32

1-43(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Barley Cop Lane, Lancaster SKEA 36

51-71(Odd); 1-49(Odd) 

Barley Cop Lane, Lancaster SKED 31

58-14(Even); 12A; 12-2(Even); The Stables 2A 

Beaumont Place, Lancaster SKEC 50

1-50(Cont) 

Beaumont Street, Lancaster SKED 41

1-35(Odd); 46-2(Even) 

Bolton Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Broadway, Lancaster SKEB 87

1-83(Odd); 92-82(Even); 80A; 78-4(Even) 

Brock Close, Lancaster SKEA 22

1-22(Cont) 

Buller Street, Lancaster SKEB 7

1-7(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Captains Row, Lancaster SKEA 10

1-10(Cont) 

Central Avenue, Lancaster SKED 35

3-41(Odd); 32-10(Even);  6- 8; 2-4(Even) 

Clare Road, Lancaster SKEA 88

93-103(Odd); 72-68(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-91(Odd); 
66-2(Even) 

Clarendon Road, Lancaster SKEB 75

1-6(Cont) Regal Terrace; 1-4(Cont) Alden Terrace; 1-43(Odd); 
86-2(Even) 

Coronation Way, Lancaster SKEC 19

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Daisy Street, Lancaster SKEB 7

1-13(Odd) 

Derby Road, Lancaster SKEA 45

1A Derby House; 1B Derby House; 1C Derby House; 1D Derby 
House; 2A Derby House; 2B Derby House; 2C Derby House; 
2D Derby House; 78-24(Even); 18-2(Even) 

Earl Street, Lancaster SKEA 50

1-55(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Edenvale Crescent, Lancaster SKEA 57

1-69(Odd); 50-28(Even); 24; 20-4(Even) 

Edenvale Road, Lancaster SKEA 13

1-13(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-4

Page 145



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Ellwood Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 19

1-19(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Elmsdale Close, Lancaster SKEA 9

1-9(Cont) 

Eskrigge Court, Lancaster SKED 25

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Cont) 

Fairhope Avenue, Lancaster SKEA 38

1-39(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Farleton Court, Lancaster SKED 26

1-12(Cont); 14-27(Cont) 

Fleet Green, Lancaster SKEA 18

1-18(Cont) 

Gardner Road, Lancaster SKEB 54

1; 5-43(Odd); 66-2(Even) 

Green Lane, Lancaster SKEC 50

1-51(Odd); 10-2(Even); 1 Daisyfield; 2-3(Cont) Daisyfield; 
53-83(Odd) 

Halton Road, Lancaster SKEB 29

1-31(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 33; First Floor Flat 33; 
35-41(Odd); White Water 43; Ground Floor Flat 45; First Floor 
Flat 45; Second Floor Flat 45; First Floor 47; Second Floor Flat 
47; 49 

Halton Road, Lancaster SKEC 43

51-105(Odd); Cemetery Lodge; 107-133(Odd) 

Heronsyke, Lancaster SKED 7

2-14(Even) 

Hill Road, Lancaster SKEC 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Hornby Court, Beaumont Park SKED 24

1-12(Cont); 14-25(Cont) 

Howgill Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 42

1-35(Odd); 48-2(Even) 

Kent Street, Lancaster SKEB 4

8-2(Even) 

Laburnum Road, Lancaster SKEB 6

12-2(Even) 

Lambert Road, Lancaster SKEA 23

1-19(Odd); 26-2(Even) 

Langton Close, Lancaster SKEC 11

1-9(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Leyburn Road, Lancaster SKED 18

1-14(Cont); 53-56(Cont) 

Lindeth Gardens, Lancaster SKED 19

1-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont); 2 Richmond House 19; 1 Richmond 
House 20 

Lord Street, Lancaster SKEA 12

1-13(Odd); 12-4(Even) 

Lune Street, Lancaster SKEA 84

1A Lune House; 1B Lune House; 1C Lune House; 1D Lune 
House; 2A Lune House; 2B Lune House; 2C Lune House; 2D 
Lune House; 17-81(Odd); Apartment 1 Millennium Heights; 
Apartment 2 Millennium Heights; Apartment 3 Millennium 
Heights; Apartment 4 Millennium Heights; Apartment 5 
Millennium Heights; Apartment 6 Millennium Heights; 
Apartment 7 Millennium Heights; Apartment 8 Millennium 
Heights; Apartment 9 Millennium Heights; Apartment 10 
Millennium Heights; Apartment 11 Millennium Heights; 
Apartment 12 Millennium Heights; Apartment 12A Millennium 
Heights; Apartment 14 Millennium Heights; Apartment 15 
Millennium Heights; Apartment 16 Millennium Heights; 
Apartment 17 Millennium Heights; Apartment 18 Millennium 
Heights; Apartment 19 Millennium Heights; Apartment 20 
Millennium Heights; Apartment 21 Millennium Heights; 
Apartment 22 Millennium Heights; 83-119(Odd); The Stewards 
Flat Skerton Liberal Club Acrelands; 121 

Lune Terrace, Lancaster SKEA 8

32-18(Even) 

Main Street, Lancaster SKEB 83

141-147(Odd); Royal Oak Hotel 152- 154; 1-7(Cont) Millstone 
Court; 1-4(Cont) Mill Waters; 1-12(Cont) Millrace Court; 
14-39(Cont) Millrace Court; 1-12(Cont) Riversway; 14-15(Cont) 
Riversway; 151-179(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-4

Page 146



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Mainway, Lancaster SKEB 211

1Kiln Court-11Kiln Court(Odd); 13-39(Odd) Shards Court; 
41-51(Odd) Church Court; 53-63(Odd) Miller Court; 65Acre 
Court-91Acre Court(Odd); 4; 93-95; 97-107(Odd) Stewart 
Court; School House 109; 111-137(Odd) Greenwater Court; 1A 
Skerton House; 1B Skerton House; 1C Skerton House; 1D 
Skerton House; 2A Skerton House; 2B Skerton House; 2C 
Skerton House; 2D Skerton House; 3A Skerton House; 3B 
Skerton House; 3C Skerton House; 3D Skerton House; 4A 
Skerton House; 4B Skerton House; 4C Skerton House; 4D 
Skerton House; 5A Skerton House; 5B Skerton House; 5C 
Skerton House; 5D Skerton House; 6A Skerton House; 6B 
Skerton House; 6C Skerton House; 6D Skerton House; 7A 
Skerton House; 7B Skerton House; 7C Skerton House; 7D 
Skerton House; 8A Skerton House; 8B Skerton House; 8C 
Skerton House; 8D Skerton House; 9A Skerton House; 9B 
Skerton House; 9C Skerton House; 9D Skerton House; 10A 
Skerton House; 10B Skerton House; 10C Skerton House; 10D 
Skerton House; 11A Skerton House; 11B Skerton House; 11C 
Skerton House; 11D Skerton House; 1A Rigg House; 1B Rigg 
House; 1C Rigg House; 2A Rigg House; 2B Rigg House; 2C 
Rigg House; 3A Rigg House; 3B Rigg House; 3C Rigg House; 
1A Fleming House; 1B Fleming House; 1C Fleming House; 2A 
Fleming House; 2B Fleming House; 2C Fleming House; 3A 
Fleming House; 3B Fleming House; 3C Fleming House; 1A 
Ellershaw House; 1B Ellershaw House; 1C Ellershaw House; 
2A Ellershaw House; 2B Ellershaw House; 2C Ellershaw 
House; 3A Ellershaw House; 3B Ellershaw House; 3C 
Ellershaw House; 1A Greg House; 1B Greg House; 1C Greg 
House; 2A Greg House; 2B Greg House; 2C Greg House; 3A 
Greg House; 3B Greg House; 3C Greg House; 1A Frankland 
House; 1B Frankland House; 1C Frankland House; 2A 
Frankland House; 2B Frankland House; 2C Frankland House; 
3A Frankland House; 3B Frankland House; 3C Frankland 
House; 1A Bridge House; 1B Bridge House; 1C Bridge House; 
1D Bridge House; 2A Bridge House; 2B Bridge House; 2C 
Bridge House; 2D Bridge House; 3A Bridge House; 3B Bridge 
House; 3C Bridge House; 3D Bridge House; 4A Bridge House; 
4B Bridge House; 4C Bridge House; 4D Bridge House; 5A 
Bridge House; 5B Bridge House; 5C Bridge House; 5D Bridge 
House; 6A Bridge House; 6B Bridge House; 6C Bridge House; 
6D Bridge House; 7A Bridge House; 7B Bridge House; 7C 
Bridge House; 7D Bridge House; 8A Bridge House; 8B Bridge 
House; 8C Bridge House; 8D Bridge House; 9A Bridge House; 
9B Bridge House; 9C Bridge House; 9D Bridge House; 10A 
Bridge House; 10B Bridge House; 10C Bridge House; 10D 
Bridge House; 11A Bridge House; 11B Bridge House; 11C 
Bridge House; 11D Bridge House; 1-9(Cont) Hills Court 

Moss Place, Lancaster SKEC 8

1-9(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Mount Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 60

1-55(Odd); 64-2(Even) 

Myndon Street, Lancaster SKED 22

1-7(Odd); 7A; 9-19(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Newby Drive, Lancaster SKED 19

38-2(Even) 

Noel Road, Lancaster SKEA 45

1-23(Odd); 23A-25A(Odd); 27-53(Odd); 36-20(Even); 
16-2(Even) 

Norfolk Street, Lancaster SKEB 95

1-95(Odd); 106-92(Even); 84; 78-4(Even) 

Olive Road, Lancaster SKEB 29

1-27(Odd); 30-2(Even) 

Owen Road, Lancaster SKEA 54

1A Park House; 1B Park House; 1C Park House; 1D Park 
House; 2A Park House; 2B Park House; 2C Park House; 2D 
Park House; 3A Park House; 3B Park House; 3C Park House; 
3D Park House; 4A Park House; 4B Park House; 4C Park 
House; 4D Park House; 5A Park House; 5B Park House; 5C 
Park House; 5D Park House; 6A Park House; 6B Park House; 
6C Park House; 6D Park House; 7A Park House; 7B Park 
House; 7C Park House; 7D Park House; 8A Park House; 8B 
Park House; 8C Park House; 8D Park House; Ryelands Park 
Lodge; Caretakers Flat Ryelands House; 35-67(Odd); 
71-75(Odd) 

Owen Road, Lancaster SKEB 35

56-34(Even); 1-12(Cont) Chelsea Mews; 14-17(Cont) Chelsea 
Mews; 16; The Flat 14;  The Flat 12; 10; 10A-8A(Even); The 
Flat 2 

Oxford Place, Lancaster SKED 6

1-6(Cont) 

Oxford Street, Lancaster SKED 39

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-37(Odd); 56-26(Even); First Floor Flat 24; 
22-18(Even) 

Peel Avenue, Lancaster SKEA 38

1-38(Cont) 

Pinfold Lane, Lancaster SKEB 83

1-21(Odd); 25-39(Odd); Flat 1 67; Flat 2 67; Flat 3 67; Flat 4 
67; Flat 5 67; Flat 6 67; 71-81(Odd); 92-6(Even); 1-8(Cont) 
Pinfold Court 

Pollard Place, Lancaster SKEC 10

1-11(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-4

Page 147



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON EAST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Ravensclose, Lancaster SKEA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Richmond Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 46

1-55(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Ripon Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 6

2-4(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Ruskin Road, Lancaster SKEB 16

1-13(Odd); 16-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Selby Avenue, Lancaster SKEC 8

1-7(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Siding Close, Lancaster SKEA 30

Flat 1 City View; Flat 2 City View; Flat 3 City View; Flat 4 City 
View; Flat 5 City View; Flat 6 City View; Flat 7 City View; Flat 8 
City View; Flat 9 City View; Flat 10 City View; Flat 11 City 
View; Flat 12 City View; Flat 13 City View; Flat 14 City View; 
Flat 15 City View; Flat 16 City View; Flat 17 City View; Flat 18 
City View; Flat 19 City View; Flat 20 City View; Flat 21 City 
View; Flat 22 City View; Flat 23 City View; Flat 24 City View; 
Flat 25 City View; Flat 26 City View; Flat 27 City View; Flat 28 
City View; Flat 29 City View; Flat 30 City View 

Slyne Road, Lancaster SKEB 22

44-2(Even) 

Slyne Road, Lancaster SKED 52

90-56(Even); St. Lukes Vicarage; St. Joseph`s Presbytery; 
54-46(Even); 1-11(Odd) Alderley Heights; 15 Alderley Heights; 
Hillcrest 17 Alderley Heights; 19 Alderley Heights; 2-36(Even) 
Alderley Heights 

Slyne Road, Lancaster SKED 58

43-55(Odd); 59-65(Odd); 67/69; 73; 1-9(Cont) Hare Runs 
House; 77; 77A; 1-8(Cont) Tall Trees; 1-7(Odd) Locka Lane; 
11-13(Odd) Locka Lane; 17-25(Odd) Locka Lane; 29 Locka 
Lane; 81A; 9-33(Odd) 

Tan Hill Drive, Lancaster SKED 39

1-49(Odd); 38; 32-8(Even) 

Tebay Court, Beaumont Park SKED 20

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont) 

Torrisholme Road, Lancaster SKEA 68

128-82(Even); 80A; Top Flat 80; 78; 76A; 76B; 76C; 76D; 
74-2(Even) 

Vale Road, Lancaster SKED 93

102-22(Even); 22A; 20-2(Even); Flat 1A; Flat 1B; Flat 1C; Flat 
1D; 1-73(Odd) 

Wensley Drive, Lancaster SKED 36

1-36(Cont) 

Wetherfield Close, Lancaster SKEC 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Whalley Road, Lancaster SKEC 58

1-55(Odd); 60-2(Even) 

Wilton Close, Lancaster SKEC 19

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont) 

Woodlands Road, Lancaster SKEC 48

1-51(Odd); 36; 36A; 34; 34A-32A(Even); 32-30(Even); 28A; 
28-2(Even) 

Wray Court, Beaumont Park SKED 23

1-12(Cont); 14-24(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-4

Page 148



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Ainsdale Close, Lancaster SKWB 28

1-11(Odd); 15-33(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Aire Close, Morecambe SKWF 3

5-9(Odd) 

Aire Close, Morecambe SKWG 10

1-3(Odd); 11; 15; 2-12(Even) 

Artle Place, Lancaster SKWB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Ashdale Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Austwick Road, Lancaster SKWB 60

29-87(Odd); 80-22(Even) 

Barbon Place, Lancaster SKWB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Barley Cop Lane, Lancaster SKWA 96

73-91(Odd); 95-167(Odd); 154-152(Even); 150A; 150-60(Even) 

Bela Close, Lancaster SKWE 3

1-5(Odd) 

Belmont Close, Lancaster SKWB 16

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Birkdale Close, Lancaster SKWB 26

1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Bishopdale Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

SKWF 15

1-9(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Borwick Drive, Lancaster SKWB 10

1-7(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Bowland Drive, Lancaster SKWB 29

1-33(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Brennand Close, Lancaster SKWC 52

1-12(Cont); 14-53(Cont) 

Brindle Close, Lancaster SKWC 36

1-12(Cont); 14-37(Cont) 

Brock Close SKWF 1

2 

Brock Close, Heaton with Oxcliffe SKWG 6

4-14(Even) 

Browgill Place, Lancaster SKWB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Browsholme, Lancaster SKWC 22

1-12(Cont); 14-23(Cont) 

Burnfell Road, Lancaster SKWB 14

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14 

Burton Avenue, Lancaster SKWD 19

1-19(Odd); 2; 18-4(Even) 

Calder Way, Morecambe SKWG 8

2-10(Even); 1-5(Odd) 

Cleveleys Avenue, Lancaster SKWD 132

118-2(Even); 1-15(Odd); Flat Above 17; 19-145(Odd) 

Conder Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Crake Bank SKWC 2

5-7(Odd) 

Crake Bank, Morecambe SKWE 2

1-3(Odd) 

Croasdale, Lancaster SKWC 12

1-12(Cont) 

Crossgill Place, Lancaster SKWB 28

1-11(Odd); 15-29(Odd); 28-2(Even) 

Dee Road, Lancaster SKWB 40

1-59(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 149



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Denny Avenue, Lancaster SKWB 20

1-19(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Duddon Close, Morecambe SKWG 24

2-12(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd) 

Dunsop Gardens, Morecambe SKWG 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Easington, Scale Farm Road SKWC 41

1-12(Cont); 14-42(Cont) 

East View Court, Lancaster SKWB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Endsleigh Grove, Lancaster SKWD 30

1-31(Odd); 26A; 26B; 24-2(Even) 

Foxdale Place, Lancaster SKWB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Gilpin Close, Lancaster SKWE 4

1-7(Odd) 

Granville Road, Lancaster SKWA 60

1-69(Odd); 50-2(Even) 

Greenset Close, Lancaster SKWA 57

1-51(Odd); 53A; 53-57(Odd); 54-2(Even) 

Gregareth Close, Lancaster SKWC 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Greta Place, Lancaster SKWB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Hamilton Drive, Lancaster SKWD 12

24-2(Even) 

Hammerton Hall Close, Lancaster SKWA 39

1A - Gaskell House; 1B - Gaskell House; 1C - Gaskell House; 
1D - Gaskell House; 1E - Gaskell House; 1F - Gaskell House; 
1G - Gaskell House; 1H - Gaskell House; 1J - Gaskell House; 
1K - Gaskell House; 1L - Gaskell House; 1M - Gaskell House; 
2-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont); 18A - Ruskin House; 18B - Ruskin 
House; 18C - Ruskin House; 18D - Ruskin House; 18E - 
Ruskin House; 18F - Ruskin House; 18G - Ruskin House; 18H 
- Ruskin House; 18J - Ruskin House; 18K - Ruskin House; 18L 
- Ruskin House; 18M - Ruskin House 

Harcourt Road, Lancaster SKWA 40

1-35(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Hathaway Road, Lancaster SKWA 13

1-25(Odd) 

Hindburn Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Hodder Avenue, Morecambe SKWF 18

2-12(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd) 

Hyndburn Close, Morecambe SKWF 15

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

Ingleborough Road, Lancaster SKWD 52

33-57(Odd); 46-26(Even); 1-31(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Keer Bank, Heaton with Oxcliffe SKWE 6

2-12(Even) 

Kent Way, Morecambe SKWF 4

2-8(Even) 

Kent Way, Morecambe SKWG 2

1-3(Odd) 

Lancambe Court, Lancaster SKWE 28

1-12(Cont); 14-29(Cont) 

Langden Brook Mews, 
Morecambe 

SKWG 20

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Leycester Drive, Lancaster SKWD 24

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd);  Flat 20A;  Flat 20;  Flat 18A;  Flat 
18; 16-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 150



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Longlands Road, Lancaster SKWA 46

1-39(Odd); 52-2(Even) 

Lune Drive, Morecambe SKWF 9

10-24(Even); 25 

Lune Drive, Morecambe SKWG 35

26-44(Even); 27-45(Odd); 1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Lupton Place, Lancaster SKWB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Lymm Avenue, Lancaster SKWD 86

1-77(Odd); 94-2(Even) 

Malham Close, Lancaster SKWB 14

1-11(Odd); 15-14(Cont); 12-2(Even) 

Mallowdale Road, Lancaster SKWB 14

1-14(Cont) 

Marshaw Road, Lancaster SKWB 46

1-11(Odd); 15-49(Odd); 44-2(Even) 

Mayfield Avenue, Lancaster SKWA 60

1-53(Odd); 66-2(Even) 

Mearbeck Place, Lancaster SKWB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Morecambe Road, Lancaster SKWC 2

Scale Hall Farmhouse Tavern; Barbar Elephant 

Morecambe Road, Lancaster SKWD 75

150-2(Even) 

Morley Close, Lancaster SKWA 24

1-24(Cont) 

Morley Road, Lancaster SKWA 24

1-23(Odd); 24-2(Even) 

Pendle Road, Lancaster SKWD 4

1-4(Cont) 

Penrhyn Road, Lancaster SKWD 24

20-2(Even); 1-27(Odd) 

Pickthorn Close, Lancaster SKWA 40

1-47(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Powder House Lane, Lancaster SKWD 5

Powder House Cottage; 1-4(Cont) 

Price Close, Lancaster SKWA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Rawthey Road, Lancaster SKWB 1

1 

Raygill Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-5(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Roeburn Drive, Morecambe SKWG 40

2-40(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-41(Odd) 

Roeburn Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Rossall Road, Lancaster SKWD 54

1-57(Odd); 50-2(Even) 

Ryelands Road, Lancaster SKWB 116

1-23(Odd); 49-71(Odd); 71A; 71B; 73; 73A; 75-141(Odd); 
143A; 147-203(Odd); 60-38(Even); 24-2(Even) 

Salt Ayre Lane, Lancaster SKWC 65

1-12(Cont) Derwent Court; 14-66(Cont) Derwent Court 

Salterfell Road, Lancaster SKWB 20

1-19(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Scale Hall Lane, Lancaster SKWB 41

82-2(Even) 

Scale Hall Lane, Lancaster SKWD 41

1-79(Odd); Flat 83 

Sefton Drive, Lancaster SKWB 58

31-53(Odd); 53A; 53B; 55-67(Odd); 74-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 151



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area SKERTON WEST WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Severn Court, Morecambe SKWG 33

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Shakespeare Road, Lancaster SKWA 144

1-89(Odd); 132A Bronte House; 132B Bronte House; 132C 
Bronte House; 132D Bronte House; 132E Bronte House; 132F 
Bronte House; 132G Bronte House; 132H Bronte House; 132I 
Bronte House; 132J Bronte House; 132K Bronte House; 132L 
Bronte House; 130-116(Even); 114A Wordsworth House; 114B 
Wordsworth House; 114C Wordsworth House; 114D 
Wordsworth House; 114E Wordsworth House; 114F 
Wordsworth House; 114G Wordsworth House; 114H 
Wordsworth House; 114I Wordsworth House; 114J 
Wordsworth House; 114K Wordsworth House; 114L 
Wordsworth House; 112-82(Even); 80A Coleridge House; 80B 
Coleridge House; 80C Coleridge House; 80D Coleridge House; 
80E Coleridge House; 80F Coleridge House; 80G Coleridge 
House; 80H Coleridge House; 80I Coleridge House; 80J 
Coleridge House; 80K Coleridge House; 80L Coleridge House; 
78-2(Even) 

St Chads Drive, Lancaster SKWB 54

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 18-2(Even); 1-12(Cont) John Kay 
Court; 14-36(Cont) John Kay Court 

Stratford Close, Lancaster SKWA 27

3-17(Odd); 38-2(Even) 

Summersgill Road, Lancaster SKWB 42

1-42(Cont) 

Tarnbrook Road, Lancaster SKWB 12

1-12(Cont) 

Tarnsyke Road, Lancaster SKWB 32

64-2(Even) 

Torrisholme Road, Lancaster SKWB 22

1-11(Odd); 21-51(Odd) 

Torrisholme Road, Lancaster SKWD 123

53; First Floor 55A; 57-137(Odd); 141-169(Odd); 
300-282(Even); 276-246(Even); 240-236(Even); 236A; 
234-216(Even); 214A; 214B; 214-200(Even);  196/ 198; 
194-182(Even); Upper 182; 180-170(Even) 

Trent Close, Morecambe SKWG 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Udale Place, Lancaster SKWB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Washburn Court, Morecambe SKWG 19

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 2-22(Even) 

Watery Lane, Lancaster SKWB 90

1-23(Odd); 23A; 25-39(Odd); 39A; 39B; 41-63(Odd); 
67-89(Odd); 76-44(Even); 38A; 38-2(Even); 1-6(Cont) Meadow 
View 

Wenning Court, Morecambe SKWG 24

2-22(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd) 

Wenning Place, Lancaster SKWB 16

1-16(Cont) 

West Drive, Lancaster SKWD 68

3-33(Odd); 40-2(Even); 2A; 2B; 35-55(Odd); 80-44(Even) 

Wharfe Court, Morecambe SKWG 8

1-8(Cont) 

Whernside Road, Lancaster SKWD 34

1-29(Odd); 38-20(Even); Ellan - Vannin 18; 16-2(Even) 

Whitendale, Lancaster SKWC 19

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont) 

Whiteray Road, Lancaster SKWB 8

1-11(Odd); 4-2(Even) 

Windham Place, Lancaster SKWD 21

1-23(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

Windholme, Lancaster SKWC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Windholme, Lancaster SKWE 50

5-12(Cont); 14-55(Cont) 

Winster Park, Lancaster SKWC 21

1-12(Cont); 14-22(Cont) 

Winster Walk, Lancaster SKWE 3

2-6(Even) 

Wyre Close, Morecambe SKWG 17

1-11(Odd); 15-17(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 152



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 153



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area TORRISHOLME WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Akeman Close, Morecambe TORA 26

1-11(Odd); 17-25(Odd); 2-30(Even) 

Alston Drive, Morecambe TORB 27

2-34(Even); 1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd) 

Ashfield Avenue, Morecambe TORB 16

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-17(Odd); 14-2(Even) 

Back Grove Terrace, Morecambe TORA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Bare Lane, Morecambe TORB 54

170-184(Even); 1-8(Cont) Princes Gardens; 78-114(Even); 
134-162(Even); 162A; 164-168(Even) 

Beech Grove, Morecambe TORB 8

1-5(Cont); 6A; 6B; 6 

Brampton Drive, Morecambe TORB 24

1-29(Odd); 2-10(Even); 16-22(Even) 

Buseph Barrow, Morecambe TORB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Buseph Court, Morecambe TORB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Buseph Drive, Morecambe TORB 15

1-11(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Dallas Court, Morecambe TORA 11

1-11(Cont) 

Dallas Road, Morecambe TORA 12

1-7(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Eden Avenue, Morecambe TORB 6

1-5(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Ermine Place, Morecambe TORA 6

1-4(Cont); 6-8(Even) 

Essex Road, Morecambe TORA 11

1-5(Odd); 6-13(Cont) 

Fairhope Avenue, Morecambe TORB 86

10-110(Even); 69-1(Odd) 

Fairlea Avenue, Morecambe TORB 34

2-38(Even); 33-9(Odd); 3-1(Odd) 

Fell Road, Morecambe TORB 2

2-4(Even) 

Filton Grove, Morecambe TORA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Foss Court, Morecambe TORA 11

1-7(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Fulwood Drive, Morecambe TORB 85

1-103(Odd); 2-32(Even); 32A; 34-64(Even) 

Garfield Drive, Morecambe TORA 15

1-9(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Hadrian Road, Morecambe TORA 63

1-11(Odd); 15-43(Odd); 2-84(Even) 

Hamilton Road, Morecambe TORB 43

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-57(Odd); 10-36(Even) 

Hardlands Avenue, Morecambe TORA 14

1-11(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Harrow Grove, Morecambe TORA 39

1-5(Odd); 2-4(Even); Flat 1 Eric Morecambe House; Flat 1B 
Eric Morecambe House; Flat 2A Eric Morecambe House; Flat 
2-6(Cont) Eric Morecambe House; Flat 7A Eric Morecambe 
House; Flat 7-8(Cont) Eric Morecambe House; Flat 8A Eric 
Morecambe House; Flat 9-12(Cont) Eric Morecambe House; 
Flat 14-18(Cont) Eric Morecambe House; Flat 18A -19A (Cont) 
Eric Morecambe House; Flat 19C Eric Morecambe House; Flat 
19B Eric Morecambe House; Flat 19-27(Cont) Eric Morecambe 
House 

Hatfield Court, Morecambe TORB 10

1-10(Cont) 

Hawkstone Court, Morecambe TORB 6

1-6(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-4

Page 154



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area TORRISHOLME WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Hawthorn Road, Morecambe TORA 14

16-4(Even); 3-11(Odd); 11A; 15 

Heaton Close, Morecambe TORA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Hexham Road, Morecambe TORB 24

1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

High Court, Morecambe TORB 16

2-20(Even); 11-1(Odd) 

Holbeck Avenue, Morecambe TORA 19

2-20(Even); 21-5(Odd) 

Homewood Avenue, Morecambe TORB 16

1-15(Odd); 16-2(Even) 

Homfray Avenue, Morecambe TORA 37

1-43(Odd); 32-6(Even); 2 

Homfray Grove, Morecambe TORA 30

1A; 1-11(Odd); 44-24(Even); 22A; 22B; 20-2(Even) 

Hyde Road, Morecambe TORA 39

2-8(Even); 12-44(Even); 1-33(Odd); 53 

Kayswell Road, Morecambe TORB 75

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-85(Odd); 80-46(Even); 42-16(Even) 

Kendal Drive, Morecambe TORA 27

1-27(Odd); 2-26(Even) 

Kenyon Road, Morecambe TORB 9

7-3(Odd); 1A; 1; 8-2(Even) 

Lancaster Road, Morecambe TORA 98

278-286(Even); Flat 298-300(Even); Flat George Hotel; 
308-310(Even); 314; Flat 318; 320A-322A(Even); 
324-334(Even); 334A; 344-366(Even); 1-12(Cont) Thorvald 
Gardens; 14-16(Cont) Thorvald Gardens; 439-433(Odd); 
429-423(Odd); 417-413(Odd); 409; 407A; 407-403(Odd); 
399-375(Odd); 373A-371A(Odd); 363; Flat 361A; 
357-355(Odd); 355A; 355B; 353-351(Odd); 347-329(Odd); 
Rushley House 327 

Longton Drive, Morecambe TORA 9

16-2(Even); 1 

Lonsdale Avenue, Morecambe TORA 31

33-21(Odd); 19A; 19-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd); 2-28(Even) 

Low Lane, Morecambe TORB 99

3-25(Odd); 31-33(Odd); 33A; 33B; 35-109(Odd); 
138-136(Even); 132-70(Even); 22-2(Even) 

Lowther Avenue, Morecambe TORA 30

1-27(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Marsh Crescent, Morecambe TORA 21

1-7(Odd); 7A; 9-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Marton Drive, Morecambe TORB 34

1-31(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Marton Place, Morecambe TORB 12

1-10(Cont); 12-14(Even) 

Mattock Crescent, Morecambe TORB 34

2-24(Even); 1-7(Odd); 11-45(Odd) 

Michaelson Avenue, Morecambe TORA 37

68-82(Even); 63-57(Odd); 36-66(Even); 51-35(Odd) 

Michaelson Avenue, Morecambe TORB 34

2; First Floor 2; 4-28(Even); 33-29(Odd); 29A; 27; 27A; 
25-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Morecambe Road, Morecambe TORA 48

2A; 2B; 4-46(Even); 46A; 48; 48A; 50; 50A; 52; 52A; 
54-86(Even) 
Morecambe Road, Morecambe TORA 35

67-65(Odd); 63A; 63-59(Odd); Bottom Flat 57; Top Flat 57; 
55-31(Odd); 27-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Norwood Drive, Morecambe TORA 77

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-79(Odd); 70-38(Even); 38A; 36-20(Even); 
Top Floor 18; Bottom Floor 18; 16-2(Even) 

Novak Place, Morecambe TORA 9

1-9(Cont) 

Old Hall Close, Morecambe TORA 40

1-40(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-4

Page 155



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area TORRISHOLME WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Old Penny Gardens, Morecambe TORA 18

1-12(Cont); 14-19(Cont) 

Pemberton Drive, Morecambe TORB 26

2-20(Even); 29-25(Odd); 25A; 23-15(Odd); 11; 11A; 9-1(Odd) 

Pemberton Place, Morecambe TORB 4

7-1(Odd) 

Pilgrims Way, Morecambe TORA 5

1-3(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Ranlea Avenue, Morecambe TORB 14

1-11(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Repton Avenue, Morecambe TORA 7

1-7(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Roedean Avenue, Morecambe TORA 25

2-30(Even); 1-19(Odd) 

Russell Drive, Morecambe TORA 63

79-1(Odd); 6-12(Even); 16-52(Even) 

Ryknild Way, Morecambe TORA 6

1-5(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

Scowcroft Drive, Morecambe TORA 10

2-10(Even); 9-1(Odd) 

Slyne Road, Morecambe TORA 37

2-12(Even); 12A; 14-16(Even); The Presbytery 18; 20; Ground 
Floor Flat 22; 22A; Ground Floor Flat 24; 24A; 26; 3-25(Odd); 
45-57(Odd); 61-63(Odd) 
Slyne Road, Morecambe TORB 9

28-30(Even); 34; 50-58(Even); Fairview 76 

St Albans Road, Morecambe TORB 24

24-8(Even); 15-43(Odd) 

St Annes Avenue, Morecambe TORB 25

1-25(Cont) 

Stanhope Avenue, Morecambe TORA 64

1-29(Odd); 29A; 31-89(Odd); 36-2(Even) 

Stanhope Court, Morecambe 
Road 

TORA 17

1-17(Cont) 

The Way, Morecambe TORA 3

1-3(Cont) 

Thorpe Avenue, Morecambe TORA 31

2-36(Even); 25-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Torrisholme Road, Morecambe TORA 1

179 

Torrisholme Square, Morecambe TORA 11

2-12(Even); Barn End House; 11-9(Odd); 5-3(Odd) 

Walton Avenue, Morecambe TORB 46

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-47(Odd); 42-4(Even); 4A; 2 

Walton Grove, Morecambe TORB 8

1-8(Cont) 

Warley Avenue, Morecambe TORA 35

1A; 1-31(Odd); 34-2(Even); 2A 

Warley Drive, Morecambe TORA 22

1-21(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

Warwick Avenue, Morecambe TORB 21

1-17(Odd); 19A; 21-20(Cont); 18-2(Even) 

Watling Close, Morecambe TORA 13

1-11(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Webster Grove, Morecambe TORB 9

1-8(Cont); 10 

Westgate, Morecambe TORA 12

Flat 1 Ingledene; Flat 2 Ingledene; 2-18(Even); Cemetery 
Lodge 

Williams Avenue, Morecambe TORB 2

1-2(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-4

Page 156



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area TORRISHOLME WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Wyndham Place, Morecambe TORB 7

1-7(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-4

Page 157



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UNIVERSITY AND SCOTFORTH RURAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Alexandra Park Drive, Lancaster 
University 

UNIE 71

Flat 1 Beckfoot; Flat 2 Beckfoot; Flat 3 Beckfoot; Flat 4 
Beckfoot; Flat 5 Beckfoot; Flat 6 Beckfoot; Flat 1 Braystones 
Tarn; Flat 2 Braystones Tarn; Flat 3 Braystones Tarn; Flat 4 
Braystones Tarn; Flat 5 Braystones Tarn; Flat 6 Braystones 
Tarn; Flat 1 Dalehead; Flat 2 Dalehead; Flat 3 Dalehead; Flat 4 
Dalehead; Flat 5 Dalehead; Flat 6 Dalehead; Flat 1 
Haverthwaite; Flat 2 Haverthwaite; Flat 3 Haverthwaite; Flat 4 
Haverthwaite; Flat 5 Haverthwaite; Flat 6 Haverthwaite; Flat 7 
Haverthwaite; Flat 8 Haverthwaite; Flat 1 Kirkby; Flat 2 Kirkby; 
Flat 3 Kirkby; Flat 4 Kirkby; Flat 5 Kirkby; Flat 6 Kirkby; Flat 7 
Kirkby; Flat 8 Kirkby; Flat 1 Langthwaite; Flat 2 Langthwaite; 
Flat 3 Langthwaite; Flat 4 Langthwaite; Flat 5 Langthwaite; Flat 
6 Langthwaite; Flat 7 Langthwaite; Flat 8 Langthwaite; Flat 1 
Melling; Flat 2 Melling; Flat 3 Melling; Flat 4 Melling; Flat 5 
Melling; Flat 6 Melling; Flat 1 Wennington; Flat 2 Wennington; 
Flat 3 Wennington; Flat 4 Wennington; Flat 5 Wennington; Flat 
6 Wennington; Flat 7 Wennington; Flat 8 Wennington; Flat 1 
Whittington; Flat 2 Whittington; Flat 3 Whittington; Flat 4 
Whittington; Hayeswater 169-171(Cont); Seathwaite 
172-179(Cont) 

Bailrigg Lane, Lancaster UNIC 28

Annandale; Badgers Lodge; Bailrigg Farm; Beckside Cottage; 
Beech Tree Cottage; Brathay; Bumble Cottage; Cherry Trees; 
The Croft; Dairy Cottage; Downings; Foxgloves; Hazelmount; 
Hunters Lodge; Lane Ends; Linden; Low Hill; Mayfield; North 
Lodge Cottage; Parklands; Stainforth Cottage; Tarn House; 
1-2(Cont) the Bungalow; Walnut Gate; Whitewalls; Willow 
House; The Cottage 

Blea Tarn Road, Lancaster UNIC 14

Foxcroft; Woodlands; Caravan Ash Tree Farm; Glen Tarn; 
Highfield; Croftlands; Kirklands; Middle Langthwaite Farm; 
Spring View Middle Langthwaite Farm; Sunnymede; Scotforth 
Heights Farm; Brindle Brow; Alderan; Blea Tarn Bungalow 

Bowland Avenue North, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 94

Flat 1 Bowland Ash House; Flat 2 Bowland Ash House; Flat 3 
Bowland Ash House; Flat 1 Bowland College Annexe; Flat 2 
Bowland College Annexe; Flat 1 Bowland College North; Flat 
1A Bowland College North; Flat 2 Bowland College North; Flat 
3 Bowland College North; Flat 4 Bowland College North; Flat 5 
Bowland College North; Flat 6 Bowland College North; Flat 7 
Bowland College North; Flat 8 Bowland College North; Flat 9 
Bowland College North; Flat 10 Bowland College North; Flat 
11A Bowland College North; Flat 11B Bowland College North; 
Flat 12 Bowland College North; Flat 13 Bowland College North; 
Flat 14 Bowland College North; Flat 15 Bowland College North; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 01; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 01; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 01; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 01; 
Flat 5 Bowland Hall House 01; Flat 6 Bowland Hall House 01; 
Flat 7 Bowland Hall House 01; Flat 8 Bowland Hall House 01; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 02; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 02; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 02; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 02; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 03; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 03; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 03; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 03; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 04; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 04; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 04; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 04; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 05; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 05; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 05; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 05; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 06; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 06; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 06; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 06; 
Flat 5 Bowland Hall House 06; Flat 6 Bowland Hall House 06; 
Flat 7 Bowland Hall House 06; Flat 8 Bowland Hall House 06; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 07; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 07; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 07; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 07; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 08; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 08; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 08; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 08; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 09; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 09; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 09; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 09; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 10; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 10; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 10; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 10; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 11; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 11; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 11; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 11; 
Flat 5 Bowland Hall House 11; Flat 6 Bowland Hall House 11; 
Flat 7 Bowland Hall House 11; Flat 8 Bowland Hall House 11; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 12; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 12; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 12; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 12; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 14; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 14; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 14; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 14; 
Flat 5 Bowland Hall House 14; Flat 6 Bowland Hall House 14; 
Flat 7 Bowland Hall House 14; Flat 8 Bowland Hall House 14; 
Flat 1 Bowland Hall House 15; Flat 2 Bowland Hall House 15; 
Flat 3 Bowland Hall House 15; Flat 4 Bowland Hall House 15 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 158



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UNIVERSITY AND SCOTFORTH RURAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Bowland Avenue South, 
Lancaster University 

UNIA 33

Flat 17 Bowland East; Flat 4 Bowland East; Flat 5 Bowland 
East; Flat 9 Bowland East; Flat 10 Bowland East; Flat 16 
Bowland East; Floor C Bowland Main; Flat 1 Bowland Main; 
Flat 2 Bowland Main; Flat 3 Bowland Main; Flat 4 Bowland 
Main; Flat 5 Bowland Main; Flat 6 Bowland Main; Flat 7 
Bowland Main; Flat 8 Bowland Main; Flat 9 Bowland Main; Flat 
10 Bowland Main; Flat 11 Bowland Main; Flat 12 Bowland 
Main; Flat 13 Bowland Main; Flat 14 Bowland Main; Flat 15 
Bowland Main; Flat 16 Bowland Main; Flat 17 Bowland Main; 
Flat 1 Bowland South; Flat 2 Bowland South; Flat 3 Bowland 
South; Flat 6 Bowland South; Flat 7 Bowland South; Flat 8 
Bowland South; Flat 18 Bowland South; Flat 19 Bowland 
South; Flat 20 Bowland South 

Burrow Heights Lane, Lancaster UNID 13

The Bungalow; Burrow Cottage; Burrow House Cottage; The 
Old Dairy; Hoggett Barn; The Farrow; Gin-Ring Barn; Burrow 
Heights Farm; 1-2(Cont) Burrow Heights Cottages; The 
Grange; 1-2(Cont) Lane Cottages 

Burrow Road, Lancaster UNID 10

Berksey Brow; Burrow House; Burrow Farm; 1-2(Cont) Burrow 
Barn; Five Ashes Farm House; Five Ashes Farm; 1-2(Cont) 
South Barn; The Coach House 

Cartmel West Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIE 72

Flat 1 Arkholme; Flat 2 Arkholme; Flat 3 Arkholme; Flat 4 
Arkholme; Flat 5 Arkholme; Flat 6 Arkholme; Flat 7 Arkholme; 
Flat 8 Arkholme; 163A Backbarrow; 163B Backbarrow; 164A 
Backbarrow; 164B Backbarrow; 165A Backbarrow; 165B 
Backbarrow; 166A Backbarrow; 166B Backbarrow; 167A 
Backbarrow; 167B Backbarrow; 168A Backbarrow; 168B 
Backbarrow; Flat 1 Bigland; Flat 2 Bigland; Flat 3 Bigland; Flat 
4 Bigland; Flat 5 Bigland; Flat 6 Bigland; Flat 7 Bigland; Flat 8 
Bigland; Flat 1 Broughton; Flat 2 Broughton; Flat 3 Broughton; 
Flat 4 Broughton; Flat 5 Broughton; Flat 6 Broughton; Flat 1 
Burton; Flat 2 Burton; Flat 3 Burton; Flat 4 Burton; Flat 5 
Burton; Flat 6 Burton; Flat 1 Lindale; Flat 2 Lindale; Flat 3 
Lindale; Flat 4 Lindale; Flat 5 Lindale; Flat 6 Lindale; Flat 7 
Lindale; Flat 8 Lindale; 158A Lyth; 158B Lyth; 159A Lyth; 159B 
Lyth; 160A Lyth; 160B Lyth; 161A Lyth; 161B Lyth; 162A Lyth; 
162B Lyth; Flat 1 Meathop; Flat 2 Meathop; Flat 3 Meathop; 
Flat 4 Meathop; Flat 5 Meathop; Flat 6 Meathop; Flat 7 
Meathop; Flat 8 Meathop; Flat 1 Wrayton; Flat 2 Wrayton; Flat 
3 Wrayton; Flat 4 Wrayton; Flat 5 Wrayton; Flat 6 Wrayton 

County Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 70

Flat 1 Anglezarke; Flat 2 Anglezarke; Flat 3 Anglezarke; Flat 4 
Anglezarke; Flat 5 Anglezarke; Flat 6 Anglezarke; Flat 7 
Anglezarke; Flat 8 Anglezarke; Flat 9 Anglezarke; Flat 10 
Anglezarke; Flat 1 Belmont; Flat 2 Belmont; Flat 3 Belmont; 
Flat 4 Belmont; Flat 5 Belmont; Flat 6 Belmont; Flat 7 Belmont; 
Flat 8 Belmont; Flat 9 Belmont; Flat 10 Belmont; Flat 1 County 
Main; Flat 2 County Main; Flat 3 County Main; Flat 4 County 
Main; Flat 5 County Main; Flat 6 County Main; Flat 7 County 
Main; Flat 8 County Main; Flat 9 County Main; Flat 10 County 
Main; Flat 11 County Main; Flat 12 County Main; Flat 13 
County Main; Flat 14 County Main; Flat 15 County Main; Flat 
16 County Main; Flat 17 County Main; Flat 18 County Main; 
Flat 19 County Main; Flat 20 County Main; Flat 21 County 
Main; Flat 22 County Main; Flat 23 County Main; Flat 24 
County Main; Flat 25 County Main; Flat 26 County Main; Flat 
27 County Main; Flat 1 County South; Flat 2 County South; Flat 
3 County South; Flat 4 County South; Flat 5 County South; Flat 
6 County South; Flat 7 County South; Flat 8 County South; Flat 
9 County South; Flat 10 County South; Flat 11 County South; 
Flat 12 County South; Flat 14 County South; Flat 1 Rivington; 
Flat 2 Rivington; Flat 3 Rivington; Flat 4 Rivington; Flat 5 
Rivington; Flat 6 Rivington; Flat 7 Rivington; Flat 8 Rivington; 
Flat 9 Rivington; Flat 10 Rivington 

Five Ashes Lane, Lancaster UNID 4

The Seasons; Thistledene; Chadderton Cottage; Oubeck 
Cottage 

George Fox Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 2

Floor C George Fox Building; Floor D George Fox Building 

Graduate East Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIB 4

Flat 25 Buttermere; Flat 26 Buttermere; Flat 27 Buttermere; 
Flat 28 Buttermere 

Graduate Lane, Lancaster 
University 

UNIB 34

Flat 65 Ennerdale; Flat 66 Ennerdale; Flat 67 Ennerdale; Flat 
68 Ennerdale; Flat 1 Kentmere; Flat 2 Kentmere; Flat 3 
Kentmere; Flat 4 Kentmere; Flat 5 Kentmere; Flat 6 Kentmere; 
Flat 1 Loweswater; Flat 2 Loweswater; Flat 3 Loweswater; Flat 
1 Scales; Flat 2 Scales; Flat 3 Scales; Flat 4 Scales; Flat 5 
Scales; Flat 6 Scales; Flat 1 Rydal; Flat 2 Rydal; Flat 3 Rydal; 
Flat 4 Rydal; Flat 5 Rydal; Flat 6 Rydal; Flat 1 Stickle; Flat 2 
Stickle; Flat 3 Stickle; Flat 1 Thirlmere; Flat 2 Thirlmere; Flat 3 
Thirlmere; Flat 4 Thirlmere; Flat 5 Thirlmere; Flat 6 Thirlmere 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 159



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UNIVERSITY AND SCOTFORTH RURAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Graduate Lane, Lancaster 
University 

UNIE 35

Flat 1 Cark; Flat 2 Cark; Flat 3 Cark; Flat 4 Cark; Flat 5 Cark; 
Flat 6 Cark; Flat 1 Grange; Flat 2 Grange; Flat 3 Grange; Flat 4 
Grange; Flat 5 Grange; Flat 6 Grange; Flat 7 Grange; Flat 8 
Grange; Flat 1 Holker; Flat 2 Holker; Flat 3 Holker; Flat 4 
Holker; Flat 5 Holker; Flat 6 Holker; Flat 7 Holker; Flat 8 
Holker; Flat 1 Ullswater; Flat 2 Ullswater; Flat 3 Ullswater; Flat 
4 Ullswater; Flat 1 Wastwater; Flat 2 Wastwater; Flat 3 
Wastwater; Flat 4 Wastwater; Flat 5 Wastwater; Flat 6 
Wastwater; Flat 1 Windermere; Flat 2 Windermere; Flat 3 
Windermere 

Graduate North Avenue, 
Lancaster University 

UNIB 40

Flat 16 Burnmoor; Flat 17 Burnmoor; Flat 18 Burnmoor; Flat 19 
Burnmoor; Flat 20 Burnmoor; Flat 21 Burnmoor; Flat 22 
Burnmoor; Flat 23 Burnmoor; Flat 24 Burnmoor; Flat 1 
Barnoldswick; Flat 2 Barnoldswick; Flat 3 Barnoldswick; Flat 4 
Barnoldswick; Flat 5 Barnoldswick; Flat 6 Barnoldswick; Flat 7 
Barnoldswick; Flat 8 Barnoldswick; Flat 10 Brotherswater; Flat 
11 Brotherswater; Flat 12 Brotherswater; Flat 13 
Brotherswater; Flat 14 Brotherswater; Flat 15 Brotherswater; 
Flat 29 Coniston; Flat 30 Coniston; Flat 31 Coniston; Flat 32 
Coniston; Flat 33 Coniston; Flat 34 Coniston; Flat 35 Coniston; 
Flat 36 Coniston; Flat 37 Coniston; Flat 38 Crummock; Flat 39 
Crummock; Flat 40 Crummock; Flat 41 Crummock; Flat 42 
Crummock; Flat 43 Crummock; Flat 44 Crummock; Flat 45 
Crummock 

Graduate North Avenue, 
Lancaster University 

UNIE 65

Flat 1 Brierfield; Flat 2 Brierfield; Flat 3 Brierfield; Flat 4 
Brierfield; Flat 5 Brierfield; Flat 6 Brierfield; Flat 7 Brierfield; Flat 
8 Brierfield; Flat 1 Cantsfield; Flat 2 Cantsfield; Flat 3 
Cantsfield; Flat 4 Cantsfield; Flat 5 Cantsfield; Flat 6 
Cantsfield; Flat 7 Cantsfield; Flat 8 Cantsfield; Flat 1 
Collingholme; Flat 2 Collingholme; Flat 3 Collingholme; Flat 4 
Collingholme; Flat 5 Collingholme; Flat 6 Collingholme; Flat 1 
Crowtrees; Flat 2 Crowtrees; Flat 3 Crowtrees; Flat 4 
Crowtrees; Flat 5 Crowtrees; Flat 6 Crowtrees; Flat 7 
Crowtrees; Flat 8 Crowtrees; Flat 1 Easedale Tarn; Flat 2 
Easedale Tarn; Flat 3 Easedale Tarn; Flat 4 Easedale Tarn; 
Flat 5 Easedale Tarn; Flat 6 Easedale Tarn; Flat 7 Easedale 
Tarn; Flat 8 Easedale Tarn; Flat 1 Fence; Flat 2 Fence; Flat 3 
Fence; Flat 4 Fence; Flat 5 Fence; Flat 6 Fence; Flat 7 Fence; 
Flat 8 Fence; Flat 1 Higher Ford; Flat 2 Higher Ford; Flat 3 
Higher Ford; Flat 4 Higher Ford; Flat 5 Higher Ford; Flat 6 
Higher Ford; Flat 7 Higher Ford; Flat 8 Higher Ford; Flat 1 
Longber; Flat 2 Longber; Flat 3 Longber; Flat 4 Longber; Flat 5 
Longber; Flat 6 Longber; Flat 7 Longber; Flat 8 Longber; Flat 1 
24 Winewall; Flat 2 24 Winewall; Flat 3 24 Winewall 

Graduate South Avenue, 
Lancaster University 

UNIB 37

Flat 46 Derwentwater; Flat 47 Derwentwater; Flat 48 
Derwentwater; Flat 49 Derwentwater; Flat 50 Devoke; Flat 51 
Devoke; Flat 52 Devoke; Flat 53 Devoke; Flat 54 Devoke; Flat 
55 Devoke; Flat 56 Devoke; Flat 57 Devoke; Flat 58 Devoke; 
Flat 59 Devoke; Flat 60 Devoke; Flat 61 Elterwater; Flat 62 
Elterwater; Flat 63 Elterwater; Flat 64 Elterwater; Flat 1 
Esthwaite; Flat 2 Esthwaite; Flat 3 Esthwaite; Flat 4 Esthwaite; 
Flat 5 Esthwaite; Flat 6 Esthwaite; Flat 1 Grasmere; Flat 2 
Grasmere; Flat 3 Grasmere; Flat 4 Grasmere; Flat 5 
Grasmere; Flat 6 Grasmere; Flat 1 Haweswater; Flat 2 
Haweswater; Flat 3 Haweswater; Flat 4 Haweswater; Flat 5 
Haweswater; Flat 6 Haweswater 

Graduate South Avenue, 
Lancaster University 

UNIE 8

Flat 1 Flookburgh; Flat 2 Flookburgh; Flat 3 Flookburgh; Flat 4 
Flookburgh; Flat 5 Flookburgh; Flat 6 Flookburgh; Flat 7 
Flookburgh; Flat 8 Flookburgh 

Graduate West Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIB 9

Flat 1 Bassenthwaite; Flat 2 Bassenthwaite; Flat 3 
Bassenthwaite; Flat 4 Bassenthwaite; Flat 5 Bassenthwaite; 
Flat 6 Bassenthwaite; Flat 7 Blea House; Flat 8 Blea House; 
Flat 9 Blea House 

Grizedale Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 55

Floor 1 Brathay; Floor 2 Brathay; Floor 3 Brathay; Flat 1 Carron 
Crag; Flat 2 Carron Crag; Flat 3 Carron Crag; Flat 4 Carron 
Crag; Flat 5 Carron Crag; Flat 6 Carron Crag; Flat 7 Carron 
Crag; Flat 8 Carron Crag; Floor 1 Finsthwaite; Floor 2 
Finsthwaite; Foor 3 Finsthwaite; Flat 1 High Cross; Flat 2 High 
Cross; Flat 3 High Cross; Flat 4 High Cross; Flat 5 High Cross; 
Flat 6 High Cross; Flat 7 High Cross; Flat 8 High Cross; Flat 1 
Nibthwaite; Flat 2 Nibthwaite; Flat 3 Nibthwaite; Flat 4 
Nibthwaite; Flat 5 Nibthwaite; Flat 6 Nibthwaite; Flat 7 
Nibthwaite; Flat 8 Nibthwaite; Floor 1 Sawrey; Floor 2 Sawrey; 
Floor 3 Sawrey; Flat 1 Skelwith; Flat 2 Skelwith; Flat 3 
Skelwith; Flat 4 Skelwith; Flat 5 Skelwith; Flat 6 Skelwith; Flat 7 
Skelwith; Flat 8 Skelwith; Flat 1 Sunnybank; Flat 2 Sunnybank; 
Flat 3 Sunnybank; Flat 4 Sunnybank; Flat 5 Sunnybank; Flat 6 
Sunnybank; Flat 7 Sunnybank; Flat 8 Sunnybank; Floor 1 Tarn 
Hows; Floor 2 Tarn Hows; Floor 3 Tarn Hows; Floor 1 
Tiberthwaite; Floor 2 Tiberthwaite; Floor 3 Tiberthwaite 

Hazelrigg Lane, Lancaster UNIC 12

Beechcroft Bungalow; Bottom Flat 1 Blea Tarn Farm; Middle 
Flat 2 Blea Tarn Farm; Creg Ny Baa 1 Blea Tarn Farm; 2 Blea 
Tarn Farm; Andalucia; Eastrigg; Hazelrigg; Hazelrigg Mews; 
1-2(Cont) Hazelrigg Barn; Caravan Valley View Boarding 
Kennels 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 160



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UNIVERSITY AND SCOTFORTH RURAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

John Creed Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 44

Flat 1 Beatrix; Flat 2 Beatrix; Flat 3 Beatrix; Flat 4 Beatrix; Flat 
5 Beatrix; Flat 6 Beatrix; Flat 7 Beatrix; Flat 8 Beatrix; Flat 1 
Calder; Flat 2 Calder; Flat 3 Calder; Flat 4 Calder; Flat 1 
Croasdale; Flat 2 Croasdale; Flat 3 Croasdale; Flat 4 
Croasdale; Flat 1 Fair Snape; Flat 2 Fair Snape; Flat 3 Fair 
Snape; Flat 4 Fair Snape; Flat 5 Fair Snape; Flat 6 Fair Snape; 
Flat 7 Fair Snape; Flat 8 Fair Snape; Flat 1 Haylot; Flat 2 
Haylot; Flat 3 Haylot; Flat 4 Haylot; Flat 1 Haythornthwaite; Flat 
2 Haythornthwaite; Flat 3 Haythornthwaite; Flat 4 
Haythornthwaite; Flat 5 Haythornthwaite; Flat 6 
Haythornthwaite; Flat 7 Haythornthwaite; Flat 8 
Haythornthwaite; Flat 1 Salter; Flat 2 Salter; Flat 3 Salter; Flat 
4 Salter; Flat 5 Salter; Flat 6 Salter; Flat 7 Salter; Flat 8 Salter 

Lancaster University, Main 
Bailrigg Campus 

UNIA 11

Furness Main D Flat 1A Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 
1B Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 2-1 Furness College; 
Furness Main D Flat 2-2 Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 
3 Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 4 Furness College; 
Furness Main D Flat 5 Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 6 
Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 7 Furness College; 
Furness Main D Flat 8 Furness College; Furness Main D Flat 9 
Furness College 

Lancaster University, Main 
Bailrigg Campus 

UNIA 6

Fylde Main E01 Fylde College; Fylde Main E02 Fylde College; 
Fylde Main E03 Fylde College; Fylde Main E04 Fylde College; 
Fylde Main E05 Fylde College; 31Fylde College 

Lancaster University, Lancaster UNIA 2

Anglican Flat Chaplaincy Centre; Catholic Flat Chaplaincy 
Centre 
Lancaster University, Ellel UNIE 11

Flat 158 Lyth; Flat 159 Lyth; Flat 160 Lyth; Flat 161 Lyth; Flat 
162 Lyth; Flat 163 Backbarrow; Flat 164 Backbarrow; Flat 165 
Backbarrow; Flat 166 Backbarrow; Flat 167 Backbarrow; Flat 
168 Backbarrow 

Langthwaite Road, Lancaster UNIC 21

Conder Mill Farm; Heathfield House; West View Farm House; 
Langthwaite Farm; Old Langthwaite Dairy; The Haybarn; 
Langthwaite House; The Flat, Langthwaite House; Flat 1, 
Langthwaite House; Greenways; Langthwaite Heights; 
Westfield Barn; The Annexe Westfield Barn; Westbourne 
Heights; Cedar Tops; 1-2(Cont) Langthwaite Filter Houses; Ivy 
Bank Farm; The Orchard, Little Fell; Caravan Adjacent The 
Orchard Little Fell; Little Fell 

Langthwaite Terrace, Lancaster UNIC 4

1-4(Cont) 

Littlefell Lane, Lancaster UNIC 17

The Hollies; Oakfell; Pleasant View; Lower Langthwaite Farm; 
Grizedale; Winters Moon; Staveley; Valley View; Mount Vernon 
Farm; Fell View; Fell Acre; Highland; Pennine; Brookdale; 
Woodacre; Conderdell; The Grange 

Lonsdale South Avenue, 
Lancaster University 

UNIE 24

Flat 1 Barbon; Flat 2 Barbon; Flat 3 Barbon; Flat 4 Barbon; Flat 
5 Barbon; Flat 6 Barbon; Flat 7 Barbon; Flat 8 Barbon; Flat 1 
Casterton; Flat 2 Casterton; Flat 3 Casterton; Flat 4 Casterton; 
Flat 5 Casterton; Flat 6 Casterton; Flat 7 Casterton; Flat 8 
Casterton; Flat 1 Tunstall; Flat 2 Tunstall; Flat 3 Tunstall; Flat 4 
Tunstall; Flat 5 Tunstall; Flat 6 Tunstall; Flat 7 Tunstall; Flat 8 
Tunstall 

Main Road, Galgate UNID 1

1Oubeck Cottage 

North Drive, Lancaster University UNIA 99

Floor 1 Aconite; Floor 2 Aconite; Floor 3 Aconite; Flat 17 Apple; 
Flat 18 Apple; Flat 19 Apple; Flat 20 Apple; Flat 21 Apple; Flat 
22 Apple; Flat 23 Apple; Flat 24 Apple; Floor 1 Burnet; Floor 2 
Burnet; Floor 3 Burnet; Floor 1 Chervil; Floor 2 Chervil; Floor 3 
Chervil; Flat 1 Damson; Flat 2 Damson; Flat 3 Damson; Flat 4 
Damson; Floor 1 Daisy; Floor 2 Daisy; Floor 3 Daisy; Floor 1 
Eyebright; Floor 2 Eyebright; Floor 3 Eyebright; Floor 1 
Foxglove; Floor 2 Foxglove; Floor 3 Foxglove; Floor 1 
Germander; Floor 2 Germander; Floor 3 Germander; Floor 1 
Harebell; Floor 2 Harebell; Floor 3 Harebell; Flat 1 Hawthorn; 
Flat 2 Hawthorn; Flat 3 Hawthorn; Flat 4 Hawthorn; Flat 5 
Hawthorn; Flat 6 Hawthorn; Flat 7 Hawthorn; Flat 8 Hawthorn; 
Flat 1 Iris; Flat 2 Iris; Flat 3 Iris; Flat 1 Juniper; Flat 2 Juniper; 
Flat 3 Juniper; Flat 1 Kingcup; Flat 2 Kingcup; Flat 3 Kingcup; 
Flat 1 Larkspur; Flat 2 Larkspur; Flat 3 Larkspur; Flat 1 Mallow; 
Flat 2 Mallow; Flat 3 Mallow; Flat 1 Nettle; Flat 2 Nettle; Flat 3 
Nettle; Flat 1 Orchid; Flat 2 Orchid; Flat 3 Orchid; Flat 1 
Primrose; Flat 2 Primrose; Flat 3 Primrose; Flat 1 Quince; Flat 
2 Quince; Flat 3 Quince; Flat 1 Rowan; Flat 2 Rowan; Flat 3 
Rowan; Flat 1 Sloe; Flat 2 Sloe; Flat 3 Sloe; Flat 4 Sloe; Flat 1 
Sorrel; Flat 2 Sorrel; Flat 3 Sorrel; Flat 1 Tansy; Flat 2 Tansy; 
Flat 3 Tansy; Flat 1 Ulex; Flat 2 Ulex; Flat 3 Ulex; Flat 1 Violet; 
Flat 2 Violet; Flat 3 Violet; Flat 1 Woodruff; Flat 2 Woodruff; 
Flat 3 Woodruff; Flat 1 Yarrow; Flat 2 Yarrow; Flat 3 Yarrow; 
Flat 1 Zostera; Flat 2 Zostera; Flat 3 Zostera 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 161



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UNIVERSITY AND SCOTFORTH RURAL WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Pendle Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 88

Flat 1 Barley; Flat 2 Barley; Flat 3 Barley; Flat 4 Barley; Flat 1 
Barrowford; Flat 2 Barrowford; Flat 3 Barrowford; Flat 4 
Barrowford; Floor 1 Blawith; Floor 2 Blawith; Floor 3 Blawith; 
Flat 1 Boulsworth; Flat 2 Boulsworth; Flat 3 Boulsworth; Flat 4 
Boulsworth; Flat 1 Bracewell; Flat 2 Bracewell; Flat 3 
Bracewell; Flat 4 Bracewell; Floor 1 Brow Edge; Floor 2 Brow 
Edge; Floor 3 Brow Edge; Flat 1 Coldwell; Flat 2 Coldwell; Flat 
3 Coldwell; Flat 4 Coldwell; Flat 1 Colne; Flat 2 Colne; Flat 3 
Colne; Flat 4 Colne; Flat 1 Earby; Flat 2 Earby; Flat 3 Earby; 
Flat 4 Earby; Flat 1 Foulridge; Flat 2 Foulridge; Flat 3 
Foulridge; Flat 4 Foulridge; Floor 1 Graythwaite; Floor 2 
Graythwaite; Floor 3 Graythwaite; Flat 1 Greenberfield; Flat 2 
Greenberfield; Flat 3 Greenberfield; Flat 4 Greenberfield; Flat 1 
Higham; Flat 2 Higham; Flat 3 Higham; Flat 4 Higham; Floor 1 
Lowick; Floor 2 Lowick; Floor 3 Lowick; Flat 1 Kelbrook; Flat 2 
Kelbrook; Flat 3 Kelbrook; Flat 1 Nelson; Flat 2 Nelson; Flat 3 
Nelson; Floor 1 Newby; Floor 2 Newby; Floor 3 Newby; Flat 1 
Newchurch; Flat 2 Newchurch; Flat 3 Newchurch; Flat 1 
Padiham; Flat 2 Padiham; Flat 3 Padiham; Flat 1 Roughlee; 
Flat 2 Roughlee; Flat 3 Roughlee; Flat 1 Rusland; Flat 2 
Rusland; Flat 3 Rusland; Flat 1 Salterforth; Flat 2 Salterforth; 
Flat 3 Salterforth; Floor 1 Storrs; Floor 2 Storrs; Floor 3 Storrs; 
Floor 1 Sweetenthwaite; Floor 2 Sweetenthwaite; Floor 3 
Sweetenthwaite; Flat 1 Trawden; Flat 2 Trawden; Flat 3 
Trawden; Floor 1 Whinfell; Floor 2 Whinfell; Floor 3 Whinfell 

Scotforth Road, Lancaster UNID 1

Oubeck Cottage 

South East Drive, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 60

Flat 1 Clifton; Flat 2 Clifton; Flat 3 Clifton; Flat 4 Clifton; Flat 5 
Clifton; Flat 6 Clifton; Flat 7 Clifton; Flat 8 Clifton; Flat 9 Clifton; 
Flat 10 Clifton; Flat 1 Kirkham; Flat 2 Kirkham; Flat 3 Kirkham; 
Flat 4 Kirkham; Flat 5 Kirkham; Flat 6 Kirkham; Flat 7 Kirkham; 
Flat 8 Kirkham; Flat 1 Lytham; Flat 2 Lytham; Flat 3 Lytham; 
Flat 4 Lytham; Flat 5 Lytham; Flat 6 Lytham; Flat 7 Lytham; 
Flat 8 Lytham; Flat 9 Lytham; Flat 10 Lytham; Flat 1 Marton; 
Flat 2 Marton; Flat 3 Marton; Flat 4 Marton; Flat 5 Marton; Flat 
6 Marton; Flat 7 Marton; Flat 8 Marton; Flat 1 Pilling; Flat 2 
Pilling; Flat 3 Pilling; Flat 4 Pilling; Flat 5 Pilling; Flat 6 Pilling; 
Flat 7 Pilling; Flat 8 Pilling; Flat 9 Pilling; Flat 10 Pilling; Flat 11 
Pilling; Flat 12 Pilling; Flat 1 Thornton; Flat 2 Thornton; Flat 3 
Thornton; Flat 4 Thornton; Flat 5 Thornton; Flat 6 Thornton; 
Flat 7 Thornton; Flat 8 Thornton; Flat 9 Thornton; Flat 10 
Thornton; Flat 11 Thornton; Flat 12 Thornton 

South West Drive, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 12

Floor 1 Bessy Bank; Floor 2 Bessy Bank; Floor 3 Bessy Bank; 
Floor 1 Force Forge; Floor 2 Force Forge; Floor 3 Force Forge; 
Floor 1 Satterthwaite; Floor 2 Satterthwaite; Floor 3 
Satterthwaite; Floor 1 Townend; Floor 2 Townend; Floor 3 
Townend 

Tarnwater Lane, Lancaster UNID 8

Lower Burrow Farm; Lower Burrow Farm Bungalow; Lower 
Burrow House; Swallow Barn; Heron House; Kingfisher Barn 
Lower Burrow; Well House Lower Burrow; The Parlour 

Tower Avenue, Lancaster 
University 

UNIA 107

Floor B Slaidburn; Floor C Slaidburn; Floor D Slaidburn; Floor 
E Slaidburn; Flat 1 Aldingham; Flat 2 Aldingham; Flat 3 
Aldingham; Flat 4 Aldingham; Flat 5 Aldingham; Flat 6 
Aldingham; Flat 7 Aldingham; Flat 8 Aldingham; Flat 9 
Aldingham; Flat 10 Aldingham; Flat 11 Aldingham; Flat 12 
Aldingham; Flat 1 Bardsea; Flat 2 Bardsea; Flat 3 Bardsea; 
Flat 4 Bardsea; Flat 5 Bardsea; Flat 6 Bardsea; Flat 7 Bardsea; 
Flat 8 Bardsea; Floor C Bowland Tower; Floor D Bowland 
Tower; Floor E Bowland Tower; Floor F Bowland Tower; Floor 
G Bowland Tower; Floor H Bowland Tower; Floor J Bowland 
Tower; Floor K Bowland Tower; Floor L Bowland Tower; Floor 
M Bowland Tower; Floor N Bowland Tower; Floor O Bowland 
Tower; Flat 1 Brantwood; Flat 2 Brantwood; Flat 3 Brantwood; 
Flat 4 Brantwood; Flat 5 Brantwood; Flat 6 Brantwood; Flat 7 
Brantwood; Flat 8 Brantwood; Flat 1 Colton; Flat 2 Colton; Flat 
3 Colton; Flat 4 Colton; Flat 5 Colton; Flat 6 Colton; Flat 7 
Colton; Flat 8 Colton; Flat 9 Colton; Flat 10 Colton; Flat 11 
Colton; Flat 12 Colton; Flat 1A Furness College; Flat 1B 
Furness College; Flat 2 Furness College; Flat 3 Furness 
College; Flat 4 Furness College; Flat 5 Furness College; Flat 6 
Furness College; Flat 1 Greenodd; Flat 2 Greenodd; Flat 3 
Greenodd; Flat 4 Greenodd; Flat 5 Greenodd; Flat 6 
Greenodd; Flat 7 Greenodd; Flat 8 Greenodd; Flat 1 
Hawkshead; Flat 2 Hawkshead; Flat 3 Hawkshead; Flat 4 
Hawkshead; Flat 5 Hawkshead; Flat 6 Hawkshead; Flat 7 
Hawkshead; Flat 8 Hawkshead; Flat 9 Hawkshead; Flat 10 
Hawkshead; Flat 1 Pennington; Flat 2 Pennington; Flat 3 
Pennington; Flat 4 Pennington; Flat 5 Pennington; Flat 6 
Pennington; Flat 7 Pennington; Flat 8 Pennington; Flat 9 
Pennington; Flat 10 Pennington; Flat 1 Torver; Flat 2 Torver; 
Flat 3 Torver; Flat 4 Torver; Flat 5 Torver; Flat 6 Torver; Flat 7 
Torver; Flat 8 Torver; Flat 1 Wetherlam; Flat 2 Wetherlam; Flat 
3 Wetherlam; Flat 4 Wetherlam; Flat 5 Wetherlam; Flat 6 
Wetherlam; Flat 7 Wetherlam; Flat 8 Wetherlam 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 162



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UPPER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Aughton Road, Gressingham ULVG 10

High Snab; Straights Head; Langthwaite; Netherby; Snab 
Cottage; Snab Lodge; The Snab; Wild Carr Barn; Garden 
Cottage; Brookdale Farm 

Back Lane, Tunstall ULVE 3

Back Lane Farm; Back Lane Farmhouse; Field House 

Back Lane, Gressingham ULVG 10

Box Tree Cottage; Box Tree Farm; Crow Trees Cottage; Crow 
Trees; Far Barn; Old Hall Barn; Rand Villa; Swing Gate; Walnut 
Tree Cottage; Walnut Tree Farm 
Back Lane, Wrayton ULVI 23

Croftlands; Croft View; Fields View; Greetlands; Greta View; 
Hawthorn Cottage; Linden House; Lune Barn; Lune View; 
Middle Cottage; Old Hall Cottage; Orchard House; Owl Barn; 
Redmayne House; River Stones; Rowan Cottage; Spring 
Cottage; Sunny Croft; The Farmhouse; Under Hill; Wrayton 
Hall Farm; Wrayton Hall; Wrayton Old Hall 

Back Lane, Wennington ULVJ 9

Bull Bank; Ringers Hill Barn; Ringers Hill Farm; Beckside; 
Hayloft Cottage; Old Wennington; Paddock House; The 
Boskins; The Stables 

Bentham Road, Wennington ULVJ 14

Boat House; Easter Cottage; Mill Farm; Oak Cottage; Oak 
Royd; Old Smithy House; Riverside; Yew Trees; Cravens 
Farm; Cravens Barn; Sunningdale; Wennfield House; 
1-2(Cont) Mariners Cottage 

Biggins Lane, Whittington ULVK 1

Red Lodge 

Borwick Road, Gressingham ULVG 1

Springfield 

Btw Leck Fell & Coulter Beck ULVB 1

High Leck Farm 

Burrow Road, Tunstall ULVE 18

Beech Tree Cottage; 1-4(Cont) Post Office Row; Corner 
Cottage; Howgill House; Lunesdale Arms; The Old Post Office; 
Masongill; Old Vicarage; The Cottage; Barnfield Farm; The 
Barn; Tunstall House Cottage; Tunstall House; Turner House; 
Tunstall House Farm 

Burrow Road, Burrow ULVF 30

Amberley; Barn Cottage; Bridge End; Burrow Close; Burrow 
Cottage; Burrow Mill Lodge; The Coach House; Elm Tree 
Cottage; Highwayman Inn; Mill Farm; Old School House; 
Orchard Cottage; Robinson House; Rose Cottage; Spinney 
Barn; The Bothy; Riverbank Cottage; The Dower House; Three 
Corners; Toad Hall; Verandah Cottage; Warren House; 
1-2(Cont) Westview Cottages; Burrow Hall; Garden Cottage; 
Johnson House; Gamekeepers Cottage; Carwillie House; Yew 
Tree Farm 

Burrow Road, Burrow ULVI 1

Cringleber 

Cantsfield Road, Cantsfield ULVD 22

Gretaside; The Paddock; Tythe Barn; Abbotsons Farm; Barn 
House; Cantsfield Grange; Cantsfield Cottage; Cantsfield Hall; 
Cantsfield House; Croftlands; Hall Bank; Newtonstones; Old 
Coach House; Pear Tree House; Rose Cottage; The Birches; 
The Cottage; Waltons Farm; Whernside; Yew Trees; Halfway 
House; Deer Caple 

Cantsfield Road, Cantsfield ULVI 2

Greta Bridge House; Greta Bridge House Cottage 

Church Lane, Leck ULVB 4

Jubilee Cottage; Borrens Farm; Leck Villa Farm; Todgill Farm 

Church Lane, Tunstall ULVE 20

Beckside; Brocklebridge; Cant Beck Cottage; Cant Beck 
House; Kirklands; Ladybank; New Vicarage; Old School 
House; Rose Cottage; Churchfield House; 1-4(Cont) 
Churchfield Barn; 1-2(Cont) Marmaduke Cottages; Marmaduke 
House 3 Marmaduke Cottages; Knights Errant 4 Marmaduke 
Cottages; Greenways 5 Marmaduke Cottages; 6Marmaduke 
Cottages 

Church Street, Whittington ULVK 26

1-2(Cont) Braeside; 1-3(Cont) Church Close; 1-2(Cont) Church 
Hill Cottages; 1-7(Cont) Manor Farm Houses; Pearson House; 
Home Farm House; 1-3(Cont) Rectory Gardens; Hillside; 
Holme Croft; Manor House; The Old Rectory; The Old Shop; 
Churchill; Close Burn 

Coneygarth Lane, Tunstall ULVE 7

Coneygarth; Ducksberry Cottage; Ducksberry; Gabriel Cottage; 
Gabriel Lodge; Stonegarth; Tarnwater 

Coulter Beck Lane, Leck ULVB 2

Coulterthwaite; Tree Cross Cottage 

Crosslands, Whittington ULVK 8

1-8(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-5

Page 163



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UPPER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Deer Park Lane, Hornby ULVH 6

Lorelei; The Kennels Vale of Lune Harriers; Park Cottage; 
Underwood; Mitre Low; Beech End 

Eskrigge Lane, Gressingham ULVG 14

Waterbrow Wood; The Mistal; Belle Vue Farm; Fern Cottage; 
Eskrigge Barn; Eskrigge Farm; Eskrigge Hall; Eskrigge House; 
Forget Me Not Cottage; Lea Barn; Low House; Gressingham 
Cottage; The Stables; The Bungalow 

Fall Kirk, Gressingham ULVG 23

Bay Horse Cottage; Angle House; 1-2(Cont) Gressingham Hall 
Mews; Bay Horse House; Beck Cottage; Birch Cottage; 
Borrans Farm; Brookside; Church Bank; Gressingham Hall; 
Herst Cottage; Hillside; Hopebeck House; Apple Garth; Juniper 
Cottage; Moorgarth; Old School House; Relph`s Cottage; Rose 
Cottage; Stone Cottage; Sunny Lea; Valley Cottage 

Farleton Old Road, Farleton ULVH 27

Kinangop; Holme View; Barn Flat Brades Farm; Carinya; 
Myrtle Cottage; Purbeck House; Hill Top Farm; West View; Fair 
View; Four Oaks; Hill Top Cottage; Holme Farm; Coromandel; 
Brantwood; Littlebeck; Bank House; Brades Farm; Coppers; 
Stock Bridge House; West Rays; Oak Trees; Mingulay; Bank 
House Farm; Gardeners Cottage; Stone Cottage; Rose 
Cottage; Old Bank House 

Fleet Lane, Gressingham ULVG 3

Castle View; Fleet Bridge; Fleets Farm 

Gillison Close, Melling ULVI 10

1-9(Cont); Melling Manor 10 

Green Lane, Leck ULVB 1

Long Streets Farm 

Gressingham Road, Hornby ULVH 1

Lune Cottage 

High Barn Road, Ireby ULVA 10

Bainbridge House; Beckside; Ireby Farm; Ireby Barn; Barn 
Cottage; Hemplands; Netherbeck House; Rose Cottage; Stone 
Bridge Cottage; Stone Cottage 

Hornby Bank, Hornby ULVH 35

1-11(Odd); 13 Melody Cottage; 15-23(Odd); 2-46(Even) 

Hornby Hall Close, Hornby ULVH 21

1-9(Cont); 11-15(Odd); 15A; 17-21(Odd); 10-16(Even); Hornby 
Hall Cottage 

Hornby Road, Farleton ULVH 2

The Old Toll House; Toll Cottage 

Hosticle Lane, Whittington ULVK 6

Lane House Farm; Lane House Cottage; Sellet Hall; 1-3(Cont) 
Sellet Hall Cottages 

Hutton Roof Road, Whittington ULVK 9

Moorlands; Nanny Hall; Windyhowe; High House Cottage; High 
House Farm; Whittington Hall; 1-3(Cont) Whittington Hall 
Cottages 

Ingleborough View, Hornby ULVH 9

Low Barn; 1-8(Cont) 

Ingleton Road, Leck ULVB 1

Low House Farm 

Keerside, Arkholme ULVK 15

Brookside; 1-2(Cont) Docker Hall Cottages; Keer Falls; Hare 
House; Keerside Cottage; Low Barn; Keerside; 4 the Barn; 
Middle Barn; The Old Dairy; Docker Cottage; Docker Farm; 
Docker Garth; Docker Hall 

Kirkby Lonsdale Road, Newton ULVK 13

1-2(Cont) Laundry Cottage; Chapel House Farm; Harris 
House; Low Barn House; Lune View Cottage; Newton Gate; 
Newton Green Farm; South Lodge Whittington Hall; Lane Foot 
House; Lane Foot Barn 1 Lane Foot Farm; Beechwood 2 Lane 
Foot Farm; Swallow Barn 3 Lane Foot Farm 

Lancaster Road, Hornby ULVH 11

1-3(Cont) Old Police Station; Admiral House; The Greek Barn; 
West View Flat; Wryville; Grassgarth; Moss Mire Barn; Camp 
Lodge; Camp House Farm 

Leck Road, Cantsfield ULVD 1

Laithbutts Farm 

Leck Road, Cantsfield ULVE 5

Collingholme Barn Cottage; Collingholme Barn; Collingholme 
Farm; Laithbeck; Laithrigg 

Lodge Lane, Melling ULVI 18

Ash Lawn; Bank House; Barn House; Galley Cottage; Garden 
Cottage; Grey Gables; Low Wood House; Moor End; Old Crow 
Trees; Old Walls; School House; The Cottage; The Mews; 
Woodlands; Yew Tree Cottage; Lodge Farm; Dunromin; Galley 
Hill Farm 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-5

Page 164



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UPPER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Lodge Lane, Wennington ULVJ 11

Bridge Cottage; Bumblehole; Crazy Cow; Green Foot; Oak 
Cottage The Green; Orchard House; Rose Cottage; School 
House; Smithy House; Stone Steps; The Beeches 

Long Level, Ireby ULVA 2

Sunnybrea; Nether Cottage 

Long Level, Cowan Bridge ULVB 22

Beckside Cottage; Deewood; Greystone Cottage; Holly Tree 
Cottage; Honeysuckle Cottage; Ken Moor; Laurel House; 
Linford; Mary`s Cottage; Cowan Bridge Stores; Old Police 
House; Police House; Pump Cottage; Rose Cottage; Rustic 
Cottage; Spring Fold Cottage; Red Lion Cottage; Temperance 
Farm; The Mews Cottage; The Old Stables; The Barn Hipping 
Hall; Low Lodge 

Long Level, Burrow with Burrow ULVC 6

High House Cottage; High House Farm; Station House; 
Summerfield Coach House; Summerfield House; The Lodge 
Summerfield 

Long Level, Cowan Bridge ULVC 9

Burr Tree Cottage; 1-3(Cont) Bronte Cottages; Low Gale; Low 
Gale Barn; New House Farm; Fairthwaite Park Farm; Orchard 
House Fairthwaite Park 

Longsands Lane, Cowan Bridge ULVB 1

Longlands Farm 

Low Lane, Leck ULVB 30

Low Lane House; 1-6(Cont); Crow Trees Cottage; Crow Trees; 
Bowery Cottage; 1-2(Cont) Old Parsonage; Bradsville; 
Cairngorm; Graygarth; Leck Cottage; Leck Hill House; Leck 
Mill; Little Bowery; Low Leck House; Manor Cottage; 
Springsfield; Court House; Garden Cottage; Leck Hall; Rose 
Cottage; Heber House; High Lodge; Bank House; Bank House 
Farm 

Loyne Park, Whittington ULVK 11

1-11(Cont) 

Lunesdale Court, Hornby ULVH 15

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont); 17 

Main Street, Hornby ULVH 69

1-9(Odd); The Flat, Wenning Stores; 15-27(Odd); 1-5(Cont) 
Lingard Gate; 37-45(Odd); Castle Hotel 49; 51-53(Odd); The 
Presbytery St. Mary`s Church; Blue Ridge; North Bank House; 
61-63(Odd); The Loft 65; 69; Royal Oak Hotel 73; The 
Beeches; 2-6(Even); 8- 10; 12-20(Even); 26; 30; Bridge End 
Farm 32; Dower House, Hornby Castle; The Garden House 
Hornby Castle; South Cottage, Hornby Castle; Hornby Castle; 
Castle Flat, Hornby Castle; Gatehouse Flat; Gatehouse 
Cottage; Tower Cottage; The Lodge, Hornby Castle 54; The 
Old Vicarage Retirement Ho 56; The Flat, the Old Vicarage Ret 
56Home; 58-66(Even); 72-76(Even); Green Croft 88; 90; 94 

Main Street, Whittington ULVK 47

Ashdale Cottage; Cockin Barn; Cockin House; Cross House; 
Harrison Farm; Laithside; Park House; Smithy Cottage; Holker 
House; St Michaels House; Sunningdale; Tebay House; 
Wayside; Whittington Farm; 1-2(Cont) Croft View Cottages; 
1-2(Cont) Cross House Cottages; 1-4(Cont) The Chestnuts; 
Browside Cottage; Croft House; Dene Cottage; Dragons Head 
Hotel; Entry Cottage; Fern Cottage; Haven Cottage; Ingledene; 
Laburnum Cottage; Leighton House; Low Hall Cottage; Low 
Hall; Meadow View; The Old Post Office; Rose Cottage; 
School House; T`owd Rose Tree; Fell View Cottage; T`owd 
Stables; The Cottage; Tithe Barn Cottage; Tithe Barn; Vine 
Cottage; Wayside Cottage; Winlea 

Manor House Road, Farleton ULVH 11

Farleton House; Green Bank House; Valley View; Green Bank 
Farm; Leyland House; Bellingham House; Hill House; 
Highbeck; Keepers Cottage, Manor House Farm; Manor House 
Farm; Manor House Lodge 

Meadow View, Farleton ULVH 5

1; Ailsa Brae 2; 3-5(Cont) 

Melling Brow, Melling ULVI 10

1-9(Cont); Montbegon Barn 10 

Melling Road, Cantsfield ULVD 3

1-2(Cont) Greta Bridge Cottages; Riverside Barn Greta Bridge 
Cottages 
Melling Road, Hornby ULVH 9

Grenville; Greycroft; Holme Head; Lyndene; Oak Bank; The 
Old Gate House; The Firs; Glenbrook; The Launds Farm 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-5

Page 165



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UPPER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Melling Road, Melling ULVI 59

1-3(Cont) Station Cottages; Old Engine; Sockburn House; 
Station House; Melling Mill; Crow Trees Farmhouse; The 
Bungalow; Crow Trees Cottage; Crow Trees; The Coach 
House; Ash Lea; Church Gates Cottage; Church Gates; 
Church Place Cottage; Church Place; Edmundson House; 
Glebe House; Ivy Cottage; Melling Farm; 2-1(Cont) Melling 
Hall; Old Lune Barn; Old Smithy; Rivendell; Rose Cottage; 
Selby Cottage; Smithy How; Swallow Cottage; Swallow Nest 
Cottage; Swallows Nest; Swift Cottage; The Old Forge; The 
Old Vicarage; Todds House; Underhill; 1 Church View; Melling 
Hall Farm Barn; 2 Church View; Ashley Moor; Beech House; 
Green Close Barn; Green Cottage; Hillcote; Holly Bank; Lower 
Wood End; Lune View House; Lune View Bungalow; Malt 
House; Old Malt House; Rushford; Spring Well House; The 
Green; The Lawns; Town End Barn; Town End Cottage; Town 
End Farm; Town End House 

Mill Lane, Whittington ULVK 5

Mill Bank; Sellet Mill Barn; Sellet Mill Cottage; Sellet Mill Flat; 
Sellet Mill 

Montbegon, Hornby ULVH 3

1-3(Cont) 

Monteagle Drive, Hornby ULVH 16

1-9(Cont); 1-2(Cont) Stable Cottages; Stable Court; Castle 
Vale; 22; Culzean; Ptarmigan Lodge 

Monteagle Square, Hornby ULVH 16

The Meadows 1 Castle Park; The Mallards Castle Park; 2 
Castle Park; The Stables 3 Castle Park; 4 Castle Park; The 
Forge 5 Castle Park; Castle View 6 Castle Park; The Spinney 7 
Castle Park; Maple Barn 8 Castle Park; Holly Cottage 9 Castle 
Park; The Coach House 10 Castle Park; 1-5(Cont) 

Moorside Close, Melling ULVI 12

1-6(Cont) Moorside; 1-6(Cont) 

Nether View, Lodge Lane ULVJ 8

1-8(Cont) 

Newton Road, Newton ULVK 11

Newton Green Barn; 1-4(Cont) Docker Lane; Infield; Outfield; 
Garden Cottage; Newton Hall Lodge; Newton Hall; Newton 
Holme Cottage 

Off Kirkby Lonsdale Road, 
Arkholme with Cawood 

ULVG 1

High Dam Barn 

Off Longber Lane, 
Burton-In-Lonsdale 

ULVD 1

Scaleber Farm 

Old Stocks Bridge Road, Farleton ULVH 1

Farleton Crossing Cottage 

Over Hall Road, Ireby ULVA 8

Old Hall; Ireby Lathes; Brook Cottage; Bridge House; Cantside; 
Over Hall Farm; Shearings; Yew Tree Cottage 

Post Horse Lane, Hornby ULVH 7

Klaven; Wits End; Spokeshave; Honeytrek; Westwood; 
Littlehaven; Old Smithy 

Priory Lane, Hornby ULVH 7

Downside; Hazel Brae; Priory Cottage; Priory Farm; Sandgate; 
Rycroft; Priory House 

Rabbit Lane, Gressingham ULVG 5

High Barn; Lodge Barn; Lodge Farm; Loyn View; Old Vicarage 

Ravens Close Road, Wennington ULVJ 4

Box Tree Farm; Old Hutton Farm; Ravens Close Farm 
Cottage; Ravens Close Farm 

Robincroft, Gressingham ULVG 5

1-4(Cont); Jalna 

Robraine, Whittington ULVK 2

Holme House Farm; Lime Kiln Cottage 

Roman Road, Cowan Bridge ULVC 6

High Gale Farm; Woodbeck House; 1-2(Cont) Overtown 
Cottages; Bob`s Cottage 3 Overtown Cottages; 4Overtown 
Cottages 

Royal Oak Meadow, Hornby ULVH 13

1-11(Cont); Corner House 12; 14 

Sandbeds Lane, Gressingham ULVG 2

Sandbeds Farm Cottage; Sandbeds Farm 

Selby Lane, Melling ULVI 2

Butts House; Yew Tree Cottage 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-5

Page 166



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area UPPER LUNE VALLEY WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Spout Lane, Wennington ULVI 1

Hill Top 

Spout Lane, Wennington ULVJ 4

Mill Croft; Moss House Farm; Oak House; Wenningside 

Stanley Drive, Hornby ULVH 18

1-21(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Station Court, Hornby ULVH 12

1-12(Cont) 

Station Road, Hornby ULVH 25

7-11(Odd); 15; Butt Yeats; Green Close; 2-32(Even);  34/ 36; 
38-40(Even) 

Strands Farm Court, Hornby ULVH 25

1-12(Cont); 14-25(Cont); 28 

Strands Farm Lane, Hornby ULVH 10

6-24(Even) 

The Green, Wennington ULVJ 2

Ballroom Lodge; Glen View 

The Maltings, Whittington ULVK 15

1-9(Cont); Malt Kiln House 10; 11-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont) 

The Meadows, Cowan Bridge ULVC 19

1-11(Cont); Water Meadow 12; 13-16(Cont); 19-21(Cont) 

The Meadows, Cowan Bridge ULVC 1

Whoop Hall Inn Flat 

Todgill Road, Ireby ULVA 8

1-4(Cont) Fell View; Christmas Barn; Cramond Farm; Dale 
House; The Old Orchard 

Tunstall Road, Tunstall ULVD 15

The Thurland Cottage Thurland Castle; Thurland Lodge 
Thurland Castle; The Moat House Thurland Castle; Thurland 
Mill; 1-4(Cont) Thurland Mill Cottages; Bronte House Thurland 
Castle; The Old Mill; Ruskin House Thurland Castle; The 
Couryard Thurland Castle; The Library Suite Thurland Castle; 
The Tower Thurland Castle; The Viking Wing Thurland Castle 

Tunstall Road, Tunstall ULVE 1

Tunstall Hall Farm 

Wandales Lane, Kirkby Lonsdale ULVC 4

Gowrey Farm; Green Acre; Meadow View; Willow Copse 

Wennington Road, Hornby ULVH 2

Whitmore; The Oaks 

Wennington Road, Wennington ULVJ 1

Wilpena Pound 

West Hall Lane, Whittington ULVK 2

West Hall Farm; North Lodge 

Wire Gill Beck, Leck ULVB 1

Leck Fell Farm 

Woodman Lane, Ireby ULVA 4

Anems House; Ireby Green; Ireby Hall; Stainderber Farm 

Woodman Lane, Leck ULVB 12

Cobwebs; Heaton House; Mayfield House; The Old Vicarage; 
Geeenacres; Wayside Cottage; Beech House; Cobblers 
Cottage; Magic Wand; Pathways; Philips House; Springswood 
Bungalow 

Woodman Lane, Cowan Bridge ULVB 4

Burrow Lea; Garghyll Dyke Farm; Harren House; Swallow Barn 

Woodman Lane, Cowan Bridge ULVC 10

The Stables; Femdean; Box Tree Cottage; Carlow House Barn; 
Carlow House; Gudgeons; Nether Gayle; Overtown Cottage; 
Overtown Farm House; The Old Dairy 

Woodman Lane, Burrow ULVF 13

1-6(Cont); Dove Cottage; Parkside Farm; Cowdber Barn; 
Cowdber Farm; 1-3(Cont) Deer Park 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-5

Page 167



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area  WARTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Ash Drive, Warton WARA 6

1; Ash Lea 2; 3-9(Odd) 

Back Lane, Warton WARA 26

Woodbine Cottage; Swallow Barn; Craven Cottage; Rose 
Cottage 2; The Stables; Hopewell House; Stockdale Cottage; 
The Gables; Lilac Cottage; Coorparoo; Bayleys Edge; The 
Bayleys; 1-3(Cont) Stockdale Grove; Barn Orchard; Ryburn; 
The Beeches; Heathfield; Stratheden; Hemp Garth; Sunrise; 
Stoneywell House; Dalkeith; Lords Lot View; Glenroy 

Beech Grove, Warton WARA 2

Jasmine Cottage 1; 2 

Beetham Road, Warton WARA 7

The Barn Hyning Home Farm; The Stables Hyning Home 
Farm; Hyning House; The Old Stables Hyning Home; The 
Beeches Hyning Home Farm; 1 Hyning Home Cottages; 2 
Hyning Home Cottages 

Borwick Avenue, Warton WARA 5

2-8(Even); Grasscroft 

Borwick Close, Warton WARA 12

1-12(Cont) 

Borwick Lane, Warton WARA 36

5-21(Odd); Paradise Lodge, 1 Gressingham South Lakeland 
Leisure Village; 8 Borwick Heights South Lakeland Leisure 
Village; 11 Borwick Heights South Lakeland Leisure Village; 36 
Lakeside South Lakeland Leisure Village; 1 Silverdale South 
Lakeland Leisure Village; 1 Arnside South Lakeland Leisure 
Village; 20 Silverdale South Lakeland Leisure Village; 5 
Capernwray Drive South Lakeland Leisure Village; 30 South 
Lakeland Leisure Village; 31 Silverdale South Lakeland Leisure 
Village; 33 Silverdale South Lakeland Leisure Village; 28 South 
Lakeland Leisure Village; 23-39(Odd); 10-16(Even); 42; 
Southways 

Burton Road, Warton WARA 7

1-2(Cont) Brookholme Cottages; Dale House; Tewitfield Farm; 
Dale House Barn; Fernlands; Sunny Lea 

Chapel Walk, Warton WARA 16

2-16(Even); Willow Cottage; Rowan Cottage; The Firs; Donora; 
Grasscroft Bungalow; Honeysuckle Garth; Pine Cottage; 
Sundales 

Church Hill Avenue, Warton WARA 42

2-46(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-37(Odd); Warton Hall Mews 

Church Lane, Yealand Conyers WARB 2

The Cottage; The Sheiling 

Coach Road, Warton WARA 35

2; 2A; 4-26(Even); 1; 1A; 3-5(Odd); 5A; 7-11(Odd); 11A; 
13-29(Odd); Greenbank; Underwood; Manor House Farm 

Crag Foot, Warton WARA 10

Rose Cottage; Mill Cottage; 1-3(Cont) Marsh View Cottages; 
1-2(Cont) Sea View Cottages; Moss View; Woodlands; 
Lindisfarne 

Crag Road, Warton WARA 11

1; 1-2(Cont) Holly Bank; Bank Barn; Craglands; West 
Craglands; Scar Close; Scar Close Bungalow; Green Acres; 
Crag Bungalow; Wildacres 

Croftlands, Warton WARA 84

1-37(Odd); 37A; 39; 39A; 41; 41A; 43; 43A; 45-49(Odd); 49A; 
51; 51A; 53; 53A; 55; 55A; 63-69(Odd); 73-103(Odd); 
2-56(Even) 

Dale Grove, Warton WARA 2

Dale Grove Farm; Dale Grove Cottage 

Dykes Lane, Yealand Conyers WARB 19

1-5(Odd); 6-7(Cont); Stable Nook; Clifford Barn; The Old 
Library; 2; Glendavian; Dykes Farm; Holmere Bank; Holmere 
Lodge; The Cottage Holmere Hall; Dykes House; Dykes Barn; 
Dykes Barn Lodge; Low Dyke Cottage; Bank Barn 

Gardner Road, Warton WARA 24

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-8(Even); 14-30(Even); Warton Hall 
Bungalow 

Hemplands Cottages, Warton WARA 2

1-2(Cont) 

High Crag Court, Warton WARA 5

1-5(Cont) 

Hutton Gardens, Warton WARA 12

1-12(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-3

Page 168



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WARTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Leighton Park WARB 14

Leighton Hall; Flat 1 Leighton Hall; Flat 2 Leighton Hall; Flat 3 
West Wing Leighton Hall; Leighton Hall Cottage; Leighton 
Lodge; Rose Cottage; Grisedale Farm; Grisedale Farm 
Cottage; Home Farm Cottage; Garden Cottage; Keepers 
Cottage; Ash Cottage; The Coach House 

Main Street, Warton WARA 195

1-2(Cont) Briarscroft; 2-14(Even); 44-46(Even); 46A; 
48-54(Even); 64-78(Even); 78A; 80-126(Even); 126A; 
128-144(Even); Flat 146; 148-180(Even); 180A; 182; 182A; 
184; 184A; 184B; 186-188(Even); The Stable 188A; The 
Coach House 188B; Boon Town Farm 190; 194-196(Even); 
Monastery Our Lady of Hyning; 1-3(Odd); 3A; 5-15(Odd); 15A 
New Flat; 15B; 17-51(Odd); Warton Hall 53; 55-57(Odd); 57A; 
57B; 59-63(Odd); Archbishop School House; 65-97(Odd);  99/ 
101; 103-115(Odd); 119; 119A; 121-127(Odd); 129A; 
129-147(Odd); 147A; 149-173(Odd); 173A; 175-177(Odd); 
1-7(Cont) Farleton Close 

Mill Lane, Warton WARA 6

2; Ivernia 3; 4-10(Even) 

Milnthorpe Road, Yealand 
Conyers 

WARB 1

Sunningdale 

New Road, Silverdale WARB 2

Ling Cottage; Moss House Farm 

Newcroft, Warton WARA 28

6-34(Even); 1-25(Odd) 

Peter Lane, Yealand Conyers WARB 2

Peter Hill Lodge; Peter Hill Barn 

Plumtree Bank, Warton WARA 5

1-3(Odd); 4-5(Cont); Plum Tree Barn 

Pringle Bank, Warton WARA 6

1; 1A; 2-5(Cont) 

Roberts Court, Warton WARA 4

1-3(Odd); 4-5(Cont) 

Rose Acre Lane, Yealand Conyers WARB 4

Roseacre House; Kilross House; Blencathra; Langdale 

Sand Lane, Warton WARA 61

1-11(Cont); 13-23(Odd); Grange Rise; Angel Croft; Laurel 
Cottage; Warton Grange; Bourne Villa; 25-51(Odd); 55; 55A; 
57-77(Odd); The Sidings 81; 79; Town End Garage Bungalow; 
Cautlands; Broadlands; Corfe Farm; The Covey; 1-2(Cont) 
Howard Cottages; 1-3(Cont) Lane Top Cottage 

Scotland Road, Warton WARA 6

Lodge No. 51 Pine Lake Resort; Lodge No. 56 Pine Lake 
Resort; Lodge No 57 Pine Lake Resort; Lodge No. 61 Pine 
Lake Resort; Lodge No. 70 Pine Lake Resort; Lodge No. 75 
Pine Lake Resort 

Silverdale Road, Warton WARA 1

Scout Crag Caravan Park 

Snape Lane, Yealand Conyers WARB 3

Snape Lane Barn; Highfold; Church House 

Stoneycroft Drive, Warton WARA 4

1-4(Cont) 

The Croft WARA 4

1-4(Cont) 

The Roods, Warton WARA 39

1-34(Cont); 42-48(Even); 52 

The Thoroughfare, Warton WARA 2

1-2(Cont) 

Town End Fold, Warton WARA 8

Cotestones Farm; The Barn, Cotestones; 1-6(Cont) 

Washington Drive, Warton WARA 25

1-3(Odd); 4-12(Cont); 14-27(Cont) 

Well Lane, Warton WARA 21

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-20(Even) 

Westbourne Road, Warton WARA 22

1-17(Cont); 17A; 18-21(Cont) 

Westover Avenue, Warton WARA 25

2-22(Even); 1-27(Odd) 

Westover Grove, Warton WARA 5

2-6(Even); 1-3(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-3

Page 169



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WARTON WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Westover Road, Warton WARA 21

2-12(Even); 1-29(Odd) 

Yealand Road, Yealand Conyers WARB 55

3; Peter Hill House; 5-9(Odd); 11A; 15-21(Odd); Yealand 
Manor; The Bungalow Yealand Manor; 27-29(Odd); The Lodge 
31; Old Hall Farm; 49; 49A; 51-57(Odd); Flat 1 Yealand House; 
Flat 2 Yealand House; Flat 3 Yealand House; Flat 4 Yealand 
House; Flat 5 Yealand House; Flat 6 Yealand House; Flat 7 
Yealand House; Flat 8 Yealand House; Flat 9 Yealand House; 
4; The Coach House; Stables Cottage; 6; Beechfield; 
10-12(Even); Pump House 14; 16-26(Even); The Old Post 
House 28; 32B; 32C; 32D; Hubbersty House; 34C; The 
Larches 34A; 36-40(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-3

Page 170



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Abbeydale, Heaton-with-Oxcliffe WESD 6

1-5(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Aldcliffe Court, Morecambe WESC 27

1-12(Cont); 14-28(Cont) 

Aldingham Court, Morecambe WESC 28

1-12(Cont); 14-29(Cont) 

Altham Road, Morecambe WESB 35

1-69(Odd) 

Altham Road, Morecambe WESC 70

1-7(Cont) Piper Cottages; 2-44(Even); 50-56(Even); 1-12(Cont) 
Parkside Court; 12A Parkside Court; 14-37(Cont) Parkside 
Court 

Altham Walk, Morecambe WESC 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Arkholme Court, Morecambe WESC 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Ashbourne Grove, Morecambe WESC 19

2-22(Even); 19-15(Odd); 11-3(Odd) 

Audenshaw Road, Morecambe WESB 8

2-12(Even); 3-1(Odd) 

Back Rosebery Avenue South, 
Morecambe 

WESE 2

1-2(Cont) 

Banbury Road, Morecambe WESB 11

2-22(Even) 

Banbury Road, Morecambe WESC 12

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd) 

Bartholomew Road, Morecambe WESB 44

1-7(Odd); 15-31(Odd); 2-62(Even) 

Bazil Close, Heysham WESD 27

1-12(Cont); 14-28(Cont) 

Benson Avenue, Morecambe WESA 30

1-35(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Birklands Avenue, Morecambe WESE 21

1-15(Odd); 15A; 15B; 17; 17A; 18-2(Even) 

Blea Tarn Place, Morecambe WESA 12

2-10(Even); 1-13(Odd) 

Borwick Court, Morecambe WESC 17

1-12(Cont); 14-18(Cont) 

Braddon Close, Morecambe WESC 4

St. Martins House; 1-3(Cont) Church View 

Branksome Drive, Morecambe WESA 52

1; 1A; 1B; 3-53(Odd); 50-42(Even); 36-2(Even) 

Brendjean Road, Morecambe WESE 44

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-37(Odd); 50-2(Even) 

Bristol Street, Morecambe WESE 10

1-11(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Broughton Grove, Morecambe WESB 10

2-10(Even); 1-9(Odd) 

Bryony Court, Morecambe WESD 6

1-5(Odd); 2-6(Even) 

Burdock Walk, Morecambe WESD 21

2-22(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd) 

Burneside Close, Morecambe WESB 11

2-12(Even); 1-9(Odd) 

Buttermere Avenue, Morecambe WESA 17

1-17(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Buxton Street, Morecambe WESE 52

1-55(Odd); 48-2(Even) 

Campion Way, Morecambe WESD 25

1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Canterbury Close, 
Heaton-with-Oxcliffe 

WESD 18

1-11(Odd); 15-21(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 1-of-6

Page 171



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Cartmel Place, Morecambe WESA 23

2-28(Even); 1-17(Odd) 

Cathedral Drive, 
Heaton-with-Oxcliffe 

WESD 40

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 2-56(Even) 

Chester Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 14

1-11(Cont); 15-19(Odd) 

Christie Avenue, Morecambe WESA 111

1; 1A; 3-129(Odd); 88-4(Even); 2A; 2 

Cloisters, Heaton with Oxcliffe WESD 9

1-7(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Coltsfoot Walk, Morecambe WESD 7

1-5(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Crewgarth Road, Westgate WESC 8

2-6(Even); 1-9(Odd) 

Crewgarth Road, Morecambe WESD 7

11; 15-25(Odd) 

Deanpoint, Morecambe WESB 67

57-32(Cont); 31A; 31; 30A; 30; 29A; 29; 28A; 28; 27A; 
27-26(Cont); 26A-25A(Cont); 25; 24C; 24B; 24A; 24-1(Cont) 

Dorchester Gardens, Morecambe WESC 41

2-32(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-51(Odd) 

Downes Grove, Morecambe WESA 21

1-11(Odd); 11A; 15-19(Odd); 20-2(Even); 2A 

Dudley Street, Morecambe WESE 15

3-11(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Durham Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 5

1-5(Cont) 

Ellwood Avenue, Morecambe WESC 4

1-3(Cont); 5 

Ellwood Avenue, Morecambe WESD 5

7-11(Odd); 4-6(Even) 

Ellwood Court, Morecambe WESD 14

1-12(Cont); 14-15(Cont) 

Ellwood Grove, Morecambe WESD 3

1-3(Cont) 

Ennerdale Avenue, Morecambe WESA 46

1-43(Odd); 2A; 2-4(Even); 4A; 6-30(Even); 30A-32A(Even); 
32-40(Even) 

Eskdale Place, Morecambe WESA 17

1-17(Cont) 

Foxfield Avenue, Morecambe WESB 53

6-66(Even); 45-39(Odd); 35-15(Odd); 11A; 11-1(Odd) 

Gaisgill Avenue, Morecambe WESC 41

2-18(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-65(Odd) 

Glentworth Road East, 
Morecambe 

WESB 28

1-17(Cont); 20-30(Cont) 

Glentworth Road West, 
Morecambe 

WESB 14

1-13(Cont); The William Mitchell 

Grayrigg Drive, Morecambe WESC 81

1-69(Odd); 75-91(Odd); 2-50(Even); 54-76(Even) 

Green Lane, Morecambe WESD 5

Dalruskin; The Hawthorns; Caravan 1 Redesmere; The 
Caravan Adj the Bungalow; The Bungalow 

Greenholme Avenue, Morecambe WESC 12

2-10(Even); 1-13(Odd) 

Gringley Road, Morecambe WESB 78

1-75(Odd); 2-80(Even) 

Halton Court, Morecambe WESC 25

1-12(Cont); 14-26(Cont) 

Hampsfell Drive, Morecambe WESC 143

2-30(Even); Flat 1 32; Flat 2 32; Flat 3 32; Flat 4 32; 
34-164(Even); 1-105(Odd); 117-125(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 2-of-6

Page 172



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Haweswater Place, Morecambe WESA 18

2-24(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Hawkshead Drive, Morecambe WESB 36

2-32(Even); 1-39(Odd) 

Hayfell Avenue, Morecambe WESC 20

2-18(Even); 1-21(Odd) 

Helmside Avenue, Morecambe WESB 20

2-4(Even); 4A; 8-22(Even); 21-37(Odd) 

Heron Drive, Morecambe WESB 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Heversham Close, Morecambe WESB 6

2-8(Even); 1-3(Odd) 

Hope Street, Morecambe WESE 9

1-3(Odd); Ground Floor Flat 5; 5A; 10-2(Even) 

Jesmond Grove, Morecambe WESB 6

1-6(Cont) 

Kenilworth Road, Morecambe WESC 21

1-12(Cont); 14-22(Cont) 

Kentmere Grove, Morecambe WESA 23

1-25(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Lambrigg Close, Morecambe WESC 14

2-14(Even); 1-13(Odd) 

Lancaster Road, Morecambe WESA 38

The Shrimp; Ground Floor 321; Top Flat 321A; 319; 319A; 
317-309(Odd); 309A; 307; 307A; 305-283(Odd); 273; 273A; 
271-251(Odd) 

Lancaster Road WESE 45

249-247(Odd); 243-217(Odd); Flat 1 215; Flat 2 215; 
213-211(Odd); 207-205(Odd); Ground Floor Flat, Front 203; 
Rear Ground Floor Flat, 203; First and Second Floor Flat, 203; 
Top Floor Flat, 203; 201-189(Odd); Ground Floor 187; First 
Floor Front 187; First Floor Rear 187; Second Floor 187; 
Ground Floor Front 185; Ground Floor Rear 185; First Floor 
Front 185; First Floor Rear 185; Second Floor 185; 
183-181(Odd); 179A 

Lawnswood Drive, Morecambe WESC 41

2-48(Even); 1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd) 

Leamington Road, Morecambe WESB 27

1-31(Odd); 2-22(Even) 

Leighton Court, Morecambe WESC 20

1-12(Cont); 14-21(Cont) 

Lincoln Close, Morecambe WESB 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Loupsfell Drive, Morecambe WESB 5

1; September Morn 3; 2-6(Even) 

Loweswater Drive, Morecambe WESA 13

1-9(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Lowlands Road, Morecambe WESE 25

1-15(Odd); 30-6(Even); 2A; 2B; 2C; 2 

Mallow Walk, Morecambe WESD 20

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Maylands Square, Morecambe WESE 26

1-19(Odd); 32-2(Even) 

Meadow Court Road, Morecambe WESB 8

1-7(Odd); 2-8(Even) 

Meadup Court, Heysham WESD 7

1-7(Cont) 

Melling Court, Morecambe WESC 27

1-12(Cont); 14-28(Cont) 

Myra Avenue, Morecambe WESE 10

1-9(Odd); 10-2(Even) 

Netherlands Road, Morecambe WESE 29

1-37(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Newlands Road, Morecambe WESE 16

1-12(Cont); 12A; 14-16(Cont) 

14 January 2015 Page 3-of-6

Page 173



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Ousby Avenue, Morecambe WESC 6

1-11(Odd) 

Ousby Avenue, Morecambe WESD 10

2-20(Even) 

Ousby Road, Morecambe WESC 12

12-2(Even); 1-11(Odd) 

Out Moss Lane, Morecambe WESE 1

The Flat Trimpell Sports and Social Clu 

Oxcliffe Road, Heysham WESC 51

248-244(Even); 1-12(Cont) Stud Farm Park Homes; 
14-19(Cont) Stud Farm Park Homes; 19A Stud Farm Park 
Homes; 20-24(Cont) Stud Farm Park Homes; 24A Stud Farm 
Park Homes; 25-29(Cont) Stud Farm Park Homes; 29A Stud 
Farm Park Homes; 30-43(Cont) Stud Farm Park Homes; 
Whittam Hall; Whittam House Farm; Lyn 

Oxcliffe Road, Morecambe WESD 67

250-252(Even); 258; 1-14(Cont) Broadfields Park; Playamar 15 
Broadfields Park; 16-24(Cont) Broadfields Park; 28 Broadfields 
Park; 272; Flat 1 272; Flat 2 272; Flat 3 272; Flat 4 272; Flat 5 
272; Flat 6 272; Flat 7 272; 274-276(Even); 280-294(Even); 
Caravan 1 294; Caravan 2 294; Caravan 3 294; Caravan 4 
294; 296; Wayside 298; Caravan 1 298; Caravan 1A 298; 
Caravan 2 298; Caravan 3 298; Caravan 3A 298; The Stable 4 
298; Caravan 5 298; 300-302(Even); The Flat 304; 306; 328; 
338-342(Even) 

Parkside, Morecambe WESC 24

1-4(Cont) Oakley Cottages; 1-20(Cont) 

Parkview Close, Morecambe WESC 19

1-12(Cont); 14-20(Cont) 

Parsonage Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 11

1-9(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Pine Street, Morecambe WESE 12

1-11(Odd); 12-2(Even) 

Plantain Walk, Morecambe WESD 18

1-11(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Portland Drive, Morecambe WESC 24

1-11(Odd); 15-35(Odd); 2-14(Even) 

Portland Drive, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 13

37-47(Odd); 28-16(Even) 

Prestbury Drive, Morecambe WESC 15

2-12(Cont); 14-16(Cont); 1 

Priorsgate, Heaton with Oxcliffe WESD 18

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-22(Even) 

Priory Close, Heaton with Oxcliffe WESD 36

1-11(Odd); 15-27(Odd); 2-46(Even) 

Prospect Grove, Morecambe WESE 32

1-35(Odd); 2-12(Even); 16-30(Even) 

Ramson Court, Morecambe WESD 9

1-5(Odd); 2-12(Even) 

Reedmace Walk, Morecambe WESD 23

1-11(Odd); 15-23(Odd); 2-24(Even) 

Regent Road, Morecambe WESC 1

66 Shearwater Regent Leisure Park 

Riverview Court, Morecambe WESC 24

1-12(Cont); 14-25(Cont) 

Rochester Avenue, Morecambe WESB 39

1-23(Odd); 6-58(Even) 

Rosebery Avenue, Morecambe WESE 65

1; 1A; 3-59(Odd); 68-2(Even) 

Rusland Gardens, Morecambe WESC 11

1-11(Odd); 2-10(Even) 

Rysdale Crescent, Morecambe WESB 18

1-11(Odd); 15; 2-22(Even) 

Salisbury Close, Morecambe WESD 5

1-5(Cont) 

Sandside Drive, Morecambe WESB 23

1-23(Odd); 22-2(Even) 

14 January 2015 Page 4-of-6

Page 174



Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Savoy Avenue, Morecambe WESC 4

2-4(Even); 1-3(Odd) 

Sedge Court, Morecambe WESD 7

2-14(Even) 

Selside Drive, Morecambe WESC 18

1-13(Odd); 13A; 15-17(Odd); 2-16(Even) 

Somerby Road, Morecambe WESB 19

1-19(Odd); 18-2(Even) 

St Johns Terrace, Morecambe WESD 10

1-10(Cont) 

St Michaels Grove, Morecambe WESE 6

1-5(Odd); 6-2(Even) 

St Oggs Road, Morecambe WESB 16

2-24(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Sunderland Drive, Heysham WESD 14

1-12(Cont); 14-16(Even) 

Teasel Walk, Morecambe WESD 9

2-12(Even); 1-5(Odd) 

Thonock Road, Morecambe WESB 32

1-29(Odd); 2-34(Even) 

Thrimby Court, Morecambe WESC 9

1-9(Cont) 

Thrimby Place, Morecambe WESC 6

1-6(Cont) 

Thurland Court, Morecambe WESC 26

1-12(Cont); 14-27(Cont) 

Thursgill Avenue, Morecambe WESB 4

1-4(Cont) 

Trumley Court, Heysham WESD 13

1-12(Cont); 14 

Ullswater Avenue, Morecambe WESA 58

2-56(Even); 59-1(Odd) 

Vicarage Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 6

1-3(Odd); 8-2(Even) 

Wastwater Drive, Morecambe WESA 17

1-15(Odd); 2-18(Even) 

Waterside Place, Morecambe WESC 7

1-7(Cont) 

Wells Close, Heaton with Oxcliffe WESD 8

2-8(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Wentworth Crescent, Morecambe WESC 49

2-38(Even); 59-15(Odd); 11-1(Odd); Caravan B6 Glen Caravan 
Park 

Westcliffe Drive, Morecambe WESC 10

1-10(Cont) Westcliffe Grove Park 

Westcliffe Drive Caravan Park, 
Morecambe 

WESC 59

The Bungalow; 1-39(Cont); 41-40(Cont); 42-58(Cont) 

Westgate WESB 30

The Bungalow Bartons Park Homes; 1-29(Cont) Bartons Park 
Homes 
Westgate, Morecambe WESC 83

Holy Family Presbytery Church; 52-56(Cont) Venture 
Residential Park; 58-71(Cont) Venture Residential Park; 71A 
Venture Residential Park; 72-74(Even) Venture Residential 
Park; 75-89(Cont) Venture Residential Park; 91-93(Cont) 
Venture Residential Park; 95 Venture Residential Park; 109 
Venture Residential Park; 210 Venture Residential Park; 
Wardens Flat Venture Residential Park; 100-120(Even); R 1 
Westgate Caravan Park; 1-5(Cont) Westgate Caravan Park; 
Wardens Van Westgate Caravan Park; J 8 Westgate Caravan 
Park; K 1 Westgate Caravan Park; K 1A Westgate Caravan 
Park; K 2-4(Cont) Westgate Caravan Park; K 6 Westgate 
Caravan Park; 11-16(Cont) Westgate Caravan Park; 
19-22(Cont) Westgate Caravan Park; 24-25(Cont) Westgate 
Caravan Park; 46Westgate Caravan Park 

Westgate, Morecambe WESD 1

Glen Cottage Glen Caravan Park 

14 January 2015 Page 5-of-6

Page 175



 
Lancaster City Council 

Street & Property List by Electoral Area WESTGATE WARD 
Street Name PD Ref# Street Name # PD Ref

Westgate Avenue, Morecambe WESC 13

2-20(Even); 1-5(Odd) 

Westgate Park Road, Morecambe WESB 38

1A; 3-35(Odd); 2-40(Even) 

Westminster Close, 
Heaton-with-Oxcliffe 

WESD 9

1-8(Cont); 10 

White Lund Road, Morecambe WESB 26

Flat 1 Grove Gardens; Flat 2 Grove Gardens; Flat 3 Grove 
Gardens; Flat 4 Grove Gardens; Flat 5 Grove Gardens; Flat 6 
Grove Gardens; Flat 7 Grove Gardens; Flat 8 Grove Gardens; 
Flat 9 Grove Gardens; Flat 10 Grove Gardens; 11-16(Cont) 
Grove Gardens; Summerfields Retirement Home; 45; 
1-6(Cont); Claremont; Ormesby 

White Lund Road, Morecambe WESC 7

47-59(Odd) 

White Lund Road, Morecambe WESD 53

1-5(Cont) Acorn Gardens; 71-75(Odd); 79-87(Odd); 
93-101(Odd); 105-113(Odd); 72-84(Even); Luneville 86; Red 
Roofs; 104-108(Even); 1-12(Cont) Lindsay Court; 14-19(Cont) 
Lindsay Court 

Winchester Close, Heaton with 
Oxcliffe 

WESD 6

2-4(Even); 1-7(Odd) 

Windermere Avenue, Morecambe WESA 27

1-6(Cont); 7A; 8-27(Cont) 

Windermere Court, Morecambe WESA 6

1-6(Cont) 

Wingate Avenue, Morecambe WESB 98

1-67(Odd); 81-97(Odd); 108-60(Even); 58A; 58-2(Even) 

Winthorpe Avenue, Morecambe WESB 48

1-59(Odd); 2-36(Even) 

Wiseman Close, Morecambe WESB 22

1-11(Odd); 15-25(Odd); 20-2(Even) 

Witherslack Close, Morecambe WESC 16

1-12(Cont); 14-17(Cont) 

Wythop Croft, Morecambe WESC 8

1-6(Cont); 8-10(Even) 

Yarrow Walk, Morecambe WESD 8

2-10(Even); 1-5(Odd) 

14 January 2015 Page 6-of-6

Page 176



 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 
29 January 2015 

 
Report of Chief Officer (Governance) 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek councillors’ views on member development for the remainder of the municipal 
year, and arrangements for the induction of new and returning councillors in summer 
2015, including a recommendation for enhanced training for members of the Licensing 
Act, Licensing Regulatory, Personnel and Planning and Highways Regulatory 
Committees. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
1. That members consider and comment on the outline plans for member 

development over the remainder of the municipal year and the induction 
programme which is set to follow the 2015 local elections. 

 
2. That Council be recommended to amend the terms of reference of the 

Licensing Act Committee, Licensing Regulatory Committee, Personnel 
Committee and Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee, in order 
to require all members and substitute members to undertake training on 
equalities and the relevant law and procedures that relate to their 
committee’s work.   Committee members would subsequently be 
required to undertake regular training on the relevant laws and 
procedures on at least an annual basis. 

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This report is intended to provide members with a summary of member 

development events which have taken place since the previous report to 
Council Business Committee, together with details of the induction for new 
and returning councillors following the May 2015 local elections. 
 

1.2 It is anticipated that the frequency of member development events will 
decrease as we approach the end of the municipal year, when the focus will 
turn to preparations for the induction. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 177



 
 
 
2.0 Member Development Events, July 2014 – present day 
 
2.1 There has been a varied programme of events over the course of summer 

and autumn 2014, which are summarised in the table below: 
 
Event Date Attendance 
Licensing Regulatory 
Committee Training 

7th July 2014 2 (by invitation) 

Member Briefing: 
Universal Credit Scheme 

17th July 2014 14 

Member Briefing: 
Individual Electoral 
Registration 

24th July 2014 9 

Institute of Licensing: 
Licensing Hearings, 
Everything You Were 
Afraid To Ask 

25th July 2014 7 

Member Briefing: National 
Grid Update 

4th September 2014 8 

The Future Role Of 
Councillors: Community 
Leadership 

16th September 2014 11 

Member Briefing: Local 
Plan 

2nd October 2014 23 

Member Briefing: Marmot 
Review  

8th October 2014 17 

Member Briefing: 
Neighbourhood Planning 

13th November 2014 9 

Licensing Act Training 21st November 
 

1 (by invitation) 

Member Briefing: ICT 
Update 

3rd December 13  

Planning Advisory 
Service Event: 
Neighbourhood Planning 

4th December (am) 1 (only one place 
allocated to the authority) 

Member Briefing: 
Community Triggers 

4th December (pm) 13 

 
2.2 The mean attendance rate, for those events advertised to all members, was 

12.4.   This equates to 21% of all councillors. 
 
2.3 Members’ feedback is welcome on these events, in addition to any 

suggestions for further development opportunities which councillors would like 
to see over the remainder of the municipal year and into 2015/16. 

 
3.0 Induction 2015  
 
3.1 Preparations are now under way for the induction which will follow the local 

elections to the city council in May 2015.    The induction will be based largely 
on the programme from 2011, which a subsequent evaluation showed to have 
been very popular with councillors.   Of those who took part in the evaluation, 

Page 178



91% agreed that they felt “much more informed about my role as a councillor 
having undergone the induction”. 

 
3.2 A copy of the induction programme from 2011 is attached at Appendix 1, and 

the views of members are welcome on any improvements which could be 
made to the schedule.     Members may wish to consider the timing and 
frequency of events, together with any useful subject areas which were not 
covered in 2011.   The current induction schedule for 2015, as yet incomplete, 
is attached at Appendix 2. 

 
3.3 As agreed by this committee in June 2014, a coach tour to highlight the 

district’s cultural assets, heritage, and sports facilities will be offered to 
members as part of the induction programme. 

 
3.4 Members may wish to consider the views of the Chief Executive, who has 

suggested that more substantial training should be offered to members 
appointed to the Licensing Act Committee, Licensing Regulatory Committee, 
Personnel Committee and the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee, 
in light of the significance of these committees’ work.   

 
3.5 Each committee deals with a broad range of important and legally complex 

issues, which require a strong working knowledge of members.  Amongst 
other things, the Licensing Act Committee discharges the functions of the 
council as a licensing authority under the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 
Regulatory Committee issues and enforces hackney carriage and private hire 
licenses, Personnel Committee takes decisions about employee 
appointments, appeals and requests, whilst the Planning and Highways 
Regulatory Committee (PHRC) determines applications for planning 
permission. 

 
3.6 Currently, members of each licensing committee and PHRC are required to 

undertake training on the relevant laws and procedures of those committees, 
whilst members of the Licensing Regulatory Committee and Personnel 
Committee have to attend an equalities training session.      

 
3.7 The recommendation is that members and substitute members of all four 

committees should be required to attend equalities training and a session on 
the relevant laws and procedures relating to their committee.   Committee 
members and substitutes would subsequently be required to attend regular 
training on relevant laws and procedures on at least an annual basis. 

 
4.0 Conclusion  
 
4.1 Members are encouraged to give any suggestions for member training over 

the remainder of the municipal year, guidance on the forthcoming induction 
programme, and consideration to the recommendation for more substantial 
training in connection with the Licensing Act Committee, Licensing Regulatory 
Committee, Personnel Committee and Planning and Highways Regulatory 
Committee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 179



CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
 
None 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None arising directly from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There is a current spend of £1,300 against the Revised budget of £2,100 for Member 
Training in 2014/15. The Proposed 2015/16 budget is £5,100 to allow for the fact that 2015 
is an election year and it is expected that all training requirements will be met from within this 
budget allocation. 
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
None. 
 
Information Services: 
None. 
 
Property: 
None. 
 
Open Spaces: 
None. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 

Contact Officer: Peter Baines 
Telephone:  01524 582074 
E-mail: pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 
  

Page 180



Appendix 1 
 
 

Induction Schedule 2011 
 

  May 2011 
 

 
Date  

 
Time 

  
Event 

 
Location 

Tues 10th May 10.00 -12.00pm Signing Declaration session 
 

LTH 

 
  “       “     

2.00 - 4.00pm Signing Declaration session 
 

LTH 

  
   “      “ 

5.00 – 7.45 pm Induction Evening 
 

LTH 

Wed 11th May 10.00 -12.00pm 
 

Signing Declaration session 
 

MTH 

 
   “        “ 

2.00 - 4.00pm Signing Declaration session 
 

MTH 

Thurs 12th May 11.00 – 2.00pm 
 

Induction Day 
 

MTH 

 
    “       “ 

4.00-6.00pm Signing Declaration session 
 

LTH 

Mon 16th May  
 

2.00pm  Code of Conduct LTH 

Wed 18th May  
 

5.30pm Code of Conduct 
 

MTH 

Fri 20th May 
 

12.00 noon ANNUAL COUNCIL – MAYOR MAKING LTH 

Mon 23rd May  4.00pm Mock Council: Speaking in the Chamber 
 

MTH 
 

Mon 23rd May 
 

6.00pm BUSINESS COUNCIL MTH 

Tues 24th  
 

10.00am Code of Conduct 
 

LTH 

Wed 25th May 11.00am Licensing Reg training 
 

LTH 

Thurs 26th May  11.00am Licensing Act training 
 

LTH 

 
  June 2011 

 
Wed 1st June  
 

2.00pm Code of Conduct 
 

MTH 

Thurs 2nd June 2.00pm Planning training  
 

LTH 

Fri 3rd June 10.00am Planning training  
 

MTH 

Mon 6th June 2.00pm Standards Committee training 
 

LTH 

Wed 8th June  6.00pm Code of Conduct for Parishes 
 

LTH 

Wed 8th June 10.00am Equalities Training 
 

LTH 

Page 181



Thurs 9th June 
 

10.00am Finance and Treasury Management LTH 

Fri 10th June 10:30am Personnel Committee Training 
 

LTH 

Tues 14th June 2.00pm Decision Making Process 
 

LTH 

Wed 22nd June 2.00pm  Equalities Training 
 

MTH 

 
 July 2011 

 
Thurs 7th July 
 

6.00pm Members’ Briefing LTH 

Fri 8th July 10.30am Overview and Scrutiny Training County Hall, 
Preston 

Monday 11th July 6.00pm Chairing Skills 
 

MTH 

 
 

  

Page 182



Appendix 2 
Draft Induction Schedule 2015 

 
May 2015 

 
 
Date  

 
Time 

  
Event 

 
Location 

Tues 12th May 11 – 1:30pm Induction Event MTH  
 

           “ 2 – 4:00pm Signing Declaration Session MTH  
 

Weds 13th May 10 – 12pm Signing Declaration Session LTH  
 

           “ 2 – 4pm Signing Declaration Session LTH  
 

Thurs 14th May 10 – 12pm Signing Declaration Session LTH  
 

“ 2 – 4pm Signing Declaration Session LTH  
 

“ 5:15-7:45pm Induction Event LTH  
 

Fri 15th May 10 – 12pm Signing Declaration Session LTH  
 

Mon 18th May 2 – 3pm Code Of Conduct Training MTH  
 

Wed 20th May 6:10 – 7:10 Code Of Conduct Training LTH  
 

Fri 22nd May 12pm ANNUAL COUNCIL LTH 
 

 
Mon 25th May 

  
BANK HOLIDAY 
 

 

Tues 26th May 10am Code of Conduct Training LTH  
 

          “ 4pm  Mock Council (speaking at Council) MTH  
 

          “ 6:30pm BUSINESS COUNCIL MTH 
 

Thurs 28th May 6:10pm Equalities Training  LTH  
 

 
June 2015 
 

Mon 1st June 10am Equalities Training LTH 
  

Mon 1st June 6:10pm Planning Committee Training LTH  
 

Tues 2nd June  10:00am Planning Committee Training MTH  
 

Wed 3rd June  2:00pm Equalities Training MTH  
 

Wed 3rd June 6:10 Code of Conduct for Parish Cllrs LTH  
 

Thurs 4th June 10am Licensing Reg Committee Training LTH  

Page 183



 
Fri 5th June 10am Code of Conduct for Parish Cllrs LTH  

 
Tues 9th June 10am Finance & Treasury Management LTH  

 
Thurs 11th June 5pm Standards Committee Training LTH 

 
Fri 12th June 10am Coach Tour  

 
Tues 16th June  6pm Finance & Treasury Management LTH   

 
Thurs 18th Jun 10am Licensing Act Committee Training LTH  

 
 
July 2015 
 

Tues 1st July  5pm Personnel Committee Training LTH 
 

Thurs 2nd July 2pm Civil Contingencies MTH 
 

“ 6pm Civil Contingencies LTH 
 

 
 
 

Page 184


	Agenda
	5 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2015
	Appendix A Consultation responses.pdf
	Appendix B Proposals
	Bare.doc
	Bolton and Slyne.doc
	Bulk.doc
	Carnforth and Millhead.doc
	Castle.doc
	Ellel.doc
	Halton with Aughton.doc
	Harbour.doc
	Heysham Central.doc
	Heysham North.doc
	Heysham South.doc
	John O Gaunt.doc
	Kellet.doc
	Lower Lune Valley.doc
	Marsh.doc
	Overton.doc
	Poulton.doc
	Scotforth East.doc
	Scotforth West.doc
	Silverdale.doc
	Skerton East.doc
	Skerton West.doc
	Torrisholme.doc
	University and Scotforth Rural.doc
	Upper Lune Valley.doc
	Warton.doc
	Westgate.doc

	6 Member Development Update

